SCV WATER AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, May 16, 2023
Meeting Begins at 6:00 PM

Members of the public may attend by the following options:

In Person

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant
Boardroom
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350

By Phone
Toll Free:

1-(833)-568-8864
Webinar ID: 160 819 2602

Virtually

Please join the meeting from your
computer, tablet or smartphone:

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1608192602

Have a Public Comment?

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to
ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day of the
meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website
prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available
at the meeting, if practicable, and posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with

comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety.
(Public comments take place during Item 3 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see the Agenda for details.)

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Board meetings will be posted to yourscvwater.com within 3
business days from the date of the Board meeting.

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines regarding
COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road

Santa Clarita, CA 91350
(661) 297-1600

judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19.



http://www.yourscvwater.com/

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SCV

WATER

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT
BOARDROOM
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350

TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023, AT 6:00 PM
IMPORTANT NOTICES

5:15 PM DISCOVERY ROOM OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Dinner for Directors and staff in the Discovery Room.
There will be no discussion of Agency business taking place prior to the
Call to Order at 6:00 PM.

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 819 2602 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1608192602. Any member of the public may listen to the
meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above.
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and

guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a

Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to protecting
themselves from exposure to COVID-19.

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to
ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything
received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if
practicable, and will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence
with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD « SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 « FAX 661 2971611
website address: www.yourscvwater.com


tel:+18668994679,,963232301
tel:+18668994679,,660724405

May 16, 2023
Page 2 of 3

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to items within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time. Members
of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Board’s presiding
officer, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in Closed Session before they are considered by the Board
must request to make comment at the commencement of the meeting at 6:00 PM.

4, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR PAGE

51 * Approve Minutes of the May 2, 2023 Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 7
52 * Approve, Pursuant to the Addendum to the MND for the South
End Recycled Water Main Extension that was Adopted in June
2021 (1) Adopting a Resolution Authorizing the General
Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the State Water
Resources Control Board’s Water Recycling Funding Program,
(2) Adopting a Resolution Executing a Grant Agreement if the
State Water Resources Control Board Awards the Grant, and
(3) Submitting Any Required Documents, Invoices, and
Reports Required to Obtain Grant Funding for the South End
Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C — Reach 1) Project 13

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL PAGE

6.1 * | Authorize the General Manager to (1) Approve a Contract
Amendment to Pacific Tank and Construction, Inc. for
Additional Change Orders and (2) Execute a Purchase Order
Amendment to Cannon Corporation for Additional Construction
Management and Inspection Services for the Vista Canyon

Recycled Water (Phase 2B) Tank Project 25
6.2 * Approve Adopting a Resolution Awarding a Contract for

Pump and Column Replacement for Well N12 33
6.3 * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Operating and Capital

Biennial Budget for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 43
64 * Approve the Purchase of 4,273 AMI Compatible Meters 321

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

8. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORT FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY PAGE

81 ~ May 4, 2023 Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting
Recap Report 327

9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT




May 16, 2023

Page 3 of 3
10. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS PAGE
10.1 * | April 20, 2023 Water Talks Santa Clara River Tour — Director
Marks 333
10.2 * | April 26, 2023 Delta Conveyance Design and Construction
Authority Tour — Director Marks 353

10.3 AB 1234 Reports

11. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

12. ADJOURNMENT

*

Indicates Attachment
é Indicates Handout

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above
Agenda items.

NOTICES

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs,
Secretary to the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone
number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested
accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on May 10, 2023.


http://www.yourscvwater.com/

[This page intentionally left blank.]



DRAFT ITEM NO.

5.1

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency — May 2, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held
at Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350
at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, May 2, 2023. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the Minute Book of
the Agency preceding these minutes.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley, William Cooper,
Gary Martin, Piotr Orzechowski and Ken Petersen.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Maria Gutzeit and Dirk Marks.

Also present: Assistant General Manager Steve Cole (Via Zoom), Board Secretary April Jacobs,
Chief Engineer Courtney Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Rochelle Patterson,
Chief Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord
(Via Zoom), Director of Water Resources Ali Elhassan, Engineer Wai Lan Lee (Via Zoom),
General Counsel Joe Byrne, General Manager Matthew Stone, Information Technology
Technician | Jonathan Thomas, Attorney from Best Best & Krieger Lufti Kharuf, as well as
additional SCV Water Agency staff (Via Zoom) and members of the public (both in person and
Via Zoom).

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM. A quorum was present.

There were no changes to the May 2, 2023 Board Amended Agenda and it was accepted as
shown (ltem 4).

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Vice President Orzechowski and carried, the
Board approved the Consent Calendar by the following roll call votes (Item 5):

Director Armitage Yes Director Braunstein Yes
Director Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Vice President Gutzeit Absent Director Marks Absent
President Martin Yes Vice President Orzechowski Yes
Director Petersen Yes

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Petersen and carried, the Board
approved (1) adopting Resolution No. SCV-346 authorizing a purchase order to Hunsaker &
Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for an amount not to exceed of $140,000 for planning services
for the N-Wells Drainage Improvements Project and (2) found that approval of the proposed
action is exempt from the CEQA review, in accordance with CEQA Guidelines section 15262,
because the project only involves feasibility or planning studies for possible future actions
which the Agency has not approved, adopted, or funded by the following roll call votes (ltem
6.1):

Director Armitage Yes Director Braunstein Yes
Director Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Vice President Gutzeit Absent Director Marks Absent


ajacobs
Draft

ajacobs
Item 5.1


May 2, 2023

Page 2 of 5
President Martin Yes Vice President Orzechowski Yes
Director Petersen Yes

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-346

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY,
AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER

TO HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES LOS ANGELES, INC.

FOR PLANNING SERVICES FOR THE

N WELLS DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT,

AND FINDING THAT THE AUTHORIZATION IS NOT A PROJECT
SUBJECT TO CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15262

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-
Water-Approved-Resolution-050223-Resolution-SCV-346.pdf

General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (ltem 7).
General Manager Stone reported on the following:

He updated the Board on the April 19-20, 2023 State Water Contractors meeting which was
held in Kern County this past month. He advised that DWR provided a tour of the Edmonston
Pumping Plant, which lifts water over 2,000 feet over the Tehachapi’s. They were also able to
visit DWR’s apprenticeship training facility where they partner with community colleges to
develop the specialized technical skills required to operate and maintain the massive equipment
and system on the aqueduct and pumping plants.

He then mentioned that on March 26, 2023, he and President Martin, Director Marks and
Assistant General Manager Steve Cole took a tour of some of the alignments and potential
facility sites for the Delta Conveyance Facility. He shared that the tour included stops at the
Bethany Reservoir as well as the Twin Lakes Road region where a tunnel portal shaft may be
located, and where a rotating fish screen manufacturer who explained some of the potential
benefits of that particular screening system. They also saw videos about the State Water Project
and the potential facilities.

To hear the full report in its entity, please refer to the Board recording at
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-
Recording-050223.mp3.

Committee Meeting Recap Reports for Informational Purposes Only (Item 8).

Director Armitage had a comment on the April 20, 2023 Public Outreach and Legislative
Committee Recap Report pertaining to the recent Agency hosted Arundo Tour with the City.

Vice President Orzechowski had a comment on the April 20, 2023 Public Outreach and
Legislative Committee Recap Report pertaining to the water refill stations that were at both the


https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-050223-Resolution-SCV-346.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-050223-Resolution-SCV-346.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3

May 2, 2023
Page 3 of 5

Cowboy Festival and the Home and Garden Show. He asked about attaching a flow meter to
the refill stations so that we can capture the volume served and how that compares to how
many 16 fluid oz. plastics bottles would have been used.

To hear the Directors full comments in their entity, please refer to the Board recording at
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-
Recording-050223.mp3.

There were no other comments on the recap reports.

Written reports for informational purposes only (Item 9).

Director Armitage had comments on Item 9.2 Finance, Administration and Information
Technology Services Section Report pertaining to the collection of data and outreach to
customers who fall in the low income category and making sure those customers are aware of
the low income housing assistance program. Next, she mentioned that she was happy to see
the customer care team at the Famers Market in Canyon Country and Newhall. Lastly, she had
comments on Item 9.4 Water Resources and Outreach Section report relating to the Garden
Smarter Publication.

Vice President Orzechowski had comments on Item 9.2 Finance, Administration and Information
Technology Services Section Report relating to shut offs. He would like to see a graph for the
entire year that displays the monthly number along with an asterisk to indicate accounts that are
repeating. He is interested in how that changes from fiscal year to fiscal year over the course of
a 12-month period. Additionally, he wants staff to contact lawmakers about the rate increase
that will take effect on July 1, 2023.

To hear the Directors full comments in their entirety, please refer to the Board recording at
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-
Recording-050223.mp3.

There were no other comments on the recap reports.

President’s Report (Item 10).

The President updated the Board on upcoming meetings, events and miscellaneous items.
AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 11).

A written report was submitted by President Martin which was posted to the SCV Water
website and is part of the record.

Director Armitage reported that she virtually attended the Executive Committee Meeting of the
Special Districts Association of North Los Angeles County on April 19, 2023 and attended a


https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3

May 2, 2023
Page 4 of 5

rescheduled field trip from the Water Talks Webinar hosted by the Tree People of the Santa
Clara River Arundo on April 20, 2023.
There were no other AB 1234 Reports.

The Board went into Closed Session at 6:51 PM to discuss Iltem 12.1 (Item 12).

The Zoom meeting was put on hold while the Board went into Closed Session. President Martin
advised the public and staff for those who wanted to stay, to remain on the current
teleconference line and once Closed Session ends, the Board would reconvene for Closed
Session announcements and the conclusion of the meeting.

President Martin reconvened the Open Session at 7:49 PM.

Joie Byrne, Esq., reported that there were no actions taken in Closed Session that were
reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act (Item 13).

Director Reports (Iltem 14).

Director Armitage shared that the Tree People have been hosting informative and valuable
events in our area and recommends that the Board, if interested, should get on their email list
so that they can be notified of upcoming events.

Director Braunstein thanked staff for their presence at both the Cowboy Festival and the Home
and Garden show both were amazing, and staff did a great job.

There were no other Director reports.
To hear the Directors full comments in their entirety, please refer to the Board recording at

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-
Recording-050223.mp3.

Director Requests For Approval for Event Attendance (Item 15).

There were no requests for approval for event attendance.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:53 PM (Item 16).

April Jacobs, Board Secretary


https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-050223.mp3

May 2, 2023
Page 5 of 5

ATTEST:

President of the Board



[This page intentionally left blank.]



é‘scv 52

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Courtney Mael, P.E. CAM
Chief Engineer

SUBJECT: Approve, Pursuant to the Addendum to the MND for the South End Recycled
Water Main Extension that was Adopted in June 2021 (1) Adopting a
Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding
Under the State Water Resources Control Board’s Water Recycling Funding
Program, (2) Adopting a Resolution Executing a Grant Agreement if the State
Water Resources Control Board Awards the Grant, and (3) Submitting Any
Required Documents, Invoices, and Reports Required to Obtain Grant
Funding for the South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C —
Reach 1) Project

SUMMARY

On April 13, 2023, staff submitted a grant application for funding under the State Water
Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) Water Recycling Funding Program for the South End
Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C Reach 1) Project (Project). The application requires
that the Board of Directors (1) adopt a resolution (Attachment 1) authorizing the General
Manager to apply for the grant, execute a grant agreement, and submit any required
documents, invoices, and reports required to obtain grant funding, and (2) adopt a
reimbursement resolution (Attachment 2) as required SWRCB.

DISCUSSION

The SWRCB issued a notification of availability of funding under the Water Recycling Funding
Program (WRFP). The WRFP identifies and investigates opportunities to reclaim and reuse
wastewaters in California. The WRFP includes funding for planning, design, and construction of
water recycling and reuse projects in partnership with local government entities. Therefore,
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency is applying for $2,900,000 in grant funding (approximately
24% of the total project cost). The application is due in May 2023. Staff submitted a draft copy of
the attached resolutions as a placeholders in the application. Upon the Board’s adoption of the
authorizing resolutions, staff will submit copies of the adopted resolutions to SWRCB to
complete the application.

The Project, which is included in the Agency’s Capital Improvement Plan, will expand the use of
recycled water to many customers along the southern service area of the Agency.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT DETERMINATION

Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) the Agency prepared, and the
Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) Board of Directors certified, a Program Environmental
Impact Report and adopted a Statement of Overriding Considerations for the Recycled Water
Master Plan on March 28, 2007. On August 10, 2017, Newhall County Water District (NCWD)
adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

13


ajacobs
Item 5.2

ajacobs
Courteny Mael


Program (MMRP) as the Lead Agency. On August 23, 2017, CLWA adopted the MND and
MMRP as the Responsible Agency by Resolution 3186, since CLWA has taken the lead on
applying for construction grants and aids. The Agency is the successor to CLWA and NCWD. In
June 2021, the Agency adopted an Addendum to the MND that analyzed changes to potential
environmental impacts due to pipeline alignment modifications of the South End Recycled
Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) Project. The Agency has determined that there are no new or
more severe impacts requiring additional environmental review under CEQA related to the
pipeline alignment modifications.

On May 4, 2023, the Engineering and Operations Committee considered staff's
recommendation to approve, pursuant to the addendum to the MND for the South End Recycled
Water Main Extension that was adopted in June 2021 (1) to adopt resolutions authorizing the
General Manager to apply for Grant Funding under the State Water Resources Control Board’s
Water Recycling Funding Program, (2) execute a grant agreement if the State Water Resources
Control Board awards the grant, and (3) submit any required documents, invoices, and reports
required to obtain Grant Funding for the South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C
— Reach 1) Project.

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS

This Project will help meet the Agency’s Strategic Plan Objective B.1.1.4: “Complete final design
of the South End Recycled Water Project (Phase 2C)” and Strategic Plan Objective C.3.4:
“Pursue grant funding for recycled water projects.”

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Project is included in the SCV Water’'s FY 2022/23 Capital Improvement Budget for the
South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) Project. This Project was awarded
$3,000,000 under the Proposition 1 Round 1 IRWM grant. If successful, the WRFP grant will
reimburse an additional $2,900,000 of construction costs associated with the project.

RECOMMENDATION

The Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors, pursuant
to the Addendum to the MND for the South End Recycled Water Main Extension that was
adopted in June 2021, (1) adopt the attached resolution authorizing the General Manager to
apply for grant funding under the State Water Resources Control Board’s Water Recycling
Funding Program for the South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C Reach 1)
Project, (2) adopt the attached resolution executing a grant agreement if the State Water
Resources Control Board awards the grant, and (3) submit any required documents, invoices,
and reports required to obtain grant funding for the South End Recycled Water Main Extension
(Phase 2C — Reach 1) Project.

Attachments

Me?


ajacobs
Matt Stone


ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. XXX

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDING UNDER THE STATE
WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD’S WATER RECYCLING FUNDING
PROGRAM FOR THE SOUTH END RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION
(PHASE 2C — REACH 1) PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) is a public water wholesaler and
retailer in the Santa Clarita Valley in Northeastern Los Angeles County that provides potable
and recycled water to its customers; and

WHEREAS, on January 1, 2018, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was created under
Senate Bill 634, merging operations of Castaic Lake Water Agency, Newhall County Water
District and Valencia Water Company; and

WHEREAS, the proposed South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C — Reach 1)
Project (Project) is a component of the Recycled Water Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) the Agency prepared
and the Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) Board of Directors certified a Program
Environmental Impact Report and adopted a Statement of Overriding Considerations for the
Recycled Water Master Plan on March 28, 2007; and

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2017, Newhall County Water District adopted the Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) as the Lead
Agency; and

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2017, CLWA adopted the MND and MMRP as the Responsible
Agency by Resolution 3186 since CLWA has taken the lead on applying for construction grants
and aids; and

WHEREAS, in June 2021, the Agency adopted an Addendum to the MND that analyzed
changes to potential environmental impacts due to pipeline alignment modifications of the South
End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) Project; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that, since the adoption of the Addendum in June of
2021 there have been no changes in circumstances results in new or more severe impacts
requiring additional environmental review under CEQA related to the proposed grant application
for funding for the Project and associated actions; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is preparing for the construction of South End Recycled Water
Expansion (Phase 2C — Reach 1) Project; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is currently completing final design for the Project; and
WHEREAS, the Project will expand the Agency’s recycled water distribution infrastructure by

installing up to 13,074 linear feet of recycled water pipelines within the Agency’s southern
service area as part of the Recycled Water (Phase 2C — Reach 1) Project; and



WHEREAS, the Project will expand the Agency’s recycled water distribution capacity up to 300
acre-feet per year (AFY).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board of
Directors finds, declares and resolves as follows:

1.

The General Manager, or designee, is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file,
for and on behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water), a Financial
Assistance Application for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources
Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of the Recycled Water Phase
2C (Reach 1) Project (Project).

This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the
assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance
application, including executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water
Resources Control Board and any amendments or changes thereto.

The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to represent SCV
Water in carrying out its responsibilities under the grant agreement, including certifying
disbursement requests on behalf of SCV Water and compliance with applicable state
and federal laws.



ATTACHMENT 2

RESOLUTION NO. XXX

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT UNDER THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD’S WATER RECYCLING FUNDING PROGRAM
FOR THE SOUTH END RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION
(PHASE 2C REACH 1) PROJECT

WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) desires to finance the costs of
constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to its water
system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other infrastructure (Project); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the Project
or portions of the Project with monies (Project Funds) provided by the State of California, acting
by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board); and

WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of
obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes (Obligations), and

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State Water
Board of the Project Funds, the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures
(Expenditures) with respect to the Project from available moneys of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the
date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is
necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board of
Directors finds, declares and resolves as follows:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to
reimburse Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by
the State Water Board of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds
is $12,276,660.

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on
which the Agency will expend moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to
be reimbursed with Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital
account under general federal income tax principles.

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous
adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for
the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not
been issued.



SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order to comply
with Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue
Service relating to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this resolution are true and correct and this Agency so
finds, determines and represents. .



323[0.d (1 yoeay - T aseyd)
UOoISUSIXT uley 491\ P3)2A23Yy pu3l
yinos ay3 J0J weisold sulpund sul]2A2ay 1938\
S pJeog ]0JlU0) SBDJIN0SY JSIeM 9181S 3]
10} uoljedljddy jueun aziioyiny




4
I WO HILVMAISHNOA

- . W

g 2ir ST Ees y o , ¥ 3
/g ; : 3

youey
UOSU3ARIS

Ns1ueg ung
, &

3pia [eA

~
\

okeIse)
\
V1 & \

dew uol}edo
303(0.1d (DZ aseyd) uolsualx3 uteyw pug yinos



J'YILVMAISIHNOA

ow e

,&U : ,n%w

g

A
Y
%

-
e
4’{9‘%
o
o

Eni
s

Y
a&qo. AW NvIEH

(0040V) 43y
Y ‘Ldr

NOILYDO1
ANIM3dId

o
m
8
B

LNVTd NOILYWYII3d
YILYM VIINITVA

NOILVOO1
NOILV1S dWnd

NI¥LNAOW
DIOVN

47 ¥/20°€) = Yidua supadid
WZLS ~ S3SOD UOL32NJISU0)
FEEIN

uelpaw pue yOH ‘9s54n0)

J)0D) BIDUD)RA RISLA ‘954N0)
1100 _IDUS)RA ‘S1IY 1) ‘uoAue)
33 JO 9891)0) :S49S( 1el1ua10d
jueln uoL}dNJIsuo)

(WMYI) Juswageueyw 191ep
1euUOL5Y pa1ets5aiu| 000000°€S
PA1G BLOUS|BA pue peoy P10

a3 1k adid | aseud 03 S30auuo)

sjoe4 309lo.ud
303fo.1d (1 yoeay - I aseyd) uoisuaix3 utew pu3 yinos




v
4'} WOO'HILVMAISHNOA
Q . 'S109loud 193eM paydAdal
10} BuULpuUN} JuelS aNsInd,, ¥ €D 9A1123[qQ ue)d dL18ajens pue (D7
aseyd) 10aloud 191epM pa)12Aday pul Yyinos ayj Jo usLsap jeul) a3a1dwo),,
771719 9A1D3[gO ue)d d1893RAIS S AdUSSY By3 193w diay 11im 309foud SIYL e

JusWaaJ8e Sulpun) 91NJ9X3 ]IIM Jadeuey Jelaudn) ‘jeAoldde paeog uodn .
GZ0Z Arenuer Aq pajajdwod aq isnwi 3d0afodd
€207 ‘€) 1ldy uo panjiwigns aJam gIYMS 01 uoljeonddy .

(350D
uOo132N.J3SUOD 1e10] JO %GZ) Sulpuny juels ul 000006 S 10) pandde Aouasy

sjuswaldlnbal spunj sulydjew %0G sey weusold juels .
welso.ld sulpungd 8ul)]2A29Yy J93eMm

(9OUMS) S, pleog 10J3U0D) SODIN0SIY J9IBM 91R1S
303f0.1d (] yoeay - I aseyd) uoisuaix3 utew pu3 yinos




G
0” WOO ¥ILVMAISHNOA

"129[0.d (1 ydesy - J7
aseyd) uoLsualxy utew J9l1ep\ pPa12Ad9y pu3 yinos ay3 Joj sulpuny juels
ure3qo 03 paJinbal syiodad pue ‘sadloAUL ‘Sjuawndop padinbad Aue jlwgng (€
pue :juels ayj spleme
pJeog 1041U0D) S9DIN0SY Jajep 91e1S 9y] JL Juswaausde juels e 93ndax3 (7
pue :103[o.ud (] yoeay - D7 aseyd) uolsuaixj
urew Jajep pa)12Aday pu3j yinos ayi 1o} welsoldd sulpund sul)DAday
19]1BM S, pJeog 1041U0D) S92IN0S3Y Ja3ep 91elS 9Y3 J9pun gulpund jue.ln
10} Aydde 03 JaBeuey jelausn ay)l sulzLioyine suolinjosald ayi ydopy (|
:$10310311Q JO pJeog
9y3 Jeyl Spuswwodal 9333lwwo) suoljeladp pue suliaauilsuy ay |

uoljepusawwodady 1o9loud
(1 yoeay - D7 aseyd) uoisualxy utew pajdAday pu3 yinos




[This page intentionally left blank.]

24



ITEM NO.

é Scy 6.1

v WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Courtney Mael, P.E. (AL
Chief Engineer

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to (1) Approve a Contract Amendment to
Pacific Tank and Construction, Inc. for Additional Change Orders and (2)
Execute a Purchase Order Amendment to Cannon Corporation for Additional
Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Vista Canyon
Recycled Water (Phase 2B) Tank Project

SUMMARY

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager (1) to approve a
contract amendment to Pacific Tank and Construction, Inc. for additional change orders and
(2) execute a purchase order amendment to Cannon Corporation for additional construction
management and inspection services for the Vista Canyon Recycled Water (Phase 2B) Tank
Project.

DISCUSSION

The Phase 2B Recycled Water Project (Project) will provide recycled water to the east side of
SCV Water’s service area by using surplus recycled water that will be available from the new
water reclamation plant (termed The Water Factory) that was recently constructed as part of
the Vista Canyon development. The Project includes approximately 11,600 linear feet of
recycled water distribution pipeline and two (2) half-million-gallon welded steel recycled water
tanks that are located at a site 600 feet west of the existing Cherry Willow Potable Water
Tanks along the southern boundary of the Fair Oaks Ranch community. The tank project was
constructed under a separate construction contract from the construction of the distribution
pipeline and is the focus of this memorandum.

On March 16, 2021, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board of Directors adopted
Resolution No. SCV-204, awarding a construction contract to Pacific Tank and Construction,
Inc. for the Phase 2B Recycled Water Tanks in the amount of $3,906,870. The Board of
Directors also approved the General Manager’s change order authority to be increased from
four percent (4%) to ten percent (10%) of the original contract amount.

During construction, the Project incurred several large change orders, mostly as a result of
additional earthwork and grading required due to a quantity error in the contract documents,
removal of unforeseen landslide and unsuitable soil materials found during excavation, and as
a result of a sharp increase in steel prices due to supply shortages during the pandemic. The
total approved change order amount was $390,585.76, which fell within the ten percent (10%)
range of the General Manager’s change order authority limit.

25


ajacobs
Item 6.1

ajacobs
Courteny Mael


Additional change orders in the amount of $165,719.62 have been received from the
contractor for extra work that was required to complete the Project. Staff and the Project
Construction Manager verified the change orders for accuracy and negotiated with the
contractor to ensure fair pricing was applied to each change order request. The additional
change order amount exceeds the ten percent (10%) authority limit and therefore requires
Board approval for the General Manager to authorize the additional change orders.

On March 16, 2021, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board of Directors approved a
work authorization to Cannon Corporation in the amount of $496,015 for construction
management, inspection, and material testing services for the Phase 2B Tank Project. Due to
construction delays, additional construction management and inspection services were
required which resulted in the total cost of service to be approximately $670,616. A work
authorization amendment in the amount of $49,601 (10% of contract) was issued to Cannon
Corporation. Approval for an additional work authorization amendment in the amount of
$125,000 is being requested from the Board of Directors to cover Cannon Corporation’s
remaining balance.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)

The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board of Directors adopted the Supplemental
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
(MMRP) for the Phase 2B Tank Project by Resolution No. SCV-198 on March 2, 2021. Santa
Clarita Valley Water Agency filed the Notice of Determination with the Los Angeles County
Clerk’s Office and the State Clearinghouse on March 17, 2021.

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS

This Project helps meet SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Objective B.1.1.3: “Complete design and
initiate construction of the Phase 2B Recycled Water backbone pipeline, distribution pipeline
and tank”.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Funding for the Phase 2B Project is included in the Agency’s FY2022/23 Capital Improvement
Budget. The CIP Budget includes $2,200,000 for the completion of the Phase 2B Recycled
Water Tanks. The Project received $2,710,300 in grant funds from the Department of Water
Resources as part of the Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Funding Program.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to (1) approve a
contract amendment to Pacific Tank and Construction, Inc. for additional change orders in the
amount of $165,719.62 and (2) execute a purchase order amendment to Cannon Corporation
for additional construction management and inspection services in the not-to-exceed amount
of $125,000 for the Vista Canyon Recycled Water (Phase 2B) Tank Project.

M2


ajacobs
Matt Stone


quey (9Z aseyd)
193eM P3]2Ad9Y uoAuer) eisIA

HILVM A%




SYNVL MOTTIM o

WOOJ'd43LVMAIJSHNOA
ARIHO X3

eSS 7 ok 5

L Al

* ® e,

TTOOHIS ALINNWINOD

syue] My 9¢Hd

9

F=

\ RS INTHALVM HONYY SXVO dIvd ALINNAOJ
. Melvd HONVY s ANOT00 3HL
0310A93Y 035040k SINO MV !
§a g&
ALINNNOD
3901 ¥AHLYH
o @Awo
8280
JaNe ¢
RIODVi ... = S/
‘Sulpuny Juess  [AEVaNNOE LoVl CERL
8 doud UL uoyjiw /7§ paALadal 103f0ld o | NOANOVISIA
.-_mu.m; @._G_MHOQ Su—>> NOANYD | vaTes

pall4 pue 9391dwod Ajjeryuelsqns syuel My o §

*9191dwod uordnisuod aunadid My - .

SaLLUNWWOY) UOAUR) BISLA pue syeQ Jie4
3Y3] UL SJ9WO0ISND UolL}eSLLIL 0} J91eM pa)dAdal
Addns 11tm Auoyoe4 Ja1ep UOAURD) BISIA  »

109[0.1d 193 P3]2Ad9Y
(gz 9seyd) uoAue) eisLA 93Ul JO MILAIBAQ




€
" WOJ'd43LVMADSHUNOA

12e41U02 |euldIIo JO 90T Suipasdxa Junowe Jo) |earosdde 1012311 Jo pieog sadinbay
%Z8'ST BECLTEIrY S JUNOWY 19041407 P3SINSY
%rTrT 8E"S0E ‘955 S junouwy JepJp aSuey) pafoid [eoL
W' 79°6TL'S9T $ siunowy JapiQ sSuey) [euolippy
%01 79'E8E'0V S “2SIIN
%0 00°00E'LT S 3115 wolj sjiods Jo [enoway
%9°0 00°2S0°ET S sjuawanoldw| pale|ay uosipd |eUOIPPY
%00 00'620°€e S Suidig pue ped prys dwng
%0'T 00'GG6'T9 S UOI1E||B1SU| $3|BMS 31810U0)) pue lieday ado|s pale|ay Jayleap
%00°0T 9/°685 06 s 540333417 Jo pipog Aq panoiddy junowy
%/°T- (00°85£°89) ) I0130JIUCY WOLf 1par)
%60 0S'ZE6SE S s1apip abuby?) “Isi
%80 00°ES867 S aur7 dnayo 1310/ 3)Gp10d
[
_ %60 00°00S°€E S (1502 paipnobau 90¢5) 1500 |2315 |PUORIPPY ."
%101 _ %9'c 00°000FrT S Buippib Buiinp punof sjpLI3IDW [10S PIZIPIXO pUb 3pispub| uaasaiofun _
| %96 97’859/ 1T S s10.047 AYuDny omyLing pup Buipnic _
13B41U0) unowy uonnduasaq sapap a8ueyy
JLEUCEICY| 12pig aSueyy
00°0{8°906 § UNoWY 1904310 UoaNIIsUo) [oulbLIO

S19pJ0 98ueY) UOlIdNIISUO)




14
4” WOO'¥ILVMAISHNOA
| yue) pue auljedid uonnguisip ‘euljedid suogyoeg Jaiep)\ pajoAooy |
gz 9seyd ayj JO uoljoniisuod ajenjiul pue ubisap a1a|dwo) :¢°L°1L°g aAdalqo ue|d o1b6ajeays

ZZ0Z 114dy aduts sAbjap uoi3ona3suod 03 anp 3s03 W 000°‘€8LS~

05°9T9°049 g JUNOWY 39BIIUOT) PISINaY
00°000°SZT $ paisanbay sa01AlaS [BUOINPPRY
05'9T95FS 5 JUNOWY PIZILIOYINY (010 ]
05'T09'6F 5 SOUBMO|[Y =0iAdas [BUOIPPY 5501
00'STO'96Y S JUNOWY PeIIUC) [BUISLD

saJinuag bBuiysa) pup uonladsu) JaWabBDUD UOIIINISUO)
uoijesodion) uouue)

S9JIAISS
Jeuolllppy uolldadsu| pue juswageueyw UOL}ONIISUO)
109[01d J193eM Pa)12AIDY (g7 9seyd) uoAue) eisiA




G
Om WOO ¥ILVMAISHNOA

'000°GZ)S J0
Junouwle paadxa-03-10U 3Y] UL S9DIAISS UOL}Dadsu| pue jusuwageueyy UOLIDNIISUO)
Jeuolllppe Joj uoljelodio) uouued 03 JUSWpPUSWY JapJQ0 aseyd.ind e 91ndax3 (7)

pue {79°61/°G9] JO JUNOWe 3y Ul SISp.IQ asuey?) jeuolllppe
10} *DU] ‘Uol3dNUISU0) pue yue] dLjlded 03 JusWpuUSWY 1dealuo) e aAouddy (1)

:0} Jabeuep
|elauac) ayj} aziioyjyne si1030ali( Jo pieoqg ayj} Jeyl spuswuwiodal jjeis

NOILVANIWWODJY 44VLS




[This page intentionally left blank.]

32



ITEM NO.

é Scy 6.2

v WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors M/
FROM: Keith Abercrombie

Chief Operating Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Adopting a Resolution Awarding a Contract for Pump and Column
Replacement for Well N12

SUMMARY

Well N12, located at the 25143 Railroad Avenue, Newhall, CA 91323, was drilled in 1985 in the
Saugus aquifer. The current pump assembly was last installed by General Pump Company in
2009 to a depth of 439 ft bgs. The well is a critical source of groundwater supply and produces
on average 2,000 acre-feet per year. During routine maintenance, staff recently observed loud
vibration noises and operational issues with the well. General Pump Company was contacted to
remove and inspect the pumping equipment and column piping. Significant wear and tear was
noted within the bowl assembly and column piping. Repair and refurbishing is being
recommended.

DISCUSSION

In January 2023, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) observed a loud vibration
when Well N12 was running and contacted General Pump Company for a site inspection to
observe the loud vibration.

During the site inspection the pump assembly was observed to be vibrating at a maximum of 7.5
mm/second from the top of the motor which is considered an “unacceptable” range for an
assembly this size. An internal oscillating noise coming from below the discharge head during
operation was also noted. This is commonly consistent with bearing wear somewhere along the
pump assembly or in multiple locations. General Pump Company recommended the need to pull
this pump assembly and review the equipment with their team of engineers to determine the
cause.

SCV Water employed General Pump Company to remove the well pump, disassemble and
inspect the equipment. They noted the water lubricated pump assembly to have multiple areas
of mechanical issues associated with sand induced wear, bio-growth buildup, and corrosion of
materials. They believe this led to the significant wear of the bowl assembly and line shaft
bearings, causing limited production and the vibrations observed by both our staff. Several
items can be repaired/refurbished, however there are items beyond repair and need
replacement such as several pieces of column pipe due to worn joints and the line shaft
assemblies and couplings.

33


ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Keith Abercrombie


Staff recommends repairing/refurbishing the pump assembly, to include the bowl assembly and
line shaft assembly, replacing the column pipe and any other items as needed. The quote
includes shop labor for the repairs, field labor for installation and materials.

Staff received an estimate from General Pump Company in compliance with the Purchasing
Policy and recommends awarding the contract to General Pump Company in the amount of
$215,896.00.

Bid results are as follows:

Contractor Bid Amount
General Pump Company $215,896.00

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS

This project supports SCV Water’s Strategic Plan B.5.1 — Maintain all facilities and
appurtenances in a consistent fashion to achieve operational efficiency.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Funding for the pump and column replacement for Well N12 is provided through the CIP Wells
and Wells Facility Improvement budget and is included in the FY202/23 Budget.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopts the attached resolution awarding the
contract for pump and column replacement for Well N12 to General Pump Company for
$215,896.00.

Attachment

M2

34


ajacobs
Matt Stone


RESOLUTION NO. SCV-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
AWARDING A CONTRACT TO GENERAL PUMP COMPANY FOR PUMP AND
COLUM REPLACEMNT FOR WELL N12

WHEREAS, all bid proposals submitted to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency)
pursuant to the Agency’s specifications for the pump and column replacement for Well N12,
were received at the Agency’s offices, in full accordance with the law and the Agency’s
customary procedures; and

WHEREAS, this project supports the Agency’s Strategic Plan B.5.1 — Maintain all
facilities and appurtenances in a consistent fashion to achieve operational efficiency and
functionality; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds, after considering the opinion of staff, that the
total bid of General Pump Company for $215,896 is the lowest responsible bid of three
bids submitted, and that said bid substantially meets the requirements of said contract
documents; and

WHEREAS, the Agency’s Purchasing Policy and Bidding Policy allows for a sole source
contract upon Board approval when a specific brand is the only article that will properly
meet the Agency’s needs and the item is one for which comparable quotations from
multiple vendors could not be secured.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the conditions in the Purchasing and
Bidding Policy that are required in order to proceed with a purchase of this magnitude on
a sole source basis are found to exist in this instance.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Agency’s General Manager or its President and
Secretary are thereupon authorized, upon receipt of appropriate payment and
performance bonds, appropriate certificates of insurance and an executed Contract
Agreement from General Pump Company for $215,896, all of which must be approved
by General Counsel, to execute the said Contract Agreement on behalf of the Agency.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Agency’s General Manager or Chief Operating Officer

are thereafter authorized to execute and forward to General Pump Company the
appropriate Notice to Proceed.

35



[This page intentionally left blank.]

36



ZILN lI9M 104 Juawade)day uwnjo) pue dwngd
40} JoRIJUO0Y) € SulpJemy UOIIN|osaYy e aAolddy

€202 ‘91 Aep
Bunosy pieog Jejnbay

AOUagy Jajem
A3])eA ejLie]) ejues




WOJ'43LYMAISHNOA

wdb 00s‘z Aje1ewixoidde Ajioedes wnwixew jualing .
JeaA Jad 18aj-a10e 0Q0‘Z 9bBISAR UO SBONPOUI »

G861 ul pajjug -

CLN lISM




WOJ'43LYMAISHNOA

sjuiof usom
0} anp adid uwn|od Jo
soo9ald |elanss aoe|day .

Alqwesse |moq
oy} JO Jeam juedliubig .

siieday ZLN II9M



WOJ'43LYMAISHNOA N

1ebpng €£2/220ZAd 8u) Ul
papn|oul s pue 18b6pnqg juswaroiduwi AJIj1oe4 S[I9AA PUB S|IAMN 1D 9Ul ybnouyy ”
papinoid si ZLN II9M 10} Juswade|dal uwnjoo pue dwnd ayj 1o Buipuny . .

SuoIjelapisuo) |eloueul «

‘Aouaiolys jeuonelsado
9A8IYO. 0} UOIYSe) JUd)SISU0D e ul seoueualndde pue saljioe) [|e ulejuleln —
1'G g ue|d d1691e11S s Aouaby Jajepp Asjjen elue|) elueg suoddns josfoud siyy

sSnXaN ue|d d169jes}s .

00°968°GLTS Auedwo) dung jetsuan

arewnys3 10aloid Jojow/dwng - J032e143U0)

slieday uwnjo) pue dwnd .

i

sjewl)sy Jieday ZIN 1I9M |



é WOO'¥ILYMAISHNOA

'00°968°G1c$
JoJ Auedwon dwind |elauas) 01 ZLN 19

10} Juswaoe|dal uwn|od pue dwnd 10j }0BI1UOD
ay)] Buipiseme uoljnjosal payoeye ay) sydope
SJ0)oali(] JO pJeog ay) 1ey] Spuswiwiodal Jelrs »

uoljepuawWWiosdy




[This page intentionally left blank.]

42



ITEM NO.

‘4 sey 6.3

v WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 18, 2023
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Rochelle Patterson * ;:
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

SUBJECT Approve a Resolution Adopting the Operating and Capital Biennial Budget for
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION

Management is pleased to present the Operating FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial
Budget (Budget) for SCV Water (Attachment 3).

In February 2019 the multi-year budget format or biennial budget process was adopted by the
Board of Directors. As a reminder, the biennial budget process cycle is as follows:

¢ The Budget for the upcoming fiscal year is approved and the following year Budget
(spending plan) is conditionally approved.

¢ At the following budget season, the Budget that was conditionally approved is updated
and approved.

e The following year during budget season, a two-year conditional Budget is approved.
The first year of this biennial Budget (FY 2023/24) will be formally adopted and the
second year’s (FY 2024/25) appropriations will be conditionally approved to be used as
the spending plan for year two.

Table Definitions

o Adopted Budget FY 2022/23 — Adopted Revised Budget (May 17, 2022)

e Projected FY 2022/23 — Projected account balances at fiscal year-end (June 30, 2023)
using actuals through December 2022 and projecting account balances through the end
of the fiscal year

e Proposed Budget FY 2023/24

e Proposed Budget FY 2024/25

Proposed FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget

The Budget has been revised to reflect planned activities to meet SCV Water’s Mission
Statement and remains aligned with the Strategic Plan, while also addressing new regulations
and water quality mandates. This Budget represents the spending plan for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2023, and July 1, 2024, and the revenues and resources available to fund the
plan.

43


ajacobs
Item 6.3

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson


Organizational staffing and strategic planning information is presented by the functional areas of
SCV Water:

Management

Finance, Administration and IT
Customer Care

Transmission and Distribution

Pumping Wells and Storage

Water Resources

Source of Supply

Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance
Engineering Services

Financial information is reported on an enterprise fund accounting basis as required by SB 634.
SB 634 (section 4(1)) also allows the Agency to treat divisions as a single unit for purposes of
operations and expenses to the extent that it is economically beneficial for the operations of the
Agency as a whole. Outstanding preexisting indebtedness of a retail division is required to be
accounted for separately. As part of the recent cost-of-service study, that indebtedness
continues to be allocated to that retail division, and paid from that retail division’s rates and
charges.

State Mandates, Key Initiatives and Activities

Projects and programs are undertaken either due to state mandates or to achieve strategic
objectives (or both). SCV Water will comply with state water mandates, integrate technology
throughout the Agency and lay the groundwork for water resiliency to ensure the Agency’s water
resources are sustainable. This Budget enables these important activities while maintaining the
financial health of the Agency.

State Mandate — Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (FY 2023/24 - $909,000 and
FY 2024/25 - $794,000)

2014 saw the passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), authored by
State Senator Fran Pavley and State Assemblyman Roger Dickinson. The legislation, and
subsequent administrative guidance developed by the State, drove large state-mandated
expenditures to meet the new requirements to form groundwater sustainability agencies,
requiring technical studies, governance, stakeholder engagement, and preparation of a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP).

The Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) is composed of SCV
Water, LA County Waterworks District #36, the County of Los Angeles, and the City of Santa
Clarita. Its Board of Directors operates under a Joint Powers Agreement, and generally meets
quarterly. An Administrative Services Agreement exists between SCV Water and the SCV-GSA
calling for SCV Water to lead administrative and technical aspects.

GSP development was a multi-year effort, requiring significant consultant services, as well as
staff time. To date, approximately $1.3 million in GSP development costs have been reimbursed
through grant revenue. The GSP was adopted by the SCV-GSA Board of Directors in early
2022.

44



With the GSP development completed, future costs are related to plan implementation,
estimated consultant costs and staff costs. Budget updates are performed annually in line with
the SCV-GSA'’s adoption of its annual budget. The FY 2023/24 estimated cost is $909,000 and
includes technical studies and support for implementation of the adopted GSP, facilitation
support, legal services, staff time, and potential new work related to a pending Round 2 SGMA
Implementation Grant application. The FY 2024/25 estimated cost similarly includes all SGMA
and SCV-GSA costs.

State Mandate — Conservation Long-term Framework: AB 1668 and SB 606 (FY 2023/24 -
$2,960,000 and FY 2024/25 - $2,918,000)

In 2018, the California State Legislature passed Assembly Bill 1668 and Senate Bill 606 which
established the Conservation Long-term Framework (CLTF) following the sunset of SBx7-7 in
2020 (20% reduction in gallons per capita day by 2020). The CLTF, to formally launch in

FY 2023, requires urban water suppliers to develop, measure, and comply with annual Urban
Water Use Objectives (UWUO) for residential indoor and outdoor water use, commercial
outdoor water use, and annual water loss standards. Additionally, urban water suppliers are to
develop specific Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional (CIl) performance standards, and
submit annual reports on compliance.

For FY 2024/2025, the Budget provides estimated expenses for an update to the Sustainable
Water Use Strategic Plan (SWUSP) ($250,000), implementation of the conservation programs
($2,610,000), and supplemental research and evaluation ($100,000). The SWUSP, last updated
in 2016, will provide a comprehensive analysis of the CLTF, conservation opportunities, and
measures to make progress towards meeting the annual compliance targets. The conservation
program budget is based on previous years’ budgets and envisions increases in customer
participation and programmatic uptake. To determine effectiveness and efficiency of the
SWUSP, as well as ways and means to improve participation and programmatic uptake, SCV
Water will conduct regular research and evaluation efforts.

For FY 2024/25, budget estimates consider similar rates of participation and activity pertinent to
the Agency’s conservation programs ($2,690,000) and research and evaluation efforts
($103,000) with an assumed 3% escalator rate. Further, the FY 2024/2025 Budget estimates
expenses related to the update to the Water Shortage Contingency Plan (WSCP). The current
WSCP was completed and adopted by the SCV Water Board of Directors in 2021 and this effort
seeks to build upon successful implementation of the WSCP during drought years in

FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22. The WSCP update is scheduled to be completed in advance of
the 2025 Urban Water Management Plan. The FY 2023/24 estimated cost coming from the
operating budget for this initiative is $2,960,000 and $2,918,000 in FY 2024/25.

Environmental Spending — Water Resiliency Initiative (FY 2023/24 - $1,175,000 and
FY 2024/25 - $1,025,000)

SCV Water’s supplies will be subject to a wide variety of known and unknown risks and
uncertainties in the coming years. To ensure a sustainable and resilient water supply for its
customers, SCV Water will need to respond to more extreme droughts, floods, rising
temperatures, and changing regulatory requirements. In 2020, the Board approved a multi-year
Water Resiliency Initiative with the objective of taking actions that will ensure safe and resilient
water supplies and healthy ecosystems for our community, economy, and the environment. The
Santa Clara River’'s environmental resources and water supplies are interdependent, and an
integrated approach is required. Further, SCV Water will face financially significant investment

45



decisions related to water supplies in upcoming years. The Water Resiliency Initiative seeks to
provide the best possible guidance to the Board on matters of public policy by expanding
Agency knowledge, developing necessary analytic tools, and preparing associated studies,
planning directions and other activities to inform SCV Water’s investment strategies. The

FY 2023/24 estimated cost coming from the CIP (Capital Improvement Program) budget for this
initiative is $1,175,000 and $1,025,000 in FY 2024/25.

Technology Initiative — Technology Improvements (FY 2023/24 - $3,710,000 and
FY 2024/25 - $2,602,500)

Technology has become a quintessential pillar in delivering safe and reliable drinking water.
Security, operational efficiencies, transparency, and enterprise-level solutions have become
imperative to meet the expectations of the people we serve. The three areas of growth within
the Agency’s Technology are the creation of a new Operational Technology Department,
expanding customer support platform, and continuing cross-integrations and maintenance of
recently adopted and implemented enterprise systems. Operational Technology is made up of
SCADA, radio communications, and remote sensing. This new department will focus on
preventative maintenance and continue exploring and keeping pace with evolving technologies
and security, specific to industrial control systems.

The customer support platform expansion includes adding a chat function and mobile phone
application to improve the customer experience, and access to their information. Continued
enterprise systems integrations involve cross-integrations between GIS and SCADA systems to
support Engineering and Operations through hydraulic modeling and more advanced data
reporting tools. A complex data warehousing project will serve expansive modeling and
analysis, and finally, the Agency is piloting an asset management system that will bengfit all
Agency departments. The FY 2023/24 estimated cost coming from the CIP budget for this
initiative is $3,710,000 and $2,602,500 in FY 2024/25.

PFAS Treatment — Water Treatment Facilities (FY 2023/24 - $17,512,000 and FY 2024/25
$25,338,000)

Like many communities throughout the nation, a group of chemicals known as per- and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) have been found in the Santa Clarita Valley’s water supply.
PFAS chemicals exceed the State’s Response Level in multiple SCV Water wells, which have
been removed from service while treatment facilities can be designed and installed. PFAS are a
group of man-made chemicals which have been manufactured and used in a variety of
industries worldwide for more than 70 years.

These chemicals are found in thousands of commonly used products, such as non-stick
cookware, shampoo, food wrappers, firefighting foam, clothing, paints, and cleaning products.
Additionally, these chemicals exist in the environment due to manufacturing, product use and
discharge of treated wastewater. Most people have measurable amounts of PFAS in their blood
and are typically exposed to PFAS through eating food grown in contaminated water/soil or
consuming food from packaging that contains PFAS; breathing air with dust particles from
contaminated soil, upholstery, clothing; inhaling fabric sprays containing PFAS; or from drinking
water containing PFAS.

Over the last two years, SCV Water has brought online two PFAS groundwater treatment

plants; N-Wells and Valley Center Well sites. As a result, the associated permitting
requirements require significant water quality sampling and analysis in order to ensure safe

46



drinking water. In addition, the current Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 5 (UCMRS5)
will be increasing sampling and analysis over the next few years. While SCV Water has
invested in upgrading their internal laboratory, the increase in sampling volume requires
contract laboratory analytical services. Lastly, several revisions in drinking water regulations,
specifically the updated Lead and Copper Rule, will require increased sampling and analysis
and outside consulting services for support. Moreover, there are a number of drivers related to
the increased chemical costs. The cost of chlorine gas, which the Agency uses at both surface
water treatment plants, has more than doubled since the 3-year contract was signed in 2019.
Other treatment chemicals have also increased over the last several years.

PFAS has and will continue to impact SCV Water and the entire country for years to come.

SCV Water has already invested in more than $20 million to construct and operate several
PFAS groundwater treatment plants to meet California’s PFAS Response Levels. The Agency is
projected to spend $17.5 million in FY 2023/24 with one plant under construction, another plant
to begin construction, and a third plant to have final design completed in FY 2023/2024. In
addition, preliminary planning and design will begin on several other plants. In FY 2024/25, final
design is expected to be completed and construction started on at least two plants in FY
2024/25, as well as planning for additional plants. With the expected promulgation of Federal
PFAS maximum contaminant levels by the end of 2023, which would take effect in late 2026,
additional treatment facilities will be planned and constructed in the coming years. Over the next
ten years, it is expected that 15 PFAS groundwater treatment plants in total will be completed at
an estimated cost of approximately $161 million.

Equipment and Vehicle Improvements & Replacements (FY2023/24 - $1.900,000 and
FY 2024/25 $1,800,000)

The State of California’s Air Resources Board proposed and adopted ambitious goals and
regulations designed to reduce emissions from the transportation sector, and to accelerate the
transition to zero emission vehicles (EV) and equipment beginning January 2024. These new
regulations will have a significant financial and operational impact on public agencies, such as
SCV Water, that provide essential services. To comply with these new regulations, SCV Water
will begin transitioning its fleet to zero emissions with the anticipation of acquiring five to fifteen
EV vehicles and equipment. Along with acquiring the EV vehicles and equipment, in FY
2023/24 and continuing through FY 2024/25, SCV Water will begin to build out the infrastructure
to support this transition. This new infrastructure is necessary to support the Agency’s daily
operations and ensure that the Agency is equipped to respond during emergencies.

The FY 2023/24 estimated cost coming from the CIP budget for this initiative is $1,900,000 and
$1,800,000 in FY 2024/25.

Operating Budget

For more than five years, SCV Water has focused on integrating the merged organizations. The
Agency has synchronized business processes and functions, as well as cultures and objectives.
The Operating Budget consists of revenues from water sales, one-percent property taxes, one-
time water sales (if any), grants and reimbursements and other miscellaneous revenue sources.
These revenue sources are used to fund operating expenses that includes expenses, debt
service and pay-go capital.

47



Water Sales Revenues

The FY 2023/24 budgeted water sales revenues are projected at $98 million, which is a slight
increase from the FY 2022/23 revised Budget at $92.7 million. The FY 2024/25 Budget water
sales revenues are projected at $105.1 million. Revenue projections include a 6.5% revenue
increase consistent with the Retail Cost-of-Service Study, and a 3% revenue increase in
Wholesale and Recycled Water revenues. It is projected that 59,073-acre feet will be sold in
FY 2023/24 and 59,804-acre feet will be sold in FY 2024/25. SCV Water is expecting to add
1,068 connections in FY 2023/24 and 1,086 connections in FY 2024/25, with a total number of
retail connections of 76,895 and 77,987, respectively.

Other Revenues

Other revenues consist of property taxes, communication/rental income, facility/retail capacity
fees (FCF and RCF), grants and reimbursements, and investment revenues. The FY 2023/24
Budget projects approximately $57.4 million, which is an increase of $1.7 million from the

FY 2022/23 revised Budget. The primary reason for the increase is the investment in long-term
assets that have a higher rate of return based on the Agency’s Investment Advisor estimate.
Furthermore, Grants and Reimbursements are expected to be received for the LARC pipeline
project, Rosedale Phase Il Wells, AMI Projects, SRF program and Prop 1 IRWM Round 2

grants.

Property tax revenues for the FY 2023/24 Budget assumes a 2.34% increase over the
FY 2022/23 projected Budget. This assumption is based on historical data (2008-2022) that was
calculated using the mean, which gave a growth rate of 2.34% and included the low years of the
recession and drought to estimate future property tax revenue. FCF and RCF are based on

engineers’ estimates.

Operating Expenses

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Operating Revenues Budget 06/30/2023 Budget Budget

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Water Sales $ 92,701,626 $ 88,006,430 $ 98,035,469 $105,130,713
Property Tax 30,244,543 31,773,451 30,952,265 31,676,548
Facility/Retail Capacity Fees 6,300,000 1,897,682 1,577,800 1,948,800
Misc. Revenues 3,524,824 4,697,038 9,139,486 7,089,900
Grants & Reimbursements 15,691,105 11,715,900 15,773,840 13,158,300
$ 148,462,098 $ 138,090,501 $155,478,860 $159,004,262

Operating expenses include all departments’ expenditures, debt service payments and pay-go
CIP. Operating expenses are projected to be approximately $155.5 million in FY 2023/24 and
$159 million in FY 2024/25. This reflects a $7 million increase over the FY 2022/23 adopted
Budget and a $3.5 million increase over the FY 2023/24 proposed Budget. Inflation increases in
the pricing of treatment chemicals, utilities, fuel, additional department positions, employee cost-
of-living adjustments and merit increases, and other items are new drivers of operating

expenses.

48




Total Operating Expense Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
(3umm§ ) 9 £xp Budget 06/30/2023 Budget Budget
y FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Operating Expenses $ 94,061,058 $ 84,325,170 $ 99,838,580 $105,560,997
Debt Service 33,214,071 33,214,071 37,540,749 37,685,430
Capital Project (Pay-Go)* 21,186,966 20,551,257 18,099,530 15,757,834
$ 148,462,095 $ 138,090,498 $155,478,860 $159,004,262

*Capital Project (Pay-Go) funded by rates and other revenues

Expenses from all departments increased by 4.7% in the FY 2023/24 proposed Budget over the
FY 2022/23 adopted Budget, and 2.3% in FY 2024/25 over the FY 2023/24 proposed Budget.

Operating Expenses Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
(by Department) Budget 06/30/2023 Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Management $ 5,722,541 $ 3,824,886 $ 3,094,046 $ 4,210,276
Finance, Admin & IT 20,725,318 18,351,844 23,917,379 25,773,077
Customer Care 2,810,685 2,775,795 3,068,214 3,143,402
Transmission & Distribution 10,599,865 9,893,411 11,151,577 11,377,167
Pumping Wells & Storage 14,959,138 14,863,153 17,540,767 18,763,365
Water Resources 9,584,392 7,813,278 11,380,616 11,6678,620
Source of Supply 12,535,000 10,517,669 11,108,816 11,632,181
prater Quallty, Treatment & 11,781,761 12,500,464 14,093,165 15,283,884
aintenance
Engineering Services 5,342,361 3,784,674 4,484,004 3,699,025
$ 94,061,058 $ 84,325,170 $ 99,838,580 $ 105,560,997

Significant expense increases greater than 10% are attributable to:

¢ Finance, Administration & IT — An increase in Technology Services due to expansion of
applications used by Customer Care, anticipated maintenance for Agency-wide camera
system, and additional security services.
¢ Pumping and Wells — Increased costs for parts, materials and tools, purchased power,

and additional PFAS treatment facilities coming online.

e Water Quality, Treatment and Maintenance — Cost increases due to chemicals needed
to treat and disinfect drinking water, purchased power, an increase in analytical supplies,
a full-lab audit and NPDES permits, as wells as increased employee-related expenses
and benefits, training, and travel.

e Water Resources — Work deferred from FY 2022/23 includes planning components for
conservation long-term framework and sustainability initiatives. This also includes
additional department positions, increased employee-related expenses and benefits,

training, and travel.

49




Debt Service

The debt service is $37,540,749 in FY 2023/24 and $37,685,430 in FY 2024/25 for principal and
interest payments. With the new bond issue of $75 million, the total principal outstanding is
$336,195,488 in FY 2023/24 and $316,303,226 in FY 2024/25 (excluding the VWD Acquisition
Interfund Loan and accreted 1999A interest).

Capital Projects — Pay-Go

Many projects were deferred from the adopted FY 2022/23 Budget due to timing differences,
supply chain delays, inflation and other challenges. In FY 2022/23, it is expected that $36.9
million of the $75.8 million adopted Budget would be spent. With the $49.7 million in carryover
funds from FY 2022/23, the FY 2023/24 pay-go capital budget is $76.3 million, and $55.7 million
in FY 2024/25. A summary of projects by category and funding source is shown below. The
proposed FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 capital projects were presented to the Engineering and
Operations Committee on April 6, 2023.

_ . PAY-GO Revised PA:I'-G'G PE::::& P?j:(-:e?j
Capital Improvement Projects By Category Budget Projected
FY 2022123 FY 2022123 Budget Budget
FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Admin & Tech 5 4 716 000 2069220 (% 7160000 | & 5202500
Appurtenance Improvements 410000 150000 410.000 410000
Booster Station/Turnout Improvements 4 495 000 1.275.000 4 347 000 2 141.000
Capital Planning & Studies 5 926 832 4 617,329 5 844 340 5 922 404
Disinfection System Improvements 775000 300.000 1.100.000 1.100.000
ESFP Improvements 450,000 600,000 1,755,000 1,955 000
ESIPS Improvements 100,000 50 000 100,000 100.000
General Facility Improvements & Replacements 200000 - 100,000 100,000
General Warehouse & Surface Improvements 850.000 - - -
Laboratory Improvements 400.000 25 000 75.000 126 000
Meter & Meter Infrastructure Improvements 2.075.000 1.850.000 2.775.000 2.700.000
Minor Capital 100,000 100,000 100,000 100000
Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements 2.100.000 610000 2.165.000 2 275000
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 9 ¥r2.900 3.359 359 11.846.000 11.957 500
R&R Budget 10.000 1.208 - -
Recycled Water Improvements 1,355 000 60.000 1.000.000 800 000
RVIPS Improvements 125,000 125 000 540 000 540000
RVTP Improvements 875,000 946.000 2 668,000 2 693 000
Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements 8.790.000 1.591.000 10.438.000 4.332.000
Technology Improvements 300.000 300.000 300.000 300.000
Treatment Plant Improvements 475 000 1.685.000 1.683.000 290.000
Water Resources & Supply 5 289 093 656,684 6 636,800 4 810 400
Wellhead Treatment Improvements 615.000 475000 - -
Wells & Well Facility Improvements 15 176,000 8.111.000 156 165 000 7.633 000
Wells & Well Facility Improvements - PFAS 10.425.000 7.991.094 248.000 203,000
Total CIP $ 75,805,830 36,937,894 | § 76,346,140 | § 55,689,804

50




Capital Projects — Debt Funded

Deht Funded | Debt Funded
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS Debt Funded Debt Funded Proposed Proposed
Adopted Budget Projected
BY CATEGORY FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Budget Budget
FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Capital Planning & Studies 3 3,400,000 | $ 900,000 | $ 1,400,000 | $ 1,700,000
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 7,700,000 3,300,000 3,417,000 8,955,000
Recycled Water Improvements 9,176,000 1,601,000 2,876,000 10,101,000
Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements 3,000,000 935,000 4,230,000 33,650,000
Treatment Plant Improvements 15,000,000 11,706,000 8,765,000 550,000
Wellhead Treatment Improvements 3,450,000 676,000 8,265,000 11,588,000
Wellhead Treatment Improvements-PFAS - - 17,264,000 25,135,000
Wells & Well Facility Improvements 255,000 55,000 505,000 1,100,000
Total CIP $ 41,981,000 | $ 19,173,000 | $ 46,722,000 | $ 92,779,000
Sources of Funding
Available
Proposed Budget Funds/ Retail Bond
Capital Improvement Projects FY 2023/24 Revenues Carryover' |[Capacity Fees| Proceeds
Pay-Go $ 76,346,140 | $ 18,099,530 | $ 49,739,109 [ $ 8,507,501 | $ -
Debt Funded $ 46,722,000 | $ - - - $ 46,722,000
Total CIP Sources of Funding $ 123,068,140 | $ 18,099,530 | $ 49,739,109 | $ 8,507,501 | $ 46,722,000
Available
Proposed Budget Funds/ Retail Bond/Loan
Capital Improvement Projects FY 2024/25 Revenues Carryover' |Capacity Fees| Proceeds Reserves’
Pay-Go $ 55,689,804 | $ 15,757,834 | $ 8,973,410 | § - $ - $ 30,958,559
Debt Funded $ 92,779,000 | $ - - - 92,779,000 -
Total CIP Sources of Funding $ 148,468,804 | $ 15,757,834 | $ 8,973,410 | $ - $ 92,779,000 | $ 30,958,559

Reserves

Under the current Unrestricted Reserve Fund Policy, the Agency's reserve targets for

FY 2023/24 are $121.8 million and $127 million in FY 2024/25. While reserves are expected to
be fully funded at FYE 2024 (fiscal year end); a transfer of $30,958,559 from FY 2024/25
reserves is expected to fulfill the pay-go CIP plans, reducing the FY 2024/25 reserves balance
to $96,069,054. In order to meet the capital needs of the Agency, it was expected that some
reserves would need to be utilized until the next cost-of-service and rate study was adopted,
which is expected to be effective July 2025. Reserve fund levels can fluctuate from year-to-year
based on the reserve requirements.

Proposed Proposed End-of-Year
Reserves Budget Budget Budget
FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2024/25

Capital Reserves $ 18,492,738 $ 18,479,826 $ -
Emergency/Disaster Reserves 32,823,644 34,704,985 34,704,985
Operating Reserves 45,165,808 47,094,716 34,615,983
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves 19,348,314 20,748,086 20,748,086
Water Supply Reliability Reserves 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000

$ 121,830,504 $ 127,027,613 $ 96,069,054

51




Reserve Requirements

Reserve Target
Capital Reserves Upcoming year budget for Pay-Go projects
Emergency/Disaster Reserves 120 days of Operating Expenses, excluding Debt Service
Operating Reserves ;Ze(r)vcij:eys of Annual Budgeted Operating Expenses, Including Debt

Revenue Rate Stabilization

0, .
Reserves 20% of Annual Budgeted Operating Revenues

The cost to produce 10,000-acre feet from the Agency’s banking
program in a dry year

Water Supply Reliability Reserves

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS

The planning, forecasting, publication and execution of this Biennial Budget helps meet all goals
of SCV Water’s entire 2019-2024 Strategic Plan, but most specifically Goal E: “Financial
Resiliency — Maintain a long-range, transparent, stable and well-planned financial condition,
resulting in current and future water users receiving fair and equitable rates and charges.”

Noted: Formatting changes, photo and narrative additions, and minor corrections will be made
in the published Budget document after the final Budget is adopted, and prior to submission to
the Government Finance Officers Association for consideration of their Distinguished Budget
Presentation Award.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Biennial Budget is consistent with current rate studies, rate structures and financial
forecasts.

RECOMMENDATION

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
the attached resolution adopting the Operating and Capital Biennial Budget for FY 2023/24 and
FY 2024/25.

RP

Attachments


ajacobs
Matt Stone


RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 AND 2024/25

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency has determined under its Board Procedures
Manual that the Agency shall annually adopt a budget prior to the commencement of each fiscal
year; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the Fiscal Year (FY) 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
Budget, including sections on the Operating Budget and Capital Expenditures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency hereby:

1. Adopts the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Budget (Attachments 1 and 2).

2. Appropriates the Operating Expenditures, Capital Expenditures, and Debt Principal and
Interest Payment for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 as shown in the Financial Summary
(Attachments 1 and 2).

3. Authorizes the General Manager to adjust the appropriations within each fund, provided

however, the total appropriations for the entire fund do not exceed the amounts approved in
this budget resolution (or amending resolution).

53



[This page intentionally left blank.]

54



ATTACHMENT 1

SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2023/24

Pro Forma FY24

General Fund/

Capital Project

State Water

Capacity Fees

Description Operating Fund Contract Fund Fund TOTAL
Beginning Fund Balance 180,543,026 | $ (726,530)] $ 100,591,221 | $ 8,507,501 | $ 288,915,218
RESERVES:
Capital Reserve $ (18,492,738)| $ - $ - $ - $ (18,492,738)
Emergency/Disaster Reserve (32,823,644) - - - (32,823,644)
Operating Reserve (45,165,808) - - - (45,165,808)
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve (19,348,314) - - - (19,348,314)
Water Supply Reliability Reserve (6,000,000) - - - (6,000,000)

Subtotal $ (121,830,504)] $ - $ - $ - $ (121,830,504)
Net Available $ 58,7125221% (726,530)] $ 100,591,221 |$ 8,507,501 | $ 167,084,714
REVENUES:
Water Sales - Retail $ 96,741,572 | $ - $ - $ - 96,741,572
Water Sales - Wholesale 306,698 - - - 306,698
Water Sales - Recycled 487,198 - - - 487,198
Misc Fees and Charges ! 500,000 - - - 500,000
Communication and Rental 530,273 - - - 530,273
Property Tax 30,952,265 - 37,695,000 - 68,647,265
Facility Capacity Fees 1,577,800 - - - 1,577,800
Interest Income 5,893,996 1,706,250 3,192,265 - 10,792,511
Reimbursements 6,898,987 - - - 6,898,987
Grant Reimbursements - State 11,566,840 - - - 11,566,840
Bond/Loan Proceeds - 75,000,000 - - 75,000,000
Other Revenues * 23,230 - - - 23,230

Subtotal 155,478,860 76,706,250 40,887,265 - 273,072,375
Transfers In - Reserves -

$ 155,478,860 1% 76,706,250 | $ 40,887,265 | $ - $ 273,072,375

EXPENDITURES:
Operating $ (99,838,583)] $ - $ (146,548)] $ - (99,985,131)
Capital Improvement Program (67,838,639) (46,722,000) (8,507,501)] (123,068,140)

Department of Water Resources
Debt Service Principal & Interest

Subtotal

Available Fund Balance EQY
(Estimated)

(37,540,749)

(43,168,000)

(43,168,000)
(37,540,749)

$ (205,217,971)

$ (46,722,000)

$ (43,314,548)

$ (8,507,501)

$ (303,762,020)

$ 8,973,411

$ 29,257,720

$ 98,163,938

$ 136,395,069

Italics = Estimated
Notes:

! Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, Drought Offense Fee and Water Sales-One time
% Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
% Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenues

55



edill
Attachment 1


[This page intentionally left blank.]

56



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2024/25

Pro Forma FY25

ATTACHMENT 2

Description

General Fund/
Operating

Capital Project
Fund

State Water
Contract Fund

Capacity Fees
Fund

TOTAL

Beginning Fund Balance

RESERVES:

Capital Reserve
Emergency/Disaster Reserve
Operating Reserve

Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve

Water Supply Reliability Reserve
Subtotal

Net Available

REVENUES:

Water Sales - Retail

Water Sales - Wholesale
Water Sales - Recycled
Misc Fees and Charges *
Communication and Rental
Property Tax

Facility Capacity Fees
Interest Income
Reimbursements 2

Grant Reimbursements - State
Bond/Loan Proceeds
Other Revenues *

Subtotal

Transfers In - Reserves

EXPENDITURES:

Operating

Capital Improvement Program

Department of Water Resources

Debt Service Principal & Interest
Subtotal

Available Fund Balance EQY
(Estimated)

$ 136,001,023 |$ 29,257,720 | $ 98,163,938 | $ - |'s 263422681
$ (18,479,826)| $ - s - | - |s (18479,826)
(34,704,985) - - - (34,704,985)
(47,094,716) - - - (47,094,716)
(20,748,086) - - - (20,748,086)
(6,000,000) - - - (6,000,000)

$ (127,027,613)[ $ - - - |'$ (127,027,613)
$ 8973411 |$ 29,257,720 98,163,938 - |'$ 136,395,068
$ 103,740,431 | $ - s - | - 103,740,431
315,901 - - - 315,901
524,381 - - - 524,381
550,000 - - - 550,000
540,879 - - - 540,879
31,676,548 - 38,577,000 - 70,253,548
1,948,800 - - - 1,948,800
6,055,559 390,000 2,846,718 - 9,292,277
3,517,000 - - - 3,517,000
10,111,300 - - - 10,111,300

- 63,206,722 - - 63,206,722

23,462 - - - 23,462
159,004,262 63,596,722 41,423,718 - 264,024,702
30,958,559 30,958,559

$ 189,962,821 | $ 63,596,722 | $ 41,423,718 | $ - |'$ 294,983,261
$ (105,560,997)| $ - s (155374)$ - (105,716,371)
(55,689,804) (92,779,000) - - (148,468,804)

- - (42,068,000) - (42,068,000)
(37,685,430) - - - (37,685,430)

$ (198,936,231 $ (92,779,000 $ (42,223,374)[ $ - |'$ (333,938,605)
$ B 75442 |$ 97,364,282 | $ - |s 97,439,724

Italics = Estimated
Notes:

! Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, Drought Offense Fee and Water Sales-One time
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3 Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenues

57



edill
Attachment 2


[This page intentionally left blank.]

58



Established in 2018
Serving Santa Clarita Valley

'”'7///// e

// | i’l“"“““llll “iirmm \\ «\\ \
‘‘‘‘‘‘ .mmmlllli //%//7: \ »\\u i

AN B

“Providing responsible water stewardship to ensure

the Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies of high FY 2023/ 24
quality water at a reasonable cost.” FY 202 4 / 25
59



[This page intentionally left blank.]

60



TO BE DROPPED IN

WHEN COMPLETE

61



[This page intentionally left blank.]

62



G@

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION
Distinguished
Budget Presentation
Award

PRESENTED TO

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
California

For the Biennium Beginning

July 01, 2021

Cluslopho. P- Montd

Executive Director

63



[This page intentionally left blank.]

64



Sunaodayy prouvul,y pdid1unpy U1 22Ud[PIX5 PaIVIIPIq

2211UW0)) UOIUS0IY quapisaid Q4 WS
AIDY) ‘Oouuvpy 120y [21udu1 g SNOAD Y

T OY"NPEN T —re y

2202 ‘8T Avnaqag

‘SuneSpng ur premy 0UI[[00XT OJINSD Y} SAJIYOE 0 PAYSI[qRISd BLIAILIO oY) SUnjOU 10,

AUy 190 Y A2]IP 4 PINID]) DIUDS
aY] 0] paIUISaL

£C0C-CCOC ¥ CC0T-120T $4vaf oISt
PADME 20UD]]2IXT] Jospng Sunv1ad()

pADMY JO 21021f13.42))
s4221fJO 2ouvulrf wdiogunig;
100§ VIUAOJ1DD)

CIN S




[This page intentionally left blank.]

66



‘SCV TABLE OF CONTENTS
&Y WATER B s L p a2

TRANSMITTAL LETTER / EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Organization — Past, Present & Future
Strategic Plan
New State Mandates, Key Initiatives and Activities
Economic Conditions

USER’S GUIDE / BUDGET FOREWORD
User’'s Guide
Budget Foreword
SCV Water Service Area
SCV Water Facilities
Perchlorate and Banking
Employee Compensation
Risk Management
Community Profile
Budgetary Control
Fund Structure
Budget Basis
Budget Process
Budget Calendar
SCV Water Organizational Chart
SCV Water Position Control

2019 SCV WATER 5-YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN

PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Total Operating Expenses by Section
Management Section
Finance, Administration and Technology Services Section
Engineering Services Section
Operations and Maintenance Section
Water Resources and Outreach Section

RESERVES
Unrestricted Reserve Fund Policy
Unrestricted Cash Reserves

LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS
Long-Term Commitments
Debt Issuance
Legacy Debt Long-Term Commitments
Annual Debt Service
Outstanding Principal

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
Introduction, Purpose, Definitions
Methodology
Capital Improvement Program and Shared Planning
CIP Development
Financial Projections
Project Ranking & Prioritization

~NWN R

11

12
12
15
18
18
19
21
24
24
25
26
27
28
29

33

35
37
38
42
49
55
60

67
69
75

77
78
78
82
84
85

87
87
88
89
89
89
90

67



‘SCV TABLE OF CONTENTS
&Y WATER B s L p a2

Linking the Capital Plan to the Vision

Summary — Capital Improvement Projects

Capital Project Fund — Debt

Capital Improvement Budget — Large Capital Project Detail Sheets
Debt-Funded Capital Improvement Projects

Pay-Go Funded Capital Improvement Projects

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
Operating Revenue Budget
Operating Expense Budget
Major Sources of Revenue
Major Sources of Expenditures
Non-Operating Funds
Reserves
Summary Budget — FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
Financial Summary —FY 2023/24 Budget
Financial Summary —FY 2024/25 Budget
State Water Contract Fund

REVENUES
Water Sales
Recycled Water
One-Time Water Sales
One-Percent Property Tax Revenues
Agency-Set Property Tax Revenues (SWC Fund)
Facility/Retail Capacity Fee Revenues
Perchlorate Reimbursements
Grants
Other Sources of Revenue
Revenues — FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

EXPENDITURES
Source of Supply
Pumping, Wells and Storage
Water Quality and Treatment
Transmission and Distribution
Customer Care
Engineering
Water Resources
Management
Finance, Administration and IT
Salaries and Related Costs
Capital Improvement Projects “Pay-Go”
Debt Service
Total Operating Expenses — FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
Management
Finance, Administration and IT
Customer Care
Transmission and Distribution
Pumping, Wells and Storage
Water Resources

91
92
94
95
137
138

141
141
142
143
143
144
144
146
147
148
149

151
151
154
154
155
155
156
156
156
157
158

157
157
157
158
158
158
158
159
159
159
159
160
160
161
163
164
165
166
167
168

68



FY 2023/24 and EY 2024/25
WATER BIENNIAL BUDGET

‘ SCV TABLE OF CONTENTS
& v

Source of Supply
Engineering

Water Quality and Treatment
Salary, Burden and Benefits

FORECAST

SCV Water Long-Term Financial Plan

Long-Term Financial Forecast FY 2023/24 to FY 2032/33
RESOLUTIONS
POLICIES

GLOSSARY

Glossary
Budget Acronyms

169
170
171
172

173
173
183
185
187
189

189
200

69



[This page intentionally left blank.]

70



SCV

WATER

May 16, 2023

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Honorable Board of Directors

Management is pleased to present the Biennial Budget (Budget) for FY 2023/24 and
FY 2024/25. The Budget document is the result of one of the most important
processes the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water/Agency) undertakes.
In the course of building a Budget, the Agency makes policy decisions, sets
priorities, allocates resources, and provides the framework for SCV Water
operations.

ORGANIZATION = PAST, PRESENT & FUTURE

SCV Water was created by SB 634 (Act), which went into effect on January 1, 2018.
The goal of SB 634 was to create a new Agency that can capitalize on economies of
scale and reduce costs of operations, maintenance and capital investment, while
enhancing integrated resource management, thereby saving customers money while
at the same time improving service delivery. As articulated in the Act, the purpose of
SCV Water is to unify and modernize water resource management within the Santa
Clarita Valley through the efficient, sustainable, and affordable provision, sale,
management and delivery of surface water, groundwater, and recycled water for
municipal, industrial, domestic, and other purposes at retail and wholesale
throughout SCV Water, and to do so in a manner that promotes the sustainable
stewardship of natural resources in the Santa Clarita Valley.

To unify three retail divisions (Newhall, Santa Clarita and Valencia) and one
Regional (wholesale) water division, management looked to create a new
organization. That process considered both the current starting point as well as the
idea of what an organization would look like, had it not evolved as separate entities.
A key goal was to align functions previously organized across the three separate
entities to support water services of a single organization.

This Budget is the third unified budget document for SCV Water. It reflects the
reorganization that has taken place since 2018 and the continued effort from every
department in the organization. On July 1, 2021, all divisions of SCV Water were
financially combined, and the retail water service rates were unified. This effort
occurred in conjunction with the rate design study and the implementation of the new
financial system. Moreover, SCV Water’s customer utility billing system was
upgraded and converted to one on May 1, 2022.

(661) 297-1600 | 27234 Bouquet Canyon Rd., Santa Clarita, CA 91350 | YOURSCVWATER.EoM




Board of Directors

—

Water Resources,

Ratepayer

|

Operations & Finance &
Maintenance Administration

[

Engineering

Services Sustainability &

Outreach

Proposed FY 2023/24 & FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget

The proposed FY 2023/24 & FY 2024/25 Budget reflects planned activities to abide by SCV
Water’'s mission statement and the Strategic Plan fundamental decisions developed by the
Board of Directors. This Budget document combines the financial presentations for all
operations of SCV Water and represents the spending plan for the fiscal years beginning July 1,
2023 and July 1, 2024 with the revenues and resources available to fund the plan. The Agency
continues to exercise fiscal prudence in managing its Budget and maintaining financial stability.
The Budget reflects the Agency’s commitment to providing an affordable, reliable supply of high-
guality water to its customers. It also serves as a financial plan and operations guide for the
period.

Organizational staffing and strategic planning information is presented by the functional areas of
SCV Water (Management; Water Resources, Sustainability and Outreach; Operations and
Maintenance; Engineering Services; and Finance and Administration).

Maintaining existing levels of service: The Budget maintains service levels, even though the
cost of providing existing levels of service continues to grow. A 6% Cost of Living Adjustment
(COLA) is built into the Budget for FY 2023/24 and assumes a 3% adjustment in FY 2024/25.
The Agency has managed to adopt a balanced budget for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25, which is
consistent with the Agency’s Cost of Service and Rate Study (received and filed by the Board of
Directors in April 2021).

STRATEGIC PLAN

SCV Water adopted its first Strategic Plan in June 2019 that became the Agency’s roadmap for
a five-year look into the future. Agency staff are continuously trying to improve the linkage
between planning and budgeting. SCV Water’s Strategic Plan will be revised or updated
periodically, and the Capital Improvement Plan revised annually; therefore, they are “living”
documents.

This process of revision helps to guide and inform the development of the Agency’s Budget. The
Agency’s Board of Directors provides direction for development of the Strategic Plan,
collaborates with Agency staff and provides guidance and oversight. Each of the Agency’s



functional section directors were involved in the development of its section work plan, and these
plans help to build the Budget and operationalize the Strategic Plan.

In any organization, competing needs and priorities always determine a budget; there simply are
not enough resources to meet every need or to fund every good idea. But every line item in the
Agency’s Budget supports the Board’s strategic intent. The Budget is the primary tool for
funding the goals of SCV Water, and a primary means by which the Agency exercises good
stewardship of its natural resources.

STATE MANDATES, KEY INITIATIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Projects and programs are undertaken either due to state mandates or to achieve strategic
objectives (or both). SCV Water will comply with state water mandates, integrate technology
throughout the Agency and lay the groundwork for water resiliency to ensure the Agency’s water
resources are sustainable. This Budget enables these important activities while maintaining the
financial health of the Agency.

State Mandate — Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (FY 2023/24- $909,000 and
FY 2024/25 - $794,000)

2014 saw the passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), authored by
State Senator Fran Pavley and State Assemblyman Roger Dickinson. The legislation, and
subsequent administrative guidance developed by the State, drove large state-mandated
expenditures to meet the new requirements to form groundwater sustainability agencies,
requiring technical studies, governance, stakeholder engagement, and preparation of a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP).

The Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) is composed of SCV
Water, LA County Waterworks District #36, the County of Los Angeles, and the City of Santa
Clarita. Its Board of Directors operates under a Joint Powers Agreement, and generally meets
guarterly. An Administrative Services Agreement exists between SCV Water and the SCV-GSA
calling for SCV Water to lead administrative and technical aspects.

GSP development was a multi-year effort, requiring significant consultant services, as well as
staff time. To date, approximately $1.3 million in GSP development costs have been reimbursed
through grant revenue. The GSP was adopted by the SCV-GSA Board of Directors in early
2022.

With the GSP development completed, future costs are related to plan implementation,
estimated consultant costs and staff costs. Budget updates are performed annually in line with
the SCV-GSA’s adoption of its annual budget. The FY 2023/24 estimated cost is $909,000 and
includes technical studies and support for implementation of the adopted GSP, facilitation
support, legal services, staff time, and potential new work related to a pending Round 2 SGMA
Implementation Grant application. The FY 2024/25 estimated cost similarly includes all SGMA
and SCV-GSA costs.

State Mandate — Conservation Long-term Framework: AB 1668 and SB 606 (FY 2023/24 -
$2,960,000 and FY 2024/25 - $2,918,000)

In 2018, the California State Legislature passed Assembly Bill 1668 and Senate Bill 606 which
established the Conservation Long-term Framework (CLTF) following the sunset of SBx7-7 in
2020 (20% reduction in gallons per capita day by 2020). The CLTF, to formally launch in

3 73



FY 2023, requires urban water suppliers to develop, measure, and comply with annual Urban
Water Use Objectives (UWUO) for residential indoor and outdoor water use, commercial
outdoor water use, and annual water loss standards. Additionally, urban water suppliers are to
develop specific Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional (CIl) performance standards, and
submit annual reports on compliance.

For FY 2024/2025, the Budget provides estimated expenses for an update to the Sustainable
Water Use Strategic Plan (SWUSP) ($250,000), implementation of the conservation programs
($2,610,000), and supplemental research and evaluation ($100,000). The SWUSP, last updated
in 2016, will provide a comprehensive analysis of the CLTF, conservation opportunities, and
measures to make progress towards meeting the annual compliance targets. The conservation
program budget is based on previous years’ budgets and envisions increases in customer
participation and programmatic uptake. To determine effectiveness and efficiency of the
SWUSP, as well as ways and means to improve participation and programmatic uptake, SCV
Water will conduct regular research and evaluation efforts.

For FY 2024/25, budget estimates consider similar rates of participation and activity pertinent to
the Agency’s conservation programs ($2,690,000) and research and evaluation efforts
($103,000) with an assumed 3% escalator rate. Further, the FY 2024/2025 Budget estimates
expenses related to the update to the Water Shortage Contingency Plan (WSCP). The current
WSCP was completed and adopted by the SCV Water Board of Directors in 2021 and this effort
seeks to build upon successful implementation of the WSCP during drought years in

FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22. The WSCP update is scheduled to be completed in advance of
the 2025 Urban Water Management Plan. The FY 2023/24 estimated cost coming from the
operating budget for this initiative is $2,960,000 and $2,918,000 in FY 2024/25.

Environmental Spending — Water Resiliency Initiative (FY 2023/24 - $1,175.000 and
FY 2024/25 - $1,025,000)

SCV Water’s supplies will be subject to a wide variety of known and unknown risks and
uncertainties in the coming years. To ensure a sustainable and resilient water supply for its
customers, SCV Water will need to respond to more extreme droughts, floods, rising
temperatures, and changing regulatory requirements. In 2020, the Board approved a multi-year
Water Resiliency Initiative with the objective of taking actions that will ensure safe and resilient
water supplies and healthy ecosystems for our community, economy, and the environment. The
Santa Clara River’s environmental resources and water supplies are interdependent, and an
integrated approach is required. Further, SCV Water will face financially significant investment
decisions related to water supplies in upcoming years. The Water Resiliency Initiative seeks to
provide the best possible guidance to the Board on matters of public policy by expanding
Agency knowledge, developing necessary analytic tools, and preparing associated studies,
planning directions and other activities to inform SCV Water’s investment strategies:

Environmental — Groundwater supplies are tied to the Santa Clara River’s
environmental health. Greater understanding of the ecosystems, their conditions, and the
factors that influence sustainability will be required as SCV Water advances water management
programs in the upcoming years.

Water Resource Integration — SCV Water has a complex array of interdependent water
supply programs; however, its current modeling tools cannot fully integrate the operation of
these programs, nor are they able to fully analyze the integration of alternative new water
supplies. Investing in analytic tools will be important to selecting cost-effective investments in
new water reliability programs.



Surface Water and Groundwater — Understanding the interconnection between surface
water, groundwater and environmental resources will be vital to the Agency developing local
groundwater resources. Aquifer monitoring and testing, along with integrated modeling, will
afford SCV Water the capability to update the current operating plan which is based on work
done in 2003.

Stakeholder Engagement — A lesson learned through implementation of the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act is the importance of involving a diverse set of
stakeholders from the outset of an initiative. Staff propose to build on that experience in the
Water Resiliency Initiative by incorporating a robust public outreach component into this effort.

Planning and Strategic Integration — Management of the Water Resiliency Initiative to
assure alignment with the Agency’s planning and other policy initiatives utilizing strategic and
legal services will be employed to produce a masterplan and its accompanying CEQA
document.

The FY 2023/24 Budget includes $7,244,340 and $7,622,404 in FY 2024/25 in the Capital
Planning, Studies and Administration Budget.

Technology Initiative — Technology Improvements (FY 2023/24 - $3,710,000 and
FY 2024/25 - $2,602,500)

Technology has become a quintessential pillar in delivering safe and reliable drinking water.
Security, operational efficiencies, transparency, and enterprise-level solutions have become
imperative to meet the expectations of the people we serve. The three areas of growth within
the Agency’s Technology are the creation of a new Operational Technology Department,
expanding customer support platform, and continuing cross-integrations and maintenance of
recently adopted and implemented enterprise systems. Operational Technology is made up of
SCADA, radio communications, and remote sensing. This new department will focus on
preventative maintenance and continue exploring and keeping pace with evolving technologies
and security, specific to industrial control systems.

The customer support platform expansion includes adding a chat function and mobile phone
application to improve the customer experience, and access to their information. Continued
enterprise systems integrations involve cross-integrations between GIS and SCADA systems to
support Engineering and Operations through hydraulic modeling and more advanced data
reporting tools. A complex data warehousing project will serve expansive modeling and
analysis, and finally, the Agency is piloting an asset management system that will benefit all
Agency departments.

PFAS Treatment — Water Treatment Facilities (FY 2023/24 - $17,512.000 and FY 2024/25
$25,338,000)

Like many communities throughout the nation, a group of chemicals known as per- and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) have been found in the Santa Clarita Valley’s water supply.
PFAS chemicals exceed the State’s Response Level in multiple SCV Water wells, and these
wells have been removed from service while treatment facilities can be designed and installed.
PFAS are a group of man-made chemicals which have been manufactured and used in a
variety of industries worldwide for more than 70 years.




These chemicals are found in thousands of commonly used products, such as non-stick
cookware, shampoo, food wrappers, firefighting foam, clothing, paints, and cleaning products.
Additionally, these chemicals exist in the environment due to manufacturing, product use and
discharge of treated wastewater. Most people have measurable amounts of PFAS in their blood
and are typically exposed to PFAS through eating food grown in contaminated water/soil or
consuming food from packaging that contains PFAS; breathing air with dust particles from
contaminated soil, upholstery, clothing; inhaling fabric sprays containing PFAS; or from drinking
water containing PFAS.

Over the last two years, SCV Water has brought online two PFAS groundwater treatment
plants; N-Wells and Valley Center Well sites. The associated operating permits require ongoing
water quality sampling and analysis in order to ensure safe drinking water. In addition, SCV
water will conduct sampling under EPA’s Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 5 (UCMRS5)
over the next few years. While SCV Water has invested in upgrading their internal laboratory,
the increase in sampling volume requires contract laboratory analytical services. Lastly, several
revisions in drinking water regulations, specifically the updated Lead and Copper Rule, will
require increased sampling and analysis and outside consulting services for support. Moreover,
there are a number of drivers related to the increased chemical costs. The cost of chlorine gas,
which the Agency uses at both surface water treatment plants, has more than doubled since the
3-year contract was signed in 2019. In addition, supplies were limited when manufacturing
plants in Washington and Texas were impacted by floods and fires. Other treatment chemicals
have also increased over the last several years.

PFAS has and will continue to impact SCV Water and many water systems across country for
years to come. SCV Water has already invested in more than $20 million to construct and
operate several PFAS groundwater treatment plants. The Agency is projected to spend $17.5M
in FY 2023/24 with one plant under construction, another plant to begin construction, and a third
plant to have final design completed in FY 2023/2024. In addition, preliminary planning and
design will begin on several other plants. In FY 2024/25, final design is expected to be
completed and construction started on at least two plants in

FY 2024/25, as well as planning for additional plants. With the expected promulgation of Federal
maximum contaminant levels by the end of 2023, which would take effect by the end of 2026,
additional treatment facilities will be planned and constructed in the coming years. Over the next
ten years, it is expected that 15 PFAS groundwater treatment plants in total will be completed at
an estimated cost of approximately $161 million.

Equipment and Vehicle Improvements & Replacements (FY 2023/24 - $1,900,000 and
FY 2024/25 $1,800,000)

The State of California’s Air Resources Board proposed and adopted ambitious goals and
regulations designed to reduce emissions from the transportation sector, and to accelerate the
transition to zero emission vehicles (EV) and equipment beginning January 2024. These new
regulations will have a significant financial and operational impact on public agencies, such as
SCV Water, that provide essential services. To comply with these new regulations, SCV Water
will begin transitioning its fleet to zero emissions with the anticipation of acquiring five to fifteen
EV vehicles and equipment. Along with acquiring the EV vehicles and equipment, in FY
2023/24 and continuing through FY 2024/25, SCV Water will begin to build out the infrastructure
to support this transition. This new infrastructure is necessary to support the Agency’s daily
operations and ensure that the Agency is equipped to respond during emergencies.



ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

In 2021, the global economy rebounded greatly from the economic disruption caused by the
COVID-19 pandemic; however, 2023 shows signs of slowing growth, and forecasts a near-term
recession. The Consumer Price Index (CPI) rose to 8.5% in March 2022, the greatest 12-month
gain since 1981, as inflation began to ramp up in the middle of 2022. As a result, the Federal
Reserve Board chose to raise interest rates more quickly in order to keep inflation under control.
The CPI had since fallen to 4.6% in February 2023. In terms of unemployment, it is now lower
than it was before the pandemic. The unemployment rate in Santa Clarita was 4.8% in 2019. In
April 2020, the unemployment rate had reached a record high of 13.6%. The progress made in
2021 to restore the economy was favorable, with the rate dropping since then to 4.2% in March
2022. According to the Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation (SCVEDC), the
number of businesses reporting employment in California increased by 9% since the beginning
of the pandemic. Most of that increase occurred between 2021 and 2022. In 2023, the forecast
still has the local economy creating 3,400 jobs. By 2024, less than 2,000 new jobs are forecast.

Society is also moving away from an era in which water was commonly thought of as a single-
use product — something plentiful and that could be counted upon. There is no way of knowing
when the next drought cycle will hit or to the degree of its intensity, which is why the Agency will
continue to reach out and educate its customers regarding efficient use of water. This Budget
assumes that customers will continue to expand upon their water saving efforts. Sustainable
water-use efficiency must become a Santa Clarita, California way of life. The aftereffects of the
statewide drought and implementation of the state water efficiency mandates embedded in the
Conservation Long-term Framework continue to drive water consumption projections.

Currently, the local economy is continuing to improve, even though the housing market is in a
period of slow growth. In October 2022, existing home sales rose to their highest level since the
spring of 2006, and the median sale price of a home in Santa Clarita was $730K, up 14% since
2021. The SCVEDC forecast calls for approximately 4,200 new housing starts in the greater
Santa Clarita Valley between 2023 and 2027. Prior to the doubling of interest rates and the
threat of impending recession, the forecast called for 7,100 units. While economic stability will
allow for businesses in the Santa Clarita Valley to continue to grow and succeed, some
households are still facing past-due utility bills. With the expiration of the Governor's Executive
Order (N-42-20) on September 30, 2021, there are still approximately 3.8% of the Agency’s
customer accounts past due. Though the economy has achieved considerable gains in recent
years, the Agency is mindful that some customers are still struggling to pay their utility bills. The
Agency has actively sought grants and other initiatives to assist customers in paying their bills in
order to avoid termination, as well as offering installment payments and waiving late fees.
Furthermore, one component of these measures is the adoption of the Ratepayer Assistance
Pilot Program, which is expected to go into effect on July 1, 2023.

The Agency places a tremendous effort on capital improvement planning. Utilizing master
planning documents, projects are evaluated, prioritized, and scheduled. FY 2023/24 and FY
2024/25 major capital projects will be funded in accordance with the Agency’s Debt
Management Policy.

The adopted water rates and assumptions have been used by the Agency in the preparation of
its water revenue projections. Further pressure comes from the uncertainty of the direction the
State regarding future water conservation goals and how Agency customers will respond. The
Budget emphasizes short and long-term planning, recognizing growth and associated costs
within the Agency’s fiscal constraints. It is the responsibility of the Agency to make sure
expenses (outflows) do not exceed revenues (inflows) to ensure a balanced Budget.



Looking ahead, the Agency will continue to monitor and make appropriate adjustments to
ensure the organization’s financial integrity is maintained, while continuing to meet its obligation
to provide a safe and reliable water supply.

Planning Documents

SCV Water understands the importance of aligning the Budget process with its financial policies
and its planning documents. Key planning documents that have guided this Budget process
include the 2019 Strategic Plan, 2020 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP), Integrated
Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP), Conservation Long-term Framework,
Communications Strategic Plan, 2019 Facility Capacity Fee Study, 2021 Cost of Service and
Rate Study, Santa Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan (SCVWUESP), and finally,
the existing Water Master Plans of each legacy entity. The FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Budget
also provides for continued development of an Asset Management Plan, completion of the first
Agency-wide Master Plan, updating the UWMP, IRWMP and monitoring and participating in the
development and implementation of Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta improvements, including
the Delta Conveyance.

Conclusion

Management is pleased to present this unified Budget that demonstrates the Agency’s
continued commitment to providing quality water services, in order to protect public health and
the environment at the most economical cost. Despite continued growth in the customer base
within this service area, rising costs of labor and materials, aging infrastructure, and new
environmental regulations, staff has assembled a Budget that allows SCV Water to meet its
customers’ expectations, supports economic development, and preserves and enhances the
environment. While this Budget does reflect upward cost pressures, SCV Water believes it is
meeting its ratepayers’ and governing body’s expectations. The Agency stands committed to
“Service, Community, Value” and the prudent use of public funds, and looks forward to serving
its community in these coming fiscal years and forward into the future.

SCV Water’s success as an organization is vastly enhanced by the practices and policies put in
place by the Board of Directors to ensure the strength and stability of the Agency. The Agency
is fully confident that with these policies and practices, supported by dedicated and talented
staff, that it will achieve continued success as an organization and thus assure the well-being of
the people it serves.

The efforts invested by Agency staff in bringing together the information and working through
the Budget decision process demonstrate the high level of competence and commitment of its
employees, and their dedication to the customers of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency.
This document represents the expertise and resourcefulness of the section managers,
supervisors, and staff. The Budget team is a testament to its continuous effort to improve the
way the Agency does business, and to assure it continues to show that SCV Water is a leader
in the community.

The Biennial Budget is not only a financial document but also a planning tool for the upcoming
years. The Budget provides a financial plan to address current needs and focuses on future
needs while being fiscally responsible. The FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Budget reflects the
Agency’s commitment to providing an affordable, reliable supply of high-quality water to its
customers, and to supporting the priorities and policies articulated by the Board of Directors.



Respectfully submitted,

Matthew G. Stone
General Manager

79



[This page intentionally left blank.]

10

80



BUDGET FOREWORD

USER’S GUIDE

This FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 biennial Budget establishes a plan to provide for SCV Water’s
current customers, community, and the goals of SCV Water. In order to provide an effective
foundation for the development of the biennial Budget, SCV Water staff coordinated budget-
preparation workshops with key staff in its new Oracle Fusion software, to review SCV Water’s
overall financial condition/revenue projections.

As part of the strategic planning process, SCV Water established goals to help ensure SCV
Water’s overall mission is achieved. This Budget provides the resources for accomplishing the
goals of the planning documents.

The Budget presents the general budget, organization, goals, and objectives by five functional
areas: Management, Engineering Services, Finance and Administration, Operations and
Maintenance and Water Resources, Watersheds and Outreach. Included in the document are
funds presented by enterprise accounting for the operating budget, capital fund, State Water
Contract fund and the facility capacity/connection fee fund.

Budget Foreword

The Budget Foreword is a “getting to know” section of SCV Water’s biennial Budget and
contains general information about SCV Water, its Strategic Plan, Core Values, Functional Area
Performance Measures and Accomplishments, the Budget Profile, Calendar, and Budget
Process.

Policies

This section includes a summary of SCV Water’s Financial Policies: the Unrestricted Reserve
Fund Policy, Investment Policy, Debt Management Policy, the Disclosure Procedures Policy,
Derivatives Policy, Purchasing Policy, Capitalization for Fixed Assets Policy, and the Wire
Transfer Policy.

Financial Summaries

This section includes an overview of SCV Water’s revenues and expenditures by fund for the
current fiscal year and the preceding year projected amounts. The section includes a detailed
description of each of the revenue and expense categories with associated graphs.

Forecast

SCV Water completes a rate adequacy analysis study each year based on revenues,
expenditures, debt, capital improvement plan (CIP), capacity fees and reserves. SCV Water
also estimates each of these categories for increases/decreases for the current budget year,
plus nine additional years.

Revenues and Expenditures

This section presents calculations for the estimated total revenues and expenditures for

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25. Estimates are based on historical trend, current position, and the
economic forecasts. Revenue projections are calculated using the adopted rates and charges
for water sales.

11 81



Capital Budget

This section contains a detailed list of capital projects identified for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
to be funded from the operating fund, capital fund, capacity/connection fee fund or reserves.
This section also includes the CIP schedule, funding source and justification.

Appendix
This section includes a Glossary of budget and financial terms and a List of Acronyms used in
this Budget.

BUDGET FOREWORD

About SCV Water

The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) was created January 1, 2018 by an act of
the State Legislature (SB 634) through the merger of the three water agencies in the Santa
Clarita Valley and serves a population of 298,731 through nearly 75,000 retail water
connections. The merger included Castaic Lake Water Agency and its Santa Clarita Water
Division, Newhall County Water District and the Valencia Water Company. The Castaic Lake
Water Agency was formed as a wholesale water agency to acquire, treat, and deliver State
Water Project water supply throughout the Santa Clarita Valley. The Santa Clarita Water
Division, Newhall County Water District and the Valencia Water Company were the retail water
purveyors. The SCV Water service area covers approximately 195 square miles or 125,954
acres. Population at build-out is estimated to be 432,200 (as projected in the 2020 Urban Water
Management Plan). SCV Water also provides wholesale water to Los Angeles County
Waterworks District #36.

SCV Water Service Area
Purveyors and City Boundary

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Legend

e CountyLine

N\ Maior Roads

P Water Featre

. of Santa Clarita
[ ki

SCV Water Service

i}
o,
" A

o B asourday

\
\ Newhal Water Division
R 5, N Santa Clarita Water
f — Division
\
\

Valencia Water Division

LA County Water Works
== District 38

12 82



On April 30, 1963, the Agency entered into an agreement with the State acting by and through
its Department of Water Resources (DWR) for an original contract amount of 41,500 acre-feet
(AF) of water per year (AFY) from the system. The Agency increased the contract amount by
12,700 AFY in 1991 by acquiring the Devil’'s Den Water District (see additional discussion in this
section). It also purchased an additional 41,000 AFY of contract amount from the Kern County
Water Agency and the Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District in March 1999. The
Agency’s current contract amount is 95,200 AFY. The Agency began delivering SWP water in
1980.

On May 22, 2007, the Agency entered into a 30-year agreement with the Buena Vista Water
Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District for the acquisition of 11,000
acre-feet (AF) of water supply per year for a 30-year period.

The reporting entity “Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency” also includes the accounts of the
Santa Clarita Water Agency Financing Corporation (the Corporation). Although legally separate,
the Agency exercises oversight responsibility over the Corporation. The Corporation was formed
in 1990 to issue Certificates of Participation (COPSs).

On October 25, 1988, the Agency purchased land and equipment owned by Producers Cotton
Oil Company. Of the 8,459 acres of land purchased in Kern and Kings Counties, approximately
7,759 acres are within the Devil's Den Water District. The District encompasses 8,676 acres.
The land is being leased to an outside party by the Agency under terms of an operating lease
agreement.

History

Historically, residents and businesses of the Santa Clarita Valley were served by several
separate water suppliers. It was an inherently fragmented structure that from time-to-time
resulted in redundancies, interagency conflict and barriers to integrated regional water
management. While the region’s water suppliers provided reliable and cost-effective water
service, there was strong consensus that even greater efficiencies, effectiveness and enhanced
regional water management could be achieved on behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley’s residents
and thousands of businesses. This fundamental truth was the basis for pursuing Senate Bill 634
(Wilk) which created a new public water agency for the region now known as SCV Water.

Newhall County Water District was originally formed on January 13, 1953 as a County Water
District. Five Directors, elected by voters to serve staggered four-year terms on its governing
board, set the District’s ordinances, policies, taxes, and rates for service. The District
boundaries encompassed approximately 37-square miles in portions of the City of Santa Clarita
and unincorporated Los Angeles County. The District provided treated water to a population of
45,000 through nearly 10,000 water service connections to areas of Newhall, Canyon Country
(Pinetree), Saugus (Tesoro) and Castaic.

Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD) began as Bouquet Canyon Water Company in 1949. In
1973, a merger of Bouquet Canyon Water Company and Solemint Water Company was
approved by the CPUC and renamed the Santa Clarita Water Company (SCWC). In 1999,
Castaic Lake Water Agency purchased SCWC and changed its name to Santa Clarita Water
(SCWD), a Division of Castaic Lake Water Agency. The SCWD service area covers an area of
approximately 55 square miles, including the unincorporated communities of Canyon Country,
Saugus, Newhall and portions of the City of Santa Clarita. SCWD serves approximately 31,300
service connections.

Valencia Water Company was incorporated on April 7, 1954 in the State of California and was
granted a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity by the CPUC in Decision No. 69744

13 83



dated October 5, 1965. Amongst other authorities, the CPUC had the authority, after conducting
hearings, to set rates that are deemed just and reasonable for all utilities under its

jurisdiction. Valencia Water’s service area is approximately 31 square miles. Valencia Water
Company currently serves approximately 31,500 connections of which 90% are residential
customers, both within the incorporated City of Santa Clarita and portions of Castaic, Newhall,
Saugus, Stevenson Ranch and Valencia in the unincorporated portions of Los Angeles County.

Mission Statement

Providing responsible water stewardship to ensure the Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies
of high-quality water at a reasonable cost.

Vision Statement

Exemplary water management for a high quality of life in the Santa Clarita Valley.
Core Values

e Integrity
o We commit to the highest ethical standards of honesty, transparency and respect
in our interactions with each other, the customers we serve and the entire
community.
e Trust
o We are dedicated to partnering with community stakeholders to pursue
responsible long-term management of water resources that effectively enhance
quality of life and further the Agency’s mission and duty to be stewards of the
water supply.
e Professionalism
o We maintain a diverse team of highly skilled employees who are devoted to
honest, courteous and accountable business practices and take their role as
stewards of our resources seriously and with humility.
e Excellence
o We strive to exceed customer expectations and deliver extraordinary service
while providing a reliable, safe water supply at an affordable cost.
e Safety
o We prioritize creating and maintaining healthy, secure conditions at our facilities
and in the community by adhering to safety policies and procedures and by
offering technical and preventative training to our workforce.
¢ Innovation
o We are industry leaders who embrace change by finding sustainable, pioneering
solutions to challenges and continuing to learn and grow in all we do.

Governance

SCV Water has a three electoral division system with equal population per division. The initial
Board consisted of 15 members, 5 of whom were Directors of NCWD on December 31, 2017,
and 10 of whom were Directors of CLWA on December 31, 2017. In March 2018, the Board was
reduced to 14 Directors, and in February 2019 was reduced to 13 Directors, after two Directors
retired and moved out of the area. The initial terms of Directors whose respective terms as a
member of NCWD or CLWA Board of Directors would have expired following the 2018 general
election now expired following the 2020 general election, and terms of members that would
have expired following the 2020 general election, expired following the 2022 general election. At
the 2020 general election, two Directors were elected for each electoral division (bringing the

14 84



total number of Directors to 12), and at each subsequent election on that four-year election
cycle. At the 2022 general election, three Directors were elected for each electoral division
(bringing the total number of Directors to 9) and at each subsequent election on that four-year
election cycle. As of January 1, 2023, there are no appointed directors.

DIRECTOR DIVISION TERM EXPIRES
Gary R. Martin, President 1 January 2025
Piotr Orzechowski, Vice President 2 January 2025
Ed Colley 2 January 2025
Kathye Armitage 3 January 2025
Beth Braunstein 1 January 2025
Maria Gutzeit, Vice President 3 January 2027
William Cooper 1 January 2027
Dirk S. Marks 2 January 2027
Kenneth J. Petersen 3 January 2025

Organization

SCV Water Customers

Board of
Directors

[
Operations &
Maintenance (115)

SCV WATER FACILITIES

SCV Water’s surface water facilities include two water treatment plants, two pump stations, the
Sand Canyon System and the recycled water system.

ESFP — The Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant, located at the southern end of the Castaic Reservoir,
treats State Water Project and other imported water for domestic uses. The ESFP was
completed in 1980 with an original capacity of 12.5 million gallons per day (mgd) and was
expanded to a capacity of 25 mgd in 1988. In 2001, the ESFP was re-rated at 33.6 mgd. In
2005, the ESFP was expanded to 56 mgd. The treatment process includes ozonation,
coagulation, contact clarification, and filtration through anthracite filters. Chloramination occurs
after treatment. Wash water is recovered, treated and returned to the headworks. The ESFP
also includes sludge drying facilities, an air-water filter backwash system, and facilities for

15 85



chemical application of coagulants, disinfectants, pH control, and taste and odor control. Two
steel tanks provide a total of ten million gallons of treated water storage.

RVWTP — The Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) is located in the City of Santa Clarita
and treats State Water Project for domestic uses. The RVWTP was originally permitted to
operate in 1999 with an original capacity of 30 mgd and was expanded to a capacity of 66 mgd
in 2011. The treatment process includes ozonation, coagulation, contact clarification and
filtration through anthracite filters. Chloramination occurs after treatment. Wash water is
recovered and returned to the headworks. The RVWTP also includes sludge drying facilities, an
air-water filter backwash system, and facilities for chemical application of coagulants,
disinfectants, pH control, and taste and odor control. Two clearwell reservoirs provide a total of
30 million gallons of treated water storage.

The Rio Vista Plant site includes the seven-acre Water Conservatory Garden and Learning
Center (the “Garden”), which informs and educates local water consumers on the source and
treatment of their water supply, as well as means to conserve this resource. The Garden and
other water education programs of the Agency have received numerous awards, honors and
grants from the American Water Works Association, the Association of California Water
Agencies, and the California Department of Education, among others.

Rio Vista Intake Pump Station — The Rio Vista Intake Pump Station pumps water from the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) Foothill Feeder to the Rio Vista Water
Treatment Plant.

Water Transmission Pipelines — The Castaic Conduit serves as the pipeline connection
between the Schmidt Plant and the Rio Vista Plant. It also serves as the main pipeline for
conveying treated water to the retail water facilities and District No. 36 through a series of
turnouts and laterals.

The portion of the Castaic Conduit between the State outlets and the Pump Station has a
nominal design capacity of 67 mgd. Southerly of the Schmidt Plant, the Castaic Conduit was
designed with a nominal capacity of 50 mgd along the length of the 54-inch diameter pipeline,
which extends approximately five miles southeast through the center of the Agency’s service
area and eventually transitions to a 39-inch diameter pipeline with a design capacity of 27 mgd.
This connects with the Honby and Newhall Laterals, which in turn provide water to the retail
water facilities and District No. 36. Approximately two miles of 84-inch diameter pipeline with a
nominal capacity of 124 mgd connects the Rio Vista Plant to the 39-inch diameter pipeline.

The Agency constructed the Newhall Parallel, which connects to the treated water pipeline and
provides additional water to the southern portion of Valencia. The Newhall Parallel begins as a
54-inch pipeline, and reduces to a 24-inch pipeline. Additionally, the Agency constructed three

phases of the Magic Mountain Pipeline, a 42-inch pipeline that connects to the Newhall Parallel
and will provide water to the western portion of the Agency’s service area.

Recycled Water System — The Agency distributes recycled water from the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District’s Valencia Water Reclamation Plant. The facilities include a 24-inch recycled
water pipeline that runs from the Valencia Water Reclamation Plant, south to The Oaks Club at
Valencia, as well as a 1.5-million-gallon recycled water reservoir located near the golf course.

Sand Canyon Pipeline System — In 2007 the Agency completed construction of the Sand
Canyon Pipeline System which consists of a pump station, pipeline and reservoir to convey
imported water from the end of the existing Honby Lateral to the southern Sand Canyon area.
The reservoir also provides emergency storage. The Sand Canyon Pipeline is a 48-inch
pipeline, approximately 5 miles in length that delivers water to retail purveyors through seven

16 86



turnouts. The Sand Canyon Pump Station has a capacity of 30,000 gallons per minute. The
Sand Canyon Reservoir can store up to 7 million gallons of treated water.

Groundwater Wells — The Agency has historically had 45 permitted potable groundwater wells
within the alluvial aquifer and the Saugus Formation aquifer, which are the two groundwater aquifer
systems in the Santa Clarita Valley. The 45 wells have a combined permitted capacity of more than
62,000 gallons per minute (“gpm”). The Agency had taken a number of the wells out of service due
to the detection of perchlorate and PFAS.

In December 2020 the Agency’s first PFAS water treatment facility opened. It was the first ion
exchange PFAS treatment facility in the state. It is an investment in the Agency’s long-term water
supply and will restore use of a substantial portion of groundwater that has been impacted due to
PFAS chemicals, and will provide enough water to serve 5,000 families for a year. In fall of 2022 an
additional PFAS water treatment facility came online. Several more treatment facilities are in the
planning and design phases, and one facility is currently under construction. It is expected to have
one plant online in 2023, one in 2024 and a third in 2025.

In conjunction with the surface water the Agency receives through the State Water Project and its
banking and exchange programs, the Agency has sufficient pumping capacity to provide water
service to all customers within the service area, with the wells that have not been taken out of
service. The Agency has an ongoing well replacement and rehabilitation program to ensure that its
groundwater facilities operate in an efficient and reliable manner.

Turnouts — Turnouts are locations where imported water is delivered to the distribution system.
Some turnouts are located where they require pumps to supply water to a higher elevation grade.
Other turnout locations supply water through gravity without the need for pumping. SCV Water
provides treatment of the imported supplies through two surface water treatment plants (Earl
Schmidt and Rio Vista). SCV Water has 24 turnouts with a total permitted capacity of 109,600 gpm
and 40 pumps.

Storage Facilities — SCV Water has 107 storage facilities, which includes the surface water
treatment plant clearwell capacity, ranging in size from 0.05 million gallons (mg) to 16 mg with
total storage of 215 million gallons. In addition, there are 3 recycled water storage facilities with
a combined capacity of 2.5 mg.

Booster Facilities — Due to the topography of the Santa Clarita Valley, there are 65 pumping
facilities that are needed to provide service. These facilities have a flow rate range of 50 to
24,000 gallons per minute (gpm), total capacity of 162,052 gpm and 165 pumps. In addition,
there are two intake pump stations, which provide raw surface water to the two surface water
treatment plants. They have a combined capacity of 84,700 gpm and a total of 13 pumps. There
is also one recycled water pump station with two pumps and a capacity of 4,000 gpm.

Pipelines — SCV Water has 928 miles of pipelines ranging from 2 to 102 inches in diameter.
There is a mixture of pipeline materials including steel, asbestos cement, PVC and ductile iron.

Sewer Facilities — Sewer facilities are located in a portion of Canyon Country. The facilities
include the Shadow Pines Lift Station (Lift Station) and sections of transmission force and
gravity mainline. The plan is to upgrade the remaining sections of mainline and the Lift Station
to current Los Angeles County design standards and then transfer the sewer system
ownership to the City of Santa Clarita. This process is required as the County is responsible
for the maintenance of the City-owned sewer system.

17 87



PERCHLORATE and BANKING

Perchlorate Treatment and Distributions Systems — In 1997 four production wells in the
Saugus Formation were found to be contaminated with perchlorate (a chemical used in the
manufacture of solid rocket propellants, munitions and fireworks). Three additional production
wells in the alluvial aquifer tested positive for perchlorate in 2002, 2005 and 2010. Beginning in
2007 the Agency rehabilitated Saugus 1 and 2 wells and constructed a perchlorate treatment
facility and distribution pipelines. The Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF), which
includes an ion exchange process located at the RVIPS, was placed into service in early 2010.
Returning the Saugus 1 and 2 wells to service restored lost capacity and helps contain
migration of groundwater contamination in the Saugus Formation emanating from the
contaminated sites.

Groundwater Banking and Exchange Programs — The Agency currently has two
groundwater banking programs and two water exchange programs. In May 2015, the former
Castaic Lake Water Agency’s (CLWA) Stored Water Recovery Program within the Semitropic
Water Storage District’'s Groundwater Banking Program (Semitropic Banking Program) became
operational. Under this agreement two short-term ten-year accounts containing 35,970 acre-feet
were transferred into this new program. Under this agreement the Agency can store an
additional 15,000 acre-feet. The term of the Semitropic Banking Program extends through 2035
with the option of two 10-year renewals. The Agency may withdraw up to 5,000 acre-feet
annually from its accounts in the Semitropic Banking Program.

In September 2005, the former CLWA initiated participation in the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water
Storage District Groundwater Banking Program (Rosedale-Rio Bravo Banking Program). This
program allows the storage of 20,000 acre-feet annually of the Agency’s State Water Project
Table A Amount or other State Water Project supplies, up to a maximum of 100,000 acre-feet. It
has a contract term through 2035, and is renewable according to the terms of the Agency’s
water supply contract with DWR. In 2015, the former CLWA exercised an option under the
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Banking Program agreement to construct additional extraction wells and
conveyance facilities that are anticipated to increase the reliable quantities that can be
withdrawn by approximately 7,500 acre-feet annually. These facilities were completed in the fall
of 2019 and are available to recover the Agency’s banked water, or water from the banking
program.

In addition to its program with the Semitropic, the Agency has in past years gained access to
additional extraction capacity from Semitropic’s Banking Program through an agreement with
another Semitropic Banking Program participant, Newhall Land and Farming Company (Newhall
Land). In 2010 and again in 2014, the Agency withdrew approximately 4,950 acre-feet from
Newhall Land’s Semitropic short-term account under an agreement with Newhall Land.

In 2019, the Agency entered into a two-for-one exchange program with Antelope Valley-East
Kern Water Agency and delivered 7,500 acre-feet, resulting in 3,750 acre-feet of recoverable
water.

In 2019, the Agency also entered into a two-for-one exchange program with United Water
Conservation District and delivered 1,000 acre-feet, resulting in 500 acre-feet of recoverable
water.

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

Salaries — General wage increases are established by a program of cost-of-living adjustments
(COLASs) and periodic market surveys. For cost-of-living adjustments, the Board of Directors
reviews Consumer Price Index (CPI), Employee Cost Index (ECI) and other relevant information

18 88



and, where appropriate, grants COLA in July. SCV Water also uses other water districts and
local government as a comparison for benchmark staffing positions and compensation.

Retirement — SCV Water is a member of the California Public Employee’s Retirees’ Retirement
System (CalPERS), and each full-time probationary and regular full-time employee who works a
minimum of one thousand (1,000) hours/fiscal year, automatically becomes a member upon
his/her entry into employment. Eligible employees who are considered “classic” members of
CalPERS will be enrolled in the PERS Local Miscellaneous 2% at 55 Plan. The Agency and
employee contribution for this retirement plan is paid by the Agency. Employees who become
“new” members of PERS on or after January 1, 2013 are enrolled in the PERS Local
Miscellaneous 2% at 62 Plan in accordance with the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of
2013 (PEPRA). New members for this retirement plan will be required to contribute at least 50%
of the expected normal cost.

Health Insurance — SCV Water provides a range of medical insurance plans through PERS.
Recent increases in medical insurance costs have been relatively modest because PERS
converted from statewide rates to zone rates, and rates in southern California tend to be less
than in northern California. The biennial Budget conservatively assumes an increase of 5%
effective January 1, 2024, and January 1, 2025. Dental and vision insurance are provided
through the Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA). The biennial Budget assumes no change
for the Delta Dental PPO dental plan and no change for the VSP vision plan.

Retiree Benefits/Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) — SCV Water offers full medical
and dental insurance to eligible retirees and their dependents. The Agency has funded the
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) and will continue to fund the ARC (annually
required contribution) on an annual basis.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance — SCV Water receives Workers’ Compensation insurance
from JPIA. SCV Water is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Power
Insurance Authority (JPIA), an intergovernmental risk-sharing joint powers authority created to
provide self-insurance programs for California water agencies. Premiums are based on the
Agency’s size and experience ratings. JPIA uses the same formula developed by the Workers’
Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau to generate an experience modification factor, which
will reflect the Agency’s loss experience in comparison with other employers in the same
classifications. Premiums are paid quarterly based on actual payroll for the previous quarter.
The rates vary by employee classification.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Agency recognizes that losses have a negative financial impact on the Agency. Minimizing
the exposure to loss is a goal of the Agency, and it strives to minimize losses through its safety
and training programs, and through its risk transfer program. The Agency utilizes its Risk
Transfer Manual, which recognizes that a critical step in minimizing the exposure to loss is to
execute effective risk transfer. The Agency uses a set of standard contracts to minimize
potential liability exposures by transferring the legal and financial responsibility for losses to the
party best able to control them.

Insurance — JPIA arranges and administers programs of insurance for the pooling of self-
insured losses, and purchases excess insurance coverage for its members. JPIA began
operations on October 1, 1979 and has continued without interruption since that time. As of
June 30, 2022, Agency limits and deductibles for liability, property, and workers compensation
programs of the JPIA are as follows:

19 89



General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ errors and omissions: total risk
financing self-insurance limits of $5,000,000, combined single limit per occurrence. JPIA
has purchased additional excess coverage layers of $50,000,000 for general, auto and
public officials’ liability, which increases the limits on the insurance coverage noted
above.

The cyber liability program covers a wide range of cyber security issues originating from
both third (external) and first (internal) parties. Coverage includes defense costs and
damages for security, privacy and media liability; fees and expenses incurred from cyber
extortion; as well as costs to restore network business interruption and digital asset
protection. Coverage limits are $2,000,000 per occurrence with an aggregate of
$5,000,000 and a deductible of $50,000.

Property losses are paid at the replacement cost for buildings, fixed equipment and
personal property on file, if replaced within two years after the loss; otherwise such
losses are paid on an actual cash value basis, subject to a $25,000 deductible per loss,
and actual cash value for mobile equipment, subject to a $1,000 deductible per loss, and
licensed vehicles, subject to a $1,000 deductible per loss. JPIA has purchased excess
coverage for a combined total of $500,000,000 per occurrence.

Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to $100,000,000 per
occurrence, subject to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment.

Workers compensation insurance up to State statutory limits for all work-related
injuries/ilinesses covered by State law, and employer’s liability coverage up to
$4,000,000. JPIA is self-insured up to $2,000,000 and excess coverage has been
purchased.

In addition to the above, SCV Water has the following insurance coverage:

Crime coverage up to $1,000,000 per loss, including public employee dishonesty,
including public officials who are required by law to give bonds for the faithful
performance of their service, forgery or alteration and computer fraud, subject to a
$1,000 deductible.

Earthquake and flood insurance coverage for the Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility
(JPIA) and SCV Water facilities (NFP). Earthquake and flood insurance for the Saugus
Perchlorate Treatment Facility has annual coverage limits of $25,000,000 per
occurrence and in the aggregate. Deductibles for the Saugus Perchlorate policy are 5%
of value, subject to a $25,000 minimum, per loss of earthquake and $25,000 per loss for
flood. SCV Water has coverage limits of $35,000,000 primary and $35,000,000 excess,
total of $70,000,000 per occurrence. Deductibles for SCV Water facilities policy are
$100,000 or 5% per incident, whichever is greater, for earthquake or flood coverage.
This coverage also includes business personal property, business income, extra
expense and terrorism.

Pollution and remediation legal liability insurance for certain NWD sewer facilities with

coverage limit of $1,000,000 for each loss and in the aggregate with a $25,000 retention
for each loss.

20 90



COMMUNITY PROFILE

The Agency is located in the northwestern portion of Los Angeles County approximately 35
miles from downtown Los Angeles. The Agency’s service area has a population of
approximately 298,731 and covers an area of approximately 197 square miles or 125,954 acres.
The majority of the service area is located in Los Angeles County, encompassing most of the
valley and adjacent hill country along the Upper Santa Clara River.

Approximately 20 square miles of the service area extends into unincorporated rural portions of
Ventura County. The service area is a semi-arid region and includes the City of Santa Clarita
(City), plus surrounding unincorporated portions of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties.
Communities in the unincorporated areas include Castaic, Stevenson Ranch and Val Verde.

The Agency’s service area, encompassing the City of Santa Clarita, is considered a premier
community for raising families and building businesses. The area is known for its attractive
residential neighborhoods, low crime rate and excellent schools. The City’s 2022 estimated
population is reported at 222,237 and is the third-largest City in Los Angeles County.

The Santa Clarita Valley is part of a comprehensive transportation network, which includes
three major freeways, a commuter rail from the Antelope and Santa Clarita Valleys that serves
in a typical year over 2,100 passengers daily, and allows easy access to the ports of Los
Angeles and Long Beach. The three Metrolink commuter rail stations in Santa Clarita have
carried over 1,100 passengers per day to and from the San Fernando Valley and Downtown Los
Angeles. The City also has nearly 110 miles of bicycle and pedestrian trails.

The Santa Clarita Valley housing market is very competitive. In October 2022, the median sale
price of a home in Santa Clarita was $730K, up 14% since 2021. The average sale price per
square foot in Santa Clarita is $415, up 11.6% since 2021.

The median household income in Santa Clarita Valley, last reported in 2022 was $121,400,
which was greater than the average annual income of $88,967 across the entire state of
California. Compared to the median income of $66,717 in 2000 this represents an increase of
82%. The per capita income in 2022 was $39,897, which means an increase of 48.6%
compared to 2000 when it was $26,841.

21 91



Best City to Live

Healthiest City - Los Angeles County's

FASTEST

growing community

’ ’ West Ranch

High School

Golden Valley High School  -i- Academy

Diversity is our Strength. Unity is our Goal. "*: “: Of The Canyons
ch

POLICE . The National Council for PPFP

Henry Mayo Newhall Hospital named the
EEEE—. Fioms SeclyaraSaiely Most Wired Hospital for the 5th 2 1/
ranks SCV as the 3rd safest "

William S. Hart Union School
District high schools made
U.S. News and World Report's

list of 2017 Best High Schools.

city in the U.S. with a C°";i§“‘i't‘:z::é:i’:t:2§ a’:‘:'ca" EE PEPE BP )
population of 200,000+, P ): ® P Zd PP oo ®
— — — - — — — — — [ o) ] :‘ et

80 MILES 30 MILES 4,000 ACRES 280 DAYS

¢ -4 phg
S )
& }\ /// “» 3
& v
&' AN
of sunshine with avg. daily
of hiking/biking trails of pedestrian paseos of protected open space temperatures in the 70s and 80s

Source: SCV Economic De\/elopment Corporation (SCVEDC)

There are a number of recreational and historical facilities located in the Santa Clarita Valley,
including the Six Flags Magic Mountain amusement park and Gene Autry’s Melody Ranch. The
service area is adjacent to the Angeles National Forest, and includes nearby Castaic Lake, the
Placerita Canyon Nature Center and Vasquez Rocks County Park.

Also located in the Santa Clarita Valley are the College of the Canyons (COC) Performing Arts
Center; Canyon Theatre Guild, Disney Studios, Santa Clarita Repertory Theater, as well as the
Friendly Valley, Valencia Country Club, Sand Canyon Country Club, The Oaks Club at Valencia
and Vista Valencia golf courses.

Filming in Santa Clarita continues to grow. Santa Clarita’s varied topography, 20+ sound
stages, 10+ movie ranches, and thousands of film-friendly locations combined with the City’s
location within the “30-Mile Zone,” make it one of the most filmed areas in California. Filming
benefits the local economy in several ways. Productions spend several millions of dollars each
year on rentals and goods from businesses (small and large), local agencies, school districts,
homeowners and non-profits. Hotels, restaurants, attractions, shopping centers and hardware
stores, among others, receive direct compensation and generate tax revenue that contributes
heavily to the quality of life in Santa Clarita by helping fund roads, programs, recreation and
public safety.

The City of Santa Clarita’s strong and diverse economy continues to expand, making Santa

Clarita the ideal destination for Southern California businesses. Maintenance of a highly
supportive environment for business development is achieved through the cooperation of the

22 92



local Chamber of Commerce and the City government. In addition, companies benefit greatly
from the area’s land and leasing opportunities, as well as from the highly-skilled labor pool,
variety of transportation choices, housing, quality of life, climate, and scenery. Santa Clarita’s
top employers are Six Flags Magic Mountain, Princess Cruises, Henry Mayo Newhall Memorial
Hospital, College of the Canyons, U.S. Postal Service, Boston Scientific, the William S. Hart,
Saugus Union, and Newhall School Districts, and the City of Santa Clarita.

Growth in the Community and Impacts to SCV Water

The Agency evaluates land-use data and housing construction in the service area in conjunction
with retail water purveyors and projections from the “One Valley One Vision” (OVOV), a joint
planning effort by the City of Santa Clarita and the Los Angeles County Department of Regional
Planning. The OVOV general plan amendments are the basis of the Agency’s 2020 Urban
Water Management Plan (UWMP). The 2020 UWMP indicates the rate of growth in the service
area.

The Agency’s 2020 UWMP provides information on water use, water resources, recycled water,
water quality, reliability planning, demand management measures and water shortage
contingency planning. It projects future demands for residential, industrial, institutional,
landscape, agricultural and other purposes, and lists available and planned supplies to meet
that demand. The 2020 UWMP has found that, based on conservative water supply and
demand assumptions over the next forty years in combination with conservation of non-
essential demand during certain dry years, and additional investments in recycled water and
water banking programs, the Agency’s total projected water supplies will be sufficient to meet
the Agency’s projected water demands in the Agency’s service area through the year 2050.

Comparison Entities

SCV Water often surveys its “benchmark” entities for comparison purposes, to ensure that the
Agency aligns its offerings within the market. They are as follows:

Burbank Water and Power

Calleguas Municipal Water District

City of Santa Clarita

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Eastern Municipal Water District

Glendale Water and Power

Irvine Ranch Water District

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Palmdale Water District

Torrance Municipal Water

The Agency, however, does not compare its financial status to these entities, because SCV
Water is the only water provider in the area and its operations are unique and unlike other
“local” jurisdictions. For example, nearby Metropolitan Water District serves 26 public water
agencies; other entities provide water, power and sewer services. SCV Water, on the other
hand, pumps, imports, treats and distributes only water to both residents and businesses, and
does not offer sewer services.

23 93



Top Ten Customers

Fiscal Year 2021/22
Customer Name Annual Revenues % of Water Sales
1  City of Santa Clarita $ 4,325,547 4.90%
2 GH Palmer Development 1,435,968 1.63%
3 LA County Public Works 1,325,649 1.50%
4  Six Flags Magic Mountain 689,608 0.78%
5 Hart School District 592,480 0.67%
6  Friendly Village HOA 560,770 0.64%
7  West Creek/West Hills HOA 436,617 0.49%
8 Rockne Construction 427,358 0.48%
9  Equity Residential 377,330 0.43%
10 Westridge Valencia 349,139 0.40%
Total (10 Largest) 10,520,467 11.91%
Others 77,783,101 88.09%
Grand Total $ 88,303,568 100.00%

Projected Availability and Reliability of State Water Project Supplies

In 2022, DWR released its Final 2021 State Water Project Delivery Capability Report. This
report incorporated updated regulatory requirements and operating constraints and indicates
that under current climate conditions the average reliability for SCV Water would be 56%, which
is a 2% decrease in average reliability from the 2019 report. The 2021 report also analyzes the
impacts of future climate change and projects the average reliability would be reduced to 52%
by 2040. The 2019 report was utilized for the Agency’s 2020 UWMP and 2021 Water Supply
Reliability Report Update. The 2020 UWMP concluded that with implementation of planned
water supply projects SCV Water would continue to achieve long-term water supply reliability.

BUDGETARY CONTROL

The Board of Directors annually adopts a balanced operating and capital budget prior to the
new fiscal year. The Budget authorizes and provides the basis for reporting and control of
financial operations and accountability for the Agency’s operations and capital projects. The
Board of Directors monitors the Budget and financial conditions through Monthly Financial
Reports, Midyear and Yearend Budget reports and the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report. The Board of Directors must approve all supplemental appropriations to the Budget and
transfers between major funds not identified in the Budget. The legal level of budgetary control
is at the fund level. The General Manager is authorized to direct the Assistant General Manager
and Chief Financial and Administrative Officer to transfer within individual fund budgets.

FUND STRUCTURE

A Fund Balance is fund equity in governmental funds. The difference between the assets and
liabilities equal the fund balance. The current funds on hand, resulting from historical collection
and use of monies. The difference between assets and liabilities reported in the Operating
Fund, plus residual equities or balances or changes therein, from the results of operations.

24 94



SCV WATER BUDGET

Enterprise Fund

Facility Capacity/

General Fund/ Capital Fund State Water ;
Operating (Debt Proceeds) Contract Fund =i iclfl'_?d” Fee
9 Depariments: Capital Improvement Payments of Facility Capacity and
Projects Funded by Department of Water Connection Fees
Management Debt Proceeds Resources for Fixed collected from
Finance, Admin & IT and Variable Costs Developers

Customer Care

Trans & Distribution
Pumping, Wells & Storage
Water Resources
Engineering

Water Quality & Treatment
Source of Supply

General Fund — Fund used to account for and report all financial resources not accounted for
and reported in another fund.

Capital Project Fund — Capital projects that are financed.

State Water Contract Fund — Funds received from ad valorem property taxes for payment of
DWR fixed and variable costs.

Facility Capacity/Connection Fees — Funds that are collected from development or developers.

BUDGET BASIS

The Agency records budget and financial documents based on the accrual-basis of accounting
generally accepted in the United States of America, which is consistent with the Agency’s
independent audit report.

SCV Water uses the accrual basis of accounting, which means that revenues and expenses are
recorded in the periods in which the transactions occur, regardless of the timing of cash flows.

Expenditures are recognized as encumbrances when a commitment is made, and revenues are
recorded at the time they are earned.

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) shows the status of the Agency’s finances
in accordance with “generally accepted accounting principles” (GAAP). In most cases, this
conforms to the way the Agency prepares its Budget. One exception is the compensated
absence liabilities that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial

25 95



resources that are accrued as earned by employees (GAAP) as opposed to being expended
when paid (Budget).

The Agency’s Budget is balanced when for a specified period of time, the total sum of money
collected in a year is equal to the amount it spends on goods, services, capital and debt. The
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Budget are balanced. Portions of the Pay-go capital plan are
funded by previous year carryover funds and in FY 2024/25 there will be some utilization of
reserves to complete the plan.

Budget Budget
FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Revenues Expenses Revenues Expenses

Water Sales $ 98.0 $ 105.1
Property Tax $ 31.0 $ 317
Grants $ 11.6 $ 10.1
Reimbursements $ 6.9 $ 3.5
Misc Revenue $ 6.4 $ 6.6
Facility/Retail Capacity Fees $ 1.6 $ 1.9
Operating Expenses $ 99.8 $ 105.6
Capital Pay-go (Operating)* $ 18.1 $ 15.8
Debt Service $ 37.5 $ 37.7

$ 1555 | $ 1555 | $ 159.0 | $ 159.0

*Pay-go generated from revenue sources

BUDGET PROCESS

The SCV Water budget process starts in February of each year and proceeds with a series of
meetings involving section directors and/or managers. The budget planning and preparation
process is an important Agency activity and provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors,
management and staff to reassess goals and objectives for the upcoming and future years. The
budget process is a comprehensive team effort from every level within the organization. The
foundation of the budget process continues the goals and objectives as set in the Strategic Plan
and related priorities established by the Board of Directors. The Budget is designed to support
each of them. Each section’s budget narrative discusses the ways in which the organization is
furthering those goals and objectives.

The first phase in the budget process is for the section directors and managers to prepare new
requests for capital equipment, construction projects and staff positions for the new fiscal year.
The second phase consists of preparing department operating budgets, including payroll and
related expenditures. Estimating payroll and related expenditures are based on current
approved positions and factors based on historical adjustments throughout the year. The third
phase involves department directors, managers and supervisors submitting their budgets to the
Finance Department to justify expenditure requests. After all the departments’ budgets have
been reviewed by the Finance Department, the Budget is consolidated for the Agency and an
initial proposed Budget document is submitted to the Finance and Administration (F&A)
Committee.

For expenses, each section has the ability to review historical trends, past year’s budgeted and
audited expenses, current year’s transactions and projected balance. Significant changes from
the previous year’s Budget need to be accompanied by backup documents from each section to
justify the increased or decreased expense. Inflation assumptions are added into the budget
calculation to project expenses for future years. For some recurring expenditures (labor,

26 96



benefits, power, chemicals), an inflation assumption is used for future years projections. By
planning three to five years in advance, the Agency provides the opportunity to smooth future
rate adjustments.

The method used to determine revenue projections takes into account significant factors such
as projected growth, conservation and usage history. For FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 the
projected water sales revenue was taken from the April 2021 Cost of Service and Rate Study.
The Agency also has other revenue sources that are calculated for the fiscal year. The other
revenues include property taxes, grants, reimbursements, communication site rentals and
interest earnings.

Once all the components have been calculated, those numbers are presented to the F&A
Committee and the Board of Directors from April through June. Typically, staff conducts a
working session with the F&A Committee to review the proposed Budget in detail. The F&A
Committee will recommend approval to the Board of Directors. The Budget is approved by
motion and majority vote of the Board. If the Budget is not adopted in May, the Board may direct
staff to revise and update the Budget and resubmit it in June for Board review and adoption.
Any major changes in excess of the adopted policies are presented to the Board of Directors for
future Budget amendments. A Budget amendment is defined as a procedure for increasing
appropriations of a fund with the express intent of employing unbudgeted resources to carry out
the purpose for the increased appropriations.

All of these meetings are posted for public participation. In addition, the Budget is posted on the
Agency’s website to allow for public review. The final Budget is also posted on the Agency’s
website after it is adopted.

Budget Calendar

BUDGET CALENDAR
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

Key staff discuss Operating and Capital Budget directives with
Section Managers and Supervisors

Finance and Administration Committee
FY 2022/23 Mid-Year Budget Review

Finance and Administration Committee
February 27, 2023 Review Draft of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget
Calendar

February 2023

February 27, 2023

Section Managers submit their proposed Operating and Capital

March 13, 2023 Budgets

Engineering and Operations Committee
April 6, 2023 Review proposed major and significant Capital Improvement Projects
(CIP)

Finance and Administration Committee
April 17, 2023 Review and Recommend Approval of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
Biennial Budget

Board of Directors

May 16, 2023 Approve FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget

27 97



SCV

WATER

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Board of Directors

E =

TOTAL POSITIONS 242

FULL-TIME 231

PART-TIME 10

LIMITED DURATION EMPLOYEES 1

FTE EQUIVALENTS 237

28

|

Chief Finance &
Administrative
Officer (1)

Accounting (12)

Finance (4)

Administration (6)

HR (5)

Information
Technology (18)

Customer Service
(13)

Buildings &
Grounds (5)

Fleet &
Warehousing (5)

98




SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2023/24

Position Control FY 2023/24 # of Positions
Engineering 28
Administrative Technician
Assistant Engineer
Associate Engineer
Chief Engineer
Engineer
Engineering Technician Il
Executive Assistant
Inspector Il
Inspector Supervisor
Principal Engineer
Right of Way Agent
Senior Administrative Technician
Senior Engineer
Senior Engineering Technician
Senior Inspector
Finance, Administration & IT 6
Accountant |
Accountant I|
Accounting Supervisor
Accounting Technician |
Accounting Technician Il
Administrative Services Manager
Administrative Technician
Buyer
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer
Controller
Customer Service Manager
Customer Service Representative |
Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Supervisor
Director of Technology Services
Facilities Maintenance Technician Il
Facilities Supervisor
Finance Manager
Fleet And Warehousing Supervisor
GIS Analyst
GIS Manager
GIS Technician |
Human Resources Analyst
Human Resources Manager
Human Resources Specialist
Information Technology Specialist

NRPRARPRRPNRPRWOWORP®RLRPLNDA

\‘

PRPRP WORPRRPRWORRPRPNRPRPROWOWRRPRRPRPRORREREWN

29 99



SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2023/24

Position Control FY 2023/24 # of Positions
Finance, Administration & IT - continued
Information Technology Supervisor
Information Technology Technician |
Information Technology Technician Il
Management Analyst |
Management Analyst ||
Office Assistant Il
Payroll Specialist
Purchasing and Warehouse Technician
SCADA Supervisor
SCADA Technician |
Security Specialist
Senior Accountant
Senior Administrative Technician
Senior Customer Service Representative
Senior Facilities Maintenance Technician
Senior Financial Analyst
Senior Fleet Mechanic
Senior Information Technology Technician
Senior Purchasing & Warehouse Tech
Management
Administrative Technician
Board Secretary/Executive Assistant
General Manager
Operations 9
Administrative Technician
Chief Operating Officer
Director of Operations and Maintenance
Emergency Preparedness and Safety Coordinator
Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor
Executive Assistant
Field Services Supervisor
Field Services Worker |
Field Services Worker Il
Lead Utility Operations Technician
Lead Water Systems Technician
Safety Specialist |
Senior Administrative Technician
Senior Field Services Worker
Senior Utility Operations Technician
Senior Water Quality Scientist
Senior Water Systems Technician
Utility Supervisor

PR RWRPRRPRRPRPNRPRPNRPRRPRPNRPRPRPRPOERER

N

NUORONRRPRPRNNNRPRRERRRERW

30 100



SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2023/24

Position Control FY 2023/24 # of Positions
Operations - continued
Utility Operations Technician |
Utility Operations Technician Il
Utility Operations Technician Il
Water Quality Laboratory Manager
Water Quality Scientist |
Water Quality Scientist I
Water Quality Specialist
Water Systems Supervisor
Water Systems Technician |
Water Systems Technician Il
Senior Recycled Water Coodinator2
Treatment
Administrative Technician
Electrical/Instrumentation Technician
Senior Electrical Technician
Senior Instrumentation Technician
Senior Treatment Plant Operator - 84 hour shift
Senior Water Systems Technician
Treatment Plant Operator | - 80 hour shift
Treatment Plant Operator Il - 84 hour shift
Treatment Plant Operator Supervisor
Water Systems Supervisor
Water Systems Technician |l
Water Treatment Manager
Water Resources 2
Administrative Technician
Assistant General Manager
Communications Manager
Director of Water Resources
Event Coordinator
Executive Assistant
Management Analyst Il
Principal Water Resources Planner
Public Affairs Specialist Il
Senior Public Affairs Specialist
Senior Water Resource Specialist
Senior Water Resources and Data Scientist
Senior Water Resources Planner
Sustainability Manager
Water Conservation Specialist I
Water Education Instructor
Water Education Supervisor

[N
NNDNNEREREDNRMO

N (3
Wk P

P RPFPEFEPNMNNWOONWLPREPRE

(o]

P ORNRRPRRPRRRPRRPRRPEPRRERERER

31 101



Position Control FY 2023/24
Water Resources - continued
Water Resources Planner

SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2023/24

Total Positions

Full-Time
Part-Time

Limited Duration Employees

32

Full-Time Equivalents

# of Positions

242

231

10

237

102



STRATEGIC PLAN GOES HERE

33 103



[This page intentionally left blank.]

34 104



PERFORMANCE MEASURES

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency uses performance measures as a quantifiable indicator
used to assess how well the Agency is achieving its desired objectives. The Agency will
routinely review various performance measure types to assess such things as results,
production, demand and operating efficiency in order to get a more objective sense of how the
Agency is operating and whether improvement is required.

OBJECTIVES

Improvement in individual, group, or organizational performance cannot occur unless there is
some way of getting performance feedback. Feedback is having the outcomes of work
communicated to the employee or work group. For an individual employee, performance
measures create a link between their own behavior and the organization's goals. For the
organization or its work unit's performance measurement is the link between decisions and
organizational goals.

It has been said that before you can improve something, you have to be able to measure it,
which implies that what you want to improve can somehow be quantified. Additionally, it has
also been said that improvement in performance can result just from measuring it. Whether or
not this is true, measurement is the first step in improvement. While measuring is the process of
guantification, its effect is to stimulate positive action.

TYPES OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Performance measures can be grouped into two basic types: those that relate to results
(outputs or outcomes such as competitiveness or financial performance) and those that focus
on the determinants of the results (inputs such as quality, flexibility, resource utilization, and
innovation). This suggests that performance measurement frameworks can be built around the
concepts of results and determinants.

MEASUREMENT APPROACH

Standard performance measures could be productivity measures, quality measures, inventory
measures, lead-time measures, preventive maintenance, performance to schedule, and
utilization. In determining the Agency’s performance measures, several fundamental, but
interlinking areas were identified:

35 105


http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/quantifiable.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/indicator.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/review.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/production.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/demand.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/operating-efficiency.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/order.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/objective.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/improvement.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/required.html

Fiscal responsibility

Output/input relationships or productivity

Customer emphasis such as quality

Innovation and adaptation to change

Human resources

Cost of quality measured as budgeted versus actual

Variances measured as cost versus actual expenses

Period expenses measured as budgeted versus actual expenses

Safety measured on some common scale such as number of hours without an accident

While financial measures of performance are often used to gauge Agency performance, some
rely on traditional measures. It is good practice for the Agency to not rely on one set of
measures, but to provide a clear performance target. To be effective, performance measures
should continuously evolve in order to properly assess performance and focus resources on
continuous improvement and motivating personnel.

Each section of the Agency has established their priorities, goals and strategies, and those
desired outcomes were reviewed and considered. As a whole, objectives are dynamic and
provide a living action plan for the section management team to identify, track and report on the
progress toward identified goals.

36 106



SCV WATER - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY SECTION

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Management $ 5722541 |$% 3,824,886 |$ 3,094,046 [ $ 4,210,276
Engineering 5,342,361 3,784,674 4,484,004 3,699,025
Water Resources & Outreach 22,119,392 18,330,946 22,489,432 23,310,802
Administration, Finance & IT 23,536,003 21,127,638 26,985,594 28,916,479
Operations & Maintenance 37,340,764 37,257,028 42,785,509 45,424,417
Total Operating Expenditures $ 94,061,061 | $ 84,325173|$ 99,838,583 | $ 105,560,997

$120,000,000

$100,000,000

$80,000,000

$60,000,000

$40,000,000

$20,000,000

Adopted Budget

® Management

Administration, Finance & IT

Water Resources &
Outreach
23%

Engineering
4%

Management
3%

EXPENDITURES BY SECTION

Projected Budget

FY 2022/23

® Engineering
H Operations & Maintenance

37

Proposed Budget

OPERATING EXPENSES FY 2023/24

Proposed Budget

FY 2024/25

= Water Resources & Outreach

Operations &
Maintenance
43%

107




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
MANAGEMENT SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

General Manager (1)

Board Secretary /
Executive Assistant

(1

Administrative
Technician (1)

Management — Purpose Statement

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency is committed to being a leader and a partner in providing high
guality water at a reasonable cost. The mission of the management section is to provide strategic and
innovative leadership to the organization, support the organization’s human capital and implement the
Board of Directors' vision and goals in a professional, cost effective, and sustainable manner.

Management — Primary Services

e The Board of Directors is the governing body of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. As
elected officials for the Agency, the Board establishes the policies.

¢ In addition to general governance responsibilities, the Board of Directors guides the operations of
the General Manager.

e The Board also holds public hearings at which official Agency business is conducted.

¢ Management strives to create a safe and healthy workplace environment that demonstrates the
Agency’s commitment to valuing and respecting employees.

¢ Management encourages participation through regional and local partnerships.

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

‘ Ensured Agency, Division/Department and capital budgets were appropriately expended by
actively managing and controlling expenditures

‘ Continued to look for ways to gain efficiency and economies of scale

‘ Continued to provide detailed information to Board of Directors through Board, Committee,
Department and General Counsel reports

‘ Continued team-building workshops
‘ Continued to provide employees with "bottom-up” communication through all employee meetings
‘ Ensured the Agency was properly represented on all legal matters

‘ Continued succession planning efforts to ensure that employees were recruited and developed to
fill key roles with the Agency

38 108



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
MANAGEMENT SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

‘ Provided education and training opportunities to all employees to develop them for future higher
level and broader responsibilities

‘ Continued planning, design, permitting and construction for additional PFAS treatment facilities
‘ Purchased, installed, trained and certified in-house lab equipment for PFAS testing

‘ Continued efforts to recover costs of Perchlorate, VOC, and PFAS water quality actions from
responsible parties

‘ Continued developing and implementing COVID-19 policies and covid-related operations,
adjusting to changing requirements, conditions, precautions and risk factors

Evaluated, developed and implemented an internship program

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES

‘ Ensure Agency, Division/Department and capital budgets are appropriately expended by actively
managing and controlling expenditures

Continue to look for ways to gain efficiency and economies of scale
‘ Continue to evaluate and pursue grant funding opportunities to reduce the burden on rate payers

‘ Continue to provide detailed information to Board of Directors through Board, Committee,
Department and General Counsel reports

‘ Continue to provide employees with "bottom-up" communication through all employee meetings
‘ Ensure the Agency is properly represented on all legal matters

‘ Continue planning, design, permitting and construction for additional groundwater treatment
projects, including PFAS, Perchlorate and VOC treatment facilities

Continue efforts to recover costs of Perchlorate, VOC, and PFAS water quality actions from
responsible parties

‘ Continue to evaluate and pursue key water resources reliability programs and projects

‘ Review organizational needs for the next 3 to 5 years — including succession planning, changing
needs and mandates, and asset management activities — and make appropriate staffing and
organizational adjustments over time going forward

‘ Conduct Strategic Plan update and refresh with Board and staff in FY 2023/24

39 109



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

MANAGEMENT SECTION
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25
MANAGEMENT SECTION
Professional Services $ 3,860,000 [ $ 2,131,775 [ $ 1,650,000 [ $ 1,940,000
Election 550,000 550,000 - 800,000
Salary and Benefits 912,381 749,934 965,820 987,050
Directors Compensation & Expenses 400,160 393,177 478,226 483,226
TOTAL MANAGEMENT $ 5,722,541 | $ 3,824,886 | $ 3,094,046 | $ 4,210,276
Personnel
FY 2022/23 || FY 2023/24 || FY 2024/25 Total
Position FTE FTE FTE Change*
General Manager 1 1 1 0
Board Secretary 1 1 1 0
Administrative Assistant 1 1 1 0
Total 3 3 3 0

* Total Change from FY 2022/23 to FY 2024/25

40

110




TO BE DROPPED IN

WHEN COMPLETE

41

111



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

(Erika will insert org chart here)

Finance, Administration and Technology Services — Purpose Statement

The mission of the Administration, Finance and Technology Services Section is to provide strategic and
innovative leadership to the organization; support the organization's human capital, and implement the
Board of Directors' vision and goals in a professional, cost effective and sustainable manner; to provide
transparent and accountable information that is presented in a professional manner and support the
Agency with excellent customer service; and finally, to manage the development, maintenance and use
of computer systems, software and networks for the processing and distribution of the Agency's data.

Finance, Administration and Technology Services — Primary Services

¢ Budget — To provide the highest quality financial planning, resource management and analytical
services to support effective decision making and organization accountability throughout the
Agency

e Innovation and Sustainability — To provide sustainable, practical and innovative solutions through
being proactive by engaging staff, improving processes and providing the resources needed to
create measurable and meaningful results across the organization

¢ Finance — This function provides the Agency with accurate financial services including
governmental accounting, managing investments, handling special projects, debt issuance, grant
analysis, annual audits and preparation of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (formerly
known as the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report)

e Purchasing/Contract Administration — Manages the purchasing and contract administration of the
Agency. Works with Agency operations and recommends, manages and ensures that the
procurement policies, processes and procedures are followed to minimize risk and maximize
value

e Technology Services — Primary goals are to provide a stable, secure and user-centric computing
environment while maintaining and improving support services and needs

e Customer Service — To deliver an outstanding customer experience by providing accurate service
data, timely billing and professionalism in resolving customer concerns

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

‘ Went live in Oracle Fusion as of July 2021, allowing all financial transactions for the four legacy
divisions, to be consolidated into one financially integrated Agency

‘ Upgraded enQuesta Utility Billing System and integrated former Santa Clarita Water Division
(SCWD) customer records

‘ Launched a new integrated online Customer Portal and uniform bill format for all customers
‘ Approved a revised Customer Service Policy

Performed an organizational study for the Finance & Administration department
‘ Developed interim financing plan for PFAS treatment facilities

‘ Completed bond issuance (2023A-July 2023), including completion of the Official Statement and
work with the rating agencies

‘ Submitted the Agency's FY 2021/22 & FY 2022/23 Biennial Budget to GFOA and CSMFO for
award consideration, and received awards

42 112



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS - continued

‘ Submitted the Agency's FY 2020/21 & FY 2021/22 ACFR to GFOA for award consideration, and
received award

‘ Completed the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Operations and Capital Budget

‘ Filed the FY 2020/21 and FY2021/22 Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Financing Authority
Corporate Tax Returns

‘ Filed the State Controller’'s Office Government Compensation in California reports for calendar
years 2021 and 2022

‘ Filed the State Controller's Office Financial Transaction Reports for FY 2020/21 and FY 2022/23.
These reports are filed after completion of the annual audit

‘ Entered into a contract for Investment Advisory Services
‘ Received Board approval to adopt a 10-year CIP Long-Term Financial Plan
‘ Acquired an Asset Management Pilot Program

‘ Completed Letter of Interest (LOI) to apply for a Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act
(WIFIA) loan, and received approval to apply for financing

Completed a review of and revised the Agency's financial policies (Debt Management and Asset
Capitalization)

Maintained as-builts; migrated to GIS, tracked, and distributed
‘ Developed a network security plan including a cyber-security policy and threat response plan
‘ Implemented integrated applications across organization

Improved integration of tech systems/platforms
‘ Evaluated and implemented mobile solutions for certain field job tasks

‘ Maintained regular and routine computer replacement program and management of technology
through an asset management approach

‘ Maintained, audited, tested and updated network security plan to meet continual threat landscape

‘ Development, configuration, and deployment of an Enterprise GIS

‘ Developed and deployed a GIS-based pipeline system assessment and inspection program
Consolidated, upgraded, and deployed an Agency-wide cloud-based video surveillance system

‘ Set up and configured new cloud-hosted backup for Azure Office 365 platform

‘ Created new Employee Manual policies: Flexible Workplace Program and Fleet Management
Policy

‘ Developed a quarterly financial report and presentation

‘ Implemented a new Internship Program and updated various Employee Manual Policies

43 113



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS — continued

‘ Developed and approved a pilot Ratepayer Assistance Program policy
‘ Implemented a new inventory system (Oracle) with a new standardized parts numbering system

‘ Implemented a new fleet management system (Fleetio) and received board approval for deploying
fleet telematics

‘ Received an honorable mention in the Fleet Management Association's (NAFA) 100 Best Public
Fleets Contest

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES

‘ Implement Soft Skills and Supervisory Training for Employees

‘ Provide Prevention of Sexual Harassment Training to Supervisors and Managers

‘ Provide Prevention of Sexual Harassment Training to All Employees

‘ Continue recruiting talented and qualified employees

‘ Develop a leadership and mentoring program

‘ Conduct an Agency-Wide Classification and Compensation Study on the benchmark positions
‘ Conduct a Classification Plan Study to streamline Agency classifications

‘ Consolidated SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) into new Operational
Technology Department under Technology Services

Development and deployment of a data warehouse to feed advanced analytics
‘ Assembly and maintenance of Agency-wide data governance
Adoption and deployment of asset management application
‘ Submit a loan application to the EPA to apply for the WIFIA loan progam
‘ Update financial forecast on a recurring basis
‘ Implement and deploy an integrated meter data management system

‘ Integrate and launch a Customer Engagement Portal providing customers near-real time access
to their water usage

‘ Integrate and deploy a customer-facing mobile application

Integrate and deploy chat functionality for customers
‘ Develop RFP to add Human Capital Management to Oracle Fusion software
‘ Implement an Asset Management Pilot Program

‘ FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES

44 114



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES - continued

‘ Develop a Cost-of-Service Study and Rate Model for Retail rates with an effective date of July
2025

‘ Perform an update of the Facility Capacity Fee study and implement new fees
‘ Update financial and administrative policies, including the Purchasing Policy
Develop a Request for Proposal for Ratepayer Advocate services and implement a new contract

‘ Implement an action plan to comply with new regulations from the California Air Resources Board
and construct charging infrastructure for zero emission vehicles

‘ Implement in-house fleet maintenance and repairs to reduce costs and vehicle downtime

‘ Implement Phase 2 of the Oracle inventory system by automating warehousing processes

45 115



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND IT SECTION
Maintenance & Services $12,120,471 | $10,713,816 | $13,632,066 | $14,539,605
Insurance (non-employee related) 2,282,000 1,258,164 2,600,000 2,800,000
Salary and Benefits 9,133,532 9,155,658 | 10,753,527 | 11,576,874
TOTAL FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND IT | $23,536,003 | $21,127,638 | $26,985,594 | $28,916,479
Personnel
FY 2022/23 || FY 2023/24 || FY 2024/25 Total
Position FTE FTE FTE Change*
Accountant** 3 0 0 -3
Accountant I** 0 2 2 2
Accountant [I** 0 3 3 3
Accounting Manager** 1 0 0 -1
Accounting Supervisor** 0 1 1 1
Accounting Technician I** 0 1 1 1
Accounting Technician II** 0 1 1 1
Administrative Service Manager** 0 1 1 1
Administrative Technician 4 3 3 -1
Buildings and Grounds Supervisor** 1 0 0 -1
Buyer** 0 1 1 1
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 1 1 1 0
Controller 1 1 1 0
Customer Service Manager 1 1 1 0
Customer Service Representative | 3 3 3 0
Customer Service Representative |l 6 6 6 0
Customer Service Supervisor 1 1 1 0
Director of Finance and Administration** 1 0 0 -1
Director of Technology Services 1 1 1 0
Facilities Maintenance Technician |l 2 2 2 0
Facilities Supervisor 0 1 1 1
Finance Manager** 0 1 1 1
Financial Analyst 2 0 0 -2
Fleet & Warehousing Supervisor** 0 1 1 1
GIS Analyst 3 3 3 0
GIS Manager 1 1 1 0
GIS Technician | 0 1 1 1
GIS Technician Il 1 0 0 -1
Human Resources Analyst 2 3 2 0
Human Resources Manager 1 1 1 0
Human Resources Specialist** 1 1 2 1
Information Technology Specialist 1 1 1 0
Information Technology Supervisor 1 1 1 0
Information Technology Technician | 1 1 2 1
Information Technology Technician Il 2 3 3 1

46

116




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Personnel - cont'd

FY 2022/23 || FY 2023/24 || FY 2024/25 Total
Position FTE FTE FTE Change*

A

Limited Duration Employee**

Management Analyst |

Management Analyst I

Office Assistant ||I**

Payroll Specialist

Purchasing & Warehouse Technician I**

SCADA Supervisor

SCADA Technician |

Security Specialist

Senior Accountant

Senior Administrative Technician**

Senior Customer Service Representative

Senior Facilities Maintenance Technician

Senior Financial Analyst**

Senior Fleet Mechanic

OlRr|FPI|IFP|IOCIFRIOC|IOCIN|IPIN|O|FL]|O |O

Senior Information Technology Technician

1
N

Senior Management Analyst**

o|lv|ik|lololr|rklodv ik|lolo|loR o ]|- |~
Rrlolr|lkrRrIMvIE[RIMIEIRIRIN|IR]IR RO
Rrlolkr|lkrRrIvIE[RIMIEINIRIN|[R IR IR]|-]|O

=

Senior Purchasing and Warehouse Technician**

Total

gl
g
(e}
N
(o2}
(o]
[EnN
N

* Total Change from FY 2022/23 to FY 2024/25
**Changes due to Finance Class and Comp Study

47 117



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Department

Finance, Administration & Technology Services

Finance, Accounting, Technology & GIS, Procurement, Human Resource, Customer Service,

Service Area

Fleet & Warehousing, and Buildings and Grounds

Cost Center Goal

Outcome Indicator

costs

To take the lead in setting policies and procedures that enhance
the Agency's financial position, and to promote efficient use of
water resources by adopting rate designs that are fair and
reasonable. To also provide excellent and efficient customer
service, respond to customer inquiries quickly, participate in
community events and continue to find different programs to offset

To enhance policies and procedures that will
secure the Agency's financial position and to
gain service and cost improvements.

to become a best-in-class Agency.

Objective: To continue to improve financial reporting and to finds ways to reduce expenses by maximizing value

Input Output Efficiency Zirglli(t:e Outcome
Indicators Indicators Indicator 1ty Indicator
Indicator
. Budget and Budget and | Cost/Service Perce_nt of percent Qf
Indicator S Service Cost/Service
Projections Acutal Improvement
Improvement | Improvement
Personnel
Services + Percent of Percent of
. . : Percent of .
Indicator Calculation Operating Total costs Service Cost
Budget
Expenses and Improvement | Improvement
Equipment
Performance Indicators
. L N Target Target Met? Target Target
Activi riteri
KP1 | Indicator ctivity/Criteria FY 2022/23 | FY 2022123 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25
L h of ti I
A2 Input |, ength of time to resolve customer < 24 hours . < 24 hours < 24 hours
issues
Develop and implement an asset Continued Implement
B4 Input 1 Develop plan .
management program into 23/24 plan
E1 | output Mgmtam existing bond ratings o= AA . o= AA o= AA
(Fitch)
Maintai -
E2 | output ra‘;’}'(;"a'n debt service coverage > 1.50% . > 1.40% > 1.40%
E3 | Output |Meetreserve fund targets > 85% . > 85% > 70%
E4 | Outcome |/\C1ua costs compared to < 100% ’ < 100% < 100%
projected budget
Keep pace with technology, tools Improve Improve Improve
F2 | Service |and equipment relative to work- stability & . stability & stability &
flow demand security security security
F5 | Service On-time completlon_ of annual Completion . Completion | Completion
performance evalutions
F10| Service |NetWork availability - high 99% . 99% 99%
availabilty
. Target Met On Target, but not yet achieved . Target not met

!Plan is being developed, but in process.

48

118




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

(Erika will insert org chart here)

Engineering Services — Purpose Statement

The mission of the Engineering Services Section is to provide excellence in the field of engineering,
construction inspection and related support services for a reliable and cost-effective water system. It is
also responsible for the planning, design and construction of capital improvements necessary to meet
water demands, comply with regulatory requirements, take advantage of technological advancements,
ensure the integrity of the Agency's infrastructure, and achieve operational efficiencies. These
improvements include construction of new facilities, rehabilitation and replacement of existing
infrastructure and incorporating needs identified through the planning process.

Engineering — Primary Services

e To prepare and review water plans for proposed development to ensure that they meet the
Agency's construction standards and provide adequate pressures and fire flow

¢ To manage the planning, design and construction phases of capital improvement projects

e To provide construction inspection services

e To provide cross-connection control protection services and ensure recycled water system
compliance

e To perform long-term capital improvement project planning and develop future project cost
projections

e To coordinate with the Operations and Maintenance section in providing design and
construction services for many of the Agency's projects

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

‘ Completed construction of the Recycled Water Phase 2B Vista Canyon Tank Project
‘ Completed construction of the Recycled Water Phase 2B Vista Canyon Pipeline Project

‘ Completed Grant Funding Agreement for Los Angeles Residential Community (LARC) and Lily
of Valley (LOV) Pipeline

‘ Initiated construction of LARC and LOV Pipeline

‘ Completed design and initiated construction of Deane Pump Station at Sand Canyon Plaza
‘ Completed design and initiated construction of first Deane Tank at Sand Canyon Plaza

‘ Initiated design of Deane Pump Station and Soledad Pipeline at SC-6

‘ Initiated design of Friendly Valley and Golden Valley Pipelines at Via Princessa (at Crossroads)
‘ Initiated planning of Newhall Water Division Zone 4 Tank at Wiley Canyon

‘ Initiated design of U4, U6 & T7 Wells (PFAS) and Saugus 1 & 2 Wells (VOCs)

‘ Initiated design of S6, S7 & S8 Wells (PFAS)

‘ Constructed a portion of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 Project

‘ Constructed a portion of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 Project

‘ Constructed a portion of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6A Project

49 119



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS — Continued

‘ Constructed a portion of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6B Project

‘ Completed construction of the Valley Center Well PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

Completed construction of the Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP) Standby Generator Project

‘ Completed design and initiated construction of the Santa Clara and Honby Wells PFAS
Groundwater Treatment Improvements Project

‘ Completed design and initiated construction of the ESFP Washwater and Sludge System
Improvement Project

Completed design and construction of the Newhall Tanks 1 and 1A Stair Improvement Project
‘ Completed design of the Valencia Marketplace Pipeline Replacement Project

‘ Completed design of the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) Underground Storage Tank
Replacement Project

‘ Completed a portion of the design of the Recycled Water Phase 2C South End Project
‘ Completed planning and initiated design of the Well 205 Perchlorate Removal Facility Project
‘ Completed planning and initiated design of the Magic Mountain Reservoir Project
Completed planning and initiated design of the Magic Mountain Pump Station Project
‘ Initiated planning of the Saugus Wells 5 & 6 (Dry Year Reliability Wells) Project
‘ Initiated Master Plan

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES

‘ Complete construction of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 Project

‘ Complete construction of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 Project
Complete construction of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6A Project

‘ Complete construction of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6B Project

‘ Complete construction of the Santa Clara and Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment
Improvements Project

Complete construction of the Well 201 VOC Groundwater Treatment Improvements Project
‘ Complete construction of the ESFP Washwater and Sludge System Improvement Project
‘ Complete construction of the Valencia Marketplace Pipeline Replacement Project

Complete construction of the RVWTP Underground Storage Tank Replacement Project

Complete construction of the Smyth Drive Water Line Improvements Project

50 120



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES - Continued

‘ Complete construction of the Abdale, Maplebay, Beachgrove Water Line Improvements Project
‘ Complete construction of the Saugus Wells 3 & 4 Well Drilling Project
‘ Complete design and initiate construction of the Backcountry Pump Station Project
Complete design and initiate construction of the Backcountry Reservoir Project
‘ Complete design and initiate construction of the Castaic Conduit Pipeline Project
‘ Complete design and initiate construction of the Recycled Water Fill Station Project
‘ Complete design and initiate construction of the Recycled Water Phase 2C South End Project
‘ Complete design and initiate construction of the Saugus Wells 3 & 4 Well Equipping Project
Complete design and initiate construction of the Well 205 Perchlorate Removal Facility Project
‘ Complete design of the Honby Parallel Pipeline Project
‘ Complete planning and design of the RVWTP Sewer Line Improvements Project
Complete planning and design of the Sand Canyon Sewer Line Relocation Project
Complete planning and design of the N Wells Drainage Improvements Project
Complete planning of the Saugus Wells 5 & 6 (Dry Year Reliability Wells) Project
Complete planning and initiate design of the Catala Pump Station Project
Complete planning and initiate design of the Catala Pipeline Project
Complete planning and initiate design of the Honby Pipeline Bottleneck Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the Magic Mountain Parkway & The Old Road
Recycled Water Relocation Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the Magic Mountain Pipeline, Phases 1 — 3 Inspection
Access Maodifications Project

‘ Complete planning and initiate design of the Sand Canyon Reservoir Expansion Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the Recycled Water Pump Station PS-1 Upgrades
Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the RVWTP Turbidity Improvements Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the E-Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment
Improvements Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the North Oaks Wells Groundwater Treatment
Improvements Project

‘ Complete planning and initiate design of the Clark Well Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

51 121



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES = Continued

‘ Complete planning and initiate design of the Sierra Well Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

Complete planning and initiate design of the Well D Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

‘ Complete planning and initiate design of the Well W9 Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

‘ Complete planning and initiate design of the Well W10 Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

‘ Complete Master Plan
‘ Plan, design, and/or construct Water Treatment and/or Distribution Improvement Projects
Work with the developers on project planning and construction

‘ Complete design of the Saugus Wells 1 & 2 VOC Groundwater Treatment Improvements
Project

Complete design of U4, U6 & T7 Wells (PFAS)
Begin construction of the U4, U6, & T7 Wells
‘ Begin construction of Saugus Wells 1 & 2
‘ Complete the LARC pipeline installation
Complete the Dean Zone Reservoir as part of Skyline Ranch

Complete the Dean Zone Pump Station as part of Skyline Ranch

52 122



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25
ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
Maintenance & Services $ 2937,750 | $ 632,091 | $ 2,198,556 | $ 1,145,950
Salary and Benefits 2,404,611 3,152,584 2,285,447 2,553,075
TOTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES $ 5,342,361 | $ 3,784,674 | $ 4,484,004 | $ 3,699,025
Personnel
FY 2022/23 || FY 2023/24 || FY 2024/25 Total
Position FTE FTE FTE Change*
Administrative Technician** 3 4 4 1
Assistant Engineer** 2 2 1 -1
Associate Engineer** 0 1 1 1
Chief Engineer 1 1 1 0
Engineer 3 3 5 2
Engineering Technician 11** 3 1 1 -2
Executive Assistant 1 1 1 0
Inspector I** 1 0 0 -1
Inspector |I** 2 3 2 0
Inspector Supervisor 1 1 1 0
Limited Duration Employee** 1 0 0 -1
Principal Engineer** 3 2 2 -1
Right of Way Agent 1 1 1 0
Senior Administration Technician 1 1 1 0
Senior Engineer** 3 4 4 1
Senior Engineering Technician** 0 1 1 1
Senior Inspector** 1 2 3 2
0
0
Total 27 28 29 2

* Total Change from FY 2022/23 to FY 2024/25
**Changes due to Class & Comp Study

53

123




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SERVICES SECTION
FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Department

Service Area

Engineering Services

Engineering

Cost Center Goal

Outcome Indicator

The Engineering Services Section (ESS) will use their problem
solving skills to discover new ways or alternate approaches to plan,
design and construct facilities to meet the needs of the Agency and
the general public. ESS goals and objectives revolve around
successful project implementation, creating efficient processes and
designs, as well as maintenance of necessary skills in a variety of
different disciplines.

Efficient implementation of capital
improvement projects, oversee new
development-related infrastructure and
development of best-in-class Engineering
policies and procedures.

Objective: Succesfully plan, design and construct capital improvement and developer-related proejcts.

Input Output Efficiency ?Qirglli(t:e Outcome
Indicators Indicators Indicator : y Indicator
Indicator
. Budget and Budget and | Cost/Service Percent of Percent c.)f
Indicator o Service Cost/Service
Projections Acutal Improvements
Improvement | Improvement
Personnel
Services + Percent of Percent of
. . : Percent of .
Indicator Calculation Operating Total costs Service Cost
Budget
Expenses and Improvement | Improvement
Equipment
Performance Indicators
. - oo Target Target Met? Target Target
Activity/Criteria
KPI| Indicator y FY 2022/23 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25
Annual Major Capital
Improvement Program (CIP) o . 0 0
B2 | Outcome | tyal expenditures against > 75% > 75% > 75%
planned®
Return wells
to service . .
) Continued Continued
o2
D7 | Outcome [Impacted Well Capacity and/or design advancement | advancement
or construct
new wells
Magnitude of change orders for < 10% of < 10% of < 10% of
E6 | Outcome ; :
major CIP projects contracts contracts contracts
B2 Inout Develop and maintain a long-term Develop ’ Maintain Maintain
P Capital Improvement Program program program program

. Target Met

On Target, but not yet achieved

. Target not met

1Target not met due to regulatory delays, supply chain issues and limited available resources
Constructed planned treatment facilities, additional treatment facilties planned in order to return wells to service

54

124




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

(Erika will insert org chart here)

Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance — Purpose Statement

The mission of the Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section is to provide a safe
and reliable water supply through well-maintained facilities to meet the needs of our customers by
providing this service in a responsible, efficient and cost-conscious manner. The section empowers a
well-trained, experienced and self-directed team that employs advanced technology and innovative
thinking to operate and maintain the water distribution systems which deliver water to over 70,000
residents and businesses.

Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance — Primary Services

Distribution System — responsible for the day-to-day maintenance and successful operation of all
Agency distribution facilities. The Agency employs a highly skilled team of individuals committed
to excellence and customer satisfaction.

Treatment System — responsible for the operation and maintenance of two surface water
treatment facilities: Rio Vista Treatment Plant and Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant, and two
groundwater treatment systems. Combined, they have a design treatment capacity of 127 million
gallons per day.

Facility Maintenance — ensure the continued effective operation of all division facilities with an
aggressive asset management program and scheduled preventative maintenance.

Water Quality — oversee and perform a variety of activities to ensure that the Agency's water
system meets current and future regulations regarding water quality, treatment and other
regulatory matters.

Safety — ensure organizational compliance with all applicable statutes; maintain the safety and
security of our employees and facilities while fostering a high performance environmental, health
and safety culture; development of strategies and programs to eliminate or mitigate risk and
financial exposure.

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

‘ Rehabilitated Well 160

‘ Expanded infrastructure by completing the replacement of more than 6,000 AMI meters

‘ Began Dickason Drive PVC pipeline replacement

‘ Began design of Abdale St, Maplebay Ct, and Beachgrove Ct pipeline replacement

Replaced Ferric Chloride Storage Tank

‘ Continued rehabilitation of Well 160
‘ Rehabilitated Guida Well

‘ Completed Warmspring Dr pipeline improvements

‘ Completed Replacement of Polymer Storage Tank

55 125



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES

‘ Continue expanding AMI meters and infrastructure

‘ Obtain perchlorate treatment operating permit from DDW for Well 201

‘ Complete construction of Dickason Drive PVC pipeline replacement
Rehabilitate Saugus 2 Well

‘ Recoat Westridge Recycled Water Tank

‘ Complete Smyth Dr PVC pipeline replacement

‘ Construct Well C1 drain line

‘ Complete Vasquez Canyon Road pipeline improvements
Complete Abdale Street, Maplebay Court and Beachgrove Court pipeline replacement

‘ Complete Beneda Lane pipeline improvements

‘ Rehabilitate Saugus 1 Well

‘ Recoat Stevenson Ranch Tank

‘ Complete Newhall Ranch Road at Avenue Tibbitts PVC pipeline replacement

Complete Simay Lane pipeline improvements

56 126



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

TREATMENT, DISTRIBUTION, OPS & MAINT

Purchased Power $ 8,500,000 | $ 10,579,676 | $ 10,000,000 | $ 10,500,000

Maintenance & Services 14,838,785 11,078,538 16,104,285 17,352,885

Salary and Benefits 14,001,979 15,598,814 16,681,224 17,571,532

TOTAL TREATMENT, DIST, OPS & MAINT $ 37,340,764 | $ 37,257,028 | $ 42,785,509 | $ 45,424,417

Personnel
FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 Total

Position FTE FTE FTE Change*
Administrative Technician 3 4 4 1
Chief Operating Officer 1 1 1 0
Director of Operations and Maintenance 1 1 1 0
Electrical/Instrumentation Supervisor*** 1 0 0 -1
Electrical/Instrumentation Technician 3 1 1 -2
Emergency Preparedness & Safety Coordinator 1 1 1 0
Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor 1 1 1 0
Executive Assistant 1 1 1 0
Field Services Supervisor 1 1 1 0
Field Services Worker | 4 2 2 -2
Field Services Worker I 5 7 7 2
Fleet & Warehousing Supervisor** 1 0 0 -1
Lead Utility Operations Technician*** 0 2 2 2
Lead Utility Worker*** 2 0 0 -2
Lead Water Systems Technician 1 1 1 0
Purchasing & Warehouse Technician** 3 0 0 -3
Safety Specialist I*** 1 1 1 0
Safety Specialist Il 1 0 0 -1
SCADA Technician II** 1 0 0 -1
Senior Administration Technician 1 1 1 0
Senior Electrical Technician 2 3 3 1
Senior Field Services Worker 2 2 2 0
Senior Instrumentation Technician 2 2 2 0
Senior Treatment Plant Operator - 84 hour shift 4 5 5 1
Senior Recycled Water Coordinator 0 1 1 1
Senior Utility Worker*** 8 0 0 -8
Senior Utility Operations Technician*** 0 8 8 8
Senior Water Quality Scientist 1 1 1 0
Senior Water Systems Technician 6 8 8 2

57

127




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Personnel - cont'd

FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 || FY 2024/25 Total

Position FTE FTE FTE Change*
Treatment Plant Operator | - 80 hour shift 1 2 2 1
Treatment Plant Operator Il - 84 hour shift 4 2 2 -2
Treatment Plant Operator Supervisor*** 0 1 1 1
Utility Supervisor 2 2 2 0
Utility Operations Technician I*** 0 18 18 18
Utility Operations Technician [I*** 0 4 4 4
Utility Operations Technician I11*** 0 2 2 2
Utility Worker 1*** 9 0 0 -9
Utility Worker 11*** 13 0 0 -13
Water Quality Laboratory Manager 1 1 1 0
Water Quality Scientist | 1 1 1 0
Water Quality Scientist Il 2 2 2 0
Water Quality Specialist 2 2 2 0
Water Quality Supervisor*** 1 0 0 -1
Water Quality Technician I*** 4 0 0 -4
Water Quality Technician 11*** 1 0 0 -1
Water Systems Supervisor 2 3 3 1
Water Systems Technician | 2 7 7 5
Water Systems Technician I 12 12 12 0
Water Treatment Manager 1 1 1 0

Total 116 115 115 -1

* Total Change from FY 2022/23 to FY 2024/25

**Positions moved from Operations to Administration Section

***Changes due to Class & Comp Study

58

128




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Department

Service Area

Operations and Maintenance Services Section

Transmission & Distribution, Pumping Wells & Storage, Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance

Cost Center Goal

Outcome Indicator

To preserve existing assets and facilites, and plan for future needs
and demands while pursuing alternatives with the most
sustainable, efficient and cost-effective approach to meet customer
expextations; and to operate and maintain facilities to surpass
drinking water regulations with a margin of safety.

To gain service and cost improvements.

Objective: To improve costs through innovation and technology and/or maintain water quality conditions that
support health standards.

Service
Output Efficiency Quality Outcome
Input Indicators| Indicators Indicator Indicator Indicator
. Budget and Budget and | Cost/Service Percerlt of Percent (.)f
Indicator o Service Cost/Service
Projections Acutal Improvement
Improvement | Improvement
Personnel
Services + Percent of Percent of Percent of
Indicator Calculation Operating Total costs Service Cost
Budget
Expenses and Improvement | Improvement
Equipment
Performance Indicators
. . I Target Target Met? Target Target
Activity/Criteria
KP1| Indicator ityrrter FY 2022/23 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25
B5 | Efficiency Leal§s affecting more than 350 <1 1 <1
service connections
B5 | Efficiency Ngmber of m@nlme breaks per 20 1 ‘ per 40 miles | per 40 miles
miles of mainline <1 <1
B7 | Efficiency|Number of valves exercised >500 ‘ >5000 >5000
B9 | Efficiency|Number of meters replaced >2500 ‘ >5,000 >5,000
I I I 0,
c4 | Efficiency Maintain <0.20 NTU in 95% of all <0.20 ‘ <0.20 <0.20
samples
02 | service Number of reportable water quality 0 ‘ 0 0
results
Maintain a distribution system
. disinfectant residual of 0.2 mg/L or
D1 | Service S| . 1ou g >/=0.2 mg/L >/=0.2 mg/L | >/=0.2 mg/L
greater in 99% of samples
collected
’ Target Met On Target, but not yet achieved ‘ Target not met
59 129




SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

(Erika will insert org chart here)

Water Resources and Outreach — Purpose Statement

The mission of the Water Resources and Outreach Section is to ensure adequate water resources are
available to meet the community's current and future water needs in the face of climate uncertainty.
The Water Resources and Outreach Section manages the Agency's water resource portfolio and seeks
to influence water consumption behavior to ensure a reliable water supply for the community. Through
Outreach and Legislative Affairs, the section engages a wide variety of stakeholders to communicate
the overall mission and vision of the Agency, and effect understanding of the complexity of a water
utility.

Water Resources and Outreach — Primary Services

¢ Management of existing water supplies, the acquisition of new water supplies and water demand
management

e Conduct forward planning for water resource needs and assess future water supply risks

e Administer regional water conservation programs

e Develop Agency sustainability initiatives, improve efficient use of resources, and reduce
greenhouse gas emissions

¢ Implements policy initiatives on the State Water Project and Groundwater Sustainability planning
and other mandates as they arise

e Track legislation impacting the water industry as a whole, and the Agency specifically, weighing in
with support/opposition as appropriate

¢ Conduct a variety of outreach, engagement and marketing campaigns in support of programs,
projects and messages from across the Agency

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

‘ Completed Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

‘ Implemented GSP Monitoring

‘ Completed assessment of potential Groundwater Recharge Site in Castaic
‘ Finalized Annexation of the Tesoro Del Valle Development

‘ Developed water supply assessments for Entrada/VCC development, Lyons Trail Development,
Shadowbox Studios, Castaic Mountainview Apartments and Wiley Canyon Mixed Use
Development

‘ Initiated contracts/CEQA documentation for future reliability program(s)

‘ Obtained State Water Resources Control Board approval of the New Drop concept allowing the
use of New Drop supplies for recycled water use

‘ Completed a Monitoring Report update for the Salt and Nutrient Management Plan

‘ Maximized use of dry year reserve programs to meet demands through record drought conditions
and local supply constraints from PFAS regulations

‘ Executed unbalanced water exchange with Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

‘ Completed Santa Clara River Habitat Condition Analysis

60 130



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS - continued

‘ Initiated the application of the California Environmental Flows Framework (CEFF) to the East
Basin Santa Clara River

‘ Completed LIDAR acquisition of the Santa Clara River for the development of a Habitat Suitability
Model in support of the CEFF analysis

‘ Developed a Water Resources Integration Model for the Agency to evaluate new and refined
operating strategies and quantify the reliability of its water supply portfolio, as well as analyze the
tradeoffs between different adaptation strategies

‘ Conducted Aquifer Monitoring and Testing Program
‘ Initiated update to groundwater management plan
‘ Applied for and secured state and federal grant funding for multiple CIP projects

Developed a draft work plan for the Watershed Resilience Initiative, which maps out technical
work and stakeholder engagement and outreach for the next several years

‘ Partnered with Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts (LACSD) to align discussions, analysis,
and stakeholder outreach related to the Regional Water Quality Control Board's (RWQCB) new
discharge requirements from the Valencia and Saugus Water Reclamation Plants

Implemented Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan in advance of Long-Term Framework
Developed and implemented conservation program performance management system
‘ Developed and launched Home Water Use Efficiency Reports
‘ Integrated WaterSAVING Targets with Customer Information System
Completed draft Sustainability Plan
Implemented long-term solar array operations, maintenance, and performance

‘ Updated conservatory garden design and launched construction of the Bridgeport Park
Sustainable Landscape Demonstration Garden (pocket park)

‘ Finalized Local Watershed and Aquifer Exhibit
‘ Implemented Recycled Water Customer Conversion Pilot Program (Purple PREP)
‘ Implemented annual Public Outreach Plan
Implemented annual legislative advocacy program
Hired a Public Affairs Specialist Il
‘ Implemented inaugural Water Academy, and Water Matters Virtual Webinar Series

‘ Completed SCV Water/USC Dornsife Public Exchange Water Conservation and Water Use
Efficiency Communications Study

‘ Received EPA WaterSense Excellence Awards in 2021 and 2022 (three consecutive years)
‘ Successfully implemented Stages 1 and 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan

61 131



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 ACCOMPLISHMENTS - continued

‘ Launched and facilitated the Sustainable Water Action Taskforce with the City and County
collaborators.

‘ Completed evaluation of the Agency’s Lawn Replacement Program and implemented updates for
improved outcomes

‘ Received incentive eligibility for Agency Battery Storage Projects via the Self-Generation
Incentive Program

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES

‘ Advance demand management and make progress towards State conservation urban water use
objectives (AB 1668 and SB 606)

Develop and implement commercial, industrial, and institutional performance measures (AB 1668
and SB 606)

‘ Develop and implement the SCV Water Sustainable Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan
(SWUESP)

‘ Support local, State, and federal regulations consistent with the goals of the SCV SWUESP

Work with community stakeholders to further enhance collaborative sustainable water use
efficiency and water conservation activities

‘ Evaluate and update, as identified, Ordinance No. 2 to include smart practices in water use
efficiency and water conservation in accordance with SWRCB regulatory action

‘ Work with Santa Clarita Sustainable Water Action Taskforce to further enhance Agency, City and
County drought water conservation activities

‘ Develop capacity, infrastructure, processes and procedures to support sustainable water use
efficiency and water conservation support to retail purveyor customer service efforts

‘ Monitor, measure, and evaluate programs, outreach targets, and methods to maximize
conservation program effectiveness and efficiency

‘ Develop consumer education of smart practices, landscape designs, and demonstration of
drought tolerant landscapes at SCV Water locations

‘ Promote and optimize engagement and education efforts at the Bridgeport Park Sustainable
Landscape Demonstration Garden

‘ Promote healthy and efficient landscape programs, practices, and irrigation efficiency
technologies

‘ Monitor, measure, evaluate, and coordinate SCV Water Non-Revenue Water Loss Audits
‘ Promote various conservation programs

‘ Engage customers on the benefits and values of converting potable dedicated irrigation meters to
recycled water

62 132



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES - continued

‘ Assist customers with onsite recycled water conversion projects

‘ Educate public on benefits and values of recycled water and showcase successful recycled water
conversion projects

‘ Lead and facilitate SCV Water Green Team activities

‘ Finalize SCV Water Sustainability Plan and develop and implement cost-effective program
expression to accomplish stated goals

‘ Optimize utility and benefit of Agency solar assets

‘ Develop and implement performance measurement and management system/processes for
Agency's sustainability initiatives

‘ Expand internal communications and employee engagement efforts through monthly team
building opportunities

Conduct biannual customer satisfaction/communication preference survey
‘ Support internal and external engagement and understanding of Strategic Plan update

‘ Implement GSP including
o monitoring of Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems (GDE), land subsidence, private well
water quality,
o developing policy for well registration and metering for larger wells, equipment maintenance,
repair, and installation,
o grant administration, well permit review.
o Annual regulatory reporting, database management, flow model maintenance

‘ Develop a scope and complete assessments of both the Groundwater Recharge Study locations
in Pinetree and Castaic to determine the feasibility of implementing a full-scale recharge project

‘ Develop technical tools needed for updating the Salt and Nutrient Management Plan and model
on an annual basis, supporting GSP monitoring and reporting efforts as well as future SNMP plan
updates

‘ Complete an Agency-wide data mapping and consolidation study to determine how information is
gathered, stored, managed, and disseminated throughout the Agency

‘ Integrate the New Drop online portal into Customer Service’s EnQuesta management system

‘ Develop technical tools, formulate outreach strategy and activities for next update, and develop
policy directions for updating Urban Water Supply Management Plan Evaluate beneficial land use
options for Devil's Den to maximize benefits to SCV Water including solar leasing options for
property, water sales, farming leases, and easements for neighboring farms

Pursue and manage grant funding for Capital Improvement Projects and other Agency initiatives

63 133



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 OBJECTIVES - continued

‘ Watershed Resilience Initiative:

O

Evaluate new groundwater management actions and corresponding testing and monitoring
plans to support the Agency's objectives in developing and enhancing local water supplies
and improving water supply reliability

Finalize the California Environmental Flows Framework (CEFF) for the Santa Clara River East
Basin to understand flow/ecology relationships

Finalize the GoldSim Water Resources Integration Model and evaluate potential benefits of
new water supply investment programs

Develop a stakeholder outreach and engagement work plan

Manage water supply portfolio to ensure sustainable water supplies from different sources
including imported and local sources. Including coordinating with operations team, maximizing
banking recharge opportunities, seeking partners for long-term exchange agreements, and
managing carryover supply to minimize risk of shortage

64 134



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION

FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

WATER RESOURCES & OUTREACH SECTION

Source of Supply $ 12,535,000 [ $ 10,517,669 | $ 11,108,816 | $ 11,632,181

Maintenance & Services 5,790,792 4,414,143 6,990,688 6,617,468

Salary and Benefits 3,793,600 3,399,134 4,389,928 5,061,152

TOTAL WATER RESOURCES & OUTREACH | $ 22,119,392 | $ 18,330,946 | $ 22,489,432 | $ 23,310,802

Personnel
FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 Total

Position FTE FTE FTE Change*
Administrative Technician 0 1 1 1
Assistant General Manager 1 1 1 0
Communications Manager 1 1 1 0
Data Scientist 1 0 0 -1
Director of Water Resources 1 1 1 0
Event Coordinator 1 1 1 0
Executive Assistant 1 1 1 0
Management Analyst I 1 1 1 0
Principal Water Resources Planner 4 1 1 -3
Public Affairs Specialist Il 1 1 1 0
Senior Public Affairs Specialist 1 1 1 0
Senior Water Resources Specialist 0 1 1 1
Senior Water Resources Data Scientist 0 1 1 1
Senior Water Resources Planner 0 1 1 1
Sustainability Manager 0 1 1 1
Water Conservation Specialist | 1 0 0 -1
Water Conservation Specialist Il 3 4 4 1
Water Education Instructor 8 8 8 0
Water Education Supervisor 1 1 1 0
Water Resources Planner 0 2 2 2

Total 26 29 29 1

* Total Change from FY 2022/23 to FY 2024/25

65

135




TO BE DROPPED IN

WHEN COMPLETE

66 136



RESERVES



[This page intentionally left blank.]

68 138



S0

1.0

2.0

POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
Title: UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

Approval Date: December 2020 | Effective Date: December 2020

WATEH Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #23967

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

INTRODUCTION

There are two types of cash reserves, Restricted and Unrestricted. Restricted reserves
are established and utilized for narrowly defined purposes as specified by legal
restrictions, bond covenants, and other regulations or ordinances. The Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency (SCV Water, or Agency) at times may have restricted reserves for:
- Unspent Bond Proceeds

- Bond Redemption

- Water Conservation

e Grants

As a specific example, unrestricted reserves do not address investments of debt
proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements
of the Agency, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code.

This policy does not apply to Restricted reserves.

This policy has been developed to maintain prudent management of the Agency water
system, which requires that unrestricted reserve funds be established and maintained to
fund scheduled and unscheduled expenses including operation and maintenance, debt
service, emergencies, capital investment including repair and replacement, and for the
stabilization of water rates. This policy has been revised to integrate the unrestricted
cash reserves of the four divisions of the Agency: Regional (formerly wholesale),
Newhall Water Division (NWD), Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD) and Valencia
Water Division (VWD).

This policy describes the prudent unrestricted reserve fund needs of the Agency,
identifies the sources of funding for such reserves, and target amounts for each reserve.
Reserves are highly regarded by credit rating agencies, credit providers and investors.
Although there are numerous methods to establish reserve funding levels, the Agency
considers metrics utilized by the credit rating agencies, which provide guidance on
liquidity and provides peer review through the assignment of credit ratings for bond
issues. Funding the unrestricted reserves come from Agency net cash from operations.

POLICY STATEMENT

The Agency will have sufficient unrestricted reserves to maintain or improve its credit
ratings, ensure that operating and maintenance costs will be paid in a timely manner, to
pay debt service obligations, and to invest in needed capital improvements and
equipment replacement on a timely basis. In addition, the Agency will maintain sufficient
reserves to minimize rate increases due to sales volatility resulting from matters

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY December 2020 lof6

69 139



S0

POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
Title: UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

Approval Date: December 2020 | Effective Date: December 2020

WATEH Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #23967

including, weather and regulatory impacts on demands, emergencies (such as local and
natural disasters, catastrophic events), and regulatory changes.

3.0 MANAGEMENT OF RESERVES

Unrestricted reserves are to be managed utilizing the following criteria:

Distinguish between legally restricted and unrestricted amounts.

None of the reserves covered by this policy are legally restricted. Should a
significant event occur that requires immediate funding to minimize damage or
health risk, all funds covered in this policy are legally available.

Contain a defined and distinct purpose.

Sections 4.1 through 4.5 of this policy describes each reserve, the events or
conditions that prompt the use of the reserves, and the target balance to be
maintained in the reserve.

Method to replenish reserves to Target levels.

A priority for allocating net cash from operations from the prior year will be
determined annually, based on prior year use of reserves and expectations of
need in the near term.

Specify periodic review dates of reserve balances and projected needs.
Unrestricted reserve balances will be reviewed annually as part of the budget
process.

Balances should be maintained in amounts sufficient to meet reserve targets.
To the extent that unrestricted reserves are above the target level, the Board has
the flexibility to direct staff to utilize those available funds to pay for capital
projects (reducing the need for future debt), pay down unfunded liabilities such
as pension obligations, defease outstanding debt, or fund specific strategic
objectives.

Reserve levels below the minimum targeted amounts would leave the Agency
exposed to significant operational risks. Should reserves be drawn down below
the targeted level (except for the Capital Pay-go reserve that has its own criteria
as explained in Section 4.2), the Agency will implement plans to return reserves
to their targeted levels within three years. Such plans will be presented to the
Finance & Administration Committee within twelve (12) months.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY December 2020 20f6

70 140



POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
Title: UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

Approval Date: December 2020 | Effective Date: December 2020

WATEH Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #23967

S0

4.0 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES The Agency will maintain the following unrestricted
reserves:

Operating

Capital (Pay-go)

Water Supply Reliability
Revenue Rate Stabilization
Emergency

4.1 Operating Reserve
The purpose of this reserve is to maintain the financial viability and stability of
the Agency by providing a safeguard against unplanned events including
fluctuations in budgeted expenses and revenues, timing differences between
revenues and expenses, and the variability of water supply and demand.

Recommended Target Level —The Operating Reserve Fund shall have a
minimum amount equal to 120 days of annual budgeted operating expenses
including debt service. Note that the calculation of 120 days of annual
budgeted operating expenses including debt service is made by dividing the
annual total by 360 days then multiplying by 120. This method is commonly
used to determine an average daily or number of days of expenditure but
does not consider the actual timing of any specific expenditures.

Events or Conditions Prompting Use of the Reserve —This Reserve may be
routinely used by the Agency to cover temporary cash flow deficiencies
caused by timing differences between revenues and incurring expense
obligations and unexpected increases in operating expenses.

Replenishment — If at any time the amount on deposit declines below 120
days of annual budgeted operating expense including debt service, the
Agency will take steps to restore the amount on deposit within one year.

Source of funding — Net cash from operations.

4.2 Capital (Pay-go) Reserve
This reserve is established to fund the Agency’s non-debt funded capital
expenditure. Funds from this reserve are to be used in both “Pay-go” capital
projects and major capital projects. Bond proceeds are not included in this
reserve as bond proceeds are legally restricted funds. The Agency will track
planned future use of Capital Reserve amounts for projects that are also debt
funded in an annual update to the financial forecast.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY December 2020 30f6

71 141



S0

POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
Title: UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

Approval Date: December 2020 | Effective Date: December 2020

WATEH Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #23967

Target Level —The balance of this fund at the end of a fiscal year is the
maximum that may be spent on pay-go capital projects during the following
fiscal year. The purpose of this target is to ensure that at the start of each
fiscal year, funds are available to pay for the planned pay-go capital costs.
This requirement prevents the Agency from relying on unearned revenues to
pay for short term construction obligations and helps to enhance the
Agency’s capital project and financial planning processes.

Events or Conditions Prompting Use of the Reserve — Upon the approval by
the Agency Board of the capital improvement plan budget, staff is authorized
to use funds from the Capital (Pay-go) Reserve to pay for the projects
approved in the budget.

Source of funding — Pay-go funding is built into retail rates and is also funded
with other non-operating revenue; additional allocations to this reserve may
be made from Agency net cash from operations.

4.3 Water Supply Reliability Reserve
This reserve is maintained to provide a source of funding for the extraction of
water from groundwater banking programs or acquisition of other necessary
water supply during dry years that will help to further mitigate rate increases.
Recommended Target Level — The target balance for the Water Supply
Reliability Reserve will be equal to the cost to produce 10,000-acre feet from
the Agency’s banking program in a dry year.
Events or Conditions Prompting Use of the Reserve — Upon the
recommendation of the General Manager, or designee, the Agency Board
may authorize the use of Water Supply Reliability Reserves for the purpose
intended by this section 4.3.
Source of funding — Net cash from operations.

4.4 Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve
This reserve is maintained to provide the Agency with the ability and flexibility
to avoid sharp increases in customers’ rates or to smooth out rate increases
over an extended time frame. Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve funding is
targeted at 20% of annually budgeted operating revenues.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY December 2020 40f6

72 142



S0

POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
Title: UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

Approval Date: December 2020 | Effective Date: December 2020

WATEH Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #23967

4.5

Recommended Target Level —The Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve shall
have an amount equal to 20% of annually budgeted operating revenues.
Upon the recommendation of the General Manager and notwithstanding the
recommended minimum level, the Agency Board may approve the use of all
the funds on deposit in the Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve towards
offsetting a proposed rate increase.

Events or Conditions Prompting Use of the Reserve — Upon the approval by
the Agency Board, such amounts shall be transferred to the Agency’s
revenue fund.

Source of funding — Net cash from operations.

Emergency Reserves

This reserve is established to provide additional liquidity in the event of a
natural disaster, financial crisis, various economic uncertainties or financial
hardships, loss of significant revenue sources, local disasters or capital
obligations, cash flow requirements, unfunded mandates including costly
regulatory requirements and other such needs. These amounts should
supplement monies received from insurance policies and by state and federal
programs.

Recommended Target Level - The Agency shall maintain an Emergency
Reserve equal to 120 days of operating expenses, exclusive of (not including)
depreciation, amortization of intangibles and debt service. Note that the
calculation of 120 days of operating expenses exclusive of depreciation,
amortization of intangibles and debt service is made by dividing the annual
total by 360 days then multiplying by 120. This method is commonly used to
determine an average daily or number of days of expenditure but does not
consider the actual timing of any specific expenditures.

Replenishment — Upon the amount on deposit declining below 60 days on
deposit, the Agency will take steps to restore the amount on deposit within
two years to the recommended target level.

Events or Conditions Prompting Use of the Reserve — At the recommendation
of the General Manager, or designee, the Agency Board may authorize the
use of funds from the Emergency Reserve. Upon the occurrence of an event
identified above and until such time that the Board can act, the General
Manager is authorized to approve the use of an amount of funds equal to 15
days of operating expenses.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY December 2020 50f6

73 143



POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
Title: UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY

Approval Date: December 2020 | Effective Date: December 2020

WATER Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #23967

S

Source of funding —Net cash from operations.

5.0 REPORTING

The annual Budget document will include a reserve analysis, showing reserve amounts
and targets for each reserve. Staff will identify any major change in conditions which may
threaten reserve levels and the General Manager will provide an analysis to the Board of
Directors. This analysis would include an explanation of why reserve levels are below
targeted levels and/or a recommended course of action to improve reserve levels.

The following table summarizes the Unrestricted Reserve Fund Policy target levels:

Table 1.0
Reserve Requirements
Reserve Target
: 120 days of annual budgeted operating expense, including
Operating debt service
Capital (Pay-go) Upcoming year budget for pay-go projects

The cost to produce 10,000-acre feet from the Agency’s

Water Supply Reliability banking program in a dry year

Revenue Rate Stabilization 20% of annually budgeted operating revenues

Emergency 120 days of operating expenses, excluding debt service

(Originally adopted November 2018; revised December 2020)

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUND POLICY December 2020 6 of 6

74 144



SCV WATER

UNRESTRICTED CASH RESERVES

FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Cash Reserve Balance As of June 30 113,990,701 121,830,504
Details of Cash Reserve Balance
Capital 16,028,922 18,479,826
Emergency/Disaster 31,353,687 34,704,985
Operating 42,425,044 47,094,716
Revenue Rate Stabilization 18,183,048 20,748,086
Water Supply Reliability 6,000,000 6,000,000
Total 113,990,701 127,027,613
Beginning Balance 113,990,701 127,027,613
Plus
Capital 2,463,816 (12,912)
Emergency/Disaster 1,469,957 1,881,341
Operating 2,740,764 1,928,908
Revenue Rate Stabilization 1,165,266 1,399,772
Water Supply Reliability - -
Less
Transfer to General Fund
Capital Expenditures (30,958,559)
Ending Balance 121,830,504 101,266,163
Projected Cash Reserve Balance @ June 30 121,830,504 101,266,163
Details of Cash Reserve Balance
Capital 18,492,738 -
Emergency/Disaster 32,823,644 34,704,985
Operating 45,165,808 34,615,983
Revenue Rate Stabilization 19,348,314 20,748,086
Water Supply Reliability 6,000,000 6,000,000
Total 121,830,504 96,069,054
Details of Cash Reserve Target Reserve Balance Target
Capital 18,492,738 18,479,826
Emergency/Disaster 32,823,644 34,704,985
Operating 45,165,808 47,094,716
Revenue Rate Stabilization 19,348,314 20,748,086
Water Supply Reliability 6,000,000 6,000,000
121,830,504 127,027,613
Days Cash Ratio 446 332

75

145




[This page intentionally left blank.]

76 146



LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS

LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS

LONG-TERM WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS
State Water Project Contract Commitment

On April 30, 1963, the Agency entered into a water supply contract with the Department of
Water Resources (DWR). The State bills the Agency annually for the “fixed” charges of
providing water. Provision is made in the contract for two major charges — a Delta Water Charge
and a Transportation Charge — that are divided into additional components. The Delta Water
Charge is intended to return to the State all costs of project conservation facilities. The
Transportation Charge is for facilities necessary to deliver water to the contractors. Both
charges include a capital component and a minimum operations, maintenance, power and
replacement component (capital and minimum OMP&R). These are charged to the Agency
based on the Table A amount. Also included in the bill is a Devil Canyon Castaic Charge, an Off
Aqueduct Power Charge, a Water Systems Revenue Bond Surcharge and a Tehachapi Second
Afterbay Facilities Charge. These bills are divided into monthly payments with the January and
July payments being the largest.

The Agency also pays a transportation variable operations, maintenance, power and
replacement charge to the DWR. This bill is paid monthly based upon the amount of water
purchased in the preceding month.

The Agency-set property tax fully funds both the fixed and variable components of State Water
Contract Commitment.

Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Acquisition Commitment

On May 22, 2007, the Agency entered into a 30-year agreement with the Buena Vista Water
Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District for the acquisition of 11,000
acre-feet (AF) of water supply per year for a 30-year period. This supply is from a program that
provides for the capture, spreading, storage, recovery and export of water, including high-flow
Kern River water, which is a pre-1914 appropriative water right. The term of the Agreement is
from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2036. When the original term expires, the
Agreement will be extended to a date certain consistent with any extensions of the Agency’s
Water Supply Contract with DWR.

The purchase price was established in FY 2006/07 at $486.85 per AF, or $5,335,350. The
purchase price is adjusted each calendar year by the Consumer Price Index (CPI; All Urban
Consumers — All Items — Southern California Area). In addition, the adjusted price is also
subject to “look-ins” at the end of every 10-year period. This look-in compares the actual
adjustments with potential adjustments using a melded index consisting of an average of (i) the
actual CPI adjustments and (ii) the increase in State Water Project (SWP) costs to the Buena
Vista and Rosedale-Rio Bravo Storage Districts (billed through the Kern County Water Agency).

77 147



The annual payments are due in advance of deliveries in two installments, 50% on January 1%
and 50% on July 1% of each year. The current purchase price is projected in FY 2023/24 at
$975.53 per AF and $1,024.31 in FY 2024/25.

Under the agreement with the Buena Vista Water Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo
Water Storage District, should the Agency lose all or a portion of its share of one percent
property tax revenues, the obligation to purchase the 11,000 AF may be adjusted. In any fiscal
year, in which a reduction in excess of 15% of the one percent property tax revenues occurs, for
each 0.1% reduction in the Agency’s share of the one percent property tax revenues in excess
of 15%, the regional division may reduce the annual purchase by 110 AF. In no event is the
Agency allowed to reduce the annual purchase amount to less than 5,500 AF.

The acquisition of 11,000 AFY supply was originally intended, among other reasons, to
supplement the SWP supplies, which are committed to users in SCV Water’s existing service
area, by providing water for parties seeking to annex to the service area. In order to be eligible
for annexation to SCV Water’s service area, a potential annexing party would be required to
enter into Deposit and Funding Agreement with SCV Water and pay for a proportionate share of
the 11,000 AFY supply.

During FY 2007/08, due to certain state and federal court rulings that potentially impacted SWP
supplies, the Agency deferred consideration of potential annexations to retain for the time being
the 11,000 AFY supply for the existing service area. At this time, the Agency has determined
that up to 3,000 AFY may be used for annexations, including the Tesoro and Tapia
developments.

DEBT ISSUANCE
Bond Ratings

The Bond ratings for the Agency’s outstanding Debt reflect high-grade investment quality debt.
They are based on the Agency’s good financial management, strong financial policies and
diverse water supply portfolio. Debt issued at these ratings results in lower interest rates and
correspondingly lower debt service payments. The most recent bond issue in July 2020 (2020A)
had a Fitch rating of AA-, with a positive outlook (upgraded in July 2022 to AA) and a Standard
& Poor’s rating of AA.

Debt Capacity

There is no specific provision within the California Government Code that limits the amount of
debt that may be issued by the Agency. The Agency’s borrowing capability is limited by the debt
coverage ratio required by the existing bond covenants.

Total Outstanding Debt

Total debt includes Certificates of Participation (COPs) and Revenue Bonds of $336 million on
June 30, 2023. Scheduled annual debt service for FY 2023/24 is $37.5 million and $37.7 million
in FY 2024/25. The source of debt service repayment is a combination of Facility Capacity Fees,
one percent property tax revenues and water rates. Debt proceeds are used to fund the
Agency’s capital improvement program and facilities that are allocated to future users are paid
by Facility Capacity Fees and existing users are paid by one percent property tax revenues and
water rates.

78 148



There is a new debt issuance (2023A) in the amount of $75 million projected in FY 2023/24.
Also, in November 2022, the Agency sent a Letter of Interest to the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) to be considered to apply for a loan through the Water Infrastructure Financing
Innovation Act (WIFIA). In January 2023, the Agency received an invitation to apply. The
Agency is seeking a 10-year master agreement with a total CIP cost of approximately $1.2
billion with approximately $554 million of the total project cost expecting to be funded by the
WIFIA loan program for projects identified through FY 2031/32. The first WIFIA disbursement is
projected in FY 2024/25.

There are several different types of debt that the Agency can acquire, which includes revenue
bonds, Certificates of Participation, commercial paper, capital leases, lease-purchase financing
and loans. The table below shows the outstanding debt issuances:

Outstanding

Principal Debt Service Debt Service
June 30, 2023 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

2020A&B Revenue Bonds? $179,140,000 $ 15,960,097 $15,973,632
2023A Revenue Bonds - $ 3,773,750 $ 3,773,750
2018A Revenue Bonds? $26,735,000 $ 1,618,038 $ 1,614,541
2017A Revenue Bonds (2020B)3 $37,745,000 $ 5,743,865 $ 5,878,507
1999 COPs $17,575,488 $10,445,000 $10,445,000

Total $261,195,488 $37,540,749 $37,685,430

1Excludes 2017A
2Paid by customers of the legacy Valencia Water Division
3Paid by customers of the legacy Santa Clarita Water Division

On January 9, 2018, the Agency adopted Resolution No. SCV-09 and authorized the Valencia
Water Division Acquisition Interfund Loan for the Valencia Water Division to reimburse the
Agency for moneys advanced to acquire the common stock of the Valencia Water Company.
This was done as part of the dissolution of the Valencia Water Company and to comply with
certain requirements in the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Act (SB 634). On April 6, 2021
(Resolution No. SCV-205), the Agency approved the restructure of the VWD Acquisition
Interfund Loan. As part of the Agency’s Rate Plan Study, it was determined that a restructure of
the VWD Acquisition Interfund Loan would benefit the customers of the legacy VWD while still
achieving full recovery of the principal at loan maturity. The restructure will reduce the interest
rate to reflect the Agency’s recent cost of capital, modify the payment structure and extend the
maturity of the loan by five years.

Outstanding

Principal Debt Service Debt Service
_ June 30, 2023 _ FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
| Acquisition Interfund Loan* $64,090,662 $2,217,595 $2,217,595 |

1Paid by customers of the legacy Valencia Water Division

Planned Issuance for the Ten-Year CIP

In July 2023, the Agency is expected to issue $75 million in revenue bonds to fund the ongoing
CIP for capital projects, including funds to pay for the PFAS capital cost for treatment at the
Agency’s impacted wells. The current debt-funded CIP projects shows 40 projects to be
constructed over the next ten years. SCV Water is actively seeking grant funding for eligible
projects that will reduce future fundings. At this time, the 10-year forecast includes the
previously noted debt issuance of $75 million in 2023 and two disbursements from the WIFIA

79 149



loan, one in August 2024 for approximately $266 million, and the second in August 2027 for
approximately $288 million. The remaining funds to cover project funding over the next ten
years will come from Pay-go funds or other revenue sources, such as grants or reserves.
Currently, the ten-year financing forecast shows sufficient funds to support annual debt service
payments for the bond issue in 2023 and the two WIFIA disbursements in 2024 and 2027. The
approved financing plan will require the Agency to prepare and receive approval of a new cost
of service and rate study in FY 2024/25, with an effective date of July 2025 to ensure the
Agency’s debt coverage ratios are met and to generate sufficient revenues to continue with the
Agency’s annual Pay-go forecasted projects.

These projections are based on the ten-year debt funded CIP and does not include projects for
future infrastructure, water supply and water supply reliability projects discussed in the Facility
Capacity Fee Study, the Recycled Water Master Plan, the Urban Water Management Plan and
other planning documents.

Bond covenants require that the Agency maintain a minimum 1.20 debt coverage ratio on all
bonds. The Agency’s current projections for debt coverage ratios are as follows:

FY 2023/24 1.30
FY 2024/25 1.41
FY 2025/26 1.59
FY 2026/27 1.71
FY 2027/28 1.85

Agency Certificates of Participation (COPs) and Bonds

1999 COPs

In August 1999, the Agency issued $75.8 million in COPs to provide funds to (a) reimburse the
Agency for the acquisition of approximately 41,000 acre-feet of supplemental water from DWR
and (b) to acquire certain capital improvements to the Agency’s system. The 1999 COPs are
capital appreciation certificates. Interest on capital appreciation certificates is compounded
annually and added to the principal amount outstanding. These obligations are allocated
77.45% to future users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 22.55% to existing users.

Interest on the capital appreciation (CAB) certificates is compounded semi-annually in February
and August and is payable at maturity. Principal on the capital appreciation certificate matures
annually on August 1 from 2021 through 2030. Annual installments of $10,445,000 of principal
and interest are payable in August with yield to maturity ranging from 5.76% to 5.8%.

Outstanding Outstanding

Principal & Interest Principal & Interest
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025
1999 COPs $ 83,560,000 $73,115,000

2010A (2020A)

In March 2001, the Agency issued $80 million in COPs to provide funds to acquire certain
capital improvements to the Agency’s system. Primary expenditures were for the Sand Canyon
Pipeline and Reservoir Project, the ESFP Expansion Project and banking programs. In June
2010, the Agency advance refunded all of the certificates (2010 Series A). These obligations are
allocated 87.7% to future users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 12.3% to existing users. In July
2020, the 2010A issuance ($30 million) was advanced refunded into the 2020A issuance.

80 150



The revenue bonds are payable in semi-annual installments with annual payments ranging from
$1.1 million to $6.1 million of principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 4.26% payable
February and August each year with a final maturity of August 2046.

Outstanding Principal Outstanding
& Interest Principal & Interest
_ June 30, 2024 _ June 30, 2025
2010A (2020A) $44,157,675 $ 40,835,675
2015A (2020B)

In December 2006, the Agency issued $89.8 million in COPs to provide funds to acquire certain
capital improvements to the Agency’s system. Primary expenditures were for the RVWTP
Expansion Project, the Sand Canyon Pipeline and Reservoir Project, the Perchlorate
Distribution and Treatment projects and a portion of the stock of the Valencia Water Company.
On April 28, 2015, the Agency advance refunded $77,685,000 of the 2006C certificates with
refunding revenue bonds (2015 Series A). These obligations are allocated 62.7% to future users
(Facility Capacity Fees) and 37.3% to existing users. In July 2020, the 2015A issuance ($63.9
million) was advanced refunded into the 2020B issuance.

The Series 2015A (2020B) bonds are payable in semi-annual installments with annual
payments ranging from $9.1 million to $11.8 million of principal and interest at an average
coupon rate of 1.51% payable in February and August each year with a final maturity of August
2028.

Outstanding Outstanding
Principal & Interest Principal & Interest
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025 _
| 2015A (2020B) $43,830,391 $34,201,355 |
2016A (2020B)

In May 2016, the Agency issued $30.7 million in new revenue bonds to acquire certain capital
improvements to the Agency’s system and refunded the 2006A COPs ($25.7 million). The new
issue primary expenditures were for ESFP Clearwell/CT Improvements, ESFP Sludge
Collection System, Foothill Feeder Connection, Recycled Water Program Phase Il and the
Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability Wells. These obligations will be allocated 58.48% to
future users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 41.52% to existing users. In July 2020, the 2016A
issuance ($60.2 million) was advanced refunded into the 2020B issuance.

The bonds are payable in semi-annual installments with annual payments ranging from
$1 million to $12.8 million of principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 1.51%, payable
in February and August each year, with a final maturity of August 2034.

Outstanding Principal Outstanding
& Interest Principal & Interest
_ June 30, 2024 _ June 30, 2025 _
| 2016A (2020B) $67,175,079 $66,176,968 |

2020A

In July 2020, the Agency issued $48.3 million in new revenue bonds to acquire certain capital
improvements to the Agency’s system. Primary expenditures are anticipated to be for ESFP
Improvements, Recycled Water Program Phase I, the Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability
Wells, the buyout of the solar panel purchase power agreement and PFAS treatment facilities. It

81 151



is anticipated these obligations will be allocated 23.97% to future users (Facility Capacity Fees)
and 76.03% to existing users.

The bonds are payable in semi-annual installments with annual payments ranging from
$2 million to $7 million of principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 4.26%, payable in
February and August each year, with a final maturity of August 2050.

Outstanding Outstanding
Principal & Interest Principal & Interest
_ June 30, 2024 _ June 30, 2025 _
| 2020A $93,246,175 $91,235,225 |

2023A

It is expected that in July 2023, the Agency will issue a $75 million new revenue bond to pay for
certain capital improvements in the Agency’s system. The main projects that will be funded by
this issuance is the completion of the ESFP Sludge Collection System, groundwater treatment
improvements, new PFAS treatment facilities, a water storage tank, Recycled Water Phase Il
2C project and several pipeline improvements. It is anticipated these obligations will be
allocated 30% to future users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 70% to existing users.

The bonds will be payable in semi-annual installments. As these bonds have yet to be priced,
the annual payments are unknown, but have been projected at $3.8 in FY 2023/24 and
FY 2024/25.

Variable Rate Debt

SCV Water’'s Debt Management Palicy limits variable rate debt to no more than 25 percent of
the Agency’s total debt portfolio. The Agency has no variable rate debt in its portfolio.

LEGACY DEBT LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS

The legacy (VWD & SCWD) division’s long-term commitments include the 2017A bond for
SCWD and the VWD 2018A bond and Acquisition Interfund Loan. The Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency enabling act SB 634 requires that the indebtedness of the legacy (retail) water
supplier that exists before the integration, shall be borne by the customers in the area that
corresponds with the boundaries of the legacy (retail) water supplier, and paid for from the
revenues in that area (SB 634, Section 4(h)(k)).

Total Outstanding Legacy Debt

Currently, there are three outstanding bond/loans for the legacy (retail) divisions with a principal
remaining balance on June 30, 2023 of $128,570,662 million. The retail divisions will gradually
retire each bond/loan per scheduled principal and interest payments.

Outstanding
Principal Debt Service Debt Service
SEES June 30, 2023 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

2017A (2020B) SCWD 37,745,000 5,743,865 5,878,507
2018A VWD 26,735,000 1,618,038 1,614,541
Acquisition Interfund VWD 64,090,662 2,217,595 2,217,595

Total $ 128,570,662 $ 9,579,498 $ 9,710,643

82 152



2017A SCWD (2020B)

In September 2017, the SCWD refunded the 2011A Refunding Bonds and the 2010B
Certificates of Participation in to one bond issuance, 2017A. The 2011A Bonds were issued on
July 1, 2011 and were used to repay an interfund loan from the Agency. The 2010B Certificates
of Participation were issued on March 1, 2010 and were used to finance certain capital
improvement projects. In July 2020, the 2017A issuance ($48.5 million) was advanced refunded
into the 2020B issuance.

Outstanding Principal ~ Outstanding Principle

& Interest & Interest
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025

$41,199,068 $35,455,204

2017A SCWD

2018A VWD

In January 2018, the Agency issued $26.7 million in revenue bonds to refinance the existing
debt carried by Valencia Water Company. An Interfund Loan was established between the VWD
and the regional division for the payment of the annual debt service associated with the 2018A
Refunding Revenue Bonds. All payments will be funded by the VWD.

The bonds are payable in semi-annual installments with annual payments ranging of $976,975
to $1.6 million of principal and interest at an average taxable coupon rate of 3.75%, payable in
February and August each year, with a final maturity of August 2048.

Outstanding Principle  Outstanding Principle

& Interest & Interest
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025

| 2018A VWD $41,986,213 $40,368,175

The legacy (retail) division covenants state that it shall fix, prescribe, revise and collect rates,
fees and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the divisions during each fiscal
year, and are at least equal to 120% of the aggregate amount of the installment payments.

Acquisition Interfund Loan VWD

In January 2018, an Interfund Loan was established between VWD and the regional division to
reimburse the Agency for the purchase of the stock of the Valencia Water Company. The
Agency purchased the stock in 2012 at a price of $58.6 million.

The loan is payable from the water sales revenues collected by the legacy VWD. Annual
payments range from $2.2 million to $4.2 million of principal and interest at an interest rate of
2.55%, with a final maturity of June 2048.

Outstanding Outstanding

Principal & Interest Principle & Interest
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025

Acquisition VWD $88,066,538 $85,788,943

83 153



9G¥'98T'T86 $ | 9G8'T€0'99S ¢ [ TO9'¥ST'STy $ | 000°09S‘'€8 $ | €TC'986'TY ¢ | 890'66T'T¥ $ | 62,0°'GLT',9 $ | T6E'0E8'EY $ | 0S8'E0V'LET $ [elolL

¥/0',6.'0€ v.v'6LL'€C 009°.10°L - - - - - 009°'.T0°L TS0Z/0E/9
¥/8'96.'0€ v.v'6LL'€C 00¥'L10°L - - - - - 00¥'LT0°L 0S0¢/0€/9
€80'56.'0€ v.¥'6LL'€C 609'ST0'L - 60L'ST9'T - - - 006'66€'S 6102/0€/9
6€2°261°0€ v.v'6LL'€C 99/',10°L - 996'GT9'T - - - 008'TO¥'S 8102/0€/9
0/8'66.'0€ v.¥'6LL'€C L6€'020°L - L68'ET9'T - - - 00S'90Y‘S Lv0Z/0E/9
¥12'86.'0€ v.v'6LL'€C 008'8T0°.L - 009'VT19'T - - - 002'¥0¥'S 910Z/0€/9
S79'¢6.°0€ v.v'6LL'€C CLT'€T0'L - CLT'ET9'T - - - 000°00%'S G0¢/0€/9
€8€'€6.'0€ v.¥'6LL'€C 606'€T0'L - 60L'VT19'T - - - 002'66€'S ¥v0¢Z/0€/9
€86'G6.'0€ v.¥'6LL'€C 60S'9T0°L - 60E' V19T - - - 002°20%'S €r0Z/0E/9
Zv.'66.L°0€ v.v'6LL'€C 692'910°L - 690'LT9'T - - - 002'66€'S ¢v0Z/0€/9
T9¥'S6.°0€ v.¥'6LL'€C /86'STO'.L - 886CT9'T 0SS'ST8 - - 0S¥'/8S'Y T0Z/0€E/9
865'76.0€ v.¥'6LL'€C ¥Z1'ST0.L - €9T'LT9'T 98£'0T8 - - G/S'T8S'Y 0v0¢/0€/9
LTS'¥6.°0€ v.¥'6LL'€C €v0°'STO'.L - 6TOYT9'T 669078 - - GZE'Y8S'Yy 6€02/0€E/9
¥29'56.°0€ v.¥'6LL'€C 0ST'9TO0'. - T8S€T9'T 679028 - - 056'G.S'Y 8E0¢Z/0€/9
TE6'€6.L0€ v.¥'6LL'€C 8S¥'¥T0L - 8€L9T9'T Sy1°'9C8 - - G/S'TLS'Y LE0Z/0E/9
VL TSEYE v.¥'6LL'€C 0/2'2.5'0T - 88Y'€T9'T 280°'028 - - 00.'8€T'8 9€02/0€/9
667'S9EvE v.¥'6LL'€C 92098507 - TEQ'ETI'T S67'€C8 - - 00.'8¥T'8 GE0C/0E/9
988'TLEVE v.¥'6LL'€C ZTy'265'0T - L6ELT9'T 589728 T€9'v/8C - 002'G/2'S ¥€0¢Z/0€/9
§65'GLEVE v.¥'6LL'€C TZT'965'0T - 699°€T9'T 09g'€e8 Zr1'8€0'S - 056'02T'E €E02/0E/9
L2V')8EYE v.¥'6LL'€C €56'209'0T - YrZ'eT9'T 121928 6€9°L¥0'S - 0S6'02T'E ¢€0¢/0€/9
607'€6S" LY Zhy'L18'8T 196'G2.'8¢ 000'S¥¥'0T €5€9T9'T 9/8°/28 181'59.°CT - 0S6'02T'E TE€0Z/0E/9
S6T'ET9'LY Zry'.18'8T €5/'56.'8¢ 000'S¥¥'0T 9TO€T9'T 609°€28 8.T'€6LCT - 0S6'02T'E 0€0¢/0€/9
988'9£9'¢y 05.'828'€T 9£1'808'8¢ 000'S¥¥'0T T8C'€T9'T ¥v5'8¢28 T9E'008CT - 0S6'02T'E 6202/0€/9
98/'8¥5'8Y 05.'828'ET 9€0'02.'vE 000'S¥¥'0T G/8'9T9'T 182°LT.L9 868'C98'TT TES'956 056°'02T'E 82¢0¢/0€/9
TT.',96CY 052'108'8 T9V'99T'vE 000'S¥7'0T 958°€T9'T T2V TST'9 TTT'866 €CT'LE8'TT 0S6'02T'E L20¢/0€/9
rv8'T18'¢y 052'108'8 ¥65'0T0VE 000'S¥¥'0T 90.vT9'T €2£'800°9 TTT'866 ¥0S'€28'TT 0S6°'02T'E 92¢0¢/0€/9
0£¥'589°L€ 0SL°€LL'E 089'TT6'EE 000'Sy¥7'0T TYS'vT9'T 105'8/8'S TTT'866 L6T'¥8S'6 GCE'T6E'S G¢0¢/0€/9
67.'0VS LE 0SL°€LL'E 666'99.€E 000'Sy¥7'0T 8€0'8T9'T G98°evL'S TTT'866 9£0'629'6 0S6'CEE'S ¥20¢/0€/9

93INIBS 9JIAISS Vv8T0¢ V.10¢
199Q [enuuy vEeoe 1980 [enuuy V666T koeBa ama | Aoeba amos V9T0C VSTO0C Vv0c0c Buipu3 pouad

G¢/¥¢0¢ Ad pue y¢/€c0c Ad
30IAd3S 1934 TVNNNY - 431LVM ADS

154

84



SCV WATER - OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

SCWD

VWD

VWD Acquisition

Total Principal

. . .
Period Ending Agency 2017A 2018A SubTotal Interfund Loan Outstanding
6/30/2024 257,733,226 32,485,000 26,085,000 316,303,226 59,533,375 375,836,601
6/30/2025 243,720,981 27,050,000 25,420,000 296,190,981 57,460,122 353,651,103
6/30/2026 229,728,177 21,435,000 24,735,000 275,898,177 55,291,986 331,190,163
6/30/2027 215,732,933 15,615,000 24,030,000 255,377,933 53,024,625 308,402,558
6/30/2028 201,732,730 9,150,000 23,300,000 234,182,730 50,653,498 284,836,228
6/30/2029 187,694,824 8,525,000 22,550,000 218,769,824 48,173,857 266,943,681
6/30/2030 173,582,635 7,895,000 21,775,000 203,252,635 45,580,735 248,833,370
6/30/2031 159,395,000 7,250,000 20,970,000 187,615,000 42,868,938 230,483,938
6/30/2032 151,140,909 6,595,000 20,140,000 177,875,909 40,033,035 217,908,944
6/30/2033 142,801,818 5,930,000 19,280,000 168,011,818 37,067,347 205,079,165
6/30/2034 134,337,727 5,250,000 18,385,000 157,972,727 33,965,934 191,938,661
6/30/2035 125,658,636 4,555,000 17,460,000 147,673,636 30,722,585 178,396,221
6/30/2036 116,719,545 3,845,000 16,500,000 137,064,545 27,330,804 164,395,349
6/30/2037 111,155,455 3,110,000 15,500,000 129,765,455 23,783,797 153,549,252
6/30/2038 105,476,364 2,355,000 14,465,000 122,296,364 20,074,461 142,370,825
6/30/2039 99,672,273 1,590,000 13,390,000 114,652,273 16,195,367 130,847,640
6/30/2040 93,748,182 805,000 12,270,000 106,823,182 12,138,746 118,961,928
6/30/2041 87,689,091 - 11,110,000 98,799,091 7,896,474 106,695,565
6/30/2042 80,680,000 - 9,900,000 90,580,000 3,460,055 94,040,055
6/30/2043 73,520,909 - 8,645,000 82,165,909 - 82,165,909
6/30/2044 66,211,818 - 7,340,000 73,551,818 - 73,551,818
6/30/2045 58,742,727 - 5,985,000 64,727,727 - 64,727,727
6/30/2046 51,103,636 - 4,575,000 55,678,636 - 55,678,636
6/30/2047 43,289,545 - 3,110,000 46,399,545 - 46,399,545
6/30/2048 35,300,455 - 1,585,000 36,885,455 - 36,885,455
6/30/2049 27,126,364 - - 27,126,364 - 27,126,364
6/30/2050 17,107,273 - - 17,107,273 - 17,107,273
6/30/2051 6,818,182 - - 6,818,182 - 6,818,182
*Principal estimated for 2023A Revenue Bond - Projected funding July 2023
85 155




[This page intentionally left blank.]

86 156



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

INTRODUCTION

The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) concentrates on the development of a long-range
framework in which physical projects are planned and implemented within the Agency’s financial
capabilities. Capital Improvements include the purchase, construction, replacement, addition, or
major repair of public facilities, infrastructure, and equipment. The selection and evaluation of
capital projects involves analysis of Agency requirements, forecasts of growth within the
Agency’s service area, the ability to make estimates, and the consideration of historical
perspectives. A “Capital Project” has a monetary value of at least $5,000, has a useful life of
more than one year, and results in the creation or revitalization of a fixed asset. A major capital
project is usually relatively large compared to other capital projects and is typically funded by
debt proceeds.

PURPOSE

The primary purpose of the Capital Improvement Program includes:

¢ Development of a long-range framework in which physical projects are planned,
evaluated and presented in an order sequence

e Coordination of the capital-related projects of each of the Agency’s divisions to ensure
equitable distributions of projects with regard to the needs of the Agency

e Timing of related projects and the fiscal ability of the Agency to undertake projects

e Review by Agency staff and Board of Directors in the determination of project requests
Determine adequate funding with regard to short and long-range plans

DEFINITIONS

Capital Improvement: Any major expenditure on physical assets, which generally falls into one
of the following categories: land and non-structural improvements; new reservoir, booster or well
facilities; major pipelines; treatment plant expansions or upgrades; major repairs; and major
equipment.

Capital Improvement Project: Accounts for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of
the Agency’s physical assets. Capital assets are land, structures, equipment, and intellectual
property, including associated planning and design work related directly to an individual project.
Capital assets are identified in the Capitalization Policy for Fixed Assets and exclude items that
are acquired during the normal course of operations, such as operating material and supplies to
maintain existing assets.

Capital Improvement Budget: A list of projects, together with cost amounts and sources of
funds for the coming fiscal year, regardless of project status. Includes the acquisition cost of a
capital asset, its purchase price and all other costs incurred to bring it to a form and location
suitable for its intended use.

87 157



Debt Funded Capital Projects: The acquisition of land, facilities, works, improvements and
supplies of water; and enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities for
obtaining, importing, transporting and delivering additional quantities of water. Debt-funded
capital projects are typically included in the Agency’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and
Facility Capacity Fee (FCF) Study, and are typically new facilities.

Pay-go Capital Projects: Pay-go capital projects include the acquisition of land, facilities,
works and improvements; and enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities.
Pay-go capital projects take less time to develop and are not generally included in the Agency’s
Facility Capacity Fee Study. Pay-go capital projects typically maintain, repair or replace existing
assets.

Capital Planning, Studies and Administration: Non-operating expenses, including but not
limited to studies in support of capital projects.

New Capital Equipment: The purchase of fixed asset equipment with a cost of $5,000 or more.
New Capital Equipment has all of the following characteristics: (1) normal useful life of at least
one year or more; (2) an acquisition cost of at least $5,000; and (3) generally is facility or plant
specific and not portable or used in various locations.

Repair and Replacement: Minor changes or additions to existing Agency-owned grounds or
buildings and the electrical, lighting, plumbing, air conditioning or heating systems contained
therein, which correct unsafe or unhealthful working conditions, increase operating efficiency,
promote improved service to the public, and provide for the installation of equipment and
security devices. Repair and Replacement also includes equipment that are installed
components of Repair and Replacement Projects, and the cost including tax is $5,000 or
greater. Generally, this includes replacement of equipment after end of mechanical or electrical
service life for impellers, circuit breakers, transformers, stator coils, valves or HYAC
components.

It also includes repairs or modifications that will bring plant or facility equipment back to normal
functioning level. Repair and Replacement equipment has all of the following characteristics: (1)
replacement of spare parts and components initially furnished by a contractor or manufacturer,
not included with the original machinery; (2) equipment that will be attached to original
machinery throughout its useful life and (3) plant, facility or building specific electrical or
mechanical components. The capital budget for repair and replacement generally excludes
portable equipment and small tools that can be used in various locations.

METHODOLOGY

Projects included in the CIP were derived from needs assessments performed by Agency staff
and planning documents. Staff submit projects that encompass both the improvement of the
Agency’s physical needs, as well as the improvement of the particular programs and services
they provide. Each division estimates project costs, gives an explanation and justification of the
project, identifies costs that would span five years, and identifies any annual impact on the
operating budget. After initial compilation, the projects are organized. The Engineering Services
Section provides the assessment and priority ranking of projects for the Engineering Committee
and ultimately consideration of the Board of Directors. After Board of Director review and
approval, funded projects are implemented.

88 158



THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND SHARED PLANNING

It is important for the Agency to coordinate the timing of its capital projects with the City of Santa
Clarita (City), County of Los Angeles (County), private developers and other agencies in an
effort to avoid duplication, which will save the cost of inefficiencies. For example, pipeline
projects are coordinated with the City or County, when possible, to minimize the amount of
asphalt repair costs.

CIP DEVELOPMENT

The Agency provides water service to an estimated population of over 298,731, through nearly
75,000 retail water connections. Population at build-out is expected to be 432,200. The Agency
is proposing to invest more than $123 million in new infrastructure and infrastructure
replacement in FY 2023/24, and more than $148 million in FY 2024/25.

The FY 2023/24 CIP plan includes $46.7 million in debt-funded capital projects and $76.3
million in pay-go capital projects. The FY 2024/25 CIP plan includes $92.8 million in debt-funded
capital projects and $55.7 million in pay-go capital projects. A majority of the debt-funded capital
projects include a justification for each project, including the impact on the operating budget.

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

The financial projections used to develop the CIP are based on staff’s best prediction of future
needs of Agency facilities. They are updated annually to reflect changes in the economic
environment.

For this Biennial Budget, the CIP plan is financially balanced. This means the plan identifies the
sources of revenue to complete the project list. There are years when the Agency will have
“carryover” capital funds. Due to timing of completion of certain projects there may be funds
remaining at the end of the fiscal year. Those funds are transferred to the Capital Fund or
Capital Reserve and are used to complete the remaining projects. The Agency is responsible for
providing water service to the public, including the construction of needed improvements or
infrastructure. The Agency must furnish and maintain capital facilities and equipment.

Future financial constraints make it challenging for the Agency to fund every project on its
priority list. Therefore, implementation timetables are established to stagger projects over time
based on the Agency’s goals and the estimated financial resources expected for the future. As
projects are completed and placed into service, there may be an impact on the operating budget
by increasing costs in the areas of maintenance, energy or chemicals. The FY 2023/24 Budget
projects the need to acquire bonds/loans to fund the current plan.

The rate structures established are designed to provide sufficient revenue to meet the cash
requirement and to meet the long-term commitments incurred to finance the CIP plan. Growth
projects are funded through Facility/Retail Capacity Fee revenues, either by reimbursing capital
investments made under the terms of a Developer Agreement, or by direct appropriation to the
Agency capital projects. Facility/Retail Capacity Fee revenue is considered cash for purposes of
meeting the cash test.

The Agency is increasing its utilization of state and federal grants to fund some Capital

Improvement Projects in part or in whole. The CIP is a multiyear plan used to identify and
coordinate capital needs in a way that maximizes the return to the ratepayers. Advance

89 159



planning of all Agency projects helps the Board, staff, and public make choices based on
rational decision making, rather that reacting to events as they occur.

The Agency’s Capital program is comprised of different categories of projects, each with its own
funding guidelines. The debt-funded projects are funded by bond or loan proceeds, whereas
pay-go CIP is funded by recurring revenues generated from the rate structure and other non-
operating revenues. Timing of some CIP may be funded from available revenue and/or reserve
sources. The system of CIP management is important because: (1) the consequences of
investments and capital improvements extend far into the future; (2) decisions to invest are
often irreversible; (3) such decisions significantly influence a community’s ability to grow and
prosper.

As shown in the financial forecast section of the Budget, the Agency has and will continue to
meet its bond covenants, even with the additional required funding as described in the Long-
term Commitment section of this Budget.

PROJECT RANKING & PRIORITIZATION

The Agency evaluates each potential Capital Project based on nine (9) criteria to determine
priority and ranking of all projects requested in the CIP. The criteria are:

¢ Department/Organization Priority — the ranking provided by the project’s
originating/supervising department out of all potential projects for that department and
project type and compared to all of the Agency projects for other departments

e 0Ongoing Operating Impact — the annual recurring impact to the operations budget of the
Agency as estimated by the originating department

o Consistency with Strategic Planning/Vision — measures the fit with the Agency’s mission,
vision, goals and objectives, including assets exceeding their useful life

e Disaster Prevention — provides a means of mitigating Agency loss or injury, or provides a
means of minimizing the areas or situations affected by a disaster

e Environmental Impact — the factors which a construction project would have on the
environment

o Federal/State Mandates — the requirement of Federal or State law(s) and regulations
(including water quality requirements), which will be met by the project

¢ Inter-Governmental Cooperation or Public/Private Potential — project provides
opportunity for funding contributions or shared resources

e Funding Availability/Viability — the fund balance available now or in the future for the
allocation of project costs over time and critical need

¢ Available Grant Funds — the relative amount of grant funding from all sources available
with reasonable certainty in order to offset project costs

o Growth — Ability to manage the planning, design and construction to meet growth and
new demands

This plan represents a comprehensive and direct statement of the physical asset policies of the
Agency. The program has great significance in that it touches the life of each person we service
through the provision of health, safety and infrastructure. By their nature, capital assets impose
incremental costs of use and ownership in the future, requiring use of public funds.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency CIP serves to:

e Build and maintain capital infrastructure economically
o Complete projects on schedule and within budget

90 160



Provide for an annual update on the CIP schedule
o Allow for additions of projects and adjustments due to changing priorities
Work with the City of Santa Clarita, County of Los Angeles, and other agencies to
prioritize projects
Address community needs
Coordinate department resources and equipment
Effectively communicate the justification, description and costs of projects
Identify funding sources, capital and ongoing expenditures for all projects
Allow sufficient time to identify project funding

Only projects that meet the definition of a capital improvement project are included in the CIP.
Capital improvements are defined as physical assets, constructed or purchased, generally
exceeding $5,000 and has an expected useful life of one (1) year or more. Each year, the
capital plan is not reconstructed; it is reviewed and updated to reflect changes in the physical or
economic environment. This technique assists the Agency with its planning process and setting
long-term capital goals.

LINKING THE CAPITAL PLAN TO THE VISION

Planning for capital improvements is a matter of prudent financial management as well as a
sound development plan. The extent to which an infrastructure improvement meets the goals
and vision for the future of the Agency is a crucial factor in determining priority of the overall
plan. The blueprint for the Agency’s CIP is a long-term plan that will be consistently updated.
Each update will include detailed requirements for program development and project scope,
schedule, budget, justification and alternatives.

91 161



SCV WATER - SUMMARY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

PAY-GO PAY-GO
PAY-GO PAY-GO Proposed Proposed

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS Adopted Budget| Projected Budget Budget
BY CATEGORY FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Admin & Tech $ 4,716,000 [ $ 2,059,220 | $ 7,160,000 [ $ 5,202,500
Appurtenance Improvements 410,000 150,000 410,000 410,000
Booster Station/Turnout Improvements 4,495,000 1,275,000 4,347,000 2,141,000
Capital Planning & Studies 5,926,832 4,617,329 5,844,340 5,922,404
Disinfection System Improvements 775,000 300,000 1,100,000 1,100,000
ESFP Improvements 450,000 600,000 1,755,000 1,955,000
ESIPS Improvements 100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000
General Facility Improvements & Replacemen 200,000 100,000 100,000
Laboratory Improvements 400,000 25,000 75,000 125,000
Meter & Meter Infrastructure Improvements 2,075,000 1,850,000 2,775,000 2,700,000
Minor Capital 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements 2,100,000 610,000 2,165,000 2,275,000
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 9,772,900 3,359,359 11,846,000 11,957,500
Recycled Water Improvements 1,355,000 60,000 1,000,000 800,000
RVIPS Improvements 125,000 125,000 540,000 540,000
RVTP Improvements 875,000 946,000 2,668,000 2,693,000
Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements 8,790,000 1,591,000 10,438,000 4,332,000
Technology Improvements 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Treatment Plant Improvements 475,000 1,685,000 1,583,000 290,000
Water Resources & Supply 5,289,098 656,684 6,636,800 4,810,400
Wells & Well Facility Improvements 15,176,000 8,111,000 15,155,000 7,633,000
Wells & Well Facility Improvements - PFAS 10,425,000 7,991,094 248,000 203,000

Total CIP $ 75,805,830 | $ 36,937,894 | $ 76,346,140 | $ 55,689,804

' General Facility Improvements, General Warehouse & Surface Improvements, Laboratory Improvements

2 Operations, ESFP Improvements, ESIPS Improvements, Minor Capital, R&R Budget, RVIPS Improvements, RVTP Improvements

Debt Funded

Debt Funded

Debt Funded | Debt Funded Proposed Proposed
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS Adopted Budget Projected Budget Budget
BY CATEGORY FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Capital Planning & Studies $ 3,400,000 | $ 900,000 | $ 1,400,000 | $ 1,700,000
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 7,700,000 3,300,000 3,417,000 8,955,000
Recycled Water Improvements 9,176,000 1,601,000 2,876,000 10,101,000
Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements 3,000,000 935,000 4,230,000 33,650,000
Treatment Plant Improvements 15,000,000 11,706,000 8,765,000 550,000
Wellhead Treatment Improvements 3,450,000 676,000 8,265,000 11,588,000
Wellhead Treatment Improvements-PFAS - - 17,264,000 25,135,000
Wells & Well Facility Improvements 255,000 55,000 505,000 1,100,000
Total CIP $ 41,981,000 | $ 19,173,000 [ $ 46,722,000 [ $ 92,779,000
$ 117,786,830 $ 56,110,894 48%

92

162



SCV WATER - SUMMARY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

SOURCES OF FUNDING

Proposed Available
Capital Improvement Budget Funds/ Retail Bond
Projects FY 2023/24 Revenues Carryover! [Capacity Fees Proceeds
Pay-Go $ 76,346,140 | $ 18,099,530 [ $ 49,739,109 | $ 8,507,501 | $ -
Debt Funded $ 46,722,000 $ 46,722,000
Total CIP Sources
of Funding $ 123,068,140 | $ 18,099,530 | $ 49,739,109 [ $ 8,507,501 | $ 46,722,000
|
Proposed Available
Capital Improvement Budget Funds/ Retail Bond/Loan
Projects FY 2024/25 Revenues Carryover! |Capacity Fees| Reserves® Proceeds
Pay-Go $ 55,689,804 |% 15,757,834 |$% 8973410 (9% - $ 30,958,559 | $ -
Debt Funded $ 92,779,000 $ 92,779,000
Total CIP Sources
of Funding $ 148,468,804 | $ 15,757,834 |$ 8,973,410 ( $ - $ 30,958,559 [ $ 92,779,000

1FYE 2024 Carryover available from prior year

2FYE 2025 Transfer from Capital Reserve to complete Pay-go CIP

93

163




SCV WATER - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND - DEBT

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

Adopted . Proposed Proposed
Projected
Budget FY 2022/23 Budget Budget
FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Fund Balance, Beginning $ 18,071,470 18,071,470 | $ (726,530)| $ 29,257,720
REVENUES
Bond Proceeds 75,000,000 75,000,000
WIFIA Loan Proceeds - 63,206,722
Grant Reimbursements - - - -
Investment Revenues 375,000 375,000 1,706,250 390,000
Total Revenues $ 75,375,000 375,000 | $ 76,706,250 | $ 63,596,722
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects* (41,981,000) (19,173,000) (46,722,000) (92,779,000)
Total Expenditures $  (41,981,000) (19,173,000)| $ (46,722,000)| $  (92,779,000)
Available Fund Balance, Ending $ 51,465,470 (726,530)| $ 29,257,720 | $ 75,442

*Portion of FY 2024/25 Capital Projects is expected to be funded by the WIFIA loan

94

164




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Castaic Conduit Bypass Pipeline

B.1.1.6 - Complete Land Acquisition for Castaic Conduit

STRATEGIC GOAL: Project LOCATION: Agency wide
STATUS: Design

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Shadi Bader

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFI

CATION

Construction of a 54-inch diameter pipeline to replace the existing 36-inch diameter
sections of the Castaic Conduit

Cuvive D Do dem digras ws

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - 1% - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
Bond/Loan $ 370,000 | $ 8,080,000 | $ 8,600,000 | $ 50,000 | $ - 17,100,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 370,000 | $ 8,080,000 | $ 8,600,000 | $ 50,000 | $ - 17,100,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 170,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 170,000 | $ - $ 119,000
Materials - $ 1,236,604.00
Labor/Equipment -
Outsource 200,000 8,080,000 8,600,000 50,000 16,930,000
TOTAL $ 370,000 | $ 8,080,000 | $ 8,600,000 | $ 50,000 | $ - |$ 17,100,000 | $ - |s 1,355,604
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total | Start Date: 07/01/26

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ 25000($% 25000(% 50,000 Date: 06/30/26

Account
Personnel Costs - - - 15,000 15,000 30,000 Number: 2300016
SETVICE
TOTAL $ - |3 - |3 - |$ 40000|$ 40,000]$ 80,000 Area: Agency wide
NOTES: |
95 165




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Honby Parallel Phase 2

B.1.1 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Agency wide

STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability
STATUS: Design

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Shadi Bader

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construction of a 60-inch diameter pipeline to replace the existing 33-inch and 36-
inch diameter pipelines from the end of the Honby Parallel Phase 1 pipeline to the
Sand Canyon Pump Station

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ K - |8 - |$ - |$ - |8 - |3 - |3 -
Bond/Loan $ 225000 $ 475,000 | $ 7,800,000 | $ 12,000,000 | $ 5,000,000 25,500,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 225000 | $ 475,000 | $ 7,800,000 | $ 12,000,000 | $ 5,000,000 | $ 25,500,000 | $ - |s -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 225,000 |$ 475,000 |$ - $ - $ - $ 700,000 | $ - $ 1,538,440
Materials -
Labor/Equipment -
Outsource 7,800,000 12,000,000 5,000,000 24,800,000 $ 1,264,337
TOTAL $ 225000 |$ 475,000 | $ 7,800,000 | $ 12,000,000 | $ 5,000,000 | $ 25,500,000 | $ - |3 2,802,777
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 | rive Year Total | Start Date: 01/01/28

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 Date: 01/01/28

Account
Personnel Costs $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | Number: 1000346
SETVICE
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 10,000 Area: Agency wide
[NOTES: |
96 166




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Los Angeles Residential Community (LARC) Pipeline

LOCATION:

Bouquet Canyon

B.1.1.15 - Complete design and construction of water
STRATEGIC GOAL: pipeline to LARC Ranch
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Brent Payne
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
[DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct 9,500 linear feet of 12-inch diameter ductile iron pipeline in Bouquet
Canyon Road from Shadow Valley Lane to LARC (Agency's portion only)

Pressure
Zone

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,500,000 | $ 49,334
Bond/Loan 1,500,000 250,000 - - - 1,750,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 1,500,000 | $ 250,000 | $ - |3 - |3 - | $ 1,750,000 | $ 1,500,000 | $ 49,334
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 250,000 |$ 49,334
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 1,500,000 250,000 $ 1,500,000
TOTAL $ 1,500,000 | $ 250,000 | $ - |$ - |$ - |$ - | $1,750,000 | $ 49,334
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date:

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 1000036
SErvice
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: SCWD
NOTES:
97 167




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 4

STRATEGIC GOAL: 81138 _M%%r:g Ifr:i?:;);lsnt;u;trzzr;:Z%arg;gcl\tﬂountaln LOCATION: i Magic Muntin Parkway
STATUS: Construction ' i
PRIORITY: High

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Elizabeth Sobczak

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TTFTCATION

Construction of a 42-inch diameter pipeline to convey imported water from the end
of the existing Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 3 to the beginning of the proposed
Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 5

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan $ 216,000 - - - - $ 216,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 153,473
Grants - - - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 216,000 | $ - $ - $ = $ - $ 216,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 153,473
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - 13 - |3 - |8 - |8 - |8 - |3 - |8 -
Materials - - - - - - - -
Labor/Equipment $ 12,000 - - - - $ 12,000 $ 45700| $ 20,698
Outsource $ 204,000 - - - - $ 204,000 |$ 204,300 $ 132,775
TOTAL $ 216,000 | $ - |$ - |$ - |$ - |$ 216,000[$ 250,000]$ 153,473
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 25,000 Date:

Account
Personnel Costs - - - 8,000 5,000 13,000 Number: 200525
SETVICE

TOTAL $ - 1% - |$ - |$ 28000|$% 10,000|$ 38,000 Area: Agency wide
NOTES: |

98 168



SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 5

LOCATION:

B.1.1.9 - Complete construction of Magic Mountain
STRATEGIC GOAL: Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 Project
STATUS: Construction
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Elizabeth Sobczak
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TTFTCATION

Construction of a 42-inch diameter pipeline to convey imported water from the end
of the existing Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 to the beginning of the proposed
Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6

Magic Mountain Parkway

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan $ 198,000 - - - - - $ 250,000 | $ 99,110
Grants - - - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 198,000 | $ - |$ - |3 - |$ - |3 - |$ 250,000 $ 99,110
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - 13 - |3 - |8 - |8 - |8 - |3 - |8 -
Materials - - - - - - - -
Labor/Equipment $ 12,000 - - - - $ 12,000 $ 45,000 | $ 19,948
Outsource $ 186,000 - - - - $ 186,000 | $ 205,000 | $ 79,162
TOTAL $ 198,000 | $ - | - |$ - |$ - |'$ 198,000($ 250,000]$ 99,110
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 25,000 Date:

Account
Personnel Costs - - - 8,000 5,000 13,000 Number: 200526
SETVICE
TOTAL $ - | - |$ - |$ 28000|$% 10,000|$ 38,000 Area: Agency wide
NOTES:
99 169




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 6

LOCATION:

Magic Mountain Parkway,
Westridge Parkway

B.1.1.10 & 11 - Complete construction of Magic Mountain
STRATEGIC GOAL: Mountain Pipeline Phase 6A and 6B Projects
STATUS: Construction
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Elizabeth Sobczak
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TTFTCATION

Reservoir

Construction of a 42-inch diameter pipeline to convey imported water from the end [§
of the existing Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 to the proposed Backcountry

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan $ 908,000 - - - - 3,400,000 455,378
Grants - - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 908,000 | $ $ - |3 - |$ - |3 - | $ 3,400,000 | $ 455,378
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - 13 $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - |3 - |8 -
Materials - - - - - - -
Labor/Equipment $ 65,000 - - - 65,000 114,000 49,216
Outsource $ 843,000 - - - 843,000 3,286,000 406,161
TOTAL $ 908,000 | $ $ - |$ - |$ - |$ 908,000 | $ 3,400,000 | $ 455,377
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ $ - $ 30,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 38,000 Date:

Account
Personnel Costs - - 9,000 8,000 17,000 Number: 200527
SEervice
TOTAL $ - | $ - |$ 39000|$ 16,000|$ 55,000 Area: Agency wide
NOTES:
100 170




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Recycled Water Fill Station

LOCATION:

Agency wide

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure
STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: Mid
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
[DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from the Valencia
Water Reclamation Plant using a fill station

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 225,000 1,400,000 - - - 1,625,000 $ -
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 225,000 | $ 1,400,000 | $ - |3 - |$ - | $1,625000]$% - |3 -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - 13 - |3 - |8 - |8 - |8 - |$ - |$ 211,966
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 225,000 1,400,000
TOTAL $ 225,000 | $ 1,400,000 | $ - |$ - |$ - |$ - |$ - |$ 211,966
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 01/01/25

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ 15000]% 20,000|$ 25000]|% 60,000 Date: 12/31/24

Account
Personnel Costs - 5,000 5,000 6,000 16,000 Number: 1001080
SETVICE

TOTAL $ - | - |$ 20000]|$%$ 25000|% 31,000|$ 76,000 Area: Agency wide

NOTES!

101

171




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Recycled Water Program Phase 2A - Central Park

LOCATION:

Agency wide

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure
STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: Low
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TTFICATION

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from the Valencia
Water Reclamation Plant to Central Park, and serve users in central Valencia and
Saugus portions of the service area

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 5,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 5,000 | $ - $ 271,476
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource
TOTAL $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 5,000 | $ - | 271,476
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 200453
SETVICE
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Agency wide
NOTES:
102 172




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Recycled Water Program Phase 2B - Vista Canyon

B.1.1.3 - Complete design and construction of the Phase
2B Recycled Water backbone pipeline, distribution LOCATION: Agency wide

STRATEGIC GOAL: pipeline and tank
STATUS: New A G AN
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER:
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION
Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from the proposed vionTY we

Vista Canyon Water Factory to customers in the eastern portion of the service area

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - |3 - |8 - |3 - |$ - |3 - |$ - |8 -
Bond/Loan - - - - - - 2,200,000 553,888
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ - |$ - |$ - |$ - |$ - |$ - | $2,200,000 | $ 553,888
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - |3 - |$ - |3 - |8 - |3 - |$ 533888]|% 533,888
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 1,000,000 200,000 1,666,112
TOTAL $ 1,000,000 | $ 200,000 | $ - |$ - |$ - |$ - | $2,200,000 | $ 533,888
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date:

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 200454
SETVICE

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide

[NOTES: |

103 173



SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Recycled Water Program Phase 2C - South End

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.1.4 - Complete final designof the South End
Recycled Water Project (Phase 2C)

LOCATION:

Agency wide

STATUS: Design and Construction
PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Shadi Bader

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from the Valencia
Water Reclamation Plant toward the south end of the Agency's service area

FUNDING SOURCES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024125 | FY 2025126 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 | o0/ ';f;’g:::g’ R‘;’ f‘;‘;‘:‘l‘;tzs
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 1,000,000 | 6,500,000 | 2,350,000 - - 9,850,000
Grants 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 - - 3,000,000
TOTAL $ 2,000,000 | $ 7,500,000 | $ 3,350,000 | $ - s - |'s 12,850,000 - -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
ZE?A‘LEC?J ENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Fi"Teo:;elar ';f;’g:::g’ TT";‘:['J 'i’;‘l’;:‘/szzd
Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,243,903
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 2,000,000 | 7,500,000 | 3,350,000 12,850,000
TOTAL $ 2,000,000 | $ 7,500,000 | $ 3,350,000 | $ - s - |$ 12,850,000 $ - |s 1243903
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Fi"Teo:;elar Start Date: 12/31/25
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 10,000 Date: 12/31/20253
Account
Personnel Costs 5,000 5,000 10,000 Iiumber: 230455
TOTAL $ - $ - $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ 20,000 Area: Agency wide
NOTES:
104 174




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP) Sludge Collection System

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.1.7 - Complete design and initiate construction of the
Earl Schmidt Sludge Collection System Project

STATUS: Construction
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Mark Aumentado
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TTFICATION

Improves the operational reliability of the wash water return system and the
maintenance of the sludge collection system.

LOCATION:

32700 N. Lake Hughes Road

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 8,510,000 - - - - 8,510,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 8,510,000 | $ = $ = $ = $ = $ 8,510,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - |3 - |3 - |8 - |8 - |83 - |8 - |8 -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 8,510,000 8,510,000 $ 6,673,573
TOTAL $ 8,510,000 [ $ - |9 - |$ - |$ - | $8,510,000 | $ - |$ 6,673,573
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 05/23/22

Completion
Operating Expenses $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 40,000 Date: 11/13/23

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300251
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide
NOTES:
105 175




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Additional Wells (T7, U4, U6 - Saugus 1 & Saugus 2, VOC Treatment & Flextend)

D.2: Proactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater

STRATEGIC GOAL: treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on water supply LOCATION: RVIPS
STATUS: New

PRIORITY: High

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Orlando Moreno

PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct PFAS and VOC groundwater treatment improvements and new disinfection
facility. Well upgrades and Bouquet Cyn Bridgge Flextend upgrades.

FUNDING SOURCES: | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 202728 |  1oral ';rf(‘j' ;‘;‘::2’ fotal ?5;?'2; hru

Operating (pay-go) $ - 18 - 18 i - 18 i - I - |$ -

Bond/Loan* 3,400,000 6,200,000 - - - 9,600,000

Grants 3,800,000 3,800,000 - - - 7,600,000

TOTAL $ 7,200,000 [ $ 10,000,000 | $ - |3 - |$ - | $ 17,200,000 | $ - |$ -

PROJECT COSTS BUDGET

zgﬁnﬁ;ﬂENTs: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Fi‘f():;?ar ';rf(‘j' ;‘;‘::g’ T-l?l:?:l f’;’,’:{',szezd

Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ 385,903

Materials 2,500,000 2,500,000 5,000,000

Labor/Equipment 3,500,000 5,700,000 9,200,000

Outsource 1,200,000 1,800,000 3,000,000

TOTAL $ 7,200,000 [ $ 10,000,000 | $ - |3 - |$ - | $ 17,200,000 | $ 1,400,000 | $ 385,903

ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 F";.eo:;ﬁar Start Date: 12/01/23
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 05/01/25

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 230042
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Service Area: Agency wide

NOTES:

ﬁotal construction cost esimtated to be $14 million. Construction inspection and support services estimated to be $3 million. Cost

inludes VOC Treatment for Saugus 1 and 2. $7.6 million grant expected from SWRCB and DWR. * 0% interest loan from SWRCB
as part of the LARC incentive funds.

106

176




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

E Wells (E-14, E-15, E-16, E-17)

STRATEGIC GOAL:

D.2: Proactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater
treatment infrastructtire to avoid imEacts on water swply

LOCATION:

Valencia

STATUS: New

PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Provide PFAS groundwater treatment improvements for the E Wells

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 1,650,000 985,000 10,000,000 12,000,000 2,500,000 27,135,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 1,650,000 | $ 985,000 | $ 10,000,000 | $ 12,000,000 | $ 2,500,000 [ $ 27,135,000 | $ - | -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 400,000 | $ 935,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ 1,335,000 | $ - $ 9,018
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 1,250,000 50,000 10,000,000 12,000,000 2,500,000 | $ 25,800,000
TOTAL $ 1,650,000 | $ 985,000 | $ 10,000,000 | $ 12,000,000 | $ 2,500,000 | $ 27,135,000 | $ - | 9,018
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total | Start Date: 01/01/28

Complefion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 01/01/28

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300422

SETVICE
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide
[NOTES:
107 177




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

S Wells (S6, S7 and S8)

D.2: Proactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater . .
STRATEGIC GOAL: treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on water supply LOlIELE Bridgeport Park
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno e
Bl W % Easement
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring i / L < 4 S
i | WY 7! v Bridgeport i\ g (-
[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TIFICATION AERIE MW, Newmemers \
| Facility,_ * - onstRuction
Provide PFAS groundwater treatment improvement and Disinfection Facility. Includes : A "Ny / o,

StagindArea .~
well pump upgrades and offline piping and landscaping. i %i

\ New Storm, ... N oy S = Roundabout
Drain'Ling ¢ A -
(825"

_Santa Clara River

vAlReAIMIATER AR

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 750,000 | $ -
Bond/Loan 2,000,000 8,700,000 1,500,000 - - 12,200,000
Grants - 2,500,000 2,500,000 - - 5,000,000
TOTAL $ 2,000,000 | $ 11,200,000 | $ 4,000,000 | $ = $ = $ 17,200,000 | $ 750,000 | $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 2,000,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2,000,000 |$ 750,000 | $ 199,137
Materials 3,000,000 1,000,000 4,000,000
Labor/Equipment 6,000,000 3,000,000 9,000,000
Outsource 2,200,000 2,200,000
TOTAL $ 2,000,000 | $ 11,200,000 | $ 4,000,000 | $ - |9 - |$ 17,200,000 [ $ 750,000 | $ 199,137
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 12/01/24

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 05/01/26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300437
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Valencia
NOTES: J Total construction cost esimtated to be $12 million. Construction inspection and support services estimated to be $3 million.

Final Design Estimated at $2 million. BOR Grant in the amount of $5million expected to be awarded.

108 178




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Santa Clara and Honby Wells

LOCATION:

Agency wide

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater
treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on water supply
STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS, etc.)”.
STATUS: Construction
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Wai Lan Lee
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring
[DESCRIP TTON/JUS TTFTCATION

Construct PFAS groundwater treatment improvements and facilities

FUNDING SOURGES: | FY 2023124 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025126 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027128 | 1oraL g’fgg;‘::g’ Rtri' ?5;?',‘;;
Operating (pay-go) $ - |s - s - |s - 1% - | - |s - |s 481,787
Bond/Loan 3,091,000 - - - - 3,091,000
Grants 1,202,000 : - : - 1,202,000 418,594
TOTAL $ 4,293,000 | $ - |$ - |$ - |$ - | $4,293000]$ - |9 900,381
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
(P:?);)A‘LE(;:I\-IFENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 202728 FivTeOTaTar g’fgg;‘::g’ TT";‘:L ?;7:1"/522‘1
Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment 35,000 35,000 32,058
Outsource 4,258,000 4,258,200 868,323
TOTAL $ 4,293,000 | $ - s - s - s - |$4293200] s - s 900,381
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023724 | FY 2024125 | FY 2025726 | v 2026127 | FY 2027728 | oo™ | soremater | 11177200
Completion

Operating Expenses $ 750,000 | $ 750,000 | $ 750,000 | $ 750,000 |$ 750,000 | $ 3,750,000 Date: 08/31/23
Personnel Costs $  25000|$ 25000|$ 35000[$ 35000|$ 45000|$ 165,000 o 2300434
TOTAL $ 775000 $ 775,000 | $ 785,000 | § 785000 | $ 795,000 | $ 3,915,000 e Agency wide
NOTES:

109 179




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Saugus Dry Year Reliability Wells 5 & 6

D.2: “Proactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater|

treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on water supply LOCATION: Agency wide
STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS, etc.)”.
STATUS: Planning =0
(W)
PRIORITY: Mid WD)
E-17| o
DEPARTMENT: Engineering 9 o B =
] an %o ﬂ{m &
MANAGER: Jason Yim @ om
. \Il o
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring P O—gyEm
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION e @ * o
Two wells capable of producing water at the combined rate of 4,200 gpm and ,j/ {eaena > =
associated pipelines to convey water to the Agency's distribution system Lo e i om
cu e 0B
Santa Crlta Valley Wtar Agency 159
scv A o
WATER =
Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go)
Bond/Loan 5,000 100,000 350,000 1,000,000 12,000,000 13,455,000 230,000 -
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 5000|$% 100,000|$ 350,000 |$ 1,000,000|$ 12,000,000 |$ 13455000|$ 230,000 |$ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 | o Year Total | Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 5,000 | $ 100,000 [ $ 350,000 |$ 1,000,000 | $ - $ 1,455,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment -
Outsource 12,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 5000|$ 100,000]$ 350,000]|$ 1,000,000|$ 12,000,000 | $ 13,455,000 | $ - |$ -
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 | Eive Year Total | start Date:
Complefion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - Date:
Account
Personnel Costs Number: 200963
SETVICE
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide
[NOTES: |
110 180




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Water Banking Program (AVEK / Mid-Valley / Rosedale)

STRATEGIC GOAL: C1.2;C3.5,C6 LOCATION: Agency wide
L} llt
STATUS: New R o
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Water Resources "
i
MANAGER: Steve Cole
PROJECT TYPE: Groundwater Banking
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION
Provides for funding to cover planning, land acquisition and initial construction costs for
one of three alternative groundwater banking programs.
Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 13 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 500,000 750,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 3,250,000 8,500,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 500,000 | $ 750,000 | $ 2,000,000 | $ 2,000,000 |$ 3,250,000 | $ 8,500,000 | $ - $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 500,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 500,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment -
Outsource 750,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 3,250,000 | $ 8,000,000
TOTAL $ 500,000 | $ 750,000 |$ 2,000,000 |$ 2,000,000 |$ 3,250,000 | $ 8,500,000 | $ - |$ -
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date:
Account
Personnel Costs Number: 1001081
SOIVICE
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide
NOITES: |
111 181




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Sites Reservoir

STRATEGIC GOAL: B1.1;B2.1;C1.2; C 21 LOCATION: Agency wide
STATUS: Ongoing -
PRIORITY: High T s 7
DEPARTMENT: Water Resources e ke
MANAGER: Steve Cole O el ¥ (i
Rar el (B coibes

PROJECT TYPE: Additional Water Supply 3 e N
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION g = -
Construction of a 1.5 million acre/foot off-stream reservoir near Maxwell, CA. = blpaies L
SCV Water's share of costs is approximately 3% and subject to change. Bresriake =
Contract terms are still being negotiated among multiple agencies. e = Y s
This project is partnering with the Sites Authority, the Bureau of Reclamation, Sites Reservoir Location
State of California Dept of Water Resources & the State Water Project, the State ]
Water Contractors, and other local agencies. Project number: FY24 - 2400598
Website: https://sitesproject.org/

Previously Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan/WIFIA 800,000 900,000 1,278,000 2,048,000 2,920,000 7,946,000 1,000,000 500,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 800,000 | $ 900,000 | $ 1,278,000 | $ 2,048,000 | $ 2,920,000 | $ 7,946,000 [ $ 1,000,000 | $ 500,000
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 800,000 $ 800,000 $ 1,000,000 |$ 500,000
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 900,000 1,278,000 2,048,000 2,920,000 7,146,000
TOTAL $ 800,000 | $ 900,000 | $ 1,278,000 | $ 2,048,000 | $ 2,920,000 | $ 7,946,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 500,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year [ Construction

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: Approx 2025

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: Approx 2030

Account
Personnel Costs - - - - - - Number: 55502
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Service Area: Agency wide
NOTES:
112 182




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Reservoir

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.1.7 - Complete design and initiate construction of the
Backcountry Reservoir Project

STATUS: Final Design
PRIORITY: Mid
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Mark Aumentado
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

[IDESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Design and Construction of potable water storage reservoir with operational volume of 7.9
MG to serve western service area.

LOCATION:

Western Service Area

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 2,620,000 23,260,000 9,340,000 - - 35,220,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 2620000 f9$ 23260000|% 9,340,000 $ - $ = $_ 35220000 $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 EvaNeariioalEldqetod Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 1,100,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,100,000 | $ - $ 45,215
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 20,000 20,000
Outsource 1,500,000 23,260,000 9,340,000 34,100,000
TOTAL $ 2620000 f9$ 23260000|% 9,340,000/ $ - $ = $_ 35220000 (% = $ 45215
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Totall start Date: Mar. 23

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ 8,000 [ $ 8,000 [ $ 8,000 [ $ 24,000 Date: June. '26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300395
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide
NOTES: Joperating expenses - chloramination generation consumables and electricity RMS.
113 183




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Pump Station

B.1.1.7 - Complete design and initiate construction of the

LOCATION:

Western Service Area

STRATEGIC GOAL: Backcountry Pump StationProject
STATUS: Final Design

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Mark Aumentado

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

IDESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Design and Construction of potable water pump station to serve the western service

area.

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 750,000 11,500,000 5,850,000 - - 18,100,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 750,000 | $ 11,500,000 | $ 5.850.000 | $ - $ - $ 18,100,000 | $ - $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total| Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 700,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 700,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 50,000 50,000
Qutsource 11,500,000 5,850,000 17,350,000
TOTAL $ 750,000 | $ 11,500,000 | $ 5.850.000 | $ - $ - $ 18,100,000 | $ - $ =
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total| Start Date: Mar. 23
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ 20,000 |$ 20,000 |$ 20,000 $ 60,000 Date: June. '26

Account
Personnel Costs Number:

Service
TOTAL $ S 19 19 19 S - Area: West
NOTES: Joperating expenses - electricty for booster pump motors

114 184




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Newhall Wells (N11, N12, N13) Groundwater Treatment Improvements

B.1.1.7 - Complete planning, CEQA, design, and initiate

construction of the Saugus Wells (N11, N12, N13) LOCATION: 25143 Railroad Avenue
STRATEGIC GOAL: Groundwater Treatment Improvements
b lont o AR . - T
STATUS: Planning M;,/ NS
PRIORITY: MIid =3
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Mark Aumentado
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

[DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Complete planning, CEQA, design, and construction of groundwater treatment
improvements for existing groundwater wells N11, N12, and N13 at a central
location.

B TSR = el
o R S \{. 'x/g,—.
W g N N N\

<\

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 250,000 500,000 9,250,000 - - 10,000,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250000 ]$ 500000]% 9250,000]$ - $ - $ 10,000,000 | $ - $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total | Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 100,000 | $ 500,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ 600,000 | $ - $ 25,418
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 50,000 50,000
Outsource 100,000 9,250,000 9,350,000
TOTAL $ 250000 ]$ 500000]% 9250,000]9% - $ - $ 10,000,000 | $ - $ 25418
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total | Start Date: Jan. '23

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ - Date: June. "26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300251
Service

TOTAL $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - Area: Agency wide
NOTES: ]

115 185



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Sand Canyon Reservoir Expansion

STRATEGIC GOAL: onsiruston Ei‘iﬁee"s'iﬁﬁ'”éfﬁfﬁegifv'gﬂngda'r?ét.fﬁe LOCATION: East Service Area
STATUS: Planning

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Mark Aumentado

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

IDESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION
Complete planning, CEQA, design, and construction of new potable water reservoir to an
existing water storage facility to serve SCVWA's eastern service area.

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 800,000 1,000,000 18,620,000 9,340,000 - 29,760,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $__800,000]$ 1,000000]$ 18620,000 ]| $ 9,340,000 |$ = $_29760,000 (% - $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total| Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 800,000 [$ 1,000,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ 1,800,000 |$ - $ 6,982
Materials -
Labor/Equipment -
Outsource 18,620,000 9,340,000 27,960,000
TOTAL $__800,000]$ 1,000000]$ 18620000 | $ 9,340,000 | $ - $_29760,000 (% - $ 6,982 |
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Five Year Total| Start Date: Jan2 23

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 16,000 Date: June. 27

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2302049
Service

TOTAL $ S S 19 19 S - Area: East
NOTES: ]

116 186



SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well 201 VOC Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,

LOCATION:

Agency wide

STRATEGIC GOAL: |etc.)".

STATUS: Construction
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Wai Lan Lee
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct additional treatment improvements to treat Volatile Organic Compounds

(VOCs) at Well 201

FUNDING SOURCES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024125 | FY 2025126 | FY 2026/27 | FY 202728 | 100 PBrfgg’e‘::g I’?\tril ?;g‘:',’;tzs
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - |8 - 13 228,056
Bond/Loan 5,615,000 | 2,838,000 ; : : 8,453,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 5,615,000 | $ 2,838,000 | § - s - |3 - | $8453000]$ - s 228,056
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
Eg(l\)ll‘:’EOCI:JrENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Fi"Teo:;elar ';r:(‘j' g;'::g’ TT";?L E’;‘;’;’fz’;d
Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment $ 30,000 30,000
Outsource $ 5,615,000 | $ 2,808,000 8,423,000
TOTAL $ 5,615,000 | $ 2,838,000 | - s - s - | $ 8,453,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024725 | FY 202526 | FY 2026127 | FY 2027728 | o | start Date: 03/01/23
Completion

Operating Expenses | $ - $400,000 | $750,000 |  $750,000 |  $750,000 | $ 2,650,000 ]  Date: 04/15/24
Personnel Costs $18,000 |  $35000| $35000]|  $45000|$ 133,000 Qﬁﬁ;:rt 2301146
TOTAL $ : $418,000 |  $785,000 |  $785,000 |  $795,000 | $ 2,783,000 S::;::e Agency wide
NOTES: I

117 187




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well E-14 Site Improvements

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Castaic/Valencia

STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability

STATUS: New

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Shadi Bader

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

BESCRIPTION/JUSTIEICATION

Equipping for Well E-14

FUNDING SOURGES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024725 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026127 | FY 2027128 | 1oraL ';rf(‘j'g’e‘::g Rﬁ' .'?ze/g:'/gtzs

Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Bond/Loan 250,000 | 500,000 | 1,000,000 | 4,000,000 | 500,000 6,250,000

Grants - - - - - -

TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 4,000,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 6,250,000 | $ - |s .

PROJECT COSTS BUDGET

(P:?);)/I‘:’E(;:JENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 FivTeOI;elar ';rf(‘j'g’e‘::g Tf;fﬁ’g’g?fzezd

Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 500,000 |$ - s - s - |s 750000] s :

Materials

Labor/Equipment

Outsource 1,000,000 | 4,000,000 | 500,000 | 5,500,000

TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 4,000,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 6,250,000 | $ - |s -

ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024725 | FY 2025026 | FY 2026127 | Fv 2027128 | e | startpate: | o1/01/28
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 01/02/28
Account

Personnel Costs Number:
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Valencia

NOTES:

118

188




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well E-16 Site Improvements

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Castaic/Valencia

STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability

STATUS: New

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER: Shadi Bader

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

BESCRIPTION/JUSTIEICATION

Equipping for Well E-16

FUNDING SOURGES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025126 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 | oraL ';rf(‘j'g’e‘::g Rﬁ' .'?ze/g:'/gtzs

Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Bond/Loan 250,000 | 500,000 | 1,000,000 | 4,000,000| 500,000 | 6,250,000

Grants - - - - - -

TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 4,000,000 [ $ 500,000 | $ 6,250,000 | - |s .

PROJECT COSTS BUDGET

(P:?);)/I‘:’E(;:JENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 FivTeOI;elar ';rf(‘j'g’e‘::g Tf;fﬁ’g’g?fzezd

Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 500,000 $ - s - s - |'s 750000]s :

Materials

Labor/Equipment

Outsource 1,000,000 | 4,000,000 | 500,000 | 5,500,000

TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 4,000,000 [ $ 500,000 | $ 6,250,000 | - |s -

ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024125 | FY 2025126 | Fv 2026027 | FY 202728 | "o oe | siartate: | 0101128
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 01/02/28
Account

Personnel Costs Number:
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Valencia

NOTES:

119

189




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Sand Canyon Pump Station

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Sand Canyon & Soledad Cyn

reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construction of new Sand Canyon Plaza Pump Station to serve new Sand Canyon
Plaza Development and to address Deane pressure zone.

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 2,750,000 2,750,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 2,750,000 | $ - $ = $ = $ = $ 2,750,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2,400,000 | $ 8,123
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 2,200,000 2,200,000
Outsource 550,000 550,000
TOTAL $ 2,750,000 | $ - |8 - |$ - |8 - |$ 2,750,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 05/01/23

Complefion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 06/01/24

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300068
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: JThis is a fair share project. Agency to Pay 74% of total project cost.Budget above are Agency contributions only. Total

Construction is $3.0 million. Construction Inspection and Support services is estimated $650,000. Agencyies portion is
$2.2 million for construction and $550,000 for support services.

120

190




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Recycled Water Pump Station PS-1 MCC Upgrades

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

STRATEGIC GOAL: reliability LOCATION: Agency wide
STATUS: New

PRIORITY: Mid

DEPARTMENT: Engineering -

MANAGER: Shadi Bader =

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construction of Motor control center (MCC) upgrades at the recycled water pump

station PS-1

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 800,000 1,200,000 - - - 2,000,000 $ -
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 800,000 { $ 1,200,000 - $ = $ = $ 2,000,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 400,000 | $ - - $ - $ - $ 400,000 | $ - $ 47,525
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 400,000 1,200,000 1,600,000
TOTAL $ 800,000 | $ 1,200,000 - $ - $ - $ 2,000,000 | $ = $ 47,525
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 01/01/25

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ - 12/31/24

Account
Personnel Costs - - - - - Number: New
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ - Agency wide

NOTES:

121

191




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Sand Canyon Pump Station

e — B.1.1 Implement capltalrzlrggic“t; related to infrastructure LOCATION: Existing Deane Tank Site
STATUS: New

PRIORITY: High

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

MANAGER;: Orlando Moreno

PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construction of new 1.58 MG Concrete Tank and site improvements at the existing
Deane Tank Site.

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Bond/Loan 4,750,000 1,000,000 5,750,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 4,750,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ - $ = $ = $ 5,750,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,750,000 | $ 86,489
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 4,750,000 1,000,000 5,750,000
Outsource -
TOTAL $ 4,750,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ 5,750,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

RS RO FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 | 1o | StartDate: | 09/01/23

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 09/30/24

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2300097
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: JThis is a fair share project. Total Construction is $6.5 million. Construction Inspection and Support services is estimated

$1,300,000. Agency to Pay 68.2% of total project cost. Budget above are Agency contributions only

122 192



FRIENDLY VALLEY BOOSTER STATION (CROSSROADS)

SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Golden Valley and Commerce

Pointe

reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: Medium
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct new Friendly Valley Pump Station to service the new Crossroads
Development and address pumping deficiency by pumping water from the Honby Zone

Suction Pressure Zone:
Honby

Discharge Pressure Zone:
Friendly Valley

endly Valley

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ 100,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 100,000 $ -
Bond/Loan 275,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 2,675,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 100,000 | $ 275,000 | $ 1,200,000 | $ 1,200,000 | $ = $ 2,775,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 100,000 | $ 275,000 $ - $ 375,000($% - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment $ 1,200,000 | $ 1,200,000 | $ - 2,400,000
Outsource -
TOTAL $ 100,000 | $ 275,000 | $ 1,200,000 | $ 1,200,000 | $ = $ 2,775,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

BRACEETIR FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 |  1ovol | startDate: | 01/01/26

Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 12/01/26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2301025
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: JThis is a fair share project. Agency to Pay 62% of total project cost. Budget above are Agency contributions only

123

193




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well 205 Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,

LOCATION:

Agency wide

STRATEGIC GOAL: |etc.)".

STATUS: Design
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for Perchlorate and Volatile| 7
Organic Compounds (VOCs) at Well 205 |

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 2,650,000 6,750,000 9,500,000 50,000 - 18,950,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 2,650,000 | $ 6,750,000 | $ 9,500,000 | $ 50,000 | $ - $ 18,950,000 | $ - $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 400,000 | $ - $ - $ 50,000 ($ - $ 450,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource 2,250,000 6,750,000 9,500,000 16,250,000
TOTAL $ 2,650,000 | $ 6,750,000 | $ 9,500,000 | $ 50,000 $ 18,950,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/26
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ 1,500,000 | $ 1,500,000 | $ - Date: 06/30/26
Account
Personnel Costs $ 125,000 $ 125,000 Number:
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ 1,625,000 | $ 1,625,000 | $ - Area: Valencia
NOTES:
124 194




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FRIENDLY VALLEY PIPELINE (CROSSROADS)

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Golen Valley Road

reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: Medium
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUST!

IFICATION

Construct new Friendly Valley Pipeline along Golden Valley Road and connecto to Via

Princessa Extension.

Figure 1 - Crossroad Project Area

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ 50,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 50,000 $ -
Bond/Loan 75,000 75,000 150,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 50,000 | $ 75,000 {$ 75,000 | $ = $ = $ 200,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design 50,000 75,000 $ - $ 125,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 75,000 75,000
Outsource -
TOTAL $ 50,000 | $ 75,000 | $ 75,000 | $ - $ - $ 200,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 01/01/26

Completfion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 12/01/26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2301023
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: |

125

195




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

GOLDEN VALLEY PIPELINE (CROSSROADS)

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Golen Valley Road

reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: Medium
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUST!

IFICATION

Construct new golden Valley Pipeline along Golden Valley Road and connect to Via

Princessa Extension.

Figure 1 - Crossroad Project Area

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ 50,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 50,000 $ -
Bond/Loan 75,000 75,000 150,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 50,000 | $ 75,000 {$ 75,000 | $ = $ = $ 200,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design 50,000 75,000 $ - $ 125,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 75,000 75,000
Outsource -
TOTAL $ 50,000 | $ 75,000 | $ 75,000 | $ - $ - $ 200,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 01/01/26

Completfion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 12/01/26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2301021
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: |

126

196




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

GOLDEN VALLEY TANK (CROSSROADS)

STRATEGIC GOAL:

B.1.7 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure

LOCATION:

Golen Valley Road

reliability
STATUS: New
PRIORITY: Medium
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUST!

IFICATION

Construct new 1.6 MG

golden Valley tank

Figure 1 - Crossroad Project Area

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ 75,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 75,000 $ -
Bond/Loan 100,000 100,000 200,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 75,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ = $ = $ 275,000 | $ = $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design 75,000 100,000 $ - $ 175,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 100,000 100,000
Outsource -
TOTAL $ 75,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ - $ - $ 275,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION

Five Year

DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 01/01/26

Completfion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 12/01/26

Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2301027
Service

TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: |

127

197




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

FRIENDLY VALLEY TANK (CROSSROADS)

B.1.1 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure
STRATEGIC GOAL: P P rF;Iianilitv LOCATION: Golen Valley Road
STATUS: New
. Figure 1 - Crossroad Project Area
PRIORITY: Medium
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Orlando Moreno
PROJECT TYPE: Non-Recurring
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION
Construct new 3.25 MG friendly Valley tank
Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ 100,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ 100,000 $ -
Bond/Loan - 375,000 5,750,000 5,750,000 11,875,000
Grants - - -
TOTAL $ 100,000 [ $ 375,000 | $ 5,750,000 | $ 5,750,000 | $ - $ 11,975,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design 100,000 375,000 $ - $ 475,000 | $ - $ -
Materials -
Labor/Equipment 5,750,000 5,750,000 11,500,000
Outsource -
TOTAL $ 100,000 [ $ 375,000 | $ 5,750,000 | $ 5,750,000 | $ - $ 11,975,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 01/01/26
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 12/01/26
Account
Personnel Costs Number: 2301026
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Santa Clarita
NOTES: IThis is a fair share project. Agency to Pay 97% of total project cost.Budget above are Agency contributions only

128

198




SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

North Oaks Wells Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,

LOCATION:

STRATEGIC GOAL: |etc.)".

STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for North Oaks

Wells

Agency wide

=I — Ii." ';_5_'.‘--

P

y
Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 450,000 700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 13,400,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 |$ 700,000 $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28
Account
Personnel Costs $ - $ - Number:
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Valencia
NOTES: |
129 199



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Sierra Well Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,

LOCATION:

Agency wide

STRATEGIC GOAL: |etc.)".

STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for Sierra Well

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 450,000 700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 13,400,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 |$ 700,000 $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28

Account
Personnel Costs - $ - Number:

Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - Area: vari
NOTES: |

130 200




SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Clark Well Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,

LOCATION:

STRATEGIC GOAL: |etc.)".

STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for the Clark Well

Agency wide

3' — I\." ';_5_'.‘--

P

i
Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 450,000 700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 13,400,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 |$ 700,000 $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28
Account
Personnel Costs $ - $ - Number:
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: vari
NOTES: |
131 201



SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well W9 Groundwater Treatment Improvements

STRATEGIC GOAL:

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,
etc.)”.

LOCATION:

STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for the Well W9

Agency wide

.

oW, o L) TE S A
e RN
FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Freviously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 450,000 700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 13,400,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 |$ 700,000 $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28
Account
Personnel Costs $ - $ - Number:
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: vari
NOTES:
132 202



SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well W10 Groundwater Treatment Improvements

STRATEGIC GOAL:

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid impacts on
water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS,
etc.)”.

LOCATION:

STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for the Well W10

Agency wide

.

oW, o L) TE S A
e RN
FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Freviously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 450,000 700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 13,400,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 |$ 700,000 $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28
Account
Personnel Costs $ - $ - Number:
Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: vari
NOTES:
133 203



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well 207 Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
D o e mosantese ™ | LocaTioN
STRATEGIC GOAL: Jetc.)”.
STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for Well 207

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 250,000 250,000 700,000 6,000,000 7,450,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 250,000 $ 250,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 7,450,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 250,000 |$ 250,000 % 700,000 |$ - $ 1,450,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 7,450,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28

Account
Personnel Costs $ - $ - Number:

Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: vari
NOTES: |

134 204



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Well D Groundwater Treatment Improvements

D.2: rProactively install, operate, and maintain
D o e mosantese ™ | LocaTioN
STRATEGIC GOAL: Jetc.)”.
STATUS: Planning
PRIORITY: High
DEPARTMENT: Engineering
MANAGER: Shadi Bader
PROJECT TYPE: Non-recurring

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Construct groundwater treatment improvements to treat for PFAS for Well D

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ - 1% - 1% - 13 - |3 - |8 - 18 - |8 -
Bond/Loan 250,000 450,000 700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 13,400,000
Grants - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000 | $ - $ -
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET
PROJECT Five Year Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 |$ 700,000 $ - $ 1,400,000 | $ -
Materials
Labor/Equipment
Outsource - - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 12,000,000
TOTAL $ 250,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 700,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 6,000,000 | $ 13,400,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date: 06/30/28
Completion

Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date: 07/01/28

Account
Personnel Costs $ - $ - Number:

Service
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: vari

NOTES: I

135 205



SCV WATER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Wells & Facility Improvements - GSA

LOCATION:

Agency wide

C.3.1 Lead implementation of SGMA for the SCV-GSA,.
D.3.2 Maintain interagency water quality communication

STRATEGIC GOAL: collaboration

STATUS: New

PRIORITY: High

DEPARTMENT: Water Resources

MANAGER: Rick Viergutz

PROJECT TYPE:

[DESCRIPTTON/JUSTIFICATION

Installation of Deep Monitoring Wells - GSA

This Project will only move forward if Grant Funding is secured.

Insert Photo here

Identify projects

Previously | Total Receipts
FUNDING SOURCES: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 TOTAL Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Operating (pay-go) $ 1,250 | $§ 124512 |$ 119539 | § - $ - $ 24530118 - $ -
Bond/Loan - - - - - -
Grants 23,750 2,375,000 2,270,500 - - 4,669,250
TOTAL $ 25,000 | $ 2499512 |$ 2,390,039 | $ - $ - $ 4,914,551 | $ - $ =
PROJECT COSTS BUDGET 0
PROJECT Five Year | Previously | Total Expensed
COMPONENTS: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Budgeted Thru 12/31/22
Planning/Design $ 25,000|$ 225,000 $ - $ - $ 250,000 | $ - $ -
Materials 697,000 697,000 1,394,000
Labor/Equipment 1,271,140 1,295,727 2,566,867
Outsource 306,372 397,312 703,684
TOTAL $ 25,000 |$ 2499512 | $ 2,390,039 | $ = $ = $4,914,551 | $ = $ -
ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT OTHER INFORMATION
Five Year
DESCRIPTION: FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26 | FY 2026/27 | FY 2027/28 Total Start Date:
Completion
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Date:
Account
Personnel Costs Number: NEW
SETVICE
TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Area: Agency wide
[NOTES:
136 206




000'G€8'€6  $ 000VE6'Or B
000°0S¥ $ 000052 $ SiusWaA0IdW] JuBSWIES. | 181eMPUN0ID 6/ [IBM SV-d-siuswanoidw| Juswiesl | pesy|iom sSs3 198
000'0S¥ $ 000052 $ SuswaAoIdw| Juswieal | Jarempunol OTM [IBM SVd-siuswanoidw| Juswiesl | peay|iem ss3 gea
000°005 $ 000052 $ syuswaoldw| sUS 9T-3 [IBM syuswanoldwi ANjioeS [[BM B SIBM SSs3 leETe]
000°005 $ 000052 $ suawanoldw| aNSs T-3 [IIM suawanoldwy Ayjioe |9 P SIIBM sSs3 198
000°0SY $ 000052 $ SusWaAoIdw| JusWIesl | 181empunol d [IBM Svdd-siuswanoidui uswieal | pesy|iam sSs3 leETe]
000052 $ 000052 $ SIUSWSAO0.IWI| JUBWIBSI) IBYeMPUN0ID) /0Z IIBM SV-d-siuswanoidw| Juswiesl | pesy|iom sSs3 198
000°05.'8 $ 000'0S9'C $ (arei0|ydiad) SOZ IIPM siuawanoidwi| Juswiesal ] peay|ism sSs3 eETe]
000'8€8'C $ 000'ST9'S $ Sjuswanoldwi Juswieal | J81empunols DOA TOZ IIPM SiuswaAoldwi Juswieal | peayism sSs3 108Q 9YTTOET
1B Ja1uaD Asjlep Svdd-siuawanoiduw uswieal | pesy|iam sSs3 leETe]
JIOAIBSBY Baly 9JIAI8S ulayinos wu:®E®>0_QE_ \G___omu_ ue] ® syue| SS3 plef°Tq]
000006 $ 000008 $ 1I0A18S9Y SBNS salpnis % buluueld [eyded M leETe] 8650062
000'0S1 $ 000'052 $ mEmEm>oEE_ juswijeal | Iarempunols) ||s A\ ellaIS m<u_n_.m~:m_.:m>ohn_rc_ juswijeal | peay|laM SS3 plef°Tq]
uonels [li4 1are M pajohoay ddM snbnes siuawanoidwy AyjioeS |9\ P SIIBM Ss3 leETe] 0€020€2
000°00T $ 000'S $ 9% G slloM Auliqelay tes A Aig snbnes sjuswaoidwi Ao [l P SIIBM sSs3 108Q £67700€2
000'799' $ Sll9M AquoH pue ere|D ejues Svdd-siuawanoiduw uswieal | pesy|iam Ss3 leETe]
000°9S0°T $ 0002T2 $ uoneoojay aul Jlsmas uokued pues swiawanoidw Anjioed yuel @ syuel Ss3 09 Aed 82020€2
000'050'T $ 000018 $ uoisuedx3 lI0AI8SRY UOAURD pues swiawanoidw Anjioe yuel ® syuel Ss3 leETe]
000'002'TT $ 0000002 $ (8s pue /S ‘9S) slIPM S SVYdd-Siuswanoidu| Juswieal | pesy|idm Ss3 198d
000'002'T $ 000'0S¥ $ sepeibdn T-Sd uoners duwind 1sre W pajokosy sjuswanoldwi Jerep\ psjoAosy ss3 19aa
- $ - ¢ 2 Yoeay auogxoeg pug yinos - Oz ‘|l aseyd welbold Jarep\ pajokoay Ssiuawanoidw| Jarepn pajokaay Ss3 199a 087700£2
‘o€ |ud
0000082 $ 0000002 $  uiban eie) T yoRay SUOGHORE PUT LINOS - OZ Il ASEUd WeBoig h%mw\wwumwwom SuawanoIdw Jerep pejkosy  SS3 198Q 0800€Z
000002 $ auogyoeg uoAue) ®ISIA - gz ‘|| 9seyd weibold Jarep\ pajokoay sjuawanoidw| Jare\ pajokoay SS3 199d /1700£2
000‘T $ 000'T ¢ Nred [enua)d - vz ‘Il aseyd welbolid Jarep pajokaay Ssiuawanoidw| Jarepn pajokaay Ss3 199a 89%00£2
000°00%'T $ 000'Gze $ uonels ||i4 Js1e M pajakosy sjuawanoldw Ja1e\ pajoAosy sSs3 leETe] 080T0€EZ
000'0S1 $ 000'0S2 $ sjuawanoldw| Juswyeal] 181empunols) s||I3 M SHeO YHoN SvY4d-Siuawanoidwi waweal] peay|d Ss3 199
000'0ST $ Buisso1D peoljiey SAY [BYMSN sjuawade|day duljadid ® sauljadid SSs3 198Q
000055 $ 000'GS2 $ sluawanoldw Juswiyeal | 1arempunold (ETN ‘ZTN ‘TTN) sl (snbnes exy) leymsN Siuswanoldwi Jue|d Juswyeal | sSs3 leETe] S¥020€2
000052 $ 000005 $  (dv0 61701 06 Ajqissod pinoD)(arepasoy/Aa|ieA PIN/MIAAY) weifold Bupjueg Jayepy MaN saipnis 7 Buiuueld [eyded M 198Q T80TOEC
- $ - $ JUBWAJBIdSY VS IIBYINN SuawaAoldw| Juswiesl | peay|iam Ss3 eETe] Z80T0ET
000806 $ 9 "ON auljadid urelunop olbep sjuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid SSs3 leETe] TS000€2
000'86T $ G "ON 8uljadid urejunop o16e sjuawaoe|day auljadid » sauljadid Ss3 198Q S000€C
000'9T2 $ ¥ "ON auljadid ureiunojy aibep sjuswade|day auladid % sauljadid SSs3 leETe] 68€00€2
000052 $ 000'00S'T $ xouledid Ddv1 sjuawade|day auljadid » sauljadid Ss3 198Q 9€000€2
000'GLY $ 000'Gze $ [alrered AquoH sjuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid SSs3 leETe] 9¥£00€2
000'0T5'8 $ W3sAS uona||0D 36pN|S d4S3 sjuswanolduwi Jue|d Juswieal | sSs3 198Q 1G200€2
000'G86 $ 000'0S9'T $ (21-3 '91-3 'ST-3 ‘¥T-3) SlISM 3 Svdd-siuswanoiduwi uswieal | peay|i@m sSs3 leETe]
000°0S¥ $ 000052 $ Sawanoidwi Juawieal | Ja1empunols ||BM Hejd SV-d-siuswanoidw Juswieal | pesy|iam sSs3 198Q
000°080'8 $ 000'0LE $ unpuod oreised sjuswade|day auladid % sauljadid SSs3 leETe] 9T000€2
Z llonlasay (ureyunopy d16e|n ex)) Alunodyoeg sjuawanoldwi Ajioe yue % syue | Ss3 199a
000'092'€Z  $ 000'099'C $ llon1esay (urelunoly dibey exy) Anunodxoeg siuawanolduwi Ayjioed yue | B syue | sSs3 UeETe] S6£00€2
000°0¥€'6 $ 00009 $ uonels duind (ureiunop oibey exy) Aunodoeg sjuawanolduwi AjioeL yue L B syue sSs3 198Q
00005 $ 000'00T $ Bumiwiad 1ere W\ pajoAday ajqelod-UoN 1o} Hoddns Aloreinbay papasN-sy salpnis % buluueld (eyded Ss3 198a IYTTOET
000'000'0T $ 000'002'L $ (puaixa|4 % BwIealL DOA SIIBM ZSBTS sapnjpul) (9N ‘vN ‘21) SIIM [euolppyY Svdd-Siuswaoidu Juswieal | pesy|iam

G¢/¥20CAd

2/€C0CAd

ndiiosaq 19loid rended

Aiobare)d

G2/v20C Ad ANV ¥¢/€20¢ Ad
S103r0dd LNJNIAOCHAINI TVLIdVO dIANNL 1934 - 431VM ADS

09

Ked ngsa

Jaquinn
1099l0ud
M3N

207

137



000005 $ 000'009 $ UOISISAUOD JaWolsnD youey 1S9\ - AZ ‘|l 9seyd welbold Jarepn pajokoay sjuawanoidw Jarepn pajokoay qM 09 Aed GEOTOEZ
000'00T $ 000052 $ UOISIBAUOD JBawolsn) UAD BISIA - gz ‘|l 8seyd weiboid Jarepn pajokoay Siuawanoidw| Jarep pajokoay M 09 Aed ¥€0T0EZ
00002 $ 000'9€C $ 108014 suonedyipon auljadid Ssayond Sjuawade|day auljadid ¥ sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 9GTTOEZ
000'G22'2 $ 000'G9T‘C $ Sjuswade|day % suswaroldw| auladid % sauladid sjuswanoldwl| suladid 7 sauliadid SWOA.Ll 09 Aed snouepn
000°000°9 $ 000'000'T $ SUOIEDYIPOIN/SUOIED0[RY Buljadid Suawade|day auljadid % sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 09000€Z
000008 $ 000'0SS'T $ snoleA - sjuawanoidw] 8210 4os1 % ulwpy uonensiuiwpy 09 Aed €T0TOET
000'0S2 $ 000002 $ «(UoAued Aajipn) dwenay uonels duind ¢ auoz [leymeN siuswaoidwi Inouin /uoneis Jaisoog SS3 09 Aed
000°052 $ 000'0ST $ x(SoIpmS xogmopeys) (SN €) AueL T dUoZ |[leymaN Siuswanolduw Ajioed yue | B syuel sSs3 09 Aed
000°052 $ 000'0ST $ «(UoAued AoIIM® MueL DN G'T) ¥ MueL [[eymeN Siuswanolduwi Ajioed yue | B syuel sSs3 09 Aed
000'€0Z $ 000872 $ 18foid swawanoidwi abeureld siEM N Svdd-siuswanoidui| uswieal | pesy|iam Ss3 09 Aed 05020€Z
000°GeT $ 000'GeT $ SUOIBILIPOIN SS820Y uondadsul AN siuswade|day auladid % sauljadid sSs3 09 Aed
000002 $ 000'0ST $ uonedo|ay Jare M pajaAday pY PIO YL 8 AMid ININ sjuawanoldwy Jarep\ pajokosy Ss3 09 Aed 180202
000'00.°2 $ 000'GLLC $ sjuawade|day % sluswanoidw| ainjonniselu| 81BN 7 1919N sjuawaAoidw| ainoniiselu] 1219 % JS19N SINOALl 09 Aed T22T0SC
000052 ¢ uswaoe|day auladid abe|jiA preydlo/ueagon swawade|day auladid % sauladid Ss3 09 Aed
000'GZT $ 000'G. $ mucmEmom_Qmw_ b m~c®E®>o\_QE_ ?.o.,.m‘_onmn_ muc®E®>o‘_QE_ boum‘_onmn_ SINOdL 09 >.mn_ 8Y0T0OEC
§/5'6.2 $ 000'G92 $ Juawabeue|y sa10ads aAlseAU]| salpnis % buluue|d [eyded dM 09 Aed 6.0T0EZ
00S'G/S $ 000'09€ $ Yosusmog auljadid AquoH siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid sSs3 09 Aed 2S€00€T
000°00T $ 000'GL $ xSpeoIssolD @ (DN 9'T) queL AsjeA usploD swiawanoidw Anjioe yuel ® syuel Ss3 09 Aed 02020€Z
000'0S€ $ Yoer ® 8109 peoy As|leA usp|o9 sawaoe|day suladid % ssuladid sSs3 09 Aed TZ0TOET
000°G. $ 000'0S $ «(Spe0ISS01D) BSSAIUN BIA @ aulladid A3|[eA Uap|0D siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 920T0€2
000'G.E $ 000'00T $ +Speoissold ® (9N Gz ) Nuel Asjen Ajpuaiiy sjuawianoldui Ajioe yueL % syue L Ss3 09 Aed 920TOET
000°G. $ 000'0S $ +(SpeoIssoID) essauld eIA @ auljadid As|reA Ajpuatig siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 020T0€EZ
000'G.2 ¢ 000°00T $ «(Speoissol)) uonels Jaisoog Aaje AlpuaiiH sjuawaoidwi Inouin [ /uoness Jaisoog Ss3 09 Aed GZO0TOEZ
000'T $ 000'SS $ Jreday adid T0-VM1O pue 1TOTO-VMTO UOIIBUUOD BJIAISS Japad ||IYioo-] siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 0.020€Z
000°000°T ¢ 000°000'T [ suonedo|ay auladid - sarepuely Aouaby [eulaixg sjuawaoe|day auladid % sauladid Ss3 09 Aed
000°00T $ 000'00T $ syuswade|dey ¥ siuswanoidwi SdIS3 suawanoldw] SdIS3 SIWOAL 09 Aed 9/0T0EZ
000'T $ 000'T $ SuswaAoldwi suel DN G OM1 d4ST sjuawanoldui Ayjioe yueL % syue L Ss3 09 Aed 6TOTOEC
000'G56'T $ 000'GS.'T $ Sswaoe|dey ® siuswanoidw| d4S3 swawanoldw| d4S3  SINOAL 09 Aed €/0T0EZ
000'008'T $ 000'006'T $ siuswade|day 7 suswanoidwi spIyaA pue jusdinb3 U991 B UlWpY uopessiulwpy 09 Aed ¥¥0TOEZ
000'0ST $ 000'GL $ xouladid AmH eu1aIS-1a)1emd0Q siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 168002
000°00T‘T ¢ 000°00T'T [ siuawade|day % sjuawanoidw| walsAS uonosjuisiq sjuawanoidw| waisAs uondauisia  SINOAL 09 Aed 9v0T0EZ
000°005'2 $ juswade|day auljadid uosexdlq siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid SSs3 09 Aed 8GTT0EZ
000°00T $ 000°00T $ 108[01d Jejos Anadoid uaqg s,neq [ended JouiN M 09 Aed 00900€2
0000052 $ 000'Ge $ (vs9) slism buuonuopy deseg suawanoldwy AyjioeS 1N P SIIBM dM 09 Aed MaN
000°000°'T $ 000'0SL'V $ +BZe|d UOAUBD pues © uel OIN G'T dUQ - Syue L suesq sjuawianolduwi Ajioe yueL % syue L Ss3 09 Aed /6000€2
000°00T $ 00000S‘€ $ »youey aullNS @ (lueL DN 80°Z BUO) JueL aueaq swiawanoidw Anjioe yuel @ syuel Ss3 09 Aed 0T000EZ
000'0S $ 000'0S€ $ xyouey sulAyS @ uonels dwnd auesq Sjuawano.dwi| InouIn L /uoie)s 1s1soog sSs3 09 Aed 22000€2
00005 $ 0000S.C $ x8Ze|d UoAue) pues @ uonels dund suesq SiuswaAo.dwi InouIn]/uonels J181soog Ss3 09 Aed 890002
000'992 $ 000'Lte $ uonels dwind efered Sjuawano.dwi| InouIn L /uoe)s 1s1soog sSs3 09 Aed €T020€C
000'€vZ $ 000'cee $ (red renuad 7w 19nbnog) ssuladid Sd efered siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid ss3 09 Aed GT0Z0€Z
000°00%°€ $ 000'0S2'€ $ weibold A18n008y pue 8belols gHuAg saipnis 7 Buiuue|d ended M 09 Aed T6T00EC
000G $ ied 18x00d 1odabpug Alddns 7 saoinosay Jare dM 09 Aed 06T00EZ
000‘0S. $ 000'00. ¢ siuswade|day % sjuawaoidw| Inouin ] /uonels 1s1soogd sluawaAoidwi Inouin | /uoneis Jaisoog SWOAa.l 09 Aed snouepA
000'0S2‘E ¢ dI9S - 108lo1d abelois AbBiau3 Aianeg Alddns 7 saainosay Jare oM 09 Aed MaN
000'00T $ 000'00T $ swabeuel 19ssy  siuswade|day 7 siuswanoidw AyjioeS [e1sus ss3 09 Aed ¥T0Z0ET
000°0TV ¢ 000'0TV $ sawaoe|day % siuswanoldw| aoueuaunddy swawanoidwy aoueusunddy  SINOAL 09 Aed 2/0T0EZ
000°00%'T ¢ 000'000'T [ sjuswanoldwi aur 1arep UnoDd anolbyoeag ‘Uno) Aegajdel ‘199.4S ajepqy siuswaoe|day auladid % sauladid SS3 09 Aed

G¢/¥20CAd

2/€C0CAd

ndiiosaq 19loid rended

Aiobare)d

G2/v20C Ad ANV ¥¢/€20¢ Ad
S103r0dd LINJNIAOHdINI TVLIdVYO dIANNH OD-AVd - H31LVM ADS

09
Ked ngsa

Jaquinn
1099l0ud
M3N

208

138



¥08'689'GS  $ OPT'Ov€9.  $

6¢8°.LTC'T $ OrEVSTT $ 13Je/\\ PI020Y BQNA salpnis % buluueld [eyded M 09 Aed 6,900€2
000629 $ 000'008'C $ syuawanoldw Ayjioed |9 2 SIIBM syuawanoldw Ayjioed I9M 2 SIPM SINOQL 09 Aed SnoleA
000'00T $ 000'00T $ EmEn_o_m;wD alem)jos wwwm‘_m._. 1HVINSIare ZQQ:W ¥ S921N0Say I8re \ dM 09 >mn_ MBN
000°G. $ 000°0S $ juawdojanag a1emyos 101oe- puewsaq Jaremm Alddns % sadinosay lare qM 09 Aed MaN
000°000°'T $ 000'002°€ $ wswade|dey suljadid soe(disx e elouseA Siuawade|day auljadid ¥ sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 620T0€E2
0000002 $ 000'000'C $ uspJes uoiedNp3 pue uoeAIssuoD Jarep arepdn Alddns 7 saainosay Jarem M 09 Aed T.S00€2
0052092 $ 0000TLE $ Siuswaoe|day pue syuswaoidwi ABojouyds | Yo ® ulwpy uonensiuwpy 09 Aed £€0T0€E2
000°002'T ¢ 000'00S'T ¢ siuawaoe|day % sjuawanoidw] Ajjioe abelols 9 syue ] sjuawanoldwi Ajioe4 yue]  syuel  SINOAL 09 Aed T.0TOEC
000'0ST $ 000'0ST $ swawade|day pue sjuswanoidw| Aelly Jejos Alddns 7 saainosay Jare oM 09 Aed

000°002°T $ 000'000°T $ SsjuswaAoidwi sulT Jere M 8Aua yhws sjuawade|day auljadid ¥ sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed 09020€2
000°€6 $ 000292 $ sauladid 1arem uoisuedx3 abpug AmH euaIS siuswade|day auljadid % sauljadid Ss3 09 Aed GGTTOEZ
000°00€ $ 000'00E $ sjuawaoe|day B sluswaroidw| vAVIS sjuswanoldwi ABojouydsl  SWOAL 09 Aed 670T0EC
000°8SY'Y $ 000'0e€CT  $ (G2/T/L Aq @181dwo)) S| M Wswsde|day ¢ B € snbnes syuswanoldwi Ajjroed M B SIBM Ss3 09 Aed 08000€2
000950°'T $ 000212 $ uonedo[ay 8ul 1emas uokued pues sjuawianolduwi Ajioe yueL % syue L sSs3 09 Aed 82020€2
000062 $ 000°€8ST $ jwiday >ue] abelols punoibiapun dLMAY Siuswanolduwi Jue|d Juswieal | Ss3 09 Aed £9500€2
000822 $ 000'€LT $ aur 1lames d1MAY Sawanoldw| d1AY sSs3 09 Aed

000692 $ 0005672 $ (siuawanoidw ayes ss822Y Sapn|aul) sjuswade|day ¥ suswaroldw| d1AY sswaoldw| dIAY  SWOAL 09 Aed ¥.0T0EC
000°0%S $ 000'0vS $ swawsaoe|day B sluswaroidwi SHINY sswanoldw| SdINY - SIWNOAL 09 Aed 5/0TOEZ
00v'G8Y'C $ 008'T90'T $ SII9M Z 3seyd [epasoy Alddns 7 sadinosay Jare dM 09 Aed M3N
000°G20°'T $ 000'GLT'T $ ueld Ja1se Jarem Aoualjisay saipnis 7 Buiuue|d ended dM 09 Aed 18¥00€Z

Aiobare)d

09

JaquinN

209

139

uonduasaq 108foid reuded

1099l0ud
M3N

G¢/¥20CAd 2/€C0CAd

Ked ngsa

G2/v20C Ad ANV ¥¢/€20¢ Ad
S103r0dd LINJNIAOHdINI TVLIdVYO dIANNH OD-AVd - H31LVM ADS



[This page intentionally left blank.]

140 210



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

EFY 2023/24 OPERATING REVENUE BUDGET

The total revenues of $155.5 million are comprised of $98 million in water sales, $31 million in
one-percent property tax revenues, $15.8 million in grants and reimbursements, $1.6 million in
facility/retail capacity fee, and $9.1 million in miscellaneous revenues. This is 4.7% or $7 million
over the adopted Budget of FY 2022/23. The Agency is expecting growth of approximately
1.36% or 1,068 equivalent retail service connections but has also accounted for a reduction in
sales to meet conservation requirements.

FY 2023/24 OPERATING REVENUES - $155.5 MILLION

Property Tax
20%

F/R Capacity
Fees
1%
Misc. Revenues
6%

Water Sales
63%

Grants &
Reimbursements
10%

FY 2024/25 OPERATING REVENUE BUDGET

The total revenues of $159 million are comprised of $105.1 million in retail water sales, $31.7
million in one-percent property tax revenues, $13.2 million in grants and reimbursements, $2
million in facility/retail capacity fees, and $7.1 million in miscellaneous revenues. This a 2.3% or
$3.5 million overall increase over FY 2023/24. Of the $3.5 million, the most significant increase
is attributed to a $7.1 million increase water sales revenue due to a 6.5% planned revenue
increase, the increase of approximately $0.7 million of property taxes, the decrease of $2.6
million of grants and reimbursements, and the decrease of approximately $1.7 million in
miscellaneous revenues. The Agency is expecting to add 1,086 equivalent retail service
connections in FY 2024/25.

FY 2024/25 OPERATING REVENUES - 159 MILLION

Property Tax
20%

F/R Capacity Fees
1%

Misc. Revenues
5%
Grants &
Reimbursements
8%

Water Sales
66%

141 211



FY 2023/24 OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET

Total operating expenditures for FY 2023/24 are budgeted at $155.5 million and are comprised
of General Fund/Operating Budget expenditures of $99.8 million, debt service payments of
$37.5 million and pay-go capital improvement program (CIP) expenditures (funded by operating
budget) of $18.1 million. Overall, there was a 4.7% ($7 million) increase in operating
expenditures over the adopted FY 2022/23 budget. The most significant increases are due to
$4.5 million in debt service payments; $3.1 million in Finance, Administration & IT primarily due
to increases in Technology Services and Liability Insurance; and $2.6 million in Pumping due to
PFAS treatment operations and maintenance, as well as additional purchased power costs.

FY 2023/24 OPERATING EXPENSES - 155.5 MILLION

Debt Service
24%

Capital (Pay-go)
12%
Operating
Expense
64%

FY 2024/25 OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET

Total expenditures for FY 2024/25 are budgeted at $159 million and are comprised of General
Fund/Operating Budget expenditures of $105.6 million, debt service payments of $37.7 million
and capital improvement program (CIP) expenditures of $15.8 million. Overall, there was a 2.3%
($3.5 million) increase in operating expenditures over FY 2023/24 budget. The most significant
increases are due to $1 million for in Management for the election, $1.9 million in Finance,
Administration & IT primarily due to increases in Technology Services and Liability Insurance;
$0.5 million for increases in treatment and chemical costs; and $1.2 million in Pumping due to
PFAS treatment operations and maintenance, as well as additional purchased power costs.

FY 2024/25 OPERATING EXPENSES - 159 MILLION

Debt Service
24%

Capital (Pay-go)
) 10%
Operating
Expense
66%

142 212



MAJOR SOURCES OF REVENUES

Water Sales Revenues

The FY 2023/24 projected water sales revenues of $98 million is an increase of $5.3 million
from the FY 2022/23 adopted Budget and the water sales revenues in FY 2024/25 are projected
at $105 million, which is an increase of $7 million from FY 2023/24. The increase in water sales
revenues is due to the 6.5% planned revenue increase in each fiscal year, which projects
adding 1,068 connections in FY 2023/24 and 1,086 connections in FY 2024/25, with a total
number of retail connections of 76,895 and 77,987, respectively.

Other Revenues

Other revenues consist of property taxes, facility/retail capacity fees, grants and
reimbursements, communication/rental income, and investment revenues. In FY 2023/24 other
budgeted revenues are projected at $57.4 million, which is an increase of $0.7 million from the
FY 2022/23 adopted Budget and other revenues in FY 2024/25 are projected at $53.9, which is
a decrease of $3.5 million from FY 2023/24. The primary decreases are due to a reduction in
annexation reimbursements and a projected decrease in grant and reimbursement revenue.

One -Percent Property Tax Revenues

Property tax revenues are unrestricted and can be used to pay for operating expenses, capital
projects or debt service for existing users. If these funds were limited or unavailable, it is likely
that the Agency water rates would have to increase, or projects would need to be deferred.
Based on current trend, SCV Water property tax revenue is projected to increase by 2.34% in
both FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

Adopted Projected Proposed Proposed
Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 2022/23  FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Property Tax $30,244,543 $31,773,451  $30,952,987  $31,676,548

Facility/Retail Capacity Fees

Facility/Retail Capacity Fee revenues are projected to decrease from $6.3 million in the FY
2022/23 adopted Budget to $1.6 million in the proposed FY 2023/24 Budget, and $2 million in
FY 2024/25. This is based on engineers estimates of development activity.

MAJOR SOURCES OF EXPENDITURES

General Fund/Operating Budget

The FY 2023/24 projected operating expenses of $99.8 million has increased approximately
$5.8 million from the FY 2022/23 adopted Budget of $94 million, and the FY 2024/25 operating
expense is projected to increase to $105.6 million. General Fund/Operating expenses include all
departmental expenses (excluding debt service and Pay-go funded by revenues).

Capital Improvement Program — Pay-Go

The proposed CIP “pay-go” (pay-as-you-go) in FY 2023/24 is projected at $76.4 million and FY
2024/25 is projected at $55.7 million. The pay-go CIP plan is funded by retail water rates, a

143 213



portion of the one-percent property taxes, retail capacity fees and transfers from the capital
reserve. Significant increases are primarily due scheduling delays from the prior year, which
include construction of dry year replacements wells, pipeline replacements, construction of
storage tanks and pump stations, technology service improvements, water resiliency master
plan and upgrades to the water conservation garden at the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant.

In FY 2023/24, $18.1 million of Pay-go CIP projects will be funded by revenues, $49.7 million
from prior year carryover funds and 8.5 million from the Retail Capacity Fee fund. In FY
2024/25, $15.8 million will be funded by revenues, $9 million from prior year carryover funds
and $31 million from the Capital and Operating Reserve.

NON OPERATING FUNDS

Capital Improvement Program

The FY 2023/24 Budget for debt funded Capital Projects is $46.7 million and $92.8 million in FY
2024/25, based on significant construction on the Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP) sludge
collection system, Backcountry storage tank and pump station, Castaic conduit, Vista Canyon
recycled water project and PFAS treatment facilities.

The Agency’s current CIP for debt funded projects shows approximately 40 projects being
constructed over the next ten years. The Agency is assuming some grant funding will be
awarded to offset some of the project costs. The current projection shows a need of funding for
$608 million of projects through FY 2031/32. The FY 2023/24 Budget projects a $75 million
revenue bond to fund all of FY 2023/24 projects and a portion of FY 2024/25 projects. The
Agency has been accepted to apply for a Water Infrastructure Financing Innovation Act (WIFIA)
loan through the EPA in FY 2024/25 in order to complete the debt funded projects through FY
2031/32. The exact timing and amounts of future debt issuance would depend on the progress
of the CIP, availability of grant proceeds and market conditions. No new debt would be issued
without thorough review and approval by the Board of Directors.

State Water Contract Fund

The FY 2023/24 Expense Budget for the Agency’s SWP supply is $43.3 million. This is based
on projected costs to maintain an aging system and increasing power costs. The Budget also
includes funding of $2.5 million for work on the Delta Conveyance, previously known as
California WaterFix or Twin Tunnels. The FY 2024/25 Expense Budget is projected at $42.2
million, with another $2.5 million being allocated for the Delta Conveyance project. The
projected FY 2023/24 revenues are projected at $40.9 million, which consists of $37.7 million
from the ad valorem property tax and $3.2 million of interest income. In FY 2024/25, projected
revenues of $41.4 million consist of $38.6 million from the ad valorem property tax and $2.9
million in interest income.

RESERVES

The purpose of SCV Water’s Reserve Fund Policy is to ensure the Agency’s financial stability,
and to have sufficient funding available to meet its operating, capital and debt service cost
obligations. The plan establishes the level of reserves necessary for maintaining the Agency’s
creditworthiness and ratings.

At the beginning of FY 2023/24, the carryover funds from the prior year (per policy) will be

added to the Capital Reserve to be used to complete the Pay-go projects in FY 2023/24 ($49.7
million) and FY 2024/25 ($9 million). In order to complete the Pay-go projects as planned, $31

144 214



million of the reserves will need to be utilized. By the end of FY 2024/25, the reserves will be
76% funded and have a day’s cash ratio of 332. As part of the approved financing plan, it was
expected that the Agency would need to utilize a portion of its reserves until the WIFIA financing
was received and the timing of when the next cost of service and rate study could be

implemented.
Adequate reserves provide for:

e Cash flow requirements and working capital

Economic uncertainties and other financial hardships, including performance of the
regional economy and water supply reliability

Infrastructure replacements

Emergency repairs

Local disasters, natural disasters or catastrophic events

Loss of significant revenue sources due to variations in water sales resulting from
variable weather conditions or conservation

¢ Unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements

RESERVES
$200
2]
c
o ]
= $150 I
=
- —
$50
$- -
EQOY FY 2022/23 EOY FY 2023/24 EOY FY 2024/25
m Capital Reserves ®m Emergency/Disaster Reserves
Operating Reserves ® Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves

= Water Supply Reliability Reserves

145 215



SCV WATER - SUMMARY BUDGET

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | 9% Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
OPERATING REVENUES FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 |FY 2022/23| FY 2024/25 |FY 2023/24
Water Sales - Residential $ 51,449,640 | $ 49,633,514 | $ 54,993,689 6.9%| $ 59,316,439 7.9%
Water Sales - Commercial 4,926,889 4,752,974 5,275,848 7.1% 5,689,800 7.8%
Water Sales - Industrial 1,615,373 1,558,352 1,729,786 7.1% 1,865,508 7.8%
Water Sales - Irrigation 19,303,711 17,107,378 20,670,945 7.1% 22,292,824 7.8%
Water Sales - Public Authority & Other 3,473,053 4,059,729 3,719,040 7.1% 4,010,843 7.8%
Water Sales - Fire 669,515 632,780 722,743 8.0% 780,220 8.0%
Legacy Debt Revenue - VWD 3,603,809 3,632,651 3,630,349 0.7% 3,657,045 0.7%
Legacy Debt Revenue - SCWD 5,873,249 5,434,140 5,999,173 2.1% 6,127,751 2.1%
Water Sales - WWR Variable 1,045 - 1,076 2.9% 1,108 3.0%
Water Sales - WWR Fixed 296,729 292,344 305,622 3.0% 314,793 3.0%
Water Sales - Recycled 468,612 432,408 487,198 4.0% 524,381 7.6%
Misc Fees and Charges 1,020,000 570,160 500,000 -51.0% 550,000 10.0%
Lab Revenues 23,000 21,320 23,230 1.0% 23,462 1.0%
Communication & Rental 752,174 521,744 530,273 -29.5% 540,879 2.0%
Property Tax 1% 30,244,543 31,773,451 30,952,265 2.3% 31,676,548 2.3%
Annexation Reimbursements 2,099,650 2,140,287 2,691,987 28.2% 470,000 -82.5%
Interest Income 650,000 2,013,687 5,893,996 806.8% 6,055,559 2.7%
PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP 8,900,000 8,215,000 4,207,000 -52.7% 3,047,000 -27.6%
Grants & Reimbursements 6,791,105 3,500,900 11,566,840 70.3% 10,111,300 -12.6%
Transfer In - Facility/Retail Capacity Fees 6,300,000 1,897,682 1,577,800 -75.0% 1,948,800 23.5%
Total Operating Revenues $ 148,462,098 [ $ 138,090,501 | $ 155,478,860 4.7%| $ 159,004,262 2.3%
ADOPTED | PROJECTED | PROPOSED | °Change| ppoposgp | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Oy BUDGET O
OPERATING EXPENSES FY 2022/23 FY 2022123 | Fy2023/24 |FY 202223 pyp0p4/05 |FY2023/24
Management 5,722,541 3,824,886 3,094,046 -45.9% 4,210,276 36.1%
Finance, Administration & IT 20,725,318 18,351,844 23,917,379 15.4% 25,773,077 7.8%
Customer Care 2,810,685 2,775,795 3,068,214 9.2% 3,143,402 2.5%
Transmission & Distribution 10,599,865 9,893,411 11,151,577 5.2% 11,377,167 2.0%
Pumping Wells & Storage 14,959,138 14,863,153 17,540,767 17.3% 18,763,365 7.0%
Water Resources 9,584,392 7,813,278 11,380,616 18.7% 11,678,620 2.6%
Source of Supply 12,535,000 10,517,669 11,108,816 -11.4% 11,632,181 4.7%
Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance 11,781,761 12,500,464 14,093,165 19.6% 15,283,884 8.4%
Engineering Services 5,342,361 3,784,674 4,484,004 -16.1% 3,699,025 -17.5%
Debt Service 33,214,071 33,214,071 37,540,749 13.0% 37,685,430 0.4%
Capital (Pay-go) 21,186,966 20,551,257 18,099,530 -14.6% 15,757,834 -12.9%
Total Operating Expenses $ 148,462,098 [ $ 138,090,501 | $ 155,478,860 4.7%| $ 159,004,262 2.3%
Total Operating Expenses 118,215,995 105,240,492 120,402,915 1.8% 121,254,579 0.7%
Total Salaries and Benefits 30,246,104 32,850,009 35,075,945 16.0% 37,749,682 7.6%
Net Operating Expenses $ 148,462,098 [ $ 138,090,501 | $ 155,478,860 4.7%| $ 159,004,262 2.3%
Available Fund Balance, July 1 $ 75,010,273 [ $ 72,056,728 | $ 58,712,522 -21.7%| $ 8,973,411 -84.7%
Capital Pay-go (54,618,864) (16,386,637) (58,246,610) 6.6% (39,931,970) -31.4%
Transfer from Capital Reserve - - - 0.0% 30,958,559 0.0%
CF Transfer to Offset CIP Pay-go 7,260,170 1,304,000 8,507,501 17.2% - -100.0%
FCF Transfer to Offset Debt Payments 5,606,225 1,738,431 - -100.0% - 0.0%
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 $ 33,257,803 9% 58,712,522 |$ 8,973,411 -73.0%| $ - -100.0%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 (Revenue only - Expense variances noted in Department schedules)
(a) Residential water sales were reduced by $100K each year to allocate Ratepayer Assistance Program
(b) Misc Fees changed with the adoption of SB 998
(c) Acquisition Costs paid in FY2023/24 and only carring costs in FY2024/25 for Tapia and Tesoro Developments
(d) Investments in long term assets that have a higher rate of return based on Investment Advisor estimate
(e) Remainder of Saugus 3&4 balance of construction reimbursment and annual O&M costs
(f) Executed grants, awarded grants, grants due under SRF Program, and Prop 1 IRWM Round 2 Grant
(g) Based on Engineers Estimate
146 216

(1)
@

(b)

(O]
(d)
(e)
®
(9)



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2023/24

Pro Forma FY24

General Fund/

Capital Project

State Water

Capacity Fees

Description Operating Fund Contract Fund Fund TOTAL
Beginning Fund Balance 180,543,026 | $ (726,530)] $ 100,591,221 | $ 8,507,501 | $ 288,915,218
RESERVES:
Capital Reserve $ (18,492,738)| $ - $ - $ - $ (18,492,738)
Emergency/Disaster Reserve (32,823,644) - - - (32,823,644)
Operating Reserve (45,165,808) - - - (45,165,808)
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve (19,348,314) - - - (19,348,314)
Water Supply Reliability Reserve (6,000,000) - - - (6,000,000)

Subtotal $ (121,830,504)] $ - $ - $ - $ (121,830,504)
Net Available $ 58,7125221% (726,530)] $ 100,591,221 |$ 8,507,501 | $ 167,084,714
REVENUES:
Water Sales - Retail $ 96,741,572 | $ - $ - $ - 96,741,572
Water Sales - Wholesale 306,698 - - - 306,698
Water Sales - Recycled 487,198 - - - 487,198
Misc Fees and Charges ! 500,000 - - - 500,000
Communication and Rental 530,273 - - - 530,273
Property Tax 30,952,265 - 37,695,000 - 68,647,265
Facility Capacity Fees 1,577,800 - - - 1,577,800
Interest Income 5,893,996 1,706,250 3,192,265 - 10,792,511
Reimbursements 6,898,987 - - - 6,898,987
Grant Reimbursements - State 11,566,840 - - - 11,566,840
Bond/Loan Proceeds - 75,000,000 - - 75,000,000
Other Revenues * 23,230 - - - 23,230

Subtotal 155,478,860 76,706,250 40,887,265 - 273,072,375
Transfers In - Reserves -

$ 155,478,860 1% 76,706,250 | $ 40,887,265 | $ - $ 273,072,375

EXPENDITURES:
Operating $ (99,838,583)] $ - $ (146,548)] $ - (99,985,131)
Capital Improvement Program (67,838,639) (46,722,000) (8,507,501)] (123,068,140)

Department of Water Resources
Debt Service Principal & Interest

Subtotal

Available Fund Balance EQY
(Estimated)

(37,540,749)

(43,168,000)

(43,168,000)
(37,540,749)

$ (205,217,971)

$ (46,722,000)

$ (43,314,548)

$ (8,507,501)

$ (303,762,020)

$ 8,973,411

$ 29,257,720

$ 98,163,938

$ 136,395,069

Italics = Estimated
Notes:

! Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, Drought Offense Fee and Water Sales-One time
% Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
% Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenues

147

217




SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2024/25

Pro Forma FY25

Description

General Fund/
Operating

Capital Project
Fund

State Water
Contract Fund

Capacity Fees
Fund

TOTAL

Beginning Fund Balance $ 136,001,023 |$% 29,257,720 $ 98,163,938 | $ - $ 263,422,681
RESERVES:
Capital Reserve $ (18,479,826)| $ - $ - $ - $ (18,479,826)
Emergency/Disaster Reserve (34,704,985) - - - (34,704,985)
Operating Reserve (47,094,716) - - - (47,094,716)
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve (20,748,086) - - - (20,748,086)
Water Supply Reliability Reserve (6,000,000) - - - (6,000,000)
Subtotal $ (127,027,613)] $ - - - $ (127,027,613)
Net Available $ 8,973,411 1$ 29,257,720 98,163,938 - $ 136,395,068
REVENUES:
Water Sales - Retail $ 103,740,431 1% - $ - $ - 103,740,431
Water Sales - Wholesale 315,901 - - - 315,901
Water Sales - Recycled 524,381 - - - 524,381
Misc Fees and Charges * 550,000 - - - 550,000
Communication and Rental 540,879 - - - 540,879
Property Tax 31,676,548 - 38,577,000 - 70,253,548
Facility Capacity Fees 1,948,800 - - - 1,948,800
Interest Income 6,055,559 390,000 2,846,718 - 9,292,277
Reimbursements > 3,517,000 - - - 3,517,000
Grant Reimbursements - State 10,111,300 - - - 10,111,300
Bond/Loan Proceeds - 63,206,722 - - 63,206,722
Other Revenues ° 23,462 - - - 23,462
Subtotal 159,004,262 63,596,722 41,423,718 - 264,024,702
Transfers In - Reserves 30,958,559 30,958,559
$ 189,962,821 1% 63,596,722 |$ 41,423,718 $ - $ 294,983,261
EXPENDITURES:
Operating $ (105,560,997)] $ - $ (155,374)| $ - (105,716,371)
Capital Improvement Program (55,689,804) (92,779,000) - - (148,468,804)
Department of Water Resources - - (42,068,000) - (42,068,000)
Debt Service Principal & Interest (37,685,430) - - - (37,685,430)
Subtotal $ (198,936,231 $ (92,779,000)] $ (42,223,374)| $ - $ (333,938,605)
Available Fund Balance EOY
(Estimated) $ 0]1% 75,442 1$ 97,364,282 | $ - $ 97,439,724
Italics = Estimated
Notes:
! Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, Drought Offense Fee and Water Sales-One time
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3 Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenues
148 218




SCV WATER - STATE WATER CONTRACT FUND
FY 2023/24 AND FY 2024/25

Approved Projected
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenues FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27
Agency Set Property Tax $ 36833262 $ 36,833,262 $ 37,695000 $ 38,577,000 $ 39,479,934 $ 40,403,765
Interest Revenue 430,000 5,417,137 3,192,265 2,846,718 3,756,285 3,625,571

$ 37,263262 $ 42,250,399 $ 40,887,265 $ 41,423,718 $ 43,236,219 $ 44,029,336

Approved Projected
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Expenses FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27
Salaries & Compensation $ 46,000 $ 8,101 $ 68,942 $ 72,123 $ 74,287 $ 76,515
Benefits & Burden 23,000 2,255 49,606 51,251 52,789 54,372
Employee Expenses 100,000 - 18,000 22,000 22,660 23,340
Legal Consulting 15,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609
State Water Cont/SWPCA Dues 250,000 439,282 260,000 270,000 283,500 297,675
SWC Audit Finance Commit. 33,000 64,812 34,000 35,000 36,750 38,588
DWR Variable 11,000,000 5,749,672 11,550,000 12,128,000 12,734,400 13,371,120
State Water Contract Payment 24,768,000 24,584,516 29,324,000 27,635,000 30,674,850 34,049,084
Delta Conveyance 2,413,339 17,333 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Refund of Excess SWC Fixed Chgs (2,000,000) - (2,500,000) (2,500,000) (2,500,000) (2,500,000)
Contingencies 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

$ 35048439 $ 30,865,971 $ 43,314548 $ 42,223374 $ 45889535 $ 49,921,302
Annual Change in Net Position 2,214,823 11,384,428 (2,427,283) (799,656) (2,653,316) (5,891,967)
Estd Beginning Net Position July 86,945,848 89,206,793 100,591,221 98,163,938 97,364,282 94,710,966
Estd Ending Net Position June $ 89,160,671 $ 100,591,221 $ 98,163,938 $ 97,364,282 $ 94,710,966 $ 88,819,000

149 219




[This page intentionally left blank.]

150 220



REVENUES

Water Sales

Developing accurate demand forecasts is one of the biggest challenges in creating long-term
financial forecasts. There are many factors that influence customer demand projections. Climate
and weather conditions, economic drivers, and conservation are a few of the factors that must
be considered. Different factors affect consumption trends of each customer class, and
therefore, consumption data is primarily analyzed and forecast by class.

SCV Water will provide water service to approximately 76,000 customers by the end of fiscal
year (FY) 2023/24. Of the Agency’s water sales, 65% of the revenues come from residential
customers, 21% from landscaping/irrigation and the remaining 14% are comprised of
commercial, public authority and industrial. Retail water sales also include private fire services,
including private fire hydrants. Retail water sales account for 63% of the Agency’s total
revenues. SCV Water is expecting to add 1,068 service connections in FY 2023/24 and 1,086
service connections is FY 2024/25, an approximate 1.36% growth rate.

REVENUE BY CUSTOMER CLASS
FY 2023/24

Commercial
|4%

[

Industrial
1%

__lrrigation
15%

Residential /

76% Public Authority

/ 3%

Residential revenue has been reduced by $100,000 to fund the pilot Ratepayer Assistance
Program. Eligible residential customers (those customers that are enrolled in the Southern
California Edison or So Cal Gas, California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) program), on a
first-come, first-served basis, could receive $10 per month off the customers fixed charge in
ratepayer assistance. If more than 833 customers applied, a lottery system could select 833
customers. Priority is given to eligible senior citizens age 62 and older, disabled persons or
veterans.

The amount of funding would be approved through the budget process each year and may be
increased or decreased on an annual basis.

151 221



SCV Water is planning to receive approximately 63% of its FY 2023/24 retail revenue from
metered sales and approximately 66% in FY 2024/25. The remaining 37% and 34% of other
revenues come from property taxes, communication/rental leases, investment income, grants

and reimbursements as depicted below:

Other Revenues FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
Lab Revenues $ 23,230 $ 23,462
Communication & Rental $ 530,276 $ 540,879
Property Tax 1% $ 30,952,265 $ 31,676,548
Annexation Reimbursements $ 2,691,987 $ 470,000
Interest Income $ 5,893,996 $ 6,055,559
PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP $ 4,207,000 $ 3,047,000
Grant Reimbursements $ 11,566,840 $ 10,111,300

Total Other Revenues = $55,865,591 @ $51,924,748

Billing units (CCF = 748 gallons) are expected to increase by approximately 1% from the
previous year’s budget. Even though there is an addition of 1,068 service connections in FY
2023/24, the Agency has included additional conservation to address conservation mandates by
the state. Growth projections were incorporated with historical trends of customers’ reactions to
weather and drought to determine the average consumption by meter size and class. As a result
of the most recent drought, subsequent mandate, and consistent with previous years, the
Agency is projecting its water sales revenues based on State AB 1668 and SB 606, that gives
us conservation long-term framework for annual water use objectives. Using the old target from
SB x7-7, which required the Agency to achieve a 20% reduction in urban per capita water use,
we are maintaining an interim strategy of reaching 25% by FY 2024/25 until the conservation
long-term framework gets finalized.

SCV Water is continuing to promote conservation and water efficiency targets in order to meet
the conservation goals established by the State. The Agency is not expecting customers to
return to their pre-drought usage, we are expecting that customers will continue to voluntarily
conserve, but we may see a slight rebound in usage over the summer months due to the above
average rainfall received in the area.

Recycled Water

The Agency began recycled water sales during FY 2003/04. To-date, recycled water has only
been sold to the Valencia Water Division to provide service for the TPC (now The Oaks Club)
golf course and median landscaping in the Westridge development, and sales are estimated to
be 294,736 ccf in FY 2023/24 and 314,465 ccf in FY 2024/25 at an estimated rate of $676/AF in
FY 2023/24 and $721/AF in FY 2024/25. Revenue is estimated to be $487,198 and $524,381,
respectively. When Vista Canyon comes online or should recycled water be used for grading for
Mission Village in the Newhall Ranch development, revenues would be higher.

One-Time Water Sales

In the past, the Agency has been able to sell water from the Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo
water supplies. As we recover from the drought, it is unlikely that the Agency would sell any of
its surplus water in FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25, instead, we will replenish our banking supplies
so that water will be available when needed. This revenue is known as one-time water sales

152 222



and in the event that the Agency has the ability to sell any supply, it will be allocated to the
Operating Fund.
One-Percent Property Tax Revenues

One-percent property tax revenues are unrestricted and can be used to fund operating
expenses, as well as debt service dedicated to fund existing users’ share of the Agency debt
(excluding Legacy debt), the pay-go portion of the capital improvement program, as well as a
portion of core non-SWP water supplies. FY 2023/24 revenues are estimated at $31 million,
assuming a 2.3% annual increase, the FY 2024/25 revenues are projected at $31.7 million. This
assumption is based on the 13-year average of property tax revenues.

This budget estimate also assumes the State does not divert these funds. During FY 2004/05
and FY 2005/06, the State of California diverted over 65% of the Agency’s one-percent property
tax revenues. The Agency was able to absorb the two-year loss due to sufficient cash and
reserves to maintain debt coverage and to fund the capital budget. During FY 2009/10, the
State invoked a Proposition 1A borrowing of 8% of the Agency’s allocation of one-percent tax
revenues, or approximately $1.7 million, intended to be repaid by FY 2012/13. The Agency
participated in the State of California Proposition 1A Receivables Program to securitize the
receivable and received the entire repayment during FY 2009/10.

Any future diversions by the State will impact the Agency’s ability to fully fund existing users’
share of the debt service and pay-go capital improvement projects. At this time, it seems
unlikely the State will again shift some amount of property tax revenue away from the Agency in
FY 2023/24 or FY 2024/25. If the property tax formula is permanently changed in the future, it
would impact the Agency’s ability to maintain debt coverage and fund the capital budget.

Agency-Set Property Tax Revenues (SWC Fund)

The Agency-set property tax revenues are estimated to total $37.7 million in FY 2023/24 and
$38.6 million in FY 2024/25. These revenues are restricted to pay for the Agency’s share of the
cost of operating and administering the State Water Project supply. This revenue estimate is
based on an increase of a 2.3% annual property tax revenue increase and no change in the
current tax rate of 7.06 cents per $100 valuation.

Agency-Set Property Tax Revenues — Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Los Angeles Ventura County Total
County
2011/12 $ 22,897,145 $ 24,913 $ 22,922,058
2012/13 23,117,274 27,904 23,145,178
2013/14 24,090,084 25,790 24,115,874
2014/15 26,044,550 25,800 26,070,350
2015/16 27,076,572 22,783 27,099,355
2016/17 28,343,916 22,887 28,366,803
2017/18 31,245,039 22,670 31,267,709
2018/19 31,973,100 22,900 31,996,000
2019/20 32,094,246 27,587 32,121,833
2020/21 35,127,914 32,905 35,160,819
2021/22 35,535,006 34,107 35,569,113
2022/23* 36,798,222 35,040 36,833,262
*Estimated

153 223



Facility/Retail Capacity Fee Revenues

Facility Capacity Fee revenues are estimated at $1.6 million in FY 2023/24 and $2 million in FY
2024/25. The estimated capacity fee revenue is based on engineers’ estimates. FCF’s are used
to pay for the portion of debt that has been allocated to future users.

Perchlorate Reimbursements

In May 2007, legacy divisions of SCV Water settled a long-running lawsuit against the current
and past owners of the former Whittaker-Bermite industrial site and approved a settlement
agreement to remove perchlorate from the Santa Clarita Valley’s groundwater aquifers. The
Agency estimates this settlement, when added to past settlements, will provide up to $100
million on an undiscounted basis. Settlement Agreement revenues in FY 2023/24 are $4.2
million, and $3.1 in FY 2024/25 for operations and maintenance (O&M) and for the construction
of the Saugus #3 & #4 replacement wells.

Grants

Grants and reimbursements for Capital Improvement Programs are provided by Proposition 1
Round 2, Proposition 84 Rounds 1 and 2 Planning and Implementation Grants and Prop 68
Round 3 through the Department of Water Resources for a variety of water studies,
implementation, administration of the grants and updating various programs and plans.
Reimbursements are provided for the processing of annexations.

Project FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

Prop 84 R1 Imp Grant $ - 8 =
Prop 1 & 68 SGWP Grant $ 130,000
Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Grant (Grant Admin, Santa Clara Honby $ 3,213,500 $ 1,051,500
PFAS, RW Phase 2C)
SWRCB Grant - LARC Ranch $ 2,500,000 $ 750,000
T&U Wells (EPA EC + LARC Incentive) $ 3,850,000 $ 2,250,000
Prop 1 Round 2 Grant (Grant Admin, Sand Cyn Sewer $ 552,340 $ 1,089,800
Relocation, T&U Wells)
Rosedale Phase Il Wells $ 280,000 $ 842,000
S Wells PFAS $ 441,000 $ 3,528,000
AMI Project $ 600,000 $ 600,000

ESTIMATED GRANT REIMBURSEMENTS $ 11,566,840 $10,111,300

The above table includes executed grants, awarded grants, grants due under SRF Program,
and Prop 1 IRWM Round 2 Grant (award assured). Does not include grants applied for where
awards have not been announced. Below is a list of Grant applications submitted or in progress.
As these Grants have not been awarded, the Grant request is not included in Grant revenue.

Grant Program Project Grant

Request
2022 Urban Drought Relief GR Saugus 3&4 Equipping; S Wells PFAS $5.9M
Recycled Water Grant Program RW Phase 2C $2.9M
Watersmart WEEG Conservation Program Funding $2.0M
Sustainable Groundwater Management GSA (Monitoring Wells, etc.) $5.1M

154 224



Other Sources of Revenue

Laboratory Revenues

The Agency performs laboratory work for DWR, UCLA and various other entities. FY 2023/24
and FY 2024/25 laboratory revenues are estimated at $23,230 and $23,462, respectively, per
year based on the current workload.

Communications Revenues

The Agency has several agreements with communication companies for lease of
communication sites at Agency facilities. In addition, the Agency receives rent from a
commercial property. FY 2023/24 revenues are estimated at $487,198 and $540,879 in FY
2024/25 based on existing contracts.

Investment Revenues
FY 2023/24 investments revenues are estimated to be $10,792,511 and $9,292,277 in FY

2024/25 across all funds. The breakdown by funding source for the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
Budget is as follows:

Fund FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
General Fund/Operating $ 589399 $ 6,055,559
Capital Improvement Program 1,706,250 390,000
State Water Contract Fund 3,192,265 2,846,718
Facility/Retail Capacity Fees 0 0

Total $ 10,792,511 $ 9,292,277

155 225



SCV WATER - REVENUES

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 BUDGET

ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED % Change PROPOSED % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over

OPERATING REVENUES FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2022/23 FY 2024/25 FY 2023/24
Water Sales - Residential $ 51449640 |$% 49,633514 | $ 54,993,689 6.9%| $ 59,316,439 7.9%
Water Sales - Commercial 4,926,889 4,752,974 5,275,848 7.1% 5,689,800 7.8%
Water Sales - Industrial 1,615,373 1,558,352 1,729,786 7.1% 1,865,508 7.8%
Water Sales - Irrigation 19,303,711 17,107,378 20,670,945 7.1% 22,292,824 7.8%
Water Sales - Public Authority & Other 3,473,053 5,800,369 3,719,040 7.1% 4,010,843 7.8%
Water Sales - Fire 669,515 632,780 722,743 8.0% 780,220 8.0%
Legacy Debt Revenue - VWD 3,603,809 3,532,651 3,630,349 0.7% 3,657,045 0.7%
Legacy Debt Revenue - SCWD 5,873,249 5,434,140 5,999,173 2.1% 6,127,751 2.1%
Water Sales - WWR Variable 1,045 - 1,076 2.9% 1,108 3.0%
Water Sales - WWR Fixed 296,729 292,344 305,622 3.0% 314,793 3.0%
Water Sales - Recycled 468,612 432,408 487,198 4.0% 524,381 7.6%
Misc Fees and Charges 1,020,000 570,160 500,000 -51.0% 550,000 10.0%
Lab Revenues 23,000 21,320 23,230 1.0% 23,462 1.0%
Communication & Rental 752,174 521,744 530,273 -29.5% 540,879 2.0%
Property Tax 1% 30,244,543 31,773,451 30,952,265 2.3% 31,676,548 2.3%
Annexation Reimbursements 2,099,650 2,140,287 2,691,987 28.2% 470,000 -82.5%
Interest Income 650,000 2,013,687 5,893,996 806.8% 6,055,559 2.7%
PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP 8,900,000 8,215,000 4,207,000 -52.7% 3,047,000 -27.6%
Grant & Reimbursements 6,791,105 3,500,900 11,566,840 70.3% 10,111,300 -12.6%
Transfer In - Facility/Capacity Fees 6,300,000 1,897,682 1,577,800 -75.0% 1,948,800 23.5%

Total Operating Revenues $ 148,462,098 | $ 139,831,141 | $ 155,478,860 47%| $ 159,004,261 2.3%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 (Revenue only - Expense variances noted in Department schedules)

(a) Residential water sales were reduced by $100K each year to allocate Ratepayer Assistance Program
(b) Misc Fees changed with the adoption of SB 998
(c) Acquisition Costs paid in FY2023/24 and only carring costs in FY2024/25 for Tapia and Tesoro Developments
(d) Investments in long term assets that have a higher rate of return based on Investment Advisor estimate

(e) Remainder of Saugus 3&4 balance of construction reimbursment and annual O&M costs
(f) Executed grants, awarded grants, grants due under SRF Program, and Prop 1 IRWM Round 2 Grant

(9) Based on Engineers Estimate

156

226

(1)
@

(b)

()
(d)
(e)
M
(9)



EXPENDITURES

The FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget’s use of funds (including debt service and
Pay-go CIP) is projected to be $155.5 million and $159 million, respectively. There is a 4.7%
increase in expenditures in FY 2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23 budget, and an increase of
2.3% in FY 2024/25 compared to FY 2023/24. A significant factor in the rise in use of funds in
FY 2023/24 is due to a 13% increase in the debt service payments for the 2023A bonds; a
17.3% increase in Pumping, Wells & Storage for the PFAS treatment and purchased power
expense; 19.6% increase in Water Quality, Treatment and Maintenance for employee expense
and treatment chemicals; and a 15.4% increase in Finance, Administration and IT due to
increases in technology services and liability insurance.

FY 2023/24 EXPENDITURES

Capital (Pay-go) Management
P 12% o _\ 2% Finance, Administration & IT

/ 16%

Customer Care
- 2%

>~

Debt Service
24%

Pumping Wells &
Storage
11%
Engineering Services _~

3%
\_Water Resources

Water Quality, / I 7%

Treatment & Source of Supply
Maintenance 7%

9%

Certain types of expenses are combined into spending categories for easier management.
These categories combine several similar line items to facilitate analysis by Agency
management. A brief description of use in each category is as follows:

Source of Supply

The Source of Supply department represents approximately 7% of the Agency’s expense
budget and includes the cost of acquiring water supplies, outside of the State Water Project or
the Agency’s groundwater wells. This department includes the purchase of recycled water from
the Los Angeles County Sanitation District, the cost for the Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo
water supply contract and firming supplies in order to have funds to draw from the Agency’s
water banking programs due to dry weather years.

Pumping, Wells and Storage
The Pumping, Wells and Storage department represents 11% of the Agency’s expense budget
and provides funds for the cost of power to the Agency’s wells, booster stations, storage tanks

157 227



and sewer lift station. This category also provides funds for labor and maintenance of pumping
equipment, structures, Cla-Vals (automatic control valves) and the groundwater treatment of
Perchlorate and PFAS. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this category is
projected to be $17.5 million and $18.8 million, respectively. This is an increase of 17.3% in FY
2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23 Budget, and an increase of 7% in FY 2024/25 compared
to FY 2023/24. The change in both years is primarily due to the increase of purchased power
and treatment costs for the current facilities and new facilities, including perchlorate and PFAS,
that will be maintained or coming online during this budget period.

Water Quality and Treatment

The Water Quality and Treatment department represents 9% of the Agency’s expense budget
and provides funds for costs associated with laboratory testing, bacteriological sampling and
special analysis as noted in Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations, as well as State
Water Resources — Division of Drinking Water. This category also includes labor, maintenance
and power for the Agency’s treatment facilities and purchase of treatment chemicals and salt,
etc., necessary for water treatment operations. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial
Budget, this department is projected to be $14.1 million and $15.3 million, respectively. There is
a 19.6% increase in FY 2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23 Budget due to increased
treatment chemical costs and a reallocation of labor, and an increase of 8.4% in FY 2024/25
compared to FY 2023/24. The change in both years is primarily due to an increase in cost and
amount of chemicals for the treatment process, and additional sampling and testing to comply
with new regulations.

Transmission and Distribution

The Transmission and Distribution department represents 7% of the Agency’s expense budget
and provides funds for labor and maintenance of the Agency’s mains, recycled water system,
services, meters and hydrants. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this
department is projected to be $11.2 million and $11.4 million, respectively. This is an increase of
5.2% in FY 2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23 budget and an increase of 2% in FY 2024/25
compared to FY 2023/24. The primary increase is due to the increase in labor and benefits, as
well as overtime, as this Department is responsible for after hour repairs.

Customer Care

The Customer Care department represents 2% of the Agency’s expense budget and provides
funds for labor and supervision for billing, collecting, connects, disconnects, investigations,
meter reading support and applications. It also includes funds for the outsourcing of printing and
mailing water bills, meter reconstruction, testing, repairs and calibrations. For the FY 2023/24
and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this department is projected to be $3.07 million and $3.14
million, respectively. This is an increase of 9.2% in FY 2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23
Budget, and an increase of 2.5% in FY 2024/25 compared to FY 2023/24. The primary increase
in FY 2023/24 is due to an increase in labor and benefits, as well as cost increases to
outsource, print and mail customer bills.

Engineering
The Engineering department represents 3% of the Agency’s expense budget and provides

funds for planning, design and construction management of the Agency’s capital projects, and
oversees developer activities to ensure that capital facilities meet Agency standards. For the FY
2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this department is projected to be $4.5 million and
$3.7 million, respectively. This is a decrease of 16.1% in FY 2023/24 compared to the FY
2022/23 Budget and a decrease of 17.5% in FY 2024/25 compared to FY 2023/24. The

158 228



decrease is primarily due to the completion of the Master Plan. Although this department will
add staffing positions, those positions will offset engineering consulting costs.

Water Resources

The Water Resources department represents 7% of the Agency’s expense budget and provides
funds to ensure there is adequate water resources available to meet the community’s current
and future water needs, and to provide outreach to communicate the overall mission and vision
of the Agency. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this department is
projected to be $11.4 million and $11.7 million, respectively. This is an increase of 18.7% in FY
2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23 Budget, and an increase of 2.6% in FY 2024/25
compared to FY 2023/24. Several planning documents, such as, the Conservation Long-term
Framework and Sustainability Initiatives have increased the FY 2023/24 Budget.

Management
The Management department represents 2% of the Agency’s expense budget and provides

funds for the Board of Director stipends, benefits and activities, General Manager labor,
benefits, and activities, as well as the biennial election expense, litigation, and general legal
costs. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this department is projected to be
$3.1 million and $4.2 million, respectively. This is a decrease of 45.9% in FY 2023/24 compared
to the FY 2022/23 Budget and an increase of 36.1% in FY 2024/25 compared to FY 2023/24.
The primary changes from year to year are due to the biennial election cycle.

Finance, Administration and IT

The Finance, Administration and IT department represents 16% of the Agency’s expense
budget and provides funds for: administrative and general salaries, office supplies, technology
supplies and service, supplies and contracts (procurement), human resources recruitment and
services, facilities maintenance, fleet and warehousing, liability insurance, professional services,
conferences and seminars, professional development, training and other general office
expenses. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this department is projected to
be $23.9 million and $25.7 million, respectively. This is an increase of 15.4% in FY 2023/24
compared to the FY 2022/23 Budget and an increase of 7.8% in FY 2024/25 compared to FY
2023/24. The primary increase to this department are labor and benefits for additional positions,
as well as an increase in technology services and an increase in liability insurance.

The safety needs of the Agency’s customers and employees, as well as compliance with
regulatory agencies are of utmost importance to the Agency, and these costs are considered
necessary expenses. Some of the administration and general expenses are more discretionary
than others, such as insurance or regulatory fees, which are mandatory; whereas the Agency
may be better able to control other expenses such as training or business meetings to some
extent.

Salaries and Related Costs

The Board authorizes all regular full-time positions. All requests for new positions must contain
justification and an evaluation of total costs, including benefits. There were five (7) additional
positions added in FY 2023/24 and an additional (7) in FY 2024/25. The FY 2023/24 budget
provides funding for 231 full-time employees, 10 part-time employees and one (1) limited
duration employee for a total full-time equivalent (FTE) of 237 employees. A 6% cost of living
adjustment (COLA) has been included in FY 2023/24 and a 3% COLA is estimated for FY
2024/25.

159 229



Portions of salaries and related costs (benefits) that occur in one department may be applied to
another, and costs associated with developer funded projects or capital improvements projects
are directly charged to those projects. Employee benefits include expenses for workers
compensation, group medical insurance, disability insurance and retirement.

Eligible full-time employees become members of the California Public Employees Retirement
System (CalPERS).

For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, salaries and related costs are projected to
be $35.1 million and $37.8 million, respectively. This is an increase of 16% in FY 2023/24
compared to the FY 2022/23 Budget and an increase of 7.6% in FY 2024/25 compared to FY
2023/24.

Capital Improvement Projects “Pay-Go”

The “Pay-go” (pay-as-you-go) capital improvement projects (CIP) category represents 12% of
the Agency’s expense budget that is funded by revenues and provides funds to enhance asset
management, maintenance, water system improvements, equipment replacements and
technology improvements. Additional information can be found in the Capital Improvement
Program section of the Budget. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this
category is projected to be $18.1 million and $15.8 million, respectively. This is a decrease of
14.6% in FY 2023/24 compared to the FY 2022/23 Budget, and a decrease of 12.9% in FY
2024/25 compared to FY 2023/24.

Debt Service

The debt service category represents 24% of the Agency’s expense budget. Debt is used for
financing the Agency infrastructure and project needs. Debt is issued and managed prudently in
order to maintain a sound financial position and protect credit quality. The Agency pays its debt
service (Legacy debt is paid by those Legacy agencies who incurred the debt, per SB 634) from
Facility Capacity Fees (FCF), 1% property tax revenues, and water sales. The Agency
anticipates issuing revenue bonds in FY 2023/24 in the amount of $75 million to fund major
capital improvements. Current FCF, 1% property tax revenues and water rates will be sufficient
to pay for the projected issuance as was included in the Cost of Service and Rate Study.
Additional long-term debt information can be found in the Long-Term Commitment and Forecast
sections of the Budget. For the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget, this category is
projected to be $37.5 million and $37.7 million, respectively. The Agency continues to monitor
its bond covenants to ensure there is sufficient funds to cover its debt service obligations.

160 230



SCV WATER - TOTAL EXPENSES

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PRoOPOsED | 70 Change | ppopogep | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET O BUDGET O

OPERATING EXPENSES FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 Y20z FY 2024/25 Y20z
Management 5,722,541 3,824,886 3,094,046 -45.9% 4,210,276 36.1%
Finance, Administration & IT 20,725,318 18,351,844 23,917,379 15.4% 25,773,077 7.8%
Customer Care 2,810,685 2,775,795 3,068,214 9.2% 3,143,402 2.5%
Transmission & Distribution 10,599,865 9,893,411 11,151,577 5.2% 11,377,167 2.0%
Pumping Wells & Storage 14,959,138 14,863,153 17,540,767 17.3% 18,763,365 7.0%
Water Resources 9,584,392 7,813,278 11,380,616 18.7% 11,678,620 2.6%
Source of Supply 12,535,000 10,517,669 11,108,816 -11.4% 11,632,181 4.7%
Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance 11,781,761 12,500,464 14,093,165 19.6% 15,283,884 8.4%
Engineering Services 5,342,361 3,784,674 4,484,004 -16.1% 3,699,025 -17.5%
Debt Service 33,214,071 33,214,071 37,540,749 13.0% 37,685,430 0.4%
Capital (Pay-go) 21,186,966 20,551,257 18,099,530 -14.6% 15,757,834 -12.9%

Total Operating Expenses $ 148,462,098 | $ 138,090,501 | $ 155,478,860 4.7%| $ 159,004,262 2.3%
SCV Water Expense Detail by Account
Salary 20,412,753 21,836,870 23,610,203 15.7% 25,599,541 8.4%
Overtime 733,243 1,924,307 1,325,057 80.7% 1,280,169 -3.4%
Burden & Benefits 9,100,106 9,343,285 10,140,685 11.4% 10,869,972 7.2%
51301 - Election 550,000 550,000 - -100.0% 800,000 0.0%
51326 - Directors Compensation 236,160 344,421 271,026 14.8% 271,026 0.0%
51327 - Directors Expenses 70,000 20,645 76,000 8.6% 76,000 0.0%
51328 - Directors Travel 40,000 7,954 50,000 25.0% 55,000 10.0%
51329 - Directors Training 35,000 10,258 52,000 48.6% 52,000 0.0%
51505 - Employee Expense 192,305 131,756 256,125 33.2% 264,031 3.1%
51515 - Employee Travel 144,310 46,312 195,075 35.2% 188,221 -3.5%
52005 - Safety Training & Expense 300,000 367,184 326,000 8.7% 336,000 3.1%
52006 - Safety Emergency Supplies - - 75,000 100.0% 75,000 0.0%
52010 - Supplies & Services 547,500 335,730 443,000 -19.1% 468,000 5.6%
52024 - Internal Relations 86,600 86,012 120,000 38.6% 120,000 0.0%
52030 - DD Landowner Expenditures 176,500 200,000 300,000 70.0% 300,000 0.0%
52050 - Analytical Supplies 305,000 320,649 365,000 19.7% 400,000 9.6%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 720,300 810,977 635,000 -11.8% 641,000 0.9%
52605 - Gases 5,000 6,826 5,000 0.0% 5,000 0.0%
52611 - Chemicals 2,307,000 1,695,881 2,625,000 13.8% 3,125,000 19.0%
52651 - Fuel 576,500 583,008 550,000 -4.6% 550,000 0.0%
52654 - M&R - Vehicles & Equipment 824,000 1,325,001 700,000 -15.0% 700,000 0.0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 295,400 162,219 361,100 22.2% 360,200 -0.2%
53104 - Uniforms & Apparel 106,700 125,000 140,000 31.2% 150,000 7.1%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 3,290,000 2,786,269 3,990,000 21.3% 4,280,000 7.3%
53120 - M&R Surface Restoration 1,800,000 1,118,498 1,800,000 0.0% 1,800,000 0.0%
53121 - M&R - Storage - Potable Water 180,000 58,506 180,000 0.0% 200,000 11.1%
53122 - M&R - Mains 900,000 1,146,840 900,000 0.0% 900,000 0.0%
53123 - M&R City/County Overlay Projects 250,000 257,210 250,000 0.0% 250,000 0.0%
53124 - M&R - Hydrants 185,000 269,083 250,000 35.1% 250,000 0.0%
53126 - M&R Meters 610,000 329,248 500,000 -18.0% 500,000 0.0%
53127 - M&R - Wells and Structures 150,000 285,274 200,000 33.3% 250,000 25.0%
53128 - M&R - Pumping Stations & Structures |
Potable Water 200,000 153,062 225,000 12.5% 250,000 11.1%
53129 - M&R - Sewer Lift Station & Structures 45,000 1,086 60,000 33.3% 60,000 0.0%
53130 - M&R - Equipment Water Treatment 65,000 90,457 100,000 53.8% 125,000 25.0%
53131 - M&R - Pumping Equipment &
Structures - Recycled Water 30,000 - 30,000 0.0% 30,000 0.0%
53132 - M&R - Storage - Recycled Water 20,000 - 75,000 275.0% 20,000 -73.3%
53133 - M&R - Groundwater PFAS Treatment 1,810,000 1,535,461 2,000,000 10.5% 2,500,000 25.0%
53134 - M&R - Groundwater Perchlorate
Treatment 1,554,785 343,427 1,554,785 0.0% 1,554,785 0.0%
53135 - M&R - Mains & Services - Recycled
Water 200,000 7,585 200,000 0.0% 200,000 0.0%
53136 - M&R - Valves 300,000 39,259 300,000 0.0% 300,000 0.0%
53137 - M&R - Control Valves 200,000 310,578 250,000 25.0% 250,000 0.0%
53138 - M&R - Air Vac / Blow Offs 100,000 119,064 100,000 0.0% 100,000 0.0%
53139 - M&R - Warehouse & Yard 180,000 54,847 50,000 -72.2% 50,000 0.0%

161 231




SCV WATER - TOTAL EXPENSES

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED | PROJECTED | PROPOSED |7 Change | ppoposgp | % Change

BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
OPERATING EXPENSES FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 b s FY 2024/25 g
53140 - M&R Treatment Plants and Intake
Pump Stations 160,000 99,647 350,000 118.8% 350,000 0.0%
53202 - Legal General 1,110,000 650,401 700,000 -36.9% 725,000 3.6%
53204 - Litigation Perchlorate 2,000,000 1,050,644 200,000 -90.0% 500,000 150.0%
53205 - Litigation Other 200,000 28 200,000 0.0% 200,000 0.0%
53210 - Professional Services Accounting 111,000 105,000 119,000 7.2% 128,000 7.6%
53212 - Licenses & Fees 206,000 90,000 95,000 -53.9% 97,000 2.1%
53213 - Office Storage and Rent/HOA Dues 150,000 121,069 150,000 0.0% 155,000 3.3%
53214 - Technology Services 4,503,129 3,967,355 5,777,315 28.3% 6,154,768 6.5%
53215 - Recruitment Expenses 51,000 80,193 75,000 47.1% 75,000 0.0%
53216 - Security & Alarm Services - (0) 193,000 100.0% 200,700 4.0%
53218 - Printing & Publications 47,100 9,085 25,000 -46.9% 17,000 -32.0%
53219 - BMP Implementation 2,535,860 2,050,000 2,610,000 2.9% 2,690,000 3.1%
53222 - Public Affairs & Partnerships 110,000 70,000 105,000 -4.5% 105,000 0.0%
53223 - Public Outreach Consultants 120,000 120,000 100,000 -16.7% 100,000 0.0%
53226 - Engineering Consulting 2,810,000 560,473 2,059,456 -26.7% 1,000,000 -51.4%
53228 - Pipe Inspection Program Services 175,000 16,720 200,000 14.3% 210,000 5.0%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal 255,000 570 25,000 -90.2% 25,000 0.0%
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental 75,000 22,838 75,000 0.0% 75,000 0.0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 2,442,017 1,336,654 2,910,488 19.2% 2,769,968 -4.8%
53239 - Other - Misc Permits 100,000 76,290 125,000 25.0% 125,000 0.0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 546,000 182,356 395,000 -27.7% 388,100 -1.7%
53242 - Legislative Advocate Services 350,000 284,862 350,000 0.0% 315,000 -10.0%
53243 - Groundwater Sustainability Agency 450,000 577,500 909,000 102.0% 794,000 -12.7%
53244 - Website Online Presence 61,000 61,000 52,000 -14.8% 52,000 0.0%
53245 - Campaigns & Messaging 100,000 60,000 100,000 0.0% 100,000 0.0%
53246 - Regulatory Fees 365,000 534,194 565,000 54.8% 615,000 8.8%
53301 - Uncollectible Accounts 150,000 115,197 175,000 16.7% 175,000 0.0%
53303 - Amortization Expense - 22,738 - 0.0% - 0.0%
53304 - Dues & Memberships 120,000 133,300 153,000 27.5% 155,000 1.3%
53329 - Other General Expenses 135,000 135,000 140,000 3.7% 145,000 3.6%
54300 - DD Variable DWR Charges 100,000 100,000 100,000 0.0% 100,000 0.0%
54310 - Refuse Disposal 40,000 59,856 68,000 70.0% 70,000 2.9%
54401 - Electricity - Wells, Pump Stations,
and Potable Water Facilities 7,500,000 8,779,676 9,000,000 20.0% 9,500,000 5.6%
54402 - Electricity - Treatment Plant & Intake
Pump Stations 1,000,000 1,800,000 1,000,000 0.0% 1,000,000 0.0%
54405 - Electricity - Sewer Lift Station 20,000 11,390 30,000 50.0% 30,000 0.0%
54407 - Electricity - Recycled Water Pump
Stations & Facilities 70,000 53,316 90,000 28.6% 110,000 22.2%
54408 - Electricity - Other 250,000 209,799 250,000 0.0% 257,000 2.8%
54415 - Natural Gas 30,000 48,248 50,000 66.7% 50,000 0.0%
54426 - Recycled Water Purchase 335,000 17,669 108,816 -67.5% 121,181 11.4%
55200 - Retiree Med/Dental Insurance 808,792 827,500 914,251 13.0% 955,934 4.6%
55205 - Unemployment Insurance 63,000 49,808 55,000 -12.7% 55,000 0.0%
55215 - Liability Insurance 2,282,000 1,251,086 2,600,000 13.9% 2,800,000 7.7%
55501 - Core Water Supplies 8,200,000 8,200,000 8,600,000 4.9% 9,011,000 4.8%
55502 - Firming Programs 4,000,000 2,300,000 2,400,000 -40.0% 2,500,000 4.2%
57501 - Real Property Taxes 90,000 5,860 3,200 -96.4% 3,400 6.3%
58030 - Overhead Allocated to Projects - (1,378,191) - 0.0% - 0.0%
58101 - Lease Clearing (GASB 87) - (8,308) - 0.0% - 0.0%
59001 - Transfer Out - 324,302 - 0.0% - 0.0%
56020 - Capital/Other 21,186,966 20,551,257 18,099,530 -14.6% 15,757,834 -12.9%
Debt Service 33,214,071 33,214,071 37,540,749 13.0% 37,685,430 0.4%
SCV Water Expense Detail by Account 148,462,098 138,090,501 155,478,860 4.7% 159,004,262 2.3%

162 232




SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE

MANAGEMENT
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25
ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED | % Change PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24

SALARY $ 519,756 | $ 493,932 [ $ 555,338 7%| $ 566,715 2%
OVERTIME 2,708 249 580 -79% 564 -3%
BENEFITS 389,916 255,753 409,902 5% 419,771 2%
51301 - Election 550,000 550,000 - -100% 800,000 0%
51326 - Directors Compensation 236,160 344,421 271,026 15% 271,026 0%
51327 - Directors Expenses 70,000 20,645 76,000 9% 76,000 0%
51328 - Directors Travel 40,000 7,954 50,000 25% 55,000 10%
51329 - Directors Training 35,000 10,258 52,000 49% 52,000 0%
51505 - Employee Expense 8,000 5,814 11,200 40% 11,200 0%
51515 - Employee Travel 5,000 1,438 10,000 100% 10,000 0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 6,000 2,648 8,000 33% 8,000 0%
53202 - Legal General 1,110,000 650,401 700,000 -37% 725,000 4%
53204 - Litigation Perchlorate 2,000,000 1,050,644 200,000 -90% 500,000 150%
53205 - Litigation Other 200,000 28 200,000 0% 200,000 0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 200,000 145,840 200,000 0% 200,000 0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services - - - 0% - 0%
53242 - Legislative Advocate Services 350,000 284,862 350,000 0% 315,000 -10%

Total Management [ $ 5,722,541 [ $ 3,824,886 | $ 3,094,046 -46%| $ 4,210,276 36.1%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

(a) Potential Director stipend increase and increase of meeting attendance due to lifting of COVID restrictions
163 233

(1)

(@



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION and IT

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 [ FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24

SALARY $ 5285656 |$ 5,333,745|$% 6,295,248 19%| $ 6,853,472 9%
OVERTIME 57,866 169,845 128,743 122% 124,384 -3%
BENEFITS 2,272,824 2,149,611 2,612,821 15% 2,807,117 7%
51505 - Employee Expense 51,150 44,104 68,925 35% 72,031 5%
51515 - Employee Travel 23,800 8,722 36,575 54% 39,971 9%
52010 - Supplies & Services 420,000 236,633 328,000 -22% 353,000 8%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 150,000 100,000 150,000 0% 155,000 3%
52651 - Fuel 576,500 583,008 550,000 -5% 550,000 0%
52654 - M&R - Vehicles & Equipment 824,000 1,325,001 700,000 -15% 700,000 0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 96,900 70,843 137,300 42% 131,200 -4%
53104 - Uniforms & Apparel 106,700 125,000 140,000 31% 150,000 7%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 1,005,000 771,481 1,170,000 16% 1,380,000 18%
53210 - Professional Services Accounting 111,000 105,000 119,000 7% 128,000 8%
53212 - Licenses & Fees 206,000 90,000 95,000 -54% 97,000 2%
53213 - Office Storage and Rent/HOA Dues 150,000 121,069 150,000 0% 155,000 3%
53214 - Technology Services 4,503,129 3,967,355 5,777,315 28% 6,154,768 7%
53215 - Recruitment Expenses 51,000 80,193 75,000 47% 75,000 0%
53216 - Security & Alarm Services - 0 193,000 100% 200,700 4%
53218 - Printing & Publications 15,000 85 10,000 -33% 2,000 -80%
53228 - Pipe Inspection Program Services 175,000 16,720 200,000 14% 210,000 5%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 600,000 332,341 600,000 0% 800,000 100%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 255,000 40,000 197,000 -23% 193,100 -2%
53304 - Dues & Memberships 120,000 134,890 153,000 28% 155,000 1%
53329 - Other General Expenses 135,000 135,211 140,000 4% 145,000 4%
54310 - Refuse Disposal 40,000 59,856 68,000 70% 70,000 3%
54408 - Electricity - Other 250,000 209,799 250,000 0% 257,000 3%
55200 - Retiree Med/Dental Insurance 808,792 827,500 914,251 13% 955,934 5%
55205 - Unemployment Insurance 63,000 49,808 55,000 -13% 55,000 0%
55215 - Liability Insurance 2,282,000 1,258,164 2,600,000 14% 2,800,000 8%
57501 - Real Property Taxes 90,000 5,860 3,200 -96% 3,400 6%
Total Finance, Adminsitration and IT $ 20,725,318 | $ 18,351,844 | $ 23,917,379 15%| $ 25,773,077 7.8%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

(a) Additional department positions, COLA increases, and merit increases

(b) Overtime increased due to hybrid meetings, on-call overtime for Technology Services and Buildings and Grounds

(c) Increase to burden and benefits for additional staff, health premium increase

(d) Increase in employee expenses, travel, and education/seminars due to lift of COVID restrictions and increase with in-person

conferences and meetings

(e) Uniform contract and apparel

(f) Yard and facility maintenance, new landscaping services, additional security patrol

(g) Increase due to expansion of applications used by CCare, and anticipated maintenance for Agency-wide Camera system

(h) Increase to recruitment expense due to additional positions and internship program

(i) Additional security services to seven locations throughout the agency, increase security services for after hour meetings and

additional alarm services to buildings

(1) Ongoing Pipe inspection services

(k) WIFIA application and consultant costs, Ratepayer Advocate, Studies, Investment Services Fees

() Centralizing Dues & Memberships under one department

(m) Price adjustments to services, services to new location(s), and increase in cost of fuel

(n) Additional retirees and health premium increase

(o) Anticipated premium increase of 14%

164 234

(1)
@
(b)
(©

(d)
(e)
®

)
(h)
@

0
(k)

o

(m)
(n)
(0)



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE

CUSTOMER CARE
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

(1)

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24

SALARY $ 1,053,582 | $ 994,195 | $ 1,182,230 12%| $ 1,239,035 5%
OVERTIME 4,389 43,538 26,377 501% 25,623 -3%
BENEFITS 459,213 464,725 508,107 11% 527,243 4%
51505 - Employee Expense 1,500 2,604 1,500 0% 1,500 0%
51515 - Employee Travel 1,500 695 4,500 200% 4,500 0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 10,500 12,502 10,500 0% 10,500 0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 1,110,000 1,051,676 1,140,000 3% 1,140,000 0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 20,000 90,663 20,000 0% 20,000 0%
53301 - Uncollectible Accounts 150,000 115,197 175,000 17% 175,000 0%
Total Customer Care | $ 2,810,685 [ $ 2,775,795 | $ 3,068,214 9%| $ 3,143,402 2.5%

@
(b)
(©

(d)

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

(a) COLA and merit increases

(b) Increase in overtime due to new software implementations and staff participation in community events
(c) Burden and benefit, health premium increases

(d) Customer accounts - bad debt write-offs

165

235



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
TRANSMISSION and DISTRIBUTION

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24
SALARY $ 3,013315|$ 3,468,989 |$ 3,485,200 16%| $ 3,665,771 5%
OVERTIME 315,409 839,521 528,562 68% 513,307 -3%
BENEFITS 1,521,141 1,603,101 1,702,815 12% 1,763,089 4%
51505 - Employee Expense 10,000 12,530 20,000 100% 20,000 0%
51515 - Employee Travel 15,000 358 15,000 0% 15,000 0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 245,000 157,777 245,000 0% 245,000 0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 30,000 1,200 30,000 0% 30,000 0%
53120 - M&R Surface Restoration 1,800,000 1,118,498 1,800,000 0% 1,800,000 0%
53122 - M&R - Mains 900,000 1,146,840 900,000 0% 900,000 0%
53124 - M&R - Hydrants 185,000 269,083 250,000 35% 250,000 0%
53126 - M&R Meters 610,000 329,248 500,000 -18% 500,000 0%
53135 - M&R - Mains & Services - Recycled Wat 200,000 7,585 200,000 0% 200,000 0%
53136 - M&R - Valves 300,000 39,259 300,000 0% 300,000 0%
53137 - M&R - Control Valves 200,000 310,578 250,000 25% 250,000 0%
53138 - M&R - Air Vac / Blow Offs 100,000 119,064 100,000 0% 100,000 0%
53139 - M&R - Warehouse & Yard 180,000 54,847 50,000 -72% 50,000 0%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal 255,000 570 - -100% - 0%
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental 75,000 22,838 75,000 0% 75,000 0%
53239 - Other - Misc Permits 100,000 76,290 125,000 25% 125,000 0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 75,000 - 85,000 13% 85,000 0%
54415 - Natural Gas 30,000 48,248 50,000 67% 50,000 0%
Total Transmission and Distribution| $ 10,599,865 | $ 9,893,411 | $ 11,151,577 5%| $ 11,377,167 2.0%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000
(a) COLA and merit increases
(b) Overtime increased due to main and service leak repairs and on-call overtime
(c) Increase to burden and benefits, health premium increase
(d) Additional planned maintenance
(e) Increase to regulatory permits
(f) Increase to So Cal Gas rates
166 236

(1)
@
(b)
(©

(d)

(d)

(e)
®



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
PUMPING, WELLS and STORAGE

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 [ FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24
SALARY $ 1,861,312 |$ 1918916 |$ 2,153,716 16%| $ 2,241,426 4%
OVERTIME 217,158 373,057 289,133 33% 278,044 -4%
51505 - Employee Expense 5,000 884 7,000 40% 7,000 0%
51515 - Employee Travel 5,000 1,505 7,000 40% 7,000 0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 50,000 83,484 100,000 100% 100,000 0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 25,000 5,127 25,000 0% 25,000 0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 200,000 256,496 400,000 100% 425,000 6%
53121 - M&R - Storage - Potable Water 180,000 58,506 180,000 0% 200,000 11%
53127 - M&R - Wells and Structures 150,000 285,274 200,000 33% 250,000 25%
53128 - M&R - Pumping Stations & Structures -
Potable Water 200,000 153,062 225,000 13% 250,000 11%
53129 - M&R - Sewer Lift Station & Structures 45,000 1,086 60,000 33% 60,000 0%
53130 - M&R - Equipment Water Treatment 65,000 90,457 100,000 54% 125,000 25%
53131 - M&R - Pumping Equipment &
Structures - Recycled Water 30,000 - 30,000 0% 30,000 0%
53132 - M&R - Storage - Recycled Water 20,000 - 75,000 275% 20,000 -73%
53133 - M&R - Groundwater PFAS Treatment 1,810,000 1,535,461 2,000,000 10% 2,500,000 25%
53134 - M&R - Groundwater Perchlorate
Treatment 1,554,785 343,427 1,554,785 0% 1,554,785 0%
54401 - Electricity - Wells, Pump Stations, and
Potable Water Facilities 7,500,000 8,779,676 9,000,000 20% 9,500,000 6%
54404 - Electricity - Treatment Wells - - - 0% - 0%
54405 - Electricity - Sewer Lift Station 20,000 11,390 30,000 50% 30,000 0%
54407 - Electricity - Recycled Water Pump
Stations & Facilities 70,000 53,316 90,000 29% 110,000 22%
Total Pumping Wells and Storage| $ 14,959,138 | $ 14,863,153 | $ 17,540,767 17%| $ 18,763,365 7.0%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000
(a) COLA and merit increases
(b) Overtime increased due to facility repairs and on-call overtime
(c) Increased cost to tools, speciality tools
(d) Increased due to panel cleaning and miscellaneous improvements
(e) Parts and material costs increases, and additional planned maintenance
(f) Additional facilities coming online
(g) Edison rate increases and contingency for reduced solar offsets
167 237

(1)
@)
(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

(e)

(e)

®

(9)



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE

WATER RESOURCES
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24

SALARY $ 2,842,424 |$ 2,545,027 |$ 3,372,391 19%| $ 3,861,845 15%
OVERTIME 1,065 8,647 13,709 1187% 13,320 -3%
BENEFITS 950,111 828,992 1,003,828 6% 1,185,987 18%
51505 - Employee Expense 54,755 24,741 66,900 22% 69,200 3%
51515 - Employee Travel 55,960 22,725 71,500 28% 59,600 -17%
52010 - Supplies & Services 127,500 99,000 115,000 -10% 115,000 0%
52024 - Internal Relations 86,600 86,012 120,000 39% 120,000 0%
52030 - DD Landowner Expenditures 176,500 200,000 300,000 70% 300,000 0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 34,500 24,000 45,800 33% 47,700 4%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting - - 115,000 100% 120,000 4%
53218 - Printing & Publications 32,100 9,000 15,000 -53% 15,000 0%
53219 - BMP Implementation 2,535,860 2,050,000 2,610,000 3% 2,690,000 3%
53222 - Public Affairs & Partnerships 110,000 70,000 105,000 -5% 105,000 0%
53223 - Public Outreach Consultants 120,000 120,000 100,000 -17% 100,000 0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 1,642,017 858,473 2,110,488 29% 1,769,968 -16%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 104,000 51,693 55,000 -47% 60,000 9%
53243 - Groundwater Sustainability Agency 450,000 577,500 909,000 102% 794,000 -13%
53244 - Website Online Presence 61,000 61,000 52,000 -15% 52,000 0%
53245 - Campaigns & Messaging 100,000 60,000 100,000 0% 100,000 0%
54300 - DD Variable DWR Charges 100,000 100,000 100,000 0% 100,000 0%
Total Water Resources | $ 9,584,392 [ $ 7,813,278 [ $ 11,380,616 19%| $ 11,678,620 2.6%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

(a) Additional department positions, COLA increases, and merit increases
(b) Increase in overtime due to new conservation program implementation and staff participation in community events
(c) Increase in attending in-person conferences and meetings

(d) Reflects added efforts in employee relations and morale; with monthly team building activities

(e) Increase due to anticipated legal expenses re-name/title change to SCVWA and anticipated maintenance & water quality analysis
(f) Solar corrective, and continued maintenance
(g) Work deferred from FY 2022/23, includes planning components for Conservation Long-term Framework and Sustainability initiatives

(h) Includes 15% budget contingency and initiation of new grant funded work (if grant is awarded); and the need to replace field equipment.

168

238

(1)
@
(b)
(©

(d)
(e)

U]

)
(h)



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24
SALARY $ o $ - $ - 0%| $ - 0%
OVERTIME - - - 0% - 0%
BENEFITS - - - 0% - 0%
54426 - Recycled Water Purchase 335,000 17,669 108,816 -68% 121,181 11%
55501 - Core Water Supplies 8,200,000 8,200,000 8,600,000 5% 9,011,000 5%
55502 - Firming Programs 4,000,000 2,300,000 2,400,000 -40% 2,500,000 4%
Total Source of Supply| $ 12,535,000 | $ 10,517,669 | $ 11,108,816 -11%| $ 11,632,181 4.7%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

169 239

(1)



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE

ENGINEERING
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24
SALARY $ 1,718,737 | $ 2,202,142 | $ 1,637,048 -5%|$ 1,836,331 12%
OVERTIME 7,689 14,636 5,974 -22% 5,877 -2%
BENEFITS 678,185 935,806 642,424 -5% 710,867 11%
51505 - Employee Expense 28,400 22,086 40,100 41% 42,000 5%
51515 - Employee Travel 16,050 6,489 23,000 43% 24,150 5%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 30,300 14,958 20,000 -34% 21,000 5%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 43,000 28,085 56,000 30% 58,800 5%
53226 - Engineering Consulting 2,810,000 560,473 2,059,456 -27% 1,000,000 -51%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 10,000 - - -100% - 0%
Total Engineering Services Expenses $ 5342361 |$ 3,784,674 |$ 4,484,004 -16%| $ 3,699,025 -17.5%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

170 240

(1)



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
WATER QUALITY and TREATMENT

FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED [ PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24
SALARY $ 4117970 |$ 4,170,189 | $ 4,929,031 20%| $ 5,334,946 8%
OVERTIME 126,957 436,751 331,979 161% 319,050 -4%
BENEFITS 1,877,833 1,876,260 2,246,655 20% 2,405,788 7%
51505 - Employee Expense 33,500 18,993 40,500 21% 41,100 1%
51515 - Employee Travel 22,000 4,380 27,500 25% 28,000 2%
52005 - Safety Training & Expense 300,000 367,184 326,000 9% 336,000 3%
52006 - Safety Emergency Supplies - - 75,000 100% 75,000 0%
52010 - Supplies & Services - 97 - 0% - 0%
52050 - Analytical Supplies 305,000 320,649 365,000 20% 400,000 10%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 245,000 454,758 120,000 -51% 120,000 0%
52605 - Gases 5,000 6,826 5,000 0% 5,000 0%
52611 - Chemicals 2,307,000 1,695,881 2,625,000 14% 3,125,000 19%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 49,500 17,814 48,500 -2% 49,000 1%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 785,000 696,839 975,000 24% 1,025,000 5%
53140 - M&R Treatment Plants and Intake
Pump Stations 160,000 99,647 350,000 119% 350,000 0%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal - - 25,000 0% 25,000 0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 82,000 - 38,000 -54% 30,000 -21%
53246 - Regulatory Fees 365,000 534,194 565,000 55% 615,000 9%
54402 - Electricity - Treatment Plant & Intake
Pump Stations 1,000,000 1,800,000 1,000,000 0% 1,000,000 0%
Total Water Quality,Treatment and
Maintenance| $ 11,781,761 [ $ 12,500,464 | $ 14,093,165 20%| $ 15,283,884 8.4%
(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000
(a) COLA and merit increases, distribution of positions
(b) Overtime increased due to facility repairs and on-call overtime
(c) Increase to burden and benefits, health premium increase
(d) Increase in attending in-person meetings conferences
(e) Moved from Transmission & Distribution Department
(f) Cost of analytical supplies have increased. We will also be sampling more facilities
(g) Chemical costs have increased significantly. We will have more disinfection facilities brought online
(h) Increased lab costs, lead service line inventory requires additional consulting costs, compliance with UCMR5
monitoring and cost for vendor to print and mail backflow
(i) Anticipated price increases
(i) Allocate funds for hazardous wate supplies and disposal fees to Safety as we schedule pickups, order supplies, and maintain
maifests for regulatory reporting
(k) Increased permit fees and more permits for recycled water. Also, recycled water review by regulators included
171 241

(1)
@
(b)
(©
(d)
(d)
(e)

®

()
(h)

0
@

k)



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE

SALARY and BENEFITS
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25

ADOPTED PROJECTED | PROPOSED | % Change | PROPOSED | % Change
BUDGET 06/30/2023 BUDGET Over BUDGET Over
DEPARTMENT FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2023/24
Management
Salary $ 519,756 | $ 493932 [ $ 555,338 7%| $ 566,715 2%
Overtime 2,708 249 580 -79% 564 -3%
Burden & Benefits* 389,916 255,753 409,902 5% 419,771 2%
Finance, Administration and IT
Salary 5,285,656 5,333,745 6,295,248 19% 6,853,472 9%
Overtime 57,866 169,845 128,743 122% 124,384 -3%
Burden & Benefits 2,272,824 2,149,611 2,612,821 15% 2,807,117 7%
Customer Care
Salary 1,053,582 994,195 1,182,230 12% 1,239,035 5%
Overtime 4,389 43,538 26,377 501% 25,623 -3%
Burden & Benefits 459,213 464,725 508,107 11% 527,243 4%
Transmission and Distribution
Salary 3,013,315 3,468,989 3,485,200 16% 3,665,771 5%
Overtime 315,409 839,521 528,562 68% 513,307 -3%
Burden & Benefits 1,521,141 1,603,101 1,702,815 12% 1,763,089 4%
Pumping Wells and Storage
Salary 1,861,312 1,918,916 2,153,716 16% 2,241,426 4%
Overtime 217,158 373,057 289,133 33% 278,044 -4%
Burden & Benefits 950,882 912,029 1,014,132 7% 1,050,111 4%
Water Resources
Salary 2,842,424 2,545,027 3,372,391 19% 3,861,845 15%
Overtime 1,065 8,647 13,709 1187% 13,320 -3%
Burden & Benefits 950,111 828,992 1,003,828 6% 1,185,987 18%
Source of Supply
Salary - - - 0% - 0%
Overtime - - - 0% - 0%
Burden & Benefits - - - 0% - 0%
Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance
Salary 4,117,970 4,170,189 4,929,031 20% 5,334,946 8%
Overtime 126,957 431,849 331,979 161% 319,050 -4%
Burden & Benefits 1,877,833 1,876,260 2,246,655 20% 2,405,788 7%
Engineering Services
Salary 1,718,737 2,202,142 1,637,048 -5% 1,836,331 12%
Overtime 7,689 14,636 5,974 -22% 5,877 -2%
Burden & Benefits 678,185 935,806 642,424 -5% 710,867 11%
Total
Salary 20,412,753 21,127,135 23,610,203 16% 25,599,541 8%
Overtime 733,243 1,881,341 1,325,057 81% 1,280,169 -3%
Burden & Benefits 9,100,106 9,026,277 10,140,685 11% 10,869,972 7%
Total Personnel Costs $ 30,246,103 | $ 32,034,753 | $ 35,075,945 16%| $ 37,749,682 7.6%
Burden & Benefits as a % of Salary 43.28% 39.23% 40.59% 40.36%
*In FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Budget, Director Benefits have a been allocated to the Burden and Benefit section of the Management Department
Salary Charged to CIP 4,144,027 3,824,215 4,010,580
Burden & Benefits Charged to CIP 1,845,100 1,534,050 1,596,070
Total Salary, Benefits incl CIP 36,235,229 40,434,211 43,356,332
172 242




SCV WATER
LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLAN

FY 2023/24 — 2032/33

OVERVIEW

1. Executive Summary

A long-term financial plan (LTFP or Plan) is not a static, one-time document, but represents a
process where the Board and Management review financial strategies to help achieve the
Agency’s overall strategic plan. The objective of this LTFP for the fiscal year (FY)
commencing 2023/24 through FY 2032/33 represents an updated look at individual financial
strategies for SCV Water, as well as a look at the Agency as a whole and serves as the basis
for future analysis and decision making. Since the merger on January 1, 2018, the Agency
has undergone significant changes in operations, which may have substantial and foreseeable
financial impacts. The intent of this document is to develop and implement an LTFP through a
process that emphasizes transparency, accountability and feasibility. The LTFP helps identify
potential financial issues and risks.

This plan is to ensure that SCV Water is financially sustainable in the short-to-medium-term
(1-5 years) and beyond, with the ability to provide at least the current level of services over
the ten (10) years of the plan and achieve the goals as stated in its 2019 Strategic Plan.
Based on the decisions and guidance provided by the Board, the LTFP is a rolling “look-
ahead” to help identify priorities and focus. To this end, the Agency will annually review its
LTFP using the latest available financial and service level data and cost indices and
incorporate all known future projects and variations to ensure that a realistic forecast is
presented.

2. Overview

This LTFP continues to build upon current practices and incorporates recent long-term
planning efforts including the Agency’s Strategic Plan, the 2020 Urban Water Management
Plan (UWMP) process, the Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP), the 2019
Facility Capacity Fee study, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan
(SCVWUESP) and the adopted 2021 Cost of Service and Rate Study.

Past Budgets and LTFPs have been significantly influenced by long-term drought and water
supply conditions, as well as state mandates for major reductions in per capita water use.
Looking back, FY 2022/23 was a “wet” year and provided some relief, but it is a short-lived
situation. Long-term drought and water supply conditions will continue to be influenced by
various mandates, regulations and climate change. Current and future Budgets and LTFPs will
be heavily influenced by the Agency’s ability to finance the major capital improvement program
to maintain water supply reliability.

This LTFP is separate from the Agency’s Strategic Plan and its objectives, goals and action
items. This plan is intended to discuss financial strategies to achieve the Agency’s strategic

173 243



plan, as well as respond to challenges and opportunities presented by economic, demographic,
regulatory, political and environmental conditions.

The LTFP is not intended to address every fiscal issue, but to identify high priority fiscal
programs and strategies to be monitored so that the Agency is positioned to address them at
the appropriate time. The LTFP is a companion piece to the Budget line items, which include
estimates for the near-term. The LTFP addresses broader, more strategic issues that will
impact the forecast over time. None of these issues can be definitively answered nor fully
addressed now. However, ongoing review of the LTFP will help keep the Agency focused on
high priority financial issues.

Year 1 and Year 2 are the third and fourth years of the Retail Rate Study and serve as the
baseline. From Years 3-10 of the LTFP revenue adjustments revert to a number of
assumptions ranging from 1% to 8% annually. While maintaining and renewing existing assets
at a safe and functional standard to meet community needs and expectations, water sales
revenue is vital for the delivery of the Agency’s current services over the next 10 years and
beyond.

The Agency’s 10-year water revenue forecasts are explained in detail later in this Plan. The
actual increase payable by any individual ratepayer may be more or less than the forecasted
water sales revenue increase, depending on the customer’s demand. Other sources of income
remain flat or increase slightly based on property values and investment returns. The Agency
will continue to seek grants to offset expenditures.

Continuing with the increased focus on renewal of existing assets, the Agency, from Year 1 to
Year 5, is proposing to allocate approximately $468.7 million in debt funded capital projects
and $187.9 million of pay-as-you-go (“pay-go”) projects. In order to complete the capital
projects as proposed, the Agency is expecting that its application with the Environmental
Protection Agency’s (EPA) Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) will be
approved and the Agency will also need to complete a cost of service and rate study, with
changes from that study becoming effective July 2025. Individual projects will be determined by
the Engineering and Operations Departments and are subject to final approval by the Board of
Directors. Based on the proposed revenue and expenditure forecasts in the LTFP, the Agency
will achieve a balanced Plan to ensure availability of funds to meet asset renewal targets.
Several debt issuances are forecast in this Plan in order to meet the Agency’s capital needs.
Any proposal in the future to borrow for specific purposes will be evaluated using the LTFP
model prior to any decision being made.

Key Challenges and Opportunities

The key challenges and opportunities facing the Agency regarding its long-term financial
position are:

o Diversity and certainty of revenues ensuring ongoing financial sustainability of the Agency
Meeting ongoing expectations of our customers for a safe and reliable water supply at a
fair cost to the customer

e Managing water conservation and water-use efficiency

e Maximizing funding for renewal and replacement of aging assets in line with improved
asset management principles and practices

e Managing political and legislative changes and their financial impact

e Recycled water program and groundwater management

e Minimizing the impact of economic instability

174 244



Monitoring impact of decisions made outside the Plan

e Facility Capacity/Connection Fees (FCF)

e The use of debt to leverage funding for asset renewal and the Capital Improvement
Program (CIP)

o Review of operations to reduce expenditure, increase efficiency, effectiveness and
ratepayer transparency

e Use of technology to reduce costs and increase productivity, efficiency and effectiveness

4. Planning Framework

The financial basis of this Plan is consistent with the audited Annual Financial Statements from
June 30, 2022 and the FY 2023/24-2024/25 Biennial Budget. The LTFP forecasts have been
based on the FY 2023/24 Budget along with strategic financial policies and a set of
assumptions necessary, given the high level of this Plan and the long-term nature of all
forecasts proposed.

Once adopted, the LTFP is then primarily used as a tool to establish and communicate the
Agency’s general financial direction over the long-term. It is also used to assist in the
assessment of the Agency’s current financial position in conjunction with its FCF study and
Biennial Budget preparation, together with ongoing semi-annual Budget reviews.

This is intended to be a “live” document requiring adjustment and assessment as the Agency
makes financial decisions that may impact its long-term financial position. The Agency will
review this Plan annually, post an audit of its Financial Statements and in conjunction with the
development of its Budget. Other updates will be made when considered necessary.

The Agency’s FCF study and Budget will be prepared on the basis of a LTFP, taking into
account new information at hand regarding economic, political and water reliability factors at
the time of preparation. The LTFP is prepared using a number of assumptions (starting on
page 7), especially with regard to projected water sale revenues, property taxes, fees, charges,
grants, debt, and future operational and capital expenditure requirements. Given the long-term
nature of this Plan and forecasts derived from an estimate of future demand, it should be noted
that actual results are likely to vary from the information contained in this Plan. Some of these
variations, as a result of Agency decisions or changes to regulations, could be material.

The accuracy of predictions over the long-term becomes less certain. The FCF study is
updated periodically for its major capital assets to assist in determining the funding impact of
maintaining and replacing assets when required. These projections are based on current
understanding of asset management needs over the life of this Plan and ensure that assets are
constructed and maintained to meet ratepayer needs within the funding available, all while
keeping water rates at a reasonable cost. The Plan relies on debt issuances to fund major
capital projects and is a strategic tool to be used for the acquisition of new assets and
upgrading or renewal of existing assets.

Ideally, the Agency should collect enough operating revenues to cover all operating
expenditures, including the portion of debt services funded by water rates and pay-go capital
on an annual basis. This means it has a positive or balanced budget, and ratepayers in that
year are paying for all resources consumed. However, mindful of the ratepayer’s ability to pay
— hence in order to avoid excessive rate increases — the Agency has planned to reach a
positive or balanced budget over the rate-setting period. Operating deficits are not sustainable

175 245



or equitable in the long-term, as they result in costs incurred by current ratepayers being paid
for by future ratepayers. The LTFP forecasts are presented in summary.

Water Supply Reliability

The Agency’s service area has a diversified water supply portfolio. The alluvium aquifer and
Saugus Formation provide approximately 40% of the current supplies during a normal year.
Imported supplies are primarily comprised of State Water Project (SWP), which are funded
from a separated ad valorem tax, and purchased Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo water. SWP
supplies are subject to significant near-term variations due to hydrology and are subject to a
general longer-term decline due to climate change and regulatory decisions. To a lesser
degree, alluvium supplies can be impacted by dry hydrology. To deal with hydrologic
variations, the Agency has made significant investments in water banking programs with
Semitropic and Rosedale-Rio Bravo water storage districts. In addition, the Agency is planning
the installation of two dry-year wells to increase pumping capacity in the Saugus Formation.
These wells, along with installation of treatment at Valencia Water Division’s Well V-201, will
make significant additional Saugus water available during dry periods.

The Agency’s service area is over 60% built out. While the impact of new development will be
mitigated by increases in water-use efficiency, most of this new demand will be met by existing
supplies not required for current residents, as well as the repurposing of agricultural supplies
into urban supplies and significant increases in the use of recycled water. A great deal of the
demand for the Newhall Ranch project and the other planned Westside communities will be
met by a reduction in agricultural pumping on Newhall Land’s current operations. These and
other factors are addressed in the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan update.

Looking forward, the Agency will have to manage its supplies in an environment of increasing
fiscal and regulatory uncertainty, some of which is identified below and some that is currently
unknown and not included in this Plan. Water supply reliability items to be monitored include:
Recycled Water, Groundwater Management, State Water Project and the Delta Conveyance
Project.

Banking Programs

The Agency currently participates in two long-term banking programs, the Rosedale-Rio Bravo
Exchange program (RRB) and the Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Unit (SWRU). The
Agency is also currently participating in two exchange programs.

The Agency has funded the capital costs for the existing programs but will incur significant
costs for future withdrawals from the programs, as well as for the development of emergency
storage within the Agency’s service area. Funding sources have not been identified for these
programs.

The Agency can currently extract approximately 15,000 — 25,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) from
banking programs, of which 5,000 comes from the SWRU program. In 2019, the Agency
completed a major capital project to increase the extraction capacity at RRB by 7,000 AFY for
an interim total of 10,000 AFY, at an estimated cost of $6.7 million. The 2020 UWMP identifies
additional capital investments to occur before 2033 to increase the extraction capacity by an
additional 10,000 AFY. This is estimated to cost approximately $13 million in current dollars.

Measuring Financial Sustainability
The LTFP identifies financial indicators that allow assessment of the Agency’s long-term

financial performance, position and eventually long-term financial sustainability. The
assumptions forecast over the life of the Plan are based on expected trend and projections.

176 246



The expectation of the Plan is to achieve a positive or balanced budget over the term of the
Plan, with the aim of building a solid foundation beyond Year 10 (FY 2032/33), and to minimize
the impact of any risks and uncertainty while maintaining current levels of service without
excessive rate increases.

Key Assumptions and Influences

The Plan is based on a “business as usual” model, including any impacts of the
completed cost-of-service study. Based on the most recent 2020 UWMP results for the
Agency’s service area, it has been assumed that demand in the area will increase by
approximately 10.8% by the end of Year 10 (FY 2032/33). Influences that impact this
Plan are listed below. A number of assumptions have been made for these influences
and are detailed later in the Plan. The influences are as follows:

o Cost of water

o Diversity and security of revenues

o Water supply reliability

o Facility Capacity/Connection Fees

o Recycled Water

o Debt financing of major capital projects

o Water conservation and water-use efficiency
o Groundwater management

o Technology

o Operations and maintenance

o Water sales

. Energy costs

o Interest rates and current fiscal environment
o Legislative compliance cost increases and policy changes
o Climate change

o Risk management and insurance

Debt Issuance

As stated earlier, there are several debt issuances forecast for the life of this Plan;
however, the option remains to borrow as the need arises for strategic capital projects.
Any such borrowings will need to be modeled through the Plan in order to determine
the impact on the Agency’s ongoing financial performance and position. As mentioned
earlier in this Plan, the Agency is seeking funding through the EPA’s WIFIA program.
The Agency'’s application needs to be submitted to the EPA by December 2023, and if
excepted, the first disbursement of the loan would be received in the fall of 2024.

Operating Income

The Agency is fortunate to have multiple sources of revenue. In general, each revenue
stream faces different risks, so it is rare for all to be negatively impacted at the same
time.

Potential risks to the Agency include high annual debt service, risk of technical default

on debt covenants should the Agency not have sufficient revenues, lower-than-
projected Facility/Retail Capacity Fee revenue or water sales, and potential diversion of

177 247



one-percent property tax revenues by the State. In addition, the Agency should
continue to consider new revenue sources, such as outside water sales when water
supplies are sufficient to meet Agency needs.

The Agency’s revenue (including transfers from other funds) based on which this Plan
is built is currently $159.5 million, of which approximately 63% is derived from Rates
and Service charges. At the end of the Plan, revenues are forecast to be $254.7 million
(keeping in mind that $1 today will not be worth that in Year 10: FY 2032/33). Values
as presented in this LTFP are in future (nominal) values, i.e., they have been adjusted
each year by the forecast assumption rate.

REVENUES
($ MILLIONS)

-
o
o
&+
F FY F

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/30 2030/31 2031/32 2032/33

T DN 5155
I I 5159

T DN $170

Z I $179

T I 5156

T I 5216

T I 5229
T I 5243
<~ I 5255

Revenue

Water sales revenue ($98 million base) includes retail water service (service charges, water
usage, recycled water, and miscellaneous charges) revenue and fixed and variable
wholesale rate revenues (Waterworks District No. 36).

Rate revenue forecasts are based on demand and growth to ensure targets are likely to be
met. Year 1 is the third year of the rate study and forecast. In the near-term (2-5 years),
fixed and water usage (variable) revenue are expected to increase as follows:

Revenue Assumptions

Key Assumptions YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
FY 2023/24  FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28
Water Sales X 6.5% 12.0% 11.0% 10.0%
Water Sales - WWR X 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Water Sales - Recycled X 8.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Misc. Fees & Charges X 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%

The table below provides detail of the assumptions that make up the proposed annual
water sales assumption for Years 6-10. Actual changes to rates may vary, depending on
growth and demand.

178 248



AR 6 AY ™, A-: AR O AY ™, O

A PUO

Water Sales 9.0% 8.0% 6.0% 5.0% 4.0%
Water Sales - WWR 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Water Sales - Recycled 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Misc. Fees & Charges 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%

The proposed revenue increase is the minimum required in order to meet the criteria
to achieve financial sustainability in the medium-to-long-term and maintain it for the
remainder of this Plan and beyond. Water rate revenue is used to provide the funds
to deliver water and maintain infrastructure.

Property Taxes

One-percent property tax revenues are unrestricted and are available to fund existing
users’ share of the bond debt, pay-go CIP, operating expenses, as well as a portion
of core non-SWP water supplies. Based on current trend, the assumption is that the
property tax revenues will increase at a rate of 2.34% per year. The property tax
revenue base in Year 1 (FY 2023/24) is $30.9 million and is projected to increase in
Year 10 (FY 2032/33) to $38.1 million.

Facility Capacity Fees (including Retail Capacity Fees)

FCFs are fees collected at the time new development occurs within the Agency’s
water service area to recover the appropriate growth-related costs for facilities that
are built to serve future water users. The 2020 UWMP projects a much smaller
increase in growth in population and water demand, resulting in annual revenues that
will be insufficient to pay for the future users’ debt service. It is necessary to renew
the FCF study periodically in order to capture and update changes from the previous
plan. If FCF’s are not sufficient to cover future user’s debt service it will be
supplemented with other revenue sources, including one-percent property tax
revenue.

The FCF base is approximately $21.6 million for Years 1 — 10. FCF revenues are
contingent on development. This Plan assumes a 3%-4% revenue increase for each
year of the Plan.

Investment Income

Investment Income ($5.9 million base) is derived from interest on Agency investments
and surplus cash, and the forecast assumes an increase of approximately 2.5%-3%
per year. Investment income has been forecast based on cash flow projections over
the life of the Plan. The current cash rate and investment rates have also been used
as a guide. The Agency’s Investment Policy ensures that available funds are
managed on a regular basis to maximize returns.

Grants and Reimbursements

Grants and reimbursements for Capital Improvement Programs are provided by
Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2, Proposition 84 Rounds 1 and 2 Planning and
Implementation Grants and Prop 68 Round 3 through the Department of Water
Resources for a variety of water studies, implementation, administration of the grants
and updating various programs and plans. In addition, grants are expected from the
State Water Resources Control Board for the LARC ranch pipeline and PFAS

179

249



treatment facilities, as well as Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) grants for PFAS
treatment facilities, Rosedale Phase Il Wells, and the AMI Project. Reimbursements
are provided for the processing of annexations. This income source has a current
base (FY 2023/24) of $11.6 million, $10.1 million in Year 2 (FY 2024/25), $9.6 million
in Year 3 (FY 2025/26) and $6.6 million in Year 4 (FY 2026/27) then decreases to
zero in Year 5 (FY 2027/28). The Agency will continue to search for additional grants,
but additional revenue is unknown after Year 4. This trend is maintained for the
remainder of this Plan, resulting in overall stagnation over the 10-year period.

Other Revenue

All income that cannot be classified in the categories above is included here. The
current base is $4.2 million with the biggest item being the Perchlorate CIP and
operations and maintenance (O&M) reimbursement. After Year 2 (FY 2024/25), the
CIP portion of the Perchlorate Replacement Well project will drop and only
reimbursements for O&M are forecasted.

Operating Expenditure

The Agency’s operating expense base upon which this Plan is built is $155.5 million
(including debt service and pay-go CIP funded by revenues), of which approximately
64% or $99.8 million consists of purchased power, materials, supplies and labor and
benefits; 24% consists of bond/debt payments and 12% consists of pay-go CIP. At
the end of the Plan, operating expenditure is forecast to be $146.1 million (keeping in
mind that $1 today will not be worth that in Year 10: FY 2032/33). Values as
presented in this LTFP are in future (nominal) values, i.e., they have been adjusted
each year by the forecast assumption rate. The forecast for operating expenditure for
Year 1 - 5 this Plan is best shown by the following table:

Expense Assumptions

Key Assumptions YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28
Overall Inflation X 4.86% 3.64% 3.64% 2.69%
Utility/Chemical Inflation X 6.95% 4.93% 4.93% 4.93%
Treatment Inflation X 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Pumping and Wells Inflation X 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Employee Expenses Inflation X 3.96% 3.96% 3.96% 3.96%
Equipment Inflation X 3.78% 3.78% 3.78% 3.78%
Fuels & Automobile Inflation X 8.27% 8.27% 8.27% 3.57%
Construction Inflation X 6.12% 5.33% 5.33% 3.94%

Variations from year-to-year are primarily due to the fluctuations of pay-go capital. A
majority of the operating expenses, with the exception of pay-go capital and debt service,
have been increased by the assumption factor. The table above details the annual
variations to operating expenditures and the annual amounts forecast and are consistent
each year over the life of this Plan.

Materials, Services and Other Expenses

Materials, services and other expenses cover payments for physical goods including the
purchase of power for the treatment plants and distribution system, regulatory compliance,
chemicals, fuel and office consumables. This category also includes payments to
consultants, as well as legal fees incurred. The total materials, services and other expenses
base is approximately $million. As mentioned earlier, while an underlying assumption is

180 250



built into most expense lines in this category of expenditure, some expense lines in Year 3
have changed by more than the assumption or have had to be adjusted to reflect their one-
off nature. Year 1 and Year 2 are the base years (not shown).

AR AR 4 AR AR AR AR 8 AR O AR 10

Source of Supply 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Pumping, Wells & Storage 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Water Quality & Treatment 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Transmission & Distribution 5% 5% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Customer Care 4% 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Management -16% 27% -16% 26% -15% 25% -15% 24%
Engineering 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Finance, Admin & IT 2% 5% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Water Resources 4% 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%

The Agency’s infrastructure is expanding and will continue to expand. The number and
complexity of Agency facilities have grown in recent years and will continue to do so. Each
CIP project that becomes operational adds new complexity and costs to the Agency’s
overall system. As this additional infrastructure is implemented, the Agency will require
additional staff resources and will incur additional costs to operate and maintain the
infrastructure. Future development of the recycled water program will have significant
operating costs that should be identified as part of the planning process but is not included
in this Plan.

Employee Costs

Employee costs include all labor costs and are inclusive of salaries, wages and benefits
such as insurance, pensions, allowances and workers compensation insurance. Wage
costs (including allocation of staff overheads) relating to capital projects are included in the
total capital expenditure for renewal and replacement of existing assets or projects funded
by developers. The split between operating and capital can vary from year-to-year
depending on capital projects approved by the Engineering and Operations Departments;
however overall, the LTFP assumes the trend on this split remains consistent across the life
of this Plan. Approximately $5.4 million (indexed annually) has been allocated in capital
wages every year. The total employee cost base (operating and capital) is approximately
$40.4 million.

Salary and wage increases are forecast reflective of the current year Budget and increases
at approximately 3%-5% every year for reclassifications, step increments and cost-of-living
adjustments, and approximately 5% for employee benefits. The FY 2023/24 budgeted
employee costs are driven by a full-time equivalent (FTE) base of 237.

Long-Term Commitments

The Agency’s Debt Management Policy states that the “Agency will utilize reasonable debt
financing as an acceptable and appropriate approach to fund long-term investments and
thus ensure that existing and future users pay their fair share (“generational equity”)”. Long-
term investments include the acquisition of land, facilities, public works, water treatment,
improvements and supplies of water, as well as enhancements or enlargements to existing
capacity and facilities for obtaining, importing, transporting and delivering additional
quantities of water.

181 251




10

Debt spreads out the cost of capital improvements over time. In general, public agencies
find that debt financing is an appropriate use for one-time projects, generally with a project
life of 20 years or more. To-date, a significant portion of the Agency’s major capital
programs are required for future needs. This makes the use of debt appropriate for two
reasons: (1) debt financing allows each generation to pay for what it uses and (2) Facility
Capacity Fees collected in one year may not be expended until future years. Likewise, in
some years, there will not be sufficient FCF collected to cover that year’s debt service.
However, at this time, as discussed above, there is uncertainty about the FCF revenue
stream and its ability to pay for its share of debt service. The flexibility of the WIFIA loan
program will allow the Agency to complete its major capital projects, as well as its planned
pay-go projects until the rates can generate enough revenue for each year of pay-go
projects.

Near-Term

Management has identified a need to invest in the Agency infrastructure and the Capital
Improvement Program. Management recommends moving forward with certain critical
elements of the Agency’s CIP. In July 2023, the Agency will issue $75 million in revenue
bonds to fund the ongoing CIP for Major Capital projects. In addition, as mentioned
previously, the Agency plans to participate in the WIFIA loan program, with its first
disbursement from the WIFIA loan program in the Fall of 2024. If the Agency’s loan
application is accepted by the EPA, certain projects, such as PFAS treatment facilities will
be prioritized as well as additional treatment facilities that will be needed to comply with
new regulations. The Agency’s ten-year forecast shows sufficient funds to pay debt service
and maintain bond covenants.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28

Total CIP $130,514,353 | $169,728,349 | $187,742,270 | 152,850,811 $108,196,607
Funding Sources:

Pay-go 12,594,000 1,410,000 840,000 877,800 912,912
Pay-go WIFIA 35,641,438 35,563,404 32,619,149 35,057,116 32,407,695
WIFIA Loan #1 23,672,800 79,164,900 103,980,350 51,141,124 6,581,000
WIFIA Loan #2 - - 28,420,000 50,340,000 51,170,000
2023 Bond 37,890,500 36,376,000 - - -
Grants 11,566,840 10,111,300 9,628,000 6,610,000

SWRCB Loan 2,009,660 6,160,200 - - -
Future Bond - - 11,887,750 8,457,750 17,125,000
Outside Funding 7,139,115 942,545 367,021 367,021 -

Long-Term

A more long-term aspect of this issue is the Agency’s transition to “build-out.” Debt service
incurred for future users is funded by FCFs, and that incurred for existing users is funded
by other non-operating revenues. The Agency is at a transition point where existing users
represent about half of total users, which consist of the combination of existing and future
users. Over time, debt service funding will transition to existing users. Should other non-
operating revenues or water rates not be sufficient to fund increasing debt service, other
mechanisms to fund the existing users’ share would need to be identified.

The exact timing and amounts of debt will depend on the progress of the CIP, availability of
grant proceeds and market conditions. Management will review the situation with its
financial advisor and report to the Board as needed. No new debt will be issued without
thorough review and approval by the Board of Directors.

182 252



‘pa3opdn aq [jim 321A13S 1Gap [DNUUD Y1 ‘PapNn|au0I S| Buidiid [pulf 22UQ "310NIIN}S 03 SANUIIUOI PUD AJUO IIDWIISS UD S| IIUDNSS| PUOY YEZOZ Y1 10 JUNOWD 3IIAIIS 1GAP [DNUUD Y 4

saimipuadx3 €101 dio

afelano) a21AI3S 19aQ [e10L

¢ sasuadx3 Bunelado eiol

826'L/8'Vy ¢ [69'T€C'Oy $ €6S'6CT'SIT $ TICZ'EV9'6TT $ 61¥8'956'¢c6 $ L09'96T'80T $ TI8'0S8'2ST $ 0.2'¢r.'/8T $ 6¥€'82L'69T $ ESE'VIS0ET $
922 ST'C Sy'e 122 02'C 89'T €9'T v9'T y'T 85T
888'T6T'V6T $ <2.S'9vP' 8T $ €0.'/G2'€/T $ 2hv'v90'/9T $ 9/G'SE6'8ST $ ¢EG'GI¥'8ST ¢ 2Sv'¢66'€ST $ E€¥0'292'9rT $ L2T'909'2vT ¢ vOV'TTT'GET
2€.'260'8Y 681'680'87 €6.'0T9'8E 6.5'0£9'8E 2T2'SSL've T82'6T0'0V 90.'S97'6€ 680'8TY'LE 08T'S¥0'LE 0z8'cle'se
122'592'ST ¥9€'6LL'VT ¥05'60€' VT Z0T'SS8'ET Y€9'STY'ET ¥65'066'CT T6¥'6.5'2T G/9'021'2T 029'8/9'TT 9T9'08€'TT
TG9'9€9'GE 98€'CTT'VE SOT'TL9'2E 62T'L0€'TE 122'STO'0E 185'06.'82 €6T'G29'.L2 922'16€£'92 L10'€LL'Se 6.€'LT6'ET
682'6€6'V 109'99.'v TOT'009't 9vS'6EY'Y G2l'v8e'y 0EV'SET'Y 990'T66'C 892'2¥8'e 520'669'€ 00'v8Y't
0T¥'LVE'S EVT'60E'Y G€9'/¥0'S L06'TV0'Y 2T2'99L'y 608'T6L'E 676'T0S'V YTT'6ES'E 9/2'012'V 9%0'760'E
020'02T'v 90G'G86' GT9'G58'E ¥8T'0EL'E G50'609'€ G/0'26v' 860'6.€'C €50'65¢2'€ 2ov'eErT'e ¥12'890'€
0v¥'209'ST 602'G20'ST €T1S'691' VT SVS'VEG'ET 62S'6TV'ET LT.'€26'CT TLL'zev'eT 0T0'€68'TT L9T'LLE'TT LLS'TST'TT
LTT'986'02 106'S8T'02 A A 66G'229'8T GT8'/96'LT 906'G8¢2'LT 9€6'26G'9T 86T',26'GT ¥88'€82'GT G9T'€60'VT
2L6'STO'LT ¥10'9¢8'Se 9/1'889'r2 T16'T09'€C 9/1'€95'22 821'0L5'Te 008'765'02 6T9'L59'6T G9€'€9/.'8T 191'0VS'LT
0€0'98T'LZT ¢ /¥9'29€'9T ¢ 9€2'88G'ST $ 6€6'GY8'YT ¢ 686'8ST'YT  $ POL'GOV'ST ¢ 08y've8'cT ¢ T6L'€T2'eT  $ T8T'CE9'TT ¢ 9I8'80T'TT

x90IAIBS 1980

$92IN0SaY Jare\

117 uonelisiulwpy ‘soueul

$99I1AI9S Bulleaulbug

Juswabeuepy

ase)d Jawosn)

uonnguisiqg % uoissiwsuel |

aouUBUBUEBIN 79 JUBWIEal] ‘Alfend Jare

abelois » s|loM Buidwng

¢ Alddns jo aainos
S3ASNIAX3E ONILVYHIdO

$ sanuanay Bunesado [erol

sjuswasINquiiay el
dIO ® W®O - siuswssinquisy HOY3d
sjuswiasINquiiay uonexsuuy

$ anuanay Jayi0

awoou| 1salau|
xe] Auadold %T
[eluay 79 uoneIIUNWWOD
sanuanay qe
sabley) pue sas- "IsIN
$8384 UonoauuoD/ANIoe

¢ $99IMI8S pue sabieyd Jayl0

pajohoay - sajes Jarem
UMM - s3[es Jare
sajes Jare

¢ S9OIAISS pue sajes uondwnsuo) sl

S3NN3IATY ONILVH3dO

6/8'889'vSCc $ 626'TT6'Crc $ 820'8Zv'6cc $ 6T19'€C0'9Tz ¢ T2E€'2¢9'00C $ LCP'€E9'S8T ¢ /¥6'80.'8LT $ vI8'vYZ'0LT $ T92'v00'6ST $ 098'8LY'SST
- - - - - - 000'0T9'9 000'829'6 00€'TTT'0T 078'995'TT
€0T'LVL'T 9v8'CcTL'T 192'6.9'T YEE'OVI'T €S0'VT9'T S0¥'28S'T 8/E'TSS'T 656'02S'T 000°'.¥0'E 000°202'%
- - - - - - - §91'822'C 000'0L¥ 186'T69'C
€0T'LV.'T $ 9¥8'CTL'T $ T192'6/9'T $ PEE'9IY9'T $ €S0'VTI9'T $ S0¥'¢8S'T $ 8LE'TIT'8 ¢ vCT'LZLE'ET $ O00E'829'€T ¢ L28'S9r'st
zeL'l82'e GTT'206'C 219'v1v'e 662'€€6'T 207'€89'T 022'2€8'T 20T'96T'E GG/ '798'e 655'G50'9 966'€68'S
6SY'STT'8E 0S6'€ve'LE 69€'26€'9E 6G2'095'SE SIT'LvL'vE 289'256'€E GGE'9.T'EE 6LL'LTV'2E 875'9.9'TE §92'256'0E
92.'€€9 00€'T29 8TT'609 ¥.T'26G G9v'G8S G86'€.LS T€L'295 169'TSS 6.8'0VS €12'0€S
90¥'G2 ¥ST'Ge 506'v2 659'v¢C STY've €LT'VC v€6'€C 169'€e cov'ee oee'ee
¥16'8LT'T ¥6.'T.0'T 65E€'V.6 18.'G88 GG2'S08 050'2€L 005'G99 000'509 000'0SS 000'005
86T'T2S'C 88T'EVY'e 6T9',9€'C STV'v62'C 66v'€2C'C T08'VST'C T08'280'C L10'270'C 008'876'T 008'2.5'T
v0E'6SE'Y $ LEV'TOT'Y ¢ T00'9.6'€c $ 820'c08'E $ +€9'8€9'€ ¢ 600'G8¥'€ $ G96'6e€’e  $ TIV'/Z6T'E ¢ TPT'E0'E $ €0E'TE9'C
0,2'799 €26'7v9 6ET'929 206'L09 96T'06S 900°'€.LS 9TE'9SS ETT'0vS 18¢€'v2S 86T L8V
¥.T'00% 615'88€ €02'L.L€ 912'99¢ 055'GGE ¥6T'GYE ovT'see 8/€'Gee TO6'STE 869'90€
L€8'PTT'902 6ET1'858'G6T 78€'206'€8T 18G'20T'2.T 21€'866'LST 216'.S8'EVT T69'€V6'62T ¥52'22S'9TT TEV'OV.L'€0T 2.S'Tv.'96
182'6.T',02 $ 08S'T68'96T $ G2.'G06'P8T $ 669'T80'ELT $ LSO'vY6'8ST $ TTT'9LL'WYT $ LVT'SE8'0ET ¢ GSv2'/8E'LTT $ €TL'08SVOT $ 89¥'SES'L6
1sedaloH 1Se23104 1seoaloH 1Se23104 1sesaloH 1Se2a104 1Se23104 1Se%alo4 186png 19bpng

€€/2E0C Ad

¢€/TE0C Ad

TE/0E0C Ad

0€/620C Ad

6¢/820C Ad

8¢/.20C Ad

12/9¢0¢ Ad

9¢/520¢ Ad

G¢/ve0c Ad

©2/€20C Ad

0T JedA

6 Jea A

g Iea\

JRCENR

9 lea\

G Jea A

PELENN

€ Jea A

Z lea

T Jeap

€E/2E0C Ad 01 ¥2/€C0C Ad

1SVO3H04 TVIONVNIA NH31L-ONOT - 431VM ADS

253

183



[This page intentionally left blank.]

184 254



RESOLUTIONS GO HERE

185 255



[This page intentionally left blank.]

186 256



POLICIES GO HERE

187 257



[This page intentionally left blank.]

188 258



GLOSSARY

Accounts Receivable: The Agency extends credit to customers in the normal course of
operations. Management deems all accounts receivable as collectible at fiscal year-end.
Retailers extend credit to customers in the normal course of operations. Management deems at
least 99% of all accounts receivable as collectible at fiscal year-end.

Accrual: The basis of accounting in which revenues are recognized as soon as they are
earned. Expenses are recognized as soon as a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash inflows and outflows.

Accrual Basis of Accounting: The method of accounting under which revenues are
recorded when they are earned (whether or not cash is received at that time), and
expenditures are recorded when goods and services are received (whether or not cash
disbursements are made at the time).

Acre-Foot/Acre-Feet (AF): A unit of measure equivalent to 325,851 gallons of water.

Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI): This technology includes hardware, meter data
management software, communications equipment and smart meters that provide real-time
meter reads and consumption to the customer and the utility. This information will then allow
the customer to be more aware of water usage, identify problems sooner, and allows the
Utility to improve meter reading accuracy and efficiency.

Agency: Refers to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water).

Alluvial Aquifer or Alluvium: The shallow aquifer that generally underlies the Santa Clara
River and its several tributaries within the Santa Clarita Valley.

Alternative Water Resources Management (AWRM): A program that will attempt to achieve
a total daily maximum load for chloride in the Santa Clara River by blending high chloride and
low chloride waters. The Agency has signed a MOU and is helping the Sanitation District (the
lead agency) implement the plan.

American Water Works Association (AWWA): An international scientific and educational
society dedicated to the improvement of drinking water quality and supply. The Agency is a
member of AWWA.

Appropriation: An amount of money in the budget authorized for expenditure or obligation
within organizational units for specific purposes.

Aquifer: An underground layer of permeable rock, sediment (usually sand or gravel), or soil
that yields water.

189 259



Arbitrage: the simultaneous buying and selling of securities, currency or commodities in
different markets or in derivative forms in order to take advantage of differing prices for the
same asset.

Assessed Valuation: An official government value placed upon real estate or other property
as a basis for levying taxes.

Asset Management: A set of systematic and coordinated activities and practices through
which an organization optimally and sustainably manages its assets and asset systems, their
associated performance, risks and expenditures over their life cycles for the purpose of
achieving its organizational strategic plan.

Assets: Resources having monetary and economic value that are owned or held by the
Agency.

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA): A statewide organization comprised of
a coalition of public water agencies. The Agency is a member of ACWA.

Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(ACWA/JPIA): A statewide organization dedicated to consistently and cost-effectively providing
the broadest possible affordable insurance coverage, as well as training and related services to
its member agencies. The Agency is a member of ACWA/JPIA.

Audit: An audit is the process of evaluation or analysis of something to determine its
accuracy. Governmental audits are typically performed by independent Certified Public
Accountants. Financial statement audits are designed to provide users of financial statements
with assurance on their reliability. Auditing is important in public sector finance and is
essential to the credibility of government financial reporting.

Automated Meter Reading (AMR): Automatic collection of water meter data using remote
reading devices.

Backbone: Refers to all infrastructure necessary to deliver recycled water into the
distribution system.

Balanced Budget (General Fund — Operating): A balanced budget is a basic budgetary
constraint intended to ensure that a government does not spend beyond its means for a specific
period.

Board of Directors: The governing body of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV
Water). The Agency is divided into three elective divisions; the governing board is currently
made up of 13 members.

Bond: A written promise to pay a specified sum of money (called the principal) at a specified
date in the future, together with periodic interest at a specified rate. In the budget document,
these payments are identified as debt service.

Budget: A balanced financial plan for a given period, which matches proposed expenditures to
the expected revenues for that same period.

190 260



Buena Vista Water Storage District (BVWSD): The Agency acquires 11,000 acre-feet (AF) of
water supply per year for a 30-year period from the BVWSD.

California Aqueduct: The main conveyance facility of the State Water Project which brings
water via a series of pumping plants from northern California to the Bay Area, San Joaquin
Valley, Central Coast area and Southern California.

California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC): Commission governing the business
operations of private utilities in so much as they affect the rates of the services sold.

Delta Conveyance: Formerly known as California Water Fix and the Bay Delta Conservation
Plan (BDCP), it is one part of the California Water Action Plan to bolster self-sufficiency, reduce
consumption, improve water management, and reduce dependence on the Delta to meet future
needs. It is the product of decades of deliberation and the evolution of California’s twin goals of
protecting and securing water resources to meet growing demand, while maintaining a healthy
environment.

Capacity Fees: Fees imposed when a customer requests a hew service connection. The
Capacity Fee funds (also referred to as Expansion Fund or Connection Fees) are used by the
Agency to plan, design and construct new facilities to support the additional demand placed on
the water system by new and future service connections.

Capital Equipment: Fixed assets such as vehicles, computers, furniture, technical instruments
which have a life expectancy of more than one year and a value over $5,000.

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP): A long-range plan of the Agency for the construction,
rehabilitation and modernization of the Agency-owned and operated infrastructure.

Capital Planning, Studies and Administration: Non-operating expenses, including but not
limited to: (1) studies in support of major capital projects; and (2) non-recurring studies.

Capital Project: A non-operating expense item of the budget, which includes expenditures for
fixed asset / equipment purchases, as well as the accumulation of expenditures associated with
construction projects. Capital projects typically have a life of five years or more.

Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA): A former entity of SCV Water. The Castaic Lake
Water Agency, formerly known as the area’s wholesaler, imported water from the State
Water Project that is used to supplement the local retailers’ groundwater supply. CLWA
acquired SCWD in 1999, and, along with VWC and NWD, merged into SCV Water in
January 2018 by an act of legislation, SB 634.

Castaic Lake Water Agency Financing Corporation: A corporation the former CLWA formed
in 1990 to issue Certificates of Participation, now known as SCV Water Financing Corporation.

Catalytic Project: High leverage, high impact activity, project or program which will achieve the
greatest positive impact on the performance measures. A catalytic project may also be a
collection of programs and activities.

ccf: The ccf is the standard rate of billing for retail water service. One ccf is equal to 100 cubic
feet of water, which is equal to 748 gallons of water.

191 261



Certificate of Participation (COP): The financing technique that provides long-term financing
through a lease (with an option to purchase) or installment agreement that does not constitute
indebtedness under the state constitutional debt limit, and does not require voter approval.

CIP Fund: Funds allocated for projects through Retail Water sales excluding COP financed
projects and expansion projects due to development.

Collateralization: Occurs when a borrower pledges an asset as recourse to the lender in the
event that the borrower defaults on the initial loan.

Commodity Charge: A charge per ccf that includes retail water usage charges and pass-
through charges for purchased water.

Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS): A CMMS software package
maintains a computer database of information about an organization’s maintenance
operations. This aids in making informed decisions regarding preventative maintenance and
helps maintenance workers do their jobs more efficiently.

COP Fund: Funds allocated for specific projects through COP financing.
CSMFO: California Society of Municipal Finance Officers.

Customer Class: Retail divisions have three customer class categories: Residential,
Industrial and All Others.

Customer Information System (CIS): Computer database and information system that
contains all billing and personal data pertaining to utility customers usually combined with
Utility Billing (UB).

Dead End Flushing: Dead end water mains are often found at the end of cul-de-sac streets,
and may not provide enough flow to maintain disinfectant levels. Therefore, a preventative
maintenance program has been set up for flushing dead end water mains to ensure high
guality water and acceptable disinfection residual.

Department of Water Resources (DWR): The state agency responsible for financing,
constructing and operating State Water Project facilities.

Depreciation: Reduction in value of an asset with the passage of time, due in particular to
wear and tear.

Derivative: A financial security with a value that is reliant upon or derived from an underlying
asset or group of assets; a benchmark.

Developer: A person or entity that invests in and develops potentialities of real estate,
especially by subdividing the land into home sites and then building houses and selling them.

Developer Refundable Deposit: Initial funds received from developers to do engineering

studies and construction related to a retailer's water system for their specific development. Any
unused amount is refundable.

192 262



Devil’s Den Ranch: Agricultural land in Kern and Kings Counties that the Agency owns and
operates.

Devil’s Den Water District: A California Water District in Kern and Kings Counties (the Agency
is the primary landowner).

Disbursements: Payments made on obligations.
Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP): One of two treatment plants operated by SCV Water.

Earl Schmidt Intake Pumping Station (ESIPS): SCV Water pumping station that pumps
water up to the ESFP.

EIR: Environment Impact Report prepared in compliance with the California Environmental
Quiality Act.

EIS: Environmental Impact Statement prepared in compliance with the National Environmental
Protection Act.

Enterprise Fund: A fund established to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to business enterprises where (1) the intent of the governing
body is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges
or (2) the governing body or higher governmental authority has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control and accountability for other
purposes.

Equipment: The purchase, replacement, maintenance and upgrading of equipment essential
to supporting administrative and service needs with a cost of $5,000 or more.

Equipment Purchases: The purchases of office equipment, furniture, automobiles, trucks,
pumps, shop equipment and other items.

Expenditure: An amount of money disbursed or obligated. Expenditures include current
operating expenses and capital improvements requiring the present or future use of net current
assets and the current year portion of debt service.

FICA: Federal Insurance Compensation Act.

Finance and Administration Committee: A committee of the Board of Directors consisting of
six Board members, that meets monthly to discuss finance, administration, budget and rate
issues for regional and retail functions.

Financial Management Information System (FMIS): An accounting software that records
and processes accounting transactions.

Fiscal Year: The timeframe in which the Budget applies. This is the period from July 1 through
June 30 of the following year.

193 263



Fixed Assets: Long-term tangible assets that have a normal use expectancy of more than
three years and do not lose their individual identity through use. Fixed assets include buildings,
equipment and improvements other than buildings and land.

Fund: A set of accounts used to account for a specific activity, such as a water enterprise fund.
A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, recording cash and other
financial resources, together with all related liabilities and changes in these assets and liabilities.

Fund Balance: Fund equity in governmental funds. The difference between the assets and
liabilities equal the fund balance. The current funds on hand, resulting from historical collection
and use of monies. The difference between assets and liabilities reported in the Operating
Fund, plus residual equities or balances or changes therein, from the results of operations.

General Fund: Fund used to account for and report all financial resources not accounted for
and reported in another fund.

General Obligation Bonds: Bonds, the payment for which the full faith and credit of the
issuing government are pledged.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP): Uniform minimum standards of, and
guidelines for, external financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of
the basic Financial Statements of an entity. The responsibility for setting GAAP for state and
local governments rests with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Geographic Information System (GIS): GIS is a system designed to capture, store,
manipulate, analyze, manage and present all types of geographically referenced data.

GFOA: Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada.
Goal: A description of a desired end state, condition or outcome expressed in qualitative terms.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB): The organization that sets the
standards of state and local governmental accounting and financial reporting that will result in
useful information for users of financial reports. and guide and educate the public, including
issuers, auditors, and users of those financial reports.

Governmental Fund: Fund category used to account for tax-supported (governmental)
activities. These are the funds through which most governmental functions typically are
financed.

Grant Administration: Grant funds that are used only for intended purposes and are subject to
Single Audit requirements (OMB Super Circular — Subpart F of the federal Uniform Grant
Guidance).

Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM): A collaborative, stakeholder-driven
process to integrate planning and implementation efforts and facilitate regional cooperation with
the goals of reducing water demands, improving operational efficiency, increasing water supply,
improving water quality and promoting resources stewardship over the long term. The Upper
Santa Clara River IRWM plan, adopted in July 2008 (and updated February 2014), examines
current and future water-related needs, identifies regional objectives for water-related resource
management, develops strategies to address identified needs and then evaluates and offers

194 264



various projects to meet the regional objectives.

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP): A plan for upper Santa Clara River
watershed management that was adopted in July of 2008. The Agency is a stakeholder and on
the Regional Water Management Group, which leads the IRWMP effort. The IRWMP is critical
for identifying programs for possible state grant funding under Propositions 50, 84, and 1.

Interfund Loan: Payments from SCWD and VWD to SCV Water.

Internal Control: Agency management is responsible for the establishment and maintenance
of internal control structure that ensures that the assets of the Agency are protected from loss,
theft or misuse. The internal control structure also ensures that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

LAIF: Local agency investment fund.

Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36. (LACWD No. 36.): A retail purveyor of
SCV Water.

Major Capital Improvement Projects: Projects associated with the expansion of service
due to growth or increase in demand which cost more than $250,000.

Major Capital Project: The acquisition of land, facilities, works, improvements and supplies of
water; and enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities for obtaining,
importing, transporting and delivering additional quantities of water. Major capital projects are
typically included in the Agency’s Capital Improvement Program and Data Document, and cost
more than $500,000.

Major Fund: Funds whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets or liabilities are at least
10 percent of the total for their fund category (governmental or enterprise), and 5 percent for
the aggregate of all governmental and enterprise funds in total.

Materials and Supplies: Cost of the various materials and supplies purchased to operate and
maintain the Agency. Examples of supplies include office, computer, engineering, janitorial and
gardening. Materials include glass, lumber, concrete, painting and small tools.

Meter Service Charge: A monthly charge for water availability based on meter size.

Minor Capital Improvement Projects: Projects associated with the expansion of service
due to growth or increase in demand that cost $250,000 or less.

Minor Capital Project: Minor capital projects include the acquisition of land, facilities, works
and improvements, enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities. Minor
capital projects take less time to develop and are not generally included in the Agency’s Capital
Improvement Program. Minor capital projects cost $500,000 or less.

Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting: The basis of accounting under which revenues are
recognized when they become "susceptible to accrue,” (i.e., measurable and available to
finance expenditures of the current period). The Agency considers property taxes to be
available and subject to accrual if they are levied for and due within the fiscal year and collected

195 265



within 60 days after fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded when the liabilities are incurred,
except that principal and interest payments on general long-term debt are recognized as an
expenditure when due.

Newhall Water District (NWD): One of the four SCV Water retail divisions, formerly known as
Newhall County Water District.

Objective: A description of the result that is expected to be achieved. An objective is time
specific and measurable. Fiscal year objectives are the yearly organizational levels of
achievement expected.

Operating Budget: The normal, ongoing operating costs to operate the Agency, including
salaries, employer expenses, professional and outside services, and other operating
expenses.

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB): Post-employment benefits that an employee
will begin to receive at the start of retirement. OPEB does not include pension benefits paid to
the retired employee.

Perchlorate: Compounds used in the manufacturing of explosives, munitions and rocket fuel.

Performance Measurement: A gqualitative or quantitative indicator of successful goal
attainment. A “good” performance measure is a reasonable approximation or representation of
goal attainment. The performance measure cited should also be one that the Agency can affect,
gather data on and measure.

Planning and Engineering Committee: A committee of the Board of Directors consisting of
five Board members that meets monthly to discuss planning and engineering issues affecting
regional and retail functions.

Potable Water: Water that meets the drinking water standards of the US Environmental
Protection Agency.

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). An agent, multiple-employer, public
retirement system to which the Agency contributes that acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California.

Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA): In September 2012, the legislature
passed and the Governor signed into law the “California Public Employees’ Pension Reform
Act of 2013” (PEPRA) (Government Code Sections 7522, et seq.): PEPRA limits the pension
benefits offered to new employees and increases flexibility for employee and employer cost
sharing for current employees:

Purchased Water: Water purchased from the regional division to supplement the retail
divisions’ groundwater supplies.

Recycled Water: Beneficial use of treated wastewater for such planned uses as irrigation,

industrial cooling, recreation, groundwater recharge, environmental enhancement, and other
uses permitted under California law.

196 266



Redundancy: A fail-safe in the water distribution system to ensure continued service when a
critical portion of the water system is out of service due to unforeseen conditions.

Regional: A term, formerly known as “wholesale,” used to describe a combined source of
imported water, recycled water and groundwater.

Reliability: Providing a consistent level of water.

Repair and Replacement: Minor changes or additions to existing Agency-owned grounds or
buildings and the electrical, lighting, plumping, air conditioning or heating systems contained
therein, which correct unsafe or unhealthful working conditions, increase operating efficiency,
promote improved service to the public, and provide for the installation of equipment and
security devices.

Repair and Replacement Projects: Any repair or replacement to the existing water
infrastructure that extends the life a minimum of five years or more and costs $5,000 or more.

Replacements: Projects related to replacement of existing infrastructure.

Revenue: Income generated by taxes, notes, bonds, investment income, land rental, user
charges and water rates.

Rio Vista Intake Pumping Station (RVIPS): SCV Water pumping station that supplies water
to the RVWTP.

Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP: One of two treatment plants operated by SCV
Water.

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (RRBWSD): The Agency participates in the
Groundwater Banking Program through RRBWSD which allows the storage of 20,000 acre-feet
annually of the Agency’s State Water Project Table A amount or other State Water Project
supplies.

Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation Districts (SCVSD): The public agency tasked with managing
wastewater in the Santa Clarita Valley including the conversion of said wastewater into recycled
water for further beneficial use.

Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD): One of SCV Water’s retail divisions. Santa Clarita
Water Company was acquired by the Agency in 1999.

Saugus Formation: The deep aquifer that underlies the Alluvial Aquifer.
Semitropic Water Storage District (SWSD): The Agency participates in the Groundwater
Banking Program through SWSD which includes two short-term accounts that distribute excess

State Water Project Table A water.

Service Charge: A flat monthly charge based on the meter size to cover the cost of reading,
billing, maintaining meters and services.

Services: The normal, ongoing operating costs incurred to operate the Agency. Examples
include repair, maintenance, auditing, security and engineering.

197 267



Southern California Edison (SCE): The primary electricity supply company for most of
Southern California.

Southern California Water Committee, Inc. (SCWC): A nonprofit, nonpartisan, public
education partnership dedicated to informing Southern Californians about our water needs and
our state's water resources. The Agency is a member of SCWC.

State Water Project (SWP): A water development and distribution system owned and
operated by the State of California Department of Water Resources, which transports water
from northern California. It entails the operation and maintenance of the collection and
transportation facilities.

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB): Also known as the State Water Board.
Along with the nine Regional Water Quality Control Boards, the SWRCB is tasked with
preserving California’s water resources and drinking water for the protection of the environment,
public health, and all beneficial uses, and to ensure proper water resource allocation and
efficient use, for the benefit of present and future generations. The SWRCB plays a key role in
the State’s response to current drought conditions.

Strategic Goal: A discrete aim for future achievement that is necessary to meet a component
of the Agency’s mission.

Strategic Plan: A long-term plan defining the Agency’s mission, goals, objectives and
implementing actions.

Strategy/Tactic/Action/Program/Project/Activity: Means by which we will achieve an
objective and move towards a goal. A tactic is a specific action whereas a strategy is a broader
concept to gain leverage and solve a problem.

Studies and Administration: Expenses related to planning, feasibility studies and other non-
recurring reports, evaluations or tests.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA): The Supervisory Control and Data
Acquisition system collects operational data from remote units to monitor and control water and
facilities throughout SCV Water'’s service area.

Total Budget: The sum of the total operating budget, debt service, water purchases and
total capital budget requests.

Total Capital Budget: The total budget requests for equipment purchases and construction
projects.

Treated Water: Water treated at the Agency’s ESFP and RVWTP and delivered to retall
divisions.

Upgrades: Projects related to the repair or refurbishment of existing infrastructure.
Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority (USCVJPA): A joint exercise of powers

between the former Castaic Lake Water Agency, now successor agency SCV Water, and the
Devil’'s Den Water District.

198 268



Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP): A water management planning document required
by the “California Urban Water Management Planning Act.” This Plan provides a description of
supplies and demands for existing and future conditions over a 20-year time horizon.

Utilities: This includes gas, electricity, water, sewer, sanitation, and telephone service.

Utility Billing System (UB): Billing software system for utilities usually combined with a
Customer Information System (CIS).

Valencia Water Division (VWD): One of SCV Water’s retail divisions, formerly known as
Valencia Water Company (VWC).

Water Conservation / Water Use Efficiency: Encompasses the policies, strategies and
activities made to manage fresh water as a sustainable resource, to protect the water
environment and to meet current and future demand.

Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) — The Water Infrastructure
Finance and Innovation Act of 2014 established the WIFIA program, a federal credit program
administered by EPA for eligible water and wastewater infrastructure projects. WIFIA and the
WIFIA implementation rule outline the eligibility and other requirements for prospective
borrowers.

Water Master Plan: An engineering study that recommends and prioritizes capital
improvements based on long-range planning efforts through analysis and assessment of the
capacity of existing and planned infrastructure, with respect to established design criteria.

Water Purchases: Water purchased from the Department of Water Resources.

Water Rates: Retail water rates charged to SCV Water customers. The water rates consist
of two main components: a fixed monthly Service Charge and a variable water usage
Commodity Charge. The Service Charge rates vary based on meter size, whereas the
Commodity Charge is based on the amount of water used in ccf.

Water Resources and Outreach Committee: A Committee of the Board of Directors
consisting of five Board members that meets monthly to discuss water resource issues and
outreach efforts.

Water System: The whole and each part of the water system of SCV Water, comprising all
facilities for the supply, storage, treatment and distribution of water, together with all additions,
extensions and improvements to such system.

Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan (WUESP): A comprehensive long-term conservation
plan for the Santa Clarita Valley which provides objectives, policies and programs designed to
promote proven and cost-effective conservation practices. The plan was first adopted in 2008
and subsequently updated in 2015.

Weather-based Irrigation Controller (WBIC): An irrigation controller that adjusts watering
patterns based on real-time weather conditions.

199 269



AB

ACFR
ACWA
ACWA/JPIA

ACOE
Act
AF
AFY
Agency
AWRM
AWWA
AWWARF
BDCP
BMPs
BO
BOD
BVWSD
CCF
CCR
CEQA
CESA
CIP
CLWA
COLA
COPs
CSMFO
CPI
CVP
DBP
D/DBP
DDW
Delta
DFW
DHS
DOF
DPH
DTSC
DWR
Edison
EIR
EIS
EPA
ESA
ESFP
ESIPS
ETo
FEMA
FWS
GAAP

BUDGET ACRONYMS

Assembly Bill

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
Association of California Water Agencies
Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance
Authority

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

California Urban Water Management Planning Act
acre-foot/acre-feet

acre-feet per year

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water)
Alternative Water Resources Management Program
American Water Works Association

American Water Works Association Research Foundation
Bay Delta Conservation Plan

Best Management Practices

Biological Opinion

Board of Directors

Buena Vista Water Storage District

One Hundred Cubic Feet

Consumer Confidence Report

California Environmental Quality Act

California Endangered Species Act

Capital Improvement Plan

Castaic Lake Water Agency

Cost-of-Living Adjustment
Certificates of Participation

California Society of Municipal Finance Officers
Consumer Price Index

Central Valley Project

Disinfection by-products
Disinfectants and Disinfectant By-Products
Division of Drinking Water

Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta

California Department of Fish and Wildlife
California Department of Health Services
Department of Finance
Department of Public Health

Department of Toxic Substances Control
Department of Water Resources

Southern California Edison

Environmental Impact Report
Environmental Impact Statement
Environmental Protection Agency

Endangered Species Act

Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant

Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station
evapotranspiration

Federal Emergency Management Agency
United States Fish and Wildlife Service
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

200

270



GASB
GFOA
GPCD
GPD
GPM
GWMP
IRWMP
IT
KCWA

L.A. Co. WWD #36

LACDRP
LACSD
LADWP
LAIF
Metropolitan
MAF

MG

MGD
mg/I
MOU
NCWD
NEPA
NMFS
NPDES
NWD
O&M
OoMB
ovov
PFAS
PUC
RWQCB
RVIPS
RVWTP
RRB
RRBWSD
SB 634
SBX7-7
SCV Water
SCVGSA
SCVWUESP
SCwWC
SCWD
SGMA
SPTP
SWP
SWRCB
SWSD
TDS
TMDL
USCR
UWMP
VWD
Valley
WIFIA

Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Government Finance Officers Association
gallons per capita per day

gallons per day

gallons per minute

Groundwater Management Plan

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Information Technology

Kern County Water Agency

Los Angeles County Water Works District #36
Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Local Agency Investment Fund

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Million Acre-Feet

Million Gallons

Million Gallons per Day

milligrams per liter

Memorandum of Understanding

Newhall County Water District

National Environmental Protection Act

National Marine Fishery Service

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Newhall Water Division

Operations and Maintenance

Federal Office of Management and Budget

One Valley One Vision

Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances

California Public Utilities Commission

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Rio Vista Intake Pump Station

Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant

Rosedale-Rio Bravo

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Senate Bill 634

Senate Bill SBX7-7

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency
Santa Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan
Southern California Water Committee

Santa Clarita Water Division

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Plant

State Water Project

State Water Resources Control Board
Semitropic Water Storage District

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Upper Santa Clara River

Urban Water Management Plan

Valencia Water Division

Santa Clarita Valley

Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act

201

271



TO BE DROPPED IN

WHEN COMPLETE

202 272



TO BE DROPPED IN

WHEN COMPLETE

203 273



SCV

%‘ WATER

SCV Water - Customer Care
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, CA 91355

661-294-0828
ccare@scvwa.org

SCV Water - Administration
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350-2173

661-297-1600

YOURSCVWATER.COM

HEGE0A

Board of Directors

Gary R. Martin, President Kathye Armitage, Director William Cooper, Director
Maria Gutzeit, Vice President Beth Braunstein, Director Dirk Marks, Director

Piotr Orzechowski, Vice President Ed Colley, Director Kenneth J. Petersen P.E., Director



€202 ‘9T AeiN

bunaay S1019911q 10 pieog

.3

19bpng eluualg

CETL

AJS

G¢/vc0c Ad PUE v¢/Ec0¢ A4




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

276

SaA23[qo 216arens pue sayepuew aels o) Buipung

(uoreIN@ paNWIT T pue swil Wed 0T Sapnjoul) ZiZ e Buiyers ,;;

s1abpng reluawiredag mau ojul Buimas Jers

Apn1S ayey pue 92IAI8S JO 1S0D panoidde ayl yum jualsisuo)d

GZ-7202 Ad Jo renoudde preuonipuo) ‘ueid Buipuads 1zZ-£202 A4 1o renosdde Bupjeas

AJS Q 19bpng [eluusig



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

277

(s921n0S anuanal Aq papuny) feuded 09-Aed .
99INI9S 199( -
sasuadx3 BunetadO [e1suas) .

sasuadx3 BuneladQ

SONUBAY I1BY10
saxe| Auadold
SONUDADY So|es ID1eN\ »

sanuanay 19yl pue bunelado

siuauodwo) 1ole



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

uolfjiw 92'$ |re1oy -
uoljiw g'1$ reuoibay .

278

sa94 Alloede)

uol||iw £'Sy$ sasuadxy »
Uol||lW 6'0t7S SONUBADY e

pun4 19eiuo)d IslepA IlelsS

(2/£202 Ad ul) ueld uoljjiw 2 GG$ »

dlO P3pund 1090 g

siuauodwo) 1ayl10




€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

99IAJ9S JO pJuepuels Bunsixsa ul abueys oN

welboid aoue)sISSy
lakedaley 10|id 8yl 1oJ M 00T$ AQ sojes 1a1em [enuapisal paonpay .

SOO 29yl ul pauljino Se a9Sealdul anuaAal 0pG'9 B SopPn|du|

SaAlrenul
AlljIgeureisns 7 s821nN0Say JI31BM\ ‘S199|4 ‘S[ealway) luswieal] ‘SadIAIaS
ABojouyos] ‘@2In1as 199 01 1ued ul anp asealdul asuadx3 bunetadQ -

siulod Bunuels

Bunabpng = suonipuod buneiado 1uslind +186pnq ¥Z/£202 A

SaullapIinb UOIAISSUOI 10} PAIUNOIJY »
SaWN|OA S3Jes 10} Jeak [ewiou SSWNSSY
SOD YlM JU31SISUOD Ymolh Junoade pajoalold e

991AJSS J0O 1S0D WOJ) Suoodalold anuanay

suondwnssy Aa)



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

Spunj aAlasal JanoAled wodj papuny ag [Im uejd ob-Aed rende) Jo aoueeg,
'SMO|JINO Pa3dXxa 10 [enba smojjul yaiym ui 1abpng e si1abpng pasueleqy &

0'6ST$ 06ST $ G'GSTS$ G'GSTS
L'LE S G'LE S 9JIAISS 103(
e rers || (Buneisdo) obfed rendes
N S sosuadxg Bunesado
_________________________________________________________ 8T ¢ | o7 § | soeqfuoeden eeskiiioed
_________________________________________________________ L R e T e s
_________________________________________________________ L e
_________________________________________________________ e T aieig
_________________________________________________________ jrere T ote s | welfuedoidg
_________________________________________________________ L R e
SMOIINO | SMOJU] | SMOJANO | SMOJU]
GZ/v20c Ad ¥2/€C0¢ Ad
190png 190png
pasodo.d pasodo.d

(suol|jiw ul) 190bpng paouejeg

LY =
AIS Y



A

J

o g
y

S

SoNuUaNa Yy \COH@_OQ.Ql_ pue SaNuUaAly JUSWISaAU| ‘BWOJU| [eluay ‘SasSea] uoiediunwwo) Sapnjau| ;

€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

¢92'00'6ST $

098'8.¥'GST $

860°¢97'8VT $

Sanuanay buneiadQ 1ol

00E'8ST €T

€TL'0ET'SOT $

078'€L.'ST

697'GE0'86 $

GOT'T69'ST

9¢9'T0L¢6 $

sjuawasinquiay ¥ Ssueio

Soles IsleM\\

GZ/vc0¢ A
19bpng
pasodoid

72/€20¢ Ad
19bpng
pasodolid

€¢/220¢ Ad
196png
paidopy

sanuanay bunelado

anuanay 18bpng pasodo.ud

281



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

%99
sales Jare\

%8
sjuawasInquiay

¥ SjueIo

%0¢
xe| Auadoud

NOI'TTIN 65T - SSNNIATY ONILVHIdO G/v¢0C Ad

282

%¢€9
saes Iarep

%0T
SluswasSinquiay

® s1ueI

%0¢
xe| Auadoud

NOITTIA G'SST$ - SINNIATH ONILVHIdO ¥72/€20Z Ad

LEIL] |

AJS

=

\

anuanay 18bpng pasodo.ud



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

¢9Z'700'65T$ 098'8/7'GST $860°C97'8FT $ | Sasuadx3 buleladQ [elo0l

7€8'/G/ ST 0€G'660'8T  1996'98T'TC (06-Aed) fended |¢
ep'caa e S0 Obe e O SoINI8S 1050
c0660e 00Dehy R So0INIBS BULSAUIBUT
og'eare] COT'CEOVT oy te T | soUBLSILIEN 5 1UBWIBBIL Kiend JoTem
oTreoTT oTe'eOT'TT e fiddns 10 921n0s
700 0 TT oTo'0se' T beewacs | ssoinosex Jstem
coc'eo)'aT oropeT e oBeI0lS 9 SljoM Buidwng
oT e T oTerTr e LOINGUISI] 79 UOISSILUSURLL
overTe T7g00'e cag'ore'z o183 JBLOISNS
L o'es er STOTONEEES e 117 UoHeASILIWPY ‘8ouelly
L G T JUswoBeuen

GZ/v20c Ad 72/€20Z Ad XA AATAN=
196png 196png 196png sasuadx3 bunesadO
pasodo.d pasodo.d paldopy

sosuadx3 19bpng pasodolid

LY g
AIS Y



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

%99
asuadx3g

Bunelado

%0T
(ob-Aeyg)
lended

%W
99IAI8S 109(

NOITTIN 69T - SASNIdX3 ONILVYH3AdO S¢/¥¢0c Ad

(0b-Aeq)
|elded

284

%19
asuadx3g

Bulesado

%CT

%t ¢
991AJ3S 109(

NOI'TTIN §'SST - SASNIdX3 ONILVHIdO ¥2/€20¢ Ad

sosuadx3 19bpng pasodolid



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

285

¥90'690'96 $ | €T9°L20'/cT $ | ¥0S'0€8'TCT $
000°000°9 000°000°9 000°000°9 saniasey Alljigelay Alddns Jsrem
_____ 080'ab,'02 | 980'8b2°02 | pTE'Sve'sT  |SaAissex LONeZIIGeIS S1ey nUSASY
_____ coscTove | 91 we0'ss | sogcoT'sy | semiesew Bupeiedo
_____ cosvosve | cmeoLve | pyo'szae | senesey ssisesigifousBiows
__________ g (ORI R s e  ggniacay mides
GZ/v20cZ Ad GZ/v20cC Ad 72/€20Z Ad
196png 196png 1906png SONIoSOY
IeaA-]0-pu3 pasodo.d pasodolid
HILVM % SOAIDSOY

AJS



HiLvm

AJS

€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

000'6T8'88 $ 996'0T.¥6 $ ¢82'F¥9€'/6 $ 8E6'€9T'86 $ TcZ'IT6G00T$ T.9'09T68 $ aun( uonisod 18N buipuz pis3
996'0T.'V6 282'19¢€',6 8€6'€91'86 122'T65'00T €6.'902'68 818'G176'98 AInc uonisod 18N Buluuibag pis3
(196'T68'S) (91€'€99'2) (959'66.) (e82'12v'2) 8Z¥'v8E'TT €28'v12'C uonisod 18N ul abueyd fenuuy
20E'TC6'6y $ GEG'688'GYr $ v/E€E€ccer $ 8YSYIEEr $ T1/6'G98°0E $ 6EV8YOSE B
000°000°C 000°000°2 000°000'2 0000002 - 000°000°2 salouabunuoD
(000°005°2) (000°0052) (000°0052) (000°005°2) - (000°000°2) sBUD paxid OMS $$80x3 J0 punjdy
000'00S'2 000'00S'2 000'00S'2 000'00S'2 eee'LT BEC'ETY'C aoueAanuo) eyeg
80'670'V€ 0S8'729'0€ 000'G€9'/2 000't2€'62 91585 72 000'89.'¥¢ JusWwAed 10e1U0D JBTe/\ BlelS
0ZT'TLE'ET 00v'v€L'CT 000'82T'2T 000'0SS'TT 2/9'6¥.L'S 000°000'TT a|qeleA YA
885'8¢ 0G.'9¢ 000'SE 000't€ 218179 000'€€ NWWOD ddURUIH UPNY DMS
G/9'/62 005'€82 000'0.2 000092 282'6EY 000'0SZ sand YO d/MSAUOD IS1e/\ 81els
609°'0T 00€'0T 000°'0T 000°'0T - 000'ST Buninsuo? eba
ove'ee 09922 00022 000'8T - 000'00T sasuadx3 aakojdw3
2LEVS 68.'2S 1G2'TS 909'61 GGZ'C 000°€2 usping % suvuag
G159/ $ /82'V. $ ez1'2L $ 2Zv6'89 $ T0T'S $ 000'9F $ uonesuadwo) 7% salefes
1219202 A4 92/5202 A4 G2/v20z Ad v2/€202 Ad mm\mNmNom A mNmMom A sosuadx
abpng 19b6png 196png 196png 19bphd 1obpnd 3
! pajoalolid panoiddy
9€€'620vy $ 6Tc9eCcer $ 8TLCV'Tyr $ G92°/88°0ry $ 66E0GCcyr $ ¢92€92/€ 3
1/G'G29'E G8Z'9G/'E 8T.'918'C G9Z'Z6T'E LET'LTV'S 000°0EY anuaAay 1salalu|
Go/'cov'or $ vEG'6.V'6E  $  000°2.G'8E $ 000'G69°LE $ Z9C'EEB'9E $  29Z'€E8'9E B xe| Ausdoid 185 Aousby
12/9202 Ad  92ISTOZ A4 SeWZOZAd  veegoz A4 SeelicAd eelecde A CONUSAG
abpng 19b6png 196png 196png 19bphd 19bpnd d
! pajoalolid panoiddy

S

\

1oeijuo) I9lep\A 9lklsS

286



BLYM 4

AJS

€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

¥08'689'GS $

OvT'9VE'9L $

dlD [e101

000°€0¢

000°8¥¢

Svdd - siuswanoidwi AljioeS 9N 9 S[I9M

00s'coc’s ¢ 00009T°2. $ yoal ® ulwupy
STAN LAV AN ¥2/€20¢ Ad
196png 196png A1obare)d Ag s10aloid 1uawanoidwi erde)d

pasodoid O9-Avd

pasodoid O9-Avd

[eyded 09

-Aed

287



>uw

000°000°9
000°9G0°L
000°000°}
000°00%'L

000°00C’L

000°06¢

000°8SY' Y

paloaloid
G¢/vc0cC Ad

D & B »

000°000°L
000°¢Cie

000°00C°E
000°000°L
000°000°L
000°005°C
000°€8S'L

000°0¢ECl

paloaloid
¥2/€20¢ Ad

D & B

€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

(D) suoneoojay suladigd

288

uoIe20|9Y aullJamag uoAue) pues
(D) wawaoe|day auljadid aoejdioye| elous|ie A
(D) wawaoe|day auljadid Jaiep) 1D anolbyoeag ‘10 Aegajde|n ‘1S ojepqyy

(D) wawaoe|day auljadid yrAwsg
(D) wawaoe|day auljadid uosexdiq

(D) wawaoe|dey jue| abelioig punoibiapun 4d1MAY

(D) s|I9M 1uawadoe|day ¢ ® € snbneg

s109(oid reude)n

09)-Aed - MaIAIBAQ d|D Pulisauibug



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

ovAed - syoaloid jenden Bunssuibu3 |10 |
IN 1§ ueyl ssaj syoefold Jo |ejo|
(D) .eze|d uoAue) pues @ uonels dwnd suea(

(D) .eze|d uoAue) pues @ Jue] HI\ G| dUQ - Yue] suea(

(D) Lyouey aulfys @ due] HIN 80°Z dUQ - yue] suesq

panunuo) si1doaloid |eided

00S5'6S6°'Lc $ | 000°'GLo'6E  $
00S'S0v¥'s $ | 000°06L°S $
000°0S $ | 0000SLC $
000°000°} $| 0000SLY $
000°001 $| 000°00S°€ $

paloaloid paldaloid
GcZ/vc0c A4 v2/€c0c A4

LETL] )

i

NS ¥

09)-Aed - MaIAIBAQ d|D Pulisauibug

289



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

A _m uone|reisul sauladid paeloossy «

ey A4V 0059 Ajorewixoidde jo [e10] <«
yoea

wdB 0002 1e parewnsa s|lam maN bulug «

s|eaq 10aloid =

(sauoz T JO 1n0 ¥ pals|dwo))
‘'C# ||9M snbnes 10) aseyd Bunsa
auo0z Jajinbe paje|josi ayy ul Apuaind <«

« SY4d Aq pajoedw
S[|I9M Jayio Buioe|dal ale s||om asay] <«

uonewlo4 snbnes ayj ul paj|lIp S|ISM MBN <«
uoIoNJISUOD) =

7 ® € S|I9M snbnes




€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

291

leuonetado Jorelauab Agpuels ay) dasy o)
uonansuod buunp jany Aresjodwal apinold «
yue) abelols [an) |asalp uo|eb-000‘s
punoJb anoge mau ||eisul pue yue) abelols
punoiBbispun uojeb-000‘g bunsixa anoway <«
‘'sieak Qg sl uedsa)l| abeliane
Ansnpul pue sieaAk Gz 1noge 10J 92IAIBS
-ul Yue) abelols punoubiapun Bunsixg «
s|ielaq 109loud =

(d1MAY) 1ue|d uswieal]
131e/\ BISIA 01y 9yl 1e Joresauab Agpueils
oy} JoJ abeu0ls |an) |asalp sapinoid rey;
yue] abelols punoibispun Bunsixa ase|day «
uonoNIISU0D =




‘gze :

Bt /.% :o?n pHigs
e\lieﬁm ftung
" Mgueaq pasodoiq

mSN aInssald
8«8 mc_a_xm

Sue|
wg_zm ?;w;m

Blleag m

U 28«53& ,_

€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

Wa1SAS Bunsixa ul SaIouaIdIBP SOSSAIPPY <«
uoIoNIISU0D % ubisSap 10J 9|LIS JO SBIWOU0IT «
(VO3ID) MmalAal [eluswiuolIAuS pal1onpuod Jadojanag «
pue| painguuod J1adojpraq «

uonedioiued Jo sujauag

Aloeded
Wa1SAS mau 10J d|D Jo uoiuod e pun) saa4 Alloede) «

sa9) Al1oeded Aok
sn|d sanioe) Jo asreys e} layl shAed Jadojpnag «

Buipuny

eze|d uoAue)d pues @ sauljadid/uonels dwund <«
eze|d UoAueD pues @ Muel DN G'T <«
youey aullAys @ uonels duind <«
youey aullANS @ Nuel DN 80°'C <«
uonoNIISU0D =

SjuawaAoJdw| au07 auea(

292



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

293

G2/vZ Ad 10} 00G'2E2 TS pa1ebpng =
v2/S2 Ad 10} 000'TTO' VTS po1ebpng =

s108loud paroadxaun
pue usasalojun ‘Alfeoniid pue uonedo| ‘ayel ainje) pue euayew ‘aby =

©118]140 [RJBASS U0 paseq aJe S1o3[oid =

sj103loud
Juawanosdwi auladid uo AjAneioge||02 YJ10M suoijeladO pue buuasuibuy =

Sjuswaor|day pue siuswaAosdw] auljadid

09-Aed — suoneiadO ® buleauibug

H31VM 'A
has



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

(dOV) Am)d sod

(dOV)
(jendsoH oAe\ AlusH) AMYd ueago|N =

(DAd) 2or|d1odJel\ BIOUS[EA =
10 anolbyoeagno AeqajdeN/is sfepqy =
(OAd) arug YAws =
(DAd) @AlIQ uosSeYdIq =

:UOIONASUOD =
UAD zanbsen =
1aMaS UoAue) pues =
19MaS dIAY =

:ubisaq/buluue|d =

S103[01d =

294

026~ = adid Jo sa|lw [e10] =

Sjuswade|day pue sjusawanoidw] auljadid




‘9T AeN ‘196png eluualg 19¥1eM ADS G2/7202 Ad PUe 17¢/€202 Ad

295

(1S 11I9mod) Arejuswalg As|im

aueT] seiuobag

9NUBAY |[eUMaN

lasneyaAapn/essadulid BIA

aue Aewis

199.11S adseo/uoAue) zanbsep
aueT] epauag .

:uononnsuo)H/ubisaq e

s108(oid SINOQL »

026~ = adid Jo sajlwi [e10] =




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

s)10aloud pajoadxaun
pue Sainjie) uaasalojun 1oj p|ay SI 1@6png yoea Jo uoniody .

s103(oud
lenpiAlpul 21j19ads yiim yoes ‘saliobaled [eiauab [B1aAssS JO 1SISUOD

11oddns Buliaauibua pajiwil al1nbay .«

LEIL]

AJS

MBINIBAQ dID suonesadQ




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

000'66S'YT ¢  000°GTL9T $ 09-Aed - s1d9loid [eyded suolesado [eloL
000°G/9 $ 000008C $ siuswanoiduwl] Aljioe [ B SIIBM
000°'002‘T $ 000‘00S'T $ Ssjuswaoe|day 7 siuswaroidw) Aljioe4 abelols » syuel
000°00€ $ 000°00€ $ Sjuswade|day ¥ siuswanolduw| vavos
000'G9t'Z $ 000'S61'C $  (sjuswanoiduw| a1es SS90y Sapn|oul) sjuswade|day » SiusawaAoldw] 41 AY
000°0%S $ 000°0%S $ Sjuswade|day % siuswaroidw| SdIAY
000'G/2'2 $  000'G9T'C $ suswade|day % syuswanoidw] suladid % ssuljadid
000002 $ 000'G..‘C $ sjuswade|day ® Suswanoidw| ainoniSelu| I219IN % 1819\
000'GZT $ 000'G/. $ Sjuawade|day ® Ssiuswanoiduw] Aloreloqe]
000°00T $ 000°00T $ Sjuswade|day 7% sluswaroidw| SdIST
000°GS6'T $  000'GG.'T $ sluswaoe|day B sjuswaroldw| d4S3
000°00T‘T $  000°00T'T $ sjuswaoe|day ® siuswaroidw] WalsAS uondsjuisig
000°0S. $ 000°00. $ sjuswade|day 7 siuswaAoidwi| Inouin] juonels 181soog
000'0T¥ $ 000'0T¥ $ Sjuawaoe|day » siuswanoiduw] aoueusunddy

pajoalolid

GZ/vc0c A4

S

pajoaloid
ve/ecoc Ad

uonduosaq 198loug jeiude)d

09-Aed — M3IAIBAQ d|D suoneitadO

297




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

298

yue) Jayem jue|d pue JI0AI8Sal 81810U09 ‘MY SapN|oUy

7 SeO YUON =

TSHeQUUON =

TIH JaddoD =
s100(0id A9y =

Suonoadsul SAIP JeBA-G—€ « =
elia1u) jJuswanoidw| abelols =

+Z0T = S)ue] abeliois 10| =

LEIL]

AJS

Sljuawade|day ® SjusawaAoldw] yue] abeiols

(S



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

Halvm

,,,,,,,,

299

N\

00L°€
Sjuswadeidal jedausn) .
00G‘/ - eaJe pasodoud juels).
Sealy 195.4e| [WY «

vy

q*’*AmwT-uao"\

o8 te>z<m ave, e,

S
J%

9)A1S peay .
SWN)OA e
IBY o
RLIS]LID JUSWIR|dIY J1919W .

"MBIAIBAQD

HaLvm Sjuawade|day ® SjuswaAoldw] J21BIN

ns




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

a|geiod-uou ‘Agpuels ‘aAnoeul sapn|ouly

300

epins .
Z snbnesg .
T snbnesg .

s108[01d A3 »

Juswieal] Sy4d
aby

uononpold
Aloeded olj10ads

BLIAIID Uone|Iqeyay (9 «

GG = S|I9W\ [e10] -
Sjuawaor|day ® siuswanosdw] |9

H31Ym 'A
nas



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

8T0Z - 000Z —s¥oniL dwng 9 =

6T0Z — 966T —Saoy)oeg 9 =
jusawdinb3 AneaH =

2T0Z - 000¢ abuel aby =
Slolelauac) 9|IJOIN\ QT =

Sa|lw 000'0TT =/< 0T =
PIO SIedA QT =/< TE =
SOIOIYsA GTT =
sie1ol juswdinbg

sjuawalinbai Ai1orenbal
pue S1S02 aouruUalUeW ‘abea|iw ‘aby =
el19111D 1usawaoe|day juawdinbg «

Sjuswaode|day 1usawdinb3




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

00S202Z'S $ 00009T'. $ dID 09-Aed 199|4 ® Abojouyda] ‘uoljelisiulwpy [elol

0052092 $ 000'0T.Z'S $ Sjuswade|day pue siuswanoidw| ABojouyos
000'008'T $ 000°006°T $  Swswade|day % siuswanoidw| 8|21yaA pue Juswdinb3g
000°008 $ 000°0SS'T $ snoLe - sjuswanosdw| 3210

paloaloid paloaloid

uoidiiosa 2aloid |eiide
GZ/v2c0cCcAd ¥2/€20C A4 1ndal d 19alolid |ellde)d

LEIL]

>uw4ﬂl 09-Aed — 199]4 » ABojouyda] ‘UoITRIISIUIWPY

302



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

A

J

708'CE6'ET ¢ OPT'9GK'ET $ dIO of-Aed saainosay JareM [e10L

000'005°¢ $ 000°GC $ (VS9) s|1a/MW Buuonuop daaq
001'G8Y'¢ $ 008'T90°T $ S|I9/\ Z 3seyd ajepasoy
000°G.T $ 000°0ST $ (LYVINSISre/M % J010eH puewaq Jare/) Juswdojaasg a1em)jos Jojoe puelwaq Jarep
000'000°¢ $ 000'000°C $ uspJes) uoneanp3 ® UoneAIasuo) Jarepn arepdn
000°0ST $ 000°'0ST $ siuawanoidw| Aery Jejos
0 $ 000°S¢ $ yled 19)00d 1odabpug
0 $ 000'0SC°E $ dI9S - 108loid abeiois Abiaug Alaneg
6¢8'LTC'T $ OVEVST'T $ 1a1e/\\ P1022Y BgnA
000°009 $ 000058 $ SUOISIBAUOD JBWO0ISND youey 1SapN % UAD eiISIA — welbold Jarepn pajohoay
000'00T $ 000007 $ 108l01d Jejog Auadold ueq s, N8
000°'G20'T $ 000'GLT'T $ ue|d 1a1seN Jarepn Aoualjisay
G/G'6/2 $ 000'G9C $ Juswabeue| Sa109dg aAISeAU|
000°00t'E $ 000°0S¢°E $ welboid Alanoday % abelols gydAg

pajoaloid
G¢/vcoc Ad

S

EIREIIE
v2/€20d Ad

s1oalolid |e1de)

09)-Aed — S82IN0SaY Ja1e )\

303



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

000'62.26 $ | 000CeL'9v $ diD reloL |
000'00T'T 000°G0S SuswanoIdw| AljIdeS [IBM B S|IBM 3
_______ s S TS
_______ T TS TR
_______ U SRS
_______ S SSRGS ST
_______ S S T SR
_______ I -
_______ L R T o
GZ/v20Z Ad ¥2/€202 A4
19bpng pasodold| 19bpng pasodoid | AHODILVO A9 SL1O3r0dd LININIAOHANI TVLIdVD
papund 19aQ papund 1gad
HaLvm R jelided papund 108Q

AJS



A

000°'G86
000'0S0°'T
000°'080°8

000°'09¢'€C

000°0tE’6
000°00C'T
0
000°00S°.
000°007'T
000°'0S.°8
000'8€8°C
0

0

paloaloid

GZ/vc0c Ad

JS

B B HH B H B K H B H R

000'0S9°'T
000°0T8
000°'0.E
000'099°C
000092
000°0St
000°00¢
000°'000°C
000°'G2e
000'059°¢
000°ST9’'S
000799V
000°'0TS'8

paloaloid
v2/e€c0¢ Ad

B B HH B H B K H B H R

€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

suswaAoidw| Juswieal] Jeyempunols (LT-3 ‘9T-3 ‘ST-3 ‘T-3) SlI9M 3
uoisuedx3 JI0AI8SaY UoAUR) pues

(D) Inpuo) dreise)d

(D) noniasay (ureluno| o1beN Byl) Anunooyoeg

(D) uoneis dwngd (urejunopy 16N ) Anunooayoeg

(D) sapeibdn uonels dwngd 1arep) pajohiay

(D) auogyoeg uoAue)d BISIA — D2 ‘Il Seyd weibold 1a1ep pajohoay
(D) auogyoeg pu3 Yinos - DZ ‘|l 8seyd weibold 1a1ep) pajdhoay

(D) uonels |14 Jarepn pajokaay

(D) swuswanoidw| Juswieal] 181empunols DOA % arelo|yalad S0z |IBM
(D) swuswaAoidw| Juswieal] Jarempunols) DOA TOZ IIPM

(D) sliem AquoH 7 eire|D elues

(D) waisAs uonoa|0D abpn|S d4S3

s108fl0i1d |e11de) sadinosay Jalep\ ®» Bulisauibug

M3INIBAQ dID papun4 ueo/puog

305



€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

000'6..'26 $ | 000'zz2 o $ kI papung ueo/puog felol o
000'TOE $ | 000'90T $ sjoeloid OSIN [eI0L
000'006 $ | 000°008 $ SENS
000°0G. $ | 000°00G $ Bupjueg Jarep\ MaN
000°'0S6°¢ $ | 000°05.°T $ Sjuswianoidwi] JuswIeall Jarempunolo) [euonippy
000'000°T $ | 000°00S $ syuawanoidw| s |9
000°0SS $ | 000'GS2 $ Jusuieal] Jarempunols (ETN ‘2TN ‘TIN) SlI9MW (snbnes exy) [freymsN
000'S.Y $ | 000'Gee $ 19]1esed AquoH
0 $ | 000'22E'T $ sjuswanoidw] auljadid ® auladid
000'002'TT $ | 000'000°2 $ (8S pue /S ‘9S) SIIPM S
000°000°0T $ | 000°002'2 $ (Zs pue ‘TS ‘9N ‘PN ‘LL1) SIIBM [eUONIPPY
000'052 $ | 000'00S'T $ auljadid DHV1

paloaloid paloaloid
G¢/vc0oc Ad vc/ec0c Ad

oﬂl (P.JU092) MIIAIBAQ dID PapuUN4 ueoT/puog

s108loid |e11de) sadinosay Jalep\ ®» Bulisauibug

LEIL]

AJS ¥




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

pag Buikig e6pnis MeN G

307

Yuej seusyoly] abpnis meN ¥

INeA aAleA 8BpNiS maN ¢
IIBAIBM 1usnyy3 uiseg YMM MON 2

A suiseq
E>>>>v52¢m_o§sﬁa>>;oz°§.F

SENEPES O] Umﬁ_ @C-\An—b mocs_m H |
N yue) Jauayoly) abpnis T =
suiseq Jojem ysem z =

IR
u0I129||02 abpn|s pue uin)al
layem ysem 44S3 Jjo apeibdn =

s|e1aq 10aloid =

QI

Y TOVINOD .,
ey FHOvOEr 2

- = . /7

S

Wa1SAS uonoa||0D abpn|S =
uonoNISU0) =

Wa1SAS uonoda||o) abpn|s
(d4S3) 1ue|d uolrell|i4 IPIWYIS |1e3




€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

AdV 059'tvZ Alorewixoidde jo uononpoud [e10] =

A4V x00G'G 01 dn uononpoid 8101s84 x9N 'x7N'xLL SIIBM =
A4V 00/°Z 01 dn uononpoid s||I9M 3 =

AdV 0S€'y 01 dn uononpoid GOZ II9M =

A4V Gzz'€ 01 dn uononpold TOZ [I9M =

e LS ‘_.,,.m .m__m>>m:o:m>_ou_mm:___oEEmEEE:osbmcoo.

s|ielaqg 109lold =

AquoH

FERD R PO A s 7 d II9M pue ‘0T IIBM ‘6M [IBM
bR 0 & s g d LOZ 113 ‘1M Ie[D ‘]9 BlIBIS ‘S|[9 SHeO YHON
'(ETN ‘CTN ‘TIN) SII9M [[BUMSN ‘S|I9M 3 'SIIBM S =
fh ubisaq pue buluue|d =
i S|I9M ¢ pue T snbnes Joj Juswieall DOA PuUe S||9p\ 9N
‘PN L1 'SOZ I9M ‘TOZ [I9M ‘SIIDM AQUOH/ele|D BlueS =
uonONIISUOD =

SjuawanoJdw] JUswieal] J8rempunols



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

2 (mojaA ul paybiybiy) suohued ays jo abajj0D
| 3U1 01 UOIII3SIBIU| peOY P|O 3yl pue pieas|nog
| elousjeA wouy sauladid iarem pajohoal |[eisul
‘'spuels adid peaylano
OM] YlIIM uoneis ||I} 1arem pajoAdal e 19nsuo) .
s|re1aq 109lold -

‘suoAue) ay Jo abajj0D ayx
0] Wa1SAs Jayem pajdAdal syl puedx] .

ue|d

uonewe|day I91epA BIDUSJRA aU] 1e Sjusuodwod
[eo11109|9 1ayem pajdAoal Bunsixs ay) apeibdn .

‘Jug|d uonewR|03Yy 31BN\ BIDJUS|RA Bl Je
uonels (|1 Jayem pajoAdal mau e 19n11SuU0) .

uonoNJsuUo) pue ubisaq .

suoAue) ayy
jo'abajj0n

SjuawaAoldw] 1a1ep pajoAday




€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

310

uonels dwnd
wdb 000‘t7Z e JO UoNONNISUOD
s|re1aq 109lold -

uonels dwnd .
uonansuo) pue ubisaq .




€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

311

lIONI8SBY [euolbay OIN 6°/
B JO u0olloNIISuo) .
s|re1a( 109/o1d -




juawubily auljadid 3Inpuo) dlejse)

rbvvui - ..m.,...wv..

%
-
L3
4

L2 IRy

F A

€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

312

‘Kemyredq ueagon
pue ‘1109S 9NUBAY ‘13||3J9)20Y
aNUBAY ‘AIJUBIN SNUBAY
'SNIQQIL 9NUBAY ‘peoy Yyouey
reymapN buoje suladid 1npuo)d
aleIse) JaaweIp youl-¢G Jo 193}
8G6'‘/ Alorewixoidde 10nnsuo) .
uonansuo) pue ubisaq .

1INpUO0D dI1e1se)



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

'€2/220¢
Ad Ul pauels eyl yiom buluueld

oy} Jo Led se palnuapi buiaq s
Aloeded abelols 110A18Sa1 MO
'91IS lIoAI8Say UoAue) pues
a1 1e abelol1s 1arem asealoul

0] JIOAI8S3l MaU 19NA1SU0)

‘'suo|eb
uoljjiw 2 si Aioeded abeuols
lI0AI8sayYy uoAue) pues bBunsix3y .

\ng“qu?ge__‘ -

k ‘. - , P
Aot
'AT"RO\\‘, .

ubisaq pue buluue|d

uoisuedx3 I1I0AI8SaY uoAue) pues

313



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

314

DYV e uonels dwnd a)isuQ .
eudz Aajlen aui Jo Ajii

aunssaid

g A% Foihas ® OdV'1 9AISS |[IM SISIS|N ISISEBIN o
NP A SR AR R A e Y OdVv1 01199} 009 6 SPuaIXa
o RS ARRR <  aN auljadid uoJi 3|nANP YouI-gT
uononNAsSU0D

sjuapisal bunsixa 1o} aunadid
Youl-gT 01 8zisdn 01 £ZAd4 INS'T$ -«

suliadid youi-g Joj juel NG'ES -

. youey oYY

T —

Buipun4 .
109l01d auladid
(DY) Allunwwo) enuapisay saebuy so




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

spun4d 4yq s,uonewejday
JO neaing ay) WoJj W GE

Buipund 1uelis .

i I__%m ﬂ_:E __m>>mmw55t8co:moo._.

B o 4 > 2 Buideaspue| pue
oA ] f ; m:ﬁ tonij == "5 n
i Clemmmer g PR Sy sjuawanosduwi auladid a1s-JoO

Guipjing uonosjuisig maN -

8 pue / ‘9 S||]9M S bunsixs
10} Jjuswiieal] JaJeMpPunols) .

uollonNilsuo) o




€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

JeaA Jualind ay) wolij spunjy juadsun pue punj 83} UOIDBUUOD WOJ) Ul Jajsuel] .

#€8°/G.°GT $ | 0€G'660°8T $ | 996'98T'T¢ $ | S@nuanay JaylO /saley AQ papund
(655°'8G6'0E) | - SOAIaS9y WoOol) Jajsuel]
(0Tr'es6'8) (0T9'9ve'sS) |(#98'8TO'WS) | «USED/PUNd ISYIO-- Udjsuell

708'689'GS $ OFPT 9¥E'9. $ | 0€8'G08'GL $ 09-Aed dID [e10L

708'689'GS $ OFPT 9¥E'9. $ | 0€8'G08'GL $ 09-Aed dID [el0l
65G5'8G6°0E - SOAI9SaY WOJ) Jajsuel]

OTy'€/6'8  |0T9'OvZ'8S | V98'8T9WS | «USBD/pund Jsuyio - Jajsuell
_A%wmw@%v (6vL'ovs'2e)  (T.0'yTe’ee) SOIMIS 109d
(266°,vS'SO0T) |(085'699°'66) (T90°T9O'V6) sssuadx3y

2¢9¢ 700°'65T$ | 098'8/.¥'GST $ 186029V’ SVT $ Sanuanay

GZ/v20c Ad ¥7¢/€20¢ Ad €2/2c0c Ad
196png 196png 196png
pasodolid pasodo.d paldopy

(09 -Aed ) ue|d [ended

LY =
AIS Y



ueo| vIdIM 8yl Aq papunj aqg 01 pajoadxs si s1oslold [ended Gz/720Z Ad 10 Uoniodx

€20z ‘9T Aen '196png [eluualg J8reM ADS S2/7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 Ad

317

BLYM 4

Zrv'S. $ [02.°.62'6¢ $ (oes'9z2) $/0.'99¥'TS  $ | DBuipu3z ‘souejeg pund a|ge|lreAy
(000'62.°26) $ |(000'c2L'9v) ¢ ((000‘€LT'6T) $/(000°T86'TY) $ salnjipuadx3 [e10l
(000°6..26) (000‘zz.'9v) (000°€LT'6T) (000°T86'TY) s108lo.d [ended
B T T T T ILETos
22,.'96G'€9 $ |052'90.°9/ $ |000°G.E $ [000's/e'S. ¢ Sanuanay [e10L
ooooee | 0s¢'90.'T  |ooo'sLe | ooo's.e | SONUSASY JUSWISSAUL
- - - - sjuswasinquiay 1uels
L e SO LT (669 iR
. |000COOS. | ~ l0000CO'GL | SP8add0id puog
S3INN3IATY
0clL'lSe'62  $ |(0eS'9¢.) $ |0.¥'TL0'ST $10.'TL08T $ Buluuibag ‘soueeg pun
G2/v20g Ad v2/$202 Ad £2/2202 A4
\Sbpig 156png €2/2z02 Ad 156png
paloaloud
pasodo.d pasodo.d paldopy
(papun4 193Q) ue|d [ended

S



€202 '9T Ae '196png [eluualg JareM ADS G2/v7202 Ad PUe #72/€202 A

Juswieal] Sv4d

Juswanoidwi| Jusawdinb3 pue sa|oIyaA A3
sjuawanosdw| ABojouydal

aAlenu| Aoualjisay Ja1ep)

10V 1uswabeuey Jarempunols)

[ J
318

saAleniu| a16arens 1oy Buipuny

suonisod MapN /

ue|d 09-Aed
rende) 1eaA-z ay) a19|dwod 0] spuny JaA0ALIRD JO uonezinn

GZ/7202 Ad ® ¥2/£202 Ad ul Apmis arey sy ul panoidde se Juswnsnipy anuaAay 9459 «

ApniS a1ey panoidde jo uonezijnn

196png paouejeg v

Alewwnsg uj



€202 '9T Ae|\ '196png [eluualg Ja1eM ADS G2/77202 Ad PUe 172/€202 A

}Jobpng [eluuaig
Gclvc0Z Ad bue ¢/€c0c A
o] bundope uonnjosal e
aAoJdde si0102.1 Jo pieog ayl eyl

AJS

uolepuUsaWwWod9y



[This page intentionally left blank.]

320



ITEM NO.

é’ SCV 6.4

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors M
FROM: Keith Abercrombie

Chief Operations Officer

SUBJECT: Approve the Purchase of 4,273 AMI Compatible Meters

SUMMARY

The Agency has more than 73,000 service connections ranging in sizes from 5/8” to 12”. In
2022, the Agency was awarded a Federal Bureau of Reclamation Water Smart Water Energy
Efficiency Grant (WEEG) in the amount of $2,000,000 to replace more than 20,000 meters,
convert an additional 11,000 meters and implement a customer engagement portal. These
meters and customer portal are all compatible with Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI)
technology. Staff is requesting the purchase of 4,273 AMI Compatible Meters.

DISCUSSION

In November 2021, the Agency applied for a Federal Bureau of Reclamation Water Smart Water
Energy Efficiency Grant (WEEG) in the amount of $2,000,000. In the summer of 2022, the
Agency was awarded the grant and was subsequently provided a notice to proceed. Currently,
there are more than 30,000 AMI compatible meters and by the conclusion of the WEEG period,
more than 2/3 of all meters will be AMI compatible. Phase 1 (Northpark+) was completed in
January 2023 and consisted of replacing approximately 5,000 manual read meters with AMI
meters. Due to the long lead time of acquiring meters, staff is requesting the approval to order
4,273 meters in the amount of $1,531,400.65 for a future phase of the AMI conversion project.

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS

This project supports SCV Water Strategic Plan Objective C.4.7 “Evaluate infrastructure
technology (AMI/AMR) and operational strategies to better manage demands”.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Funds for the purchase are included in the Capital Improvement FY 2023/24 Meter
Replacement Budget.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to purchase 4,273
meters in the amount not exceeding $1,532,000.

M2

321


ajacobs
Item 6.4

ajacobs
Keith Abercrombie

ajacobs
Matt Stone


[This page intentionally left blank.]

322



£20T ‘91 Aewy
Sul1939W pJeog Je)jnsay

s.19j9W 9|q1yedwo) WY
€.7°‘y 30 aseydind ay3 arosddy

AOUaBy 193eM
A3]|eA ejlie]) ejues

HILVM A%




é WOO'¥ILYMAISHNOA

1e140d JuSWaBeSUD 19WO0ISN)) «
S1912W 000‘L |~ JIDAUO)) »
S1919W 000‘ L7~ 9oe)day .
(GZ0Z aunr - 7zoz Anr) jueds Jeah-¢ .
ZZ0T Ul JUelI5 000‘000°7S PapIemy .
jueln) Aouaidly)3 ASIaug J91eM 1JeWSI9]1eM
uoljewe)day JO nealung jeiapa.

JE E )




Qm WOD"YILYMAISHNOA

ddl-
¢ Jeaj juelne.
SJ9]9W Jeuolllppe 1139AUO0)) «
S1919W 0G‘9~ 9or)day .
S19laW O0G ‘9~ oseydind .
7 Je3aA Jueln.
SJ919W 000‘0L~ P21J9AUO) »
S1919W 00R‘G~ pade|day .
SJ91aW 0G ‘9~ paseydind .
(ss2480.4d ulL )13S) | Jeaj jueln.

}09(0.d




Qw WOO'HILYMAISHNOA

. ‘SpubWap asbubW 133334 0] Sa1631D.43S pUOIIDI1adO
pup (YWY /IWV) Asojouysay a1n3oniisp.iful a3pNpAg,, [ 'v")
9A1122[qQ uer)d dL18a3e.1S 191eM ADS SyJoddns 30aloud sLy]

SNXaN Ue)d Jl891e.1S .

1938png Juswade|day J919W $ZA4 JuswaAoidw
1ealde) ay3 uL papnjoul ade aseyound ayj JoJ spund .

SUOI]BJISPISUOY) JeldueUL «

000°Z€G LS Pa3dxa 03 Jou
Junowe ay3 Ul s193dW £/7‘y aseydnd o) Jaseuew

1eJauan) ayl azLioyine si1o3dallqg Jo pJeog ay| e

UolLlepusWwwiodoy




‘ SCV ITEEI;/-I1NO.

&Y WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Courtney Mael, P.E., Chief Engineer CH M
Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating Officer

SUBJECT: May 4, 2023 Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting Recap Report

The Engineering and Operations Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, May 4, 2023 in the
Summit Circle Engineering Services Section Boardroom located at 26521 Summit Circle. In
attendance were Committee Chair William Cooper and Directors Gary Martin, Piotr
Orzechowski and Kenneth Petersen. Staff members present were Assistant General Manager
Steve Cole; Associate Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak; Chief Engineer Courtney Mael; Director of
Operations & Maintenance Mike Alvord; Manager Matthew Stone; Emergency Preparedness &
Safety Coordinator Joe Diaz; Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor Rebecca Lustig;
Executive Assistants Elizabeth Adler and Leticia Quintero; Senior Engineers Shadi Bader and
Orlando Moreno; Water Quality Laboratory Manager Jeff Koelewyn and additional SCV Water
Agency staff. Legal Counsel Joe Byrne and Guillermo Frias and three members of the public
were present. A copy of the agenda is attached.

Item 1: Pledge of Allegiance — Vice President Orzechowski led the Committee in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Item 2: Public Comments — There was public comment.

Item 3: Quarterly Safety Presentation — Rebecca Lustig reviewed the Agency’s Safety
Program for the third quarter of FY 2022/23.

Item 4: Laboratory Regulations and Quality Assurance Presentation — Jeff Koelewyn
reviewed the Laboratory Regulations and Quality Assurance presentation with the Committee.

Item 5: Recommend Approval of Adopting a Resolution to Approve the Initial Study-
Mitigated Negative Declaration Under the California Environmental Quality Act and a
Purchase Order to Hazen and Sawyer for Final Engineering Services for the S Wells
PFAS Treatment and Disinfection Facility Project — There was public comment. The
Committee and staff briefly discussed how rainwater will clear the depressed area and how staff
addressed the concerns of the public. Staff assured the Committee they are doing their best to
address all comments. The Committee recommended a short presentation of the item at the
June 6, 2023 regular Board meeting.

Item 6: Recommend Approval, Pursuant to the Addendum to the MND for the South End
Recycled Water Main Extension that was Adopted in June 2021 (1) To Adopt a Resolution
Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the State Water
Resources Control Board’s Water Recycling Funding Program, (2) Execute a Grant
Agreement if the State Water Resources Control Board Awards the Grant, and (3) Submit
Any Required Documents, Invoices, and Reports Required to Obtain Grant Funding for
the South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C — Reach 1) Project — The
Committee and staff briefly discussed the project. The Committee recommended the item be

placed on the Consent Calendar at the May 16, 2023 regular Board meeting.
327


ajacobs
Item 8.1

ajacobs
Courteny Mael

ajacobs
Keith Abercrombie


Item 7: Recommend Adopting a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Execute,
Pursuant to The City of Santa Clarita’s Mitigated Negative Declaration for The Sierra
Highway Bridge Widening Project, an Agreement on Behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency with the City of Santa Clarita for the Sierra Highway Bridge Pipelines
Protection and Installation Project — There was public comment. The Committee and staff
briefly discussed the protection of the pipeline, why the City is requesting to widen the bridge
and who will be inspecting the bridge. The Committee recommended the item be placed on the
Consent Calendar at the June 6, 2023 regular Board meeting.

Item 8: Monthly Operations and Production Report — Staff and the Committee reviewed the
Operations and Production Report.

Item 9: Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report — Staff and the
Committee reviewed the Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report.

Item 10: Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report — Staff and the Committee
reviewed the Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report.

Item 11: Committee Planning Calendar — Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2022/23
and FY 2023/24 Committee Planning Calendar.

Item 12: General Report on Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance
Services Section Activities — Mike Alvord recognized recent retiree Mike Steves and shared
with the Committee a brief overview of the progress on the consolidated water permits that the
Agency is working on with DDW.

Item 13: General Report on Engineering Services Section Activities — Courtney Mael briefly
updated the Committee on the engineering projects throughout the SCVWA service area.

Item 14: Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 7:55 PM.

The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Website or by clicking the following link:
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-
05/May%204%2C%202023%20Engineerging%20and%200perations%20Committee % 20Meetin
q%20Audio.mp3

CM/MA

Attachment


https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-05/May%204%2C%202023%20Engineerging%20and%20Operations%20Committee%20Meeting%20Audio.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-05/May%204%2C%202023%20Engineerging%20and%20Operations%20Committee%20Meeting%20Audio.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-05/May%204%2C%202023%20Engineerging%20and%20Operations%20Committee%20Meeting%20Audio.mp3
ajacobs
Matt Stone


SCV

%’ WATER

Date: April 25, 2023

To: Engineering and Operations Committee
William Cooper, Chair
Gary Martin

Piotr Orzechowski
Kenneth Petersen

From: Courtney Mael, Chief Engineer C/VL M//

Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating Officer

The Engineering and Operations Committee meeting is scheduled on Thursday, May 4,
2023 at 5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Engineering
Services Section (ESS) Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in person or virtually.
To attend this meeting virtually, please see below.

IMPORTANT NOTICES

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 573 2228 Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1615732228. Any member of the public may listen to the
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19.

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to
eadler@scvwa.org or by mail to Elizabeth Adler, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received
after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and
will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments,
including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD « SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 - FAX 661 297-1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com

329


eadler
CM initials

eadler
Keith Abercrombie initials


April 25, 2023
Page 2 of 3

ITEM

10.
11.
12.

13.

MEETING AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

Quarterly Safety Presentation
Laboratory Regulations and Quality Assurance Presentation

Recommend Approval of Adopting a Resolution to Approve the Initial
Study- Mitigated Negative Declaration Under the California
Environmental Quality Act and a Purchase Order to Hazen and
Sawyer for Final Engineering Services for the S Wells PFAS
Treatment and Disinfection Facility Project

Recommend Approval, Pursuant to the Addendum to the MND for the
South End Recycled Water Main Extension that was Adopted in June
2021 (1) To Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to
Apply for Grant Funding Under the State Water Resources Control
Board’s Water Recycling Funding Program, (2) Execute a Grant
Agreement if the State Water Resources Control Board Awards the
Grant, and (3) Submit Any Required Documents, Invoices, and
Reports Required to Obtain Grant Funding for the South End Recycled
Water Main Extension (Phase 2C — Reach 1) Project

Recommend Adopting a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager
to Execute, Pursuant to The City of Santa Clarita’s Mitigated Negative
Declaration for The Sierra Highway Bridge Widening Project, an
Agreement on Behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency with
the City of Santa Clarita for the Sierra Highway Bridge Pipelines
Protection and Installation Project

Monthly Operations and Production Report

Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report
Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report
Committee Planning Calendar

General Report on Treatment, Distribution, Operations and
Maintenance Services Section Activities

General Report on Engineering Services Section Activities

PAGE

11
37

71

83

109
119
121
129

137

330



April 25, 2023
Page 3 of 3

14. Adjournment

*

Indicates Attachment
. Indicates Handout

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Elizabeth Adler,
Executive Assistant, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at
26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the
disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact
information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements.
Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate
time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on April 27, 2023.

Me?

331


eadler
Matt Stone initials


[This page intentionally left blank.]

332



ITEM NO.
10.1

AB 1234 Report

Director name: Dirk Marks

Meeting attended: Water Talks — Santa Clara River Tour
Date of Meeting: 4/20/23

Location: Santa Clara River

SCV Water Board Meeting to be presented at: May 16, 2023
Points of Interest:

On April 20" | participated in the Water Talks - Santa Clara River Tour that covered two sites.
The first an Arundo removal project just upstream of the iron Horse Bridge and the second an
ecosystem restoration project near the Filmore fish hatchery.

The City of Santa Clarita staff reviewed It’s most recent Arundo removal project upstream of
the Iron Horse Bridge. This was identified as a high priority location through the Watershed-
Wide Arundo Management program. The city’s annual budget for Arundo removal is about
$50,000 annually and this money is largely used to pursue grant opportunities. This removal
was partially funded through an Upper Santa Clara River Integrated Regional grant.

Arundo removal can be quite expensive ranging from $6,000 to 50,000 per acre depending on
the density and the amount of native vegetation intermixed at the site. This site was on the
more expensive side as hand cutting was required to protect intermixed native plants.

Because Arundo’s root structure, made of rhizomes, which remains in place after the initial
cutting, follow up treatment with herbicides is required for up to five years in order to fully kill
the Arundo.

The second site was the Habitat Restoration and Public Access Project at the Cienega Springs
Ecological Reserve near the Filmore Fish Hatchery. Most of the 296-acre site was once farmed,
most recent crop being watercress. With over $7 Million in grant funding from the Wildlife
Conservation Board, the Santa Clara River Conservancy and University of California Santa
Barbara has made significant progress in reestablishing natural ecosystems. One of the early
projects was a native plant interpretive pathway. Additionally, they have established a native
plant nursery propagating over 9,000 plants and setting several thousand willow and
cottonwood pole plantings. The master plan calls for establishing 13 different ecological zones
as shown on the attached map, as well as providing public access. Significant progress has been
made toward achieving the goal of reestablishing an extensive wetland complex and appears to
be well on the way to becoming a significant ecological asset.

333


ajacobs
Item 10.1


[This page intentionally left blank.]

334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



o}

@ o} gLy

-0
B|ned elUeg

=

sJow|y

S3U5 1NEM(IDS 30| Bupiied [}
Bupueld Atepunog sayng fil
MOpEIW 33M [|BY|Y
qnuas ey |

qruds 3bes |ejseod m
yeuuees yeo [
359403 ueLedl Y20 aA| 35e0D [T
PUB|POOM 1ap|E-BIOWLIEAS |

puB[POOM POOMUORIOI-MO|IIM

qruss ueltedl paxiw
MOpeE3W M .
yssrew jusbisug i
puejeM/iauueyd/pucd |euosess
puepam/puueyd/puod [eluudlsd .
sainjesy/sadAy jengeH
(Buriq 8 Buyiem) jjey sseade djignd . #
(Bupyjem) J1en s$333€ JHand , ¢
(jeuondo) peol sS323Y
peo. $5823Y 7

eaded SNL D
anpngseyul mdas Ky

Jun Juawbeuew pasodold
Asepunog ebaua)y adses D

aN3oan

PR

c_um:... T = ]

st o wr ]

i
H
I8

MoYdY HIYON 3 31VDS

oSNEmw;s_uwﬂa
8107 dIYN :Assdou]
SININOS YLY]

uBisaq |enidasuo)
ONINNYTd NOILYHOL1534 VOIN3ID 3d53S




[This page intentionally left blank.]

350



081

‘yse A[qrssod 10 ‘(3yBnoIp
oy} SuLinp eare syyy ur patp Aot - Y3nous 1am J1) I19pfe
19pIsuo)) “suoniod 1SLIp UT SJOWEIAS PUB ‘A113GISp]d MUTEM
J10W YIIM ‘SEaTR 1oY1am Ul SMO[]IM PUB SPOOMUCNHO0D Ylog

ySnosp ayp SuLmp JoUp OS] Ing oM
aq ue)) "JUSUNESNLI PISIGIAY SUO YJIM PIMOW U3
25u3s sey Jng ‘AINNI0UCL Paas Juerd e sem AJudday

15210 ueLred] paxIAL

Sel

‘peol oy Aq paqumisip
3q 03 AJ9X1] 159] Seale AUy ur JeNqey TIMS sjowoid
0] peoI SUIPUNOLMS PUB[POOM POOMUOHOD-MO[[IA "SPA]
S521015]BM ISULIOY 139/)3Q PEOI 552098 BUlISTXS ureloyg

UM ST JO JauIod N SU} U [[am o1} efa

s1eak ySnoIp Surmp 19jem ppe 0} [eruaj0d Sammed] ueisape Aq

PaJ 1a1em [eruusiad pue feuosess Jurpunoms ysrew jusfiowy
"1S510] MO[[IM-PODMUOIIO00 YILM SPoq SS2I019)eMm ISULIO] Jueld

'598pas pue ‘sfreped ‘ssaroisrem
‘paal Juels sopnjo UOLE)aZo A "§91NJS] UeISaLIe
woiy Jojem Suimop ApusImy) ‘'SPaq SSAI01NeM JSULIO,]

noySnoIy; sanes] 19)em Smpue)s pue
Suimoyy jetuusiod 0] [BUOSESS PUR ‘mo[[1m ‘Uerredny

syeNqey ueiredir ay) 10)
G JIU[) pUe LuwUreAES Ye0 10] | Nuf] 03 X1uw Sunued rejung

uoneagoa
uerredil (RLM [SUUBYD WALS PIJONISU0INY Pua WISYLOU
1 SI0WEIAS PUe I9P[EX0Qq 10] 1SI0W AQUIIOLINS 3q AR

‘saay ajeneiSowod JO sMmoOl
‘orje)agea jenuue Apoom AJLrewLld “A1p A19A 0) ISION

[ouURYD MaU 3y} JO Syueq Suo[e MO[[IM-13D|B
-a10WEoAS pue snenbe weans ym uorpod wsom Ut
MO[[IM-PO0MU0II00 ‘UoTHIOd UIa)SEa 3y} Ul A10)51opUm

pue[sseld pue qIds aFes [e)SROJ/M BUURARS 2O

STl

‘spuod Suiss A13yaey Jo UOTONIsued
21NNy 10§ UOHR207T "PUR UIAYINOS UT sped 2310u0ed
SurAousal 18pISUOY) “SIIMYINIIS [BIOIJILIE SINPA/SAOUITY

'$asse1g pue ‘SqI0] ‘SqMUIYS JO AI0)SISPUN SATJRU PSUBLUD LM

(POOMUO)09 JOE]q PUB JUOWSAL]) POOMUOLED PUE “MO][Im PaI

“I5p[E YNM Paul| ‘[SUURYD Wesns SUI{0O] [eInjeu PUB SNouLS
210W ®© JOMIISU0IY (95N SJI[PILM JusIXa JO UOIRISPISUOD
ynm) uonejaSoA sATIRUUOU 190 pue snydAjeony Sa0way

"Spaam fenuue Im (sdo1d mor) spjory [emmynolrSe
Iounio} Aq parsplog "ueaq Iojsed ‘swied ‘smdAreonyg
Surpnpour so1oads 9A1jBU-UCT (M PaISJUT ATABSH

‘uone}aFaa ueriedil SALRT JO XIJA] "90URASAUOD

moppno K1syojey 10y [SUUBYD WeaNS pagIpour AfIAesH

BOIE AMIONISEIN M A 01 Jusaelpe
93pa 1som Suoje Sunue[d Arepumoq Joynq ‘ysrew
JUTISWS PUR ‘MOPEIUT 1M ‘POOMUOI00-MO][IM “JSP[E
-210WEDAS JO X1UI ‘DUB[POO M\ UBLiedry pue wesns

|4

“U013e10)531 10] uone)aFoa ueredis
30 30038 dr32uag yo Ajisoap e Supued Joj vare sjeudordde
ue aq os[e Kew s1yJ, "1 nuf] 03 xtur Sunuerd repus

Juawdoforsp [euapIsal
WO U92105 [20SIA 9p1A0Id 0} PUS UISISIM B (SAIOWRIAS
pue sy20) $9a1 1951eT 'JIUN Jo pUS WISSES 18 AI[I08]
oIS jued uoneroysar Sueso] JSpISU0)) *| Hu() O} Feuns

‘paamiaddad jejuuatad poe ‘spaom [enuue ‘sseid
epnuudg Aq pajeuruio( ‘JUou oy 03 SpaLy weyl 1a1

sa8pa 1seo pue 15om Suofe Sunuerd
Arepunoq Jaynq ‘g Ju[] YNM p3IRIO0SSE PUe[Iom
[eruuaiad pue ysrew juadiows Jo suoylod flews
PUE MOpEAW 1aM S3pN[out uoiod UISYMI0U (A101SI9pun
pue|sseId pue gnios 93es juIse0d/M BUURARS YEQ

8

'a8pa urajses
1e puejdn uay) pue ysrew [euoseas o) adojs uonsuen
UONEBAS[D I ‘STEOA ISOUI UT pajepunul Ays pnom
J8Y) PUS WIdISM T8 puzjiam Teruuatad e ugisap 01 AIL

"z ) ur Ayixapduiod srydeidodo) arour 9eald o} [eriejew
PoIEABOXA 3S[) "PUS WIAJSED J& PUB[joM [BuOsess o} Furped
‘SoUoIp Teaul] 0} }99UU0D - puefiaM [eruuaied 10] Bare 19dasp
2]3I0 0] PUS UISISOM UT UOTIRABIXS [RUOLIPPE SUIOS JSPISU0))

"Seale JOLIP Ul UOUITOD SP3am
SAISBAU] "SOYSTU ‘sa8pas ‘s|rejea Suipnjour uonelagos
onenbe jusdioury mou ey Jo usis ou Inq ‘Mo[jIne
£19ydyey 0] UOIJOAUUOD PeY SARY JYSI S} SWOS
12 120} S3YOYP PAJEABIXS SSPNJOUT ‘BaTE STy} SUIpad]
s8unids ueisspe [eingeu 3q 0) sreadde 1s1em Surpuels

28pa 1se0 pue 1sam Suoje Sunuerd Arepimoq
13]J0q ‘SONS UOIBAJ[D ATE[) 1oyTry uo sugrews
PuUnoIe pue[sseld SANEU/EURARS JEO |PUBTIOM [EUOSESS
pue Jeiuusiad ‘ysieur JusSIawy :pue[om PIXIN

SL

“pus WIa)Ses 3y} Ul p[ay

o11das s D) 10J PateuSIsap eale Sl PUB ISUI0D JSESYINOS
3y U030 ‘S3013J0 103 SN 0} SjUBM M D e vare ped
pastel sy} SpnfoXH Jun i JO 12103 YN e jof Suryjred
AO[JISAO [JeWS 9[qIssod ‘[ yup) 01 1w Supueld epurs

“IH NU[) JO PU2 1S9M I8

30[ urew oy Juswejduros o) pua Jses J8 PAJINISU0D 3q P[NOI 10
Suryred puodos v -sSupjuejd uone;adaa jo a3ues soy Auxs[dwod
srydeiSodo) a1ow 23215 0) € JU[) WOLJ [RIAJEW PJRABOXD 35()

‘peamriaddad
[eruualad pue “uesq 10)SeD PIAMISIOY “PIrEjSN
podyioys ‘opsty) ueissmy Apjorid apnyout spasm
SAISEAU] "UOTIBITYES 105 JO S[2AI] Y31y ‘poy) MofTed

921JQ PItA BIMUSA
pauueld o} jusselpe Sunue(d Arepunoq 1ayng 98pa
UIS)SaM TeoU MOPRAUI Jom 0} Surronisuer) (A101S15pun
pue|sse1d pue qnios 53es [EISe0d/Mm BUURARS 320

9%l

‘qnIas 93es [e1seod JO saydled '$qI0j pue
sosseIS oAU PUR ‘UM ‘ALI9GISP[D M RO JAI] ISBOD
puR Jeo A3][2A JO XJUI B 9pN{IUl P[NOD SE3IR BUUBAES YeQ

‘(syuerd SuLismo[] 19yi0 pue
SpasmY[TW SA1eY) siojeurfjod Joy soueyus “Uone}aEaAal 10§
Auxadwod oydesdodo) asealour 0} BUIpUNOWS pue UOT)BARIXS
JO sjunowe jsepotu Japisuo)) ‘s3unued Apoom Jo [eATAINS
13ye yySru jey) Surpuod jeuosess Jo SuoHEdIpUl J0J J00]

"Upaq J0JSED PUB “PaIMasIoy ‘prejsnw podyioys
‘apsi uerssmy Apjolid apnjour Spaas SATSBAUT
UONRINIES [10S JO S[3A3] YTy A|Juadsal ‘pjoy mojjeg

AA0pPEAW JoMm JO BaTR [BNUSD (AI0)SISpUn
pue[sse1S pue qrIos o5es [2]Se00/M BUURARS YEQ

Ay

SJON

SUOYBIAPISUCY USSP ‘S)MEIISU0d puk saprunyoddo

ASojoIpAYy pue TONEJITIA JuILIND)

yepqeq ja3.8) pasodorg

nan

“Je3IqRY 355.8) pUR S)UN JuswaBeuew pasodoid—als uoleI0lsaY eBauUdL) adsas | - 2lqel

351



moL

(124

“uoIyed0] Aemasel Aloyaley
amynrg ‘uogelo)sal 10 sajndedoid Jo 9omos [BOUNO]

“1op[d
X0g ‘910ured4S ‘saraads poomuoji0d Goq ‘MOf[im Pl 19pISU0)

‘pajean ussq
SEY pa51 JUEID) YSE [eweys pue Ysurewe) ‘sued swos
‘uone1odaa uerredil pue ojenbe SALEU SAISUAIXT

quuos ueLedi paxIw ypm
PUR|POOM JOP[E-2I0WEIAS DU MO][LM-POOMUOCHIO])

91

‘s3unuerd vonensUOWSP SieNqey ueLreds,
puedxs os[e P[0 'pus WSHOU SSOIIE [[eX) 10)33UT0)

*K1ayoyey sty Sy Jo SUTUoIIS
[ensta optaosd 0} Ssap € st oy Ji 28pa wagInos 18 Apurews
sdeqsad ‘suidrew punose sfunue(d 555 sANEU SWOS 19PISTOD

"$391) pUe SqIUYS SAIJRU
JUBLS SWIOS YFLM SP3oM JAI0 PUE UBaq 035D

qnIos
[eiangre Jo sayoyed pasiadsisqur ipim quuos ueiedng

88

‘pIoY 01 sasnoy Sueoo(a1 Suliopisues AIMoey AISYsjeH
‘Iren amjeu dooj j1oys & pue suondo sruoid Ispisue)

~MSH.) 21 JO 95N 10§ safru snjd ‘syenqey pue sapoads aaneu
U0 pUnoISYORG SWIOS LM B)S JO dews 9pn[ou] ‘SI0JSIA 3BINPS
Pue JuaLI0 0} 0] Sunjred TeSU pus 1SM Je BOMR YSOD B 9PIA0Ld

‘pua UISEHNOS J8 uonEe;asaA apenbe qim pay uado

BUTRARS YBO/GIIoS
o30S [e1s200 Uado SE I9PUIEID] ‘PUd 1SOMULIOU
12 sSuntuerd saroads aapeu pue 10| Suyred Gpnos
0} POOMUOY0I-MO[[TM YIIM ISUID UL S[RMS PUB[AM

1H

I'Le

A8oj01p£Y S[qELIEA 0} ASUSI[ISAY
paseasoul pue sleNqey SSISAIP a10wW sjowold o} spaq

SS9I9 JoTem Iouno] sy} w Aixejduros orgderSodo; uresuie|y

‘1S9Mm S} 03
uenedy pusjdn UL PUe YsiewW WIBISWS 0] Surpess 1sea 31 0
SEaIR TONPAZ[2 JOMO[ U 1318 Uado 2U10S QA ysIew Juadiatmg

‘Juepunge
IOMO[JASYUOW MOT[2A pue apsu SWBumS Ysueure)
awos ‘sardads juejd Apasm pue onenbe saneu-uou pue
9A1IRU JO XTW A[JUSLIND ‘SPaq SSALO. 18jeM Apsutioy

spuepom [erunaiad usamiag frexn ssaoae a1jqnd fenusiod
SurpunoIms PUB[POOM POOMUONI0-MO[[IM. 98pa
WI9)SaM 1 (EUURARS JBO PUER qruds ueitedi ‘ageysar
Iajempunold 103 UOHER[IU pue Jusunean Ajjenb
Io)eM IO) S[ENNS PUR[IOM [BUOSRSS PUR [2IUUSIag

el

6Ly

uorod wsjsom

a1y Suoye [ren doof 159M 1PIM “I9pIoq UISTHOU Suofe uLiag

Q1Y UOLESHIT MO[[LM SuLIed0] 13PISU0)

‘JusuUnEaN} SPIdIQISY puoas SUAIRI
PUR p3JednIsew ‘21 NIououl pIal LS A[19Uo]

spuejiom [erawayds parayess
‘pasiadsiojur qnios uepreds paxtu yrun jo 33ps
WISYLIOU JE UIISq 91 JO Spis Yynos uo sdofs 3y Jo 20}
spIemo) pie ie[dpoofy Ul 15210] MO[[LM-POOMUOI0)

Cl

£6L

"BaTe SIY} UI 35N TRUmy
30 spoedun papuuTLR JIUN] 01 SKBM PUR PUS WISNSIM
18 [TRI) §S3998 J3AL a1 0] pied 9q 0} PI3U [IM UOnUANY

‘SJRI 00IETURY pue SpIezi|
pSwoy 10§ S[qRIAS JejIqey qrIds [eran(je uado aIous WZ)UrejAl

*QIUS [eIAN{[E JO Sayojed SIPNOUT ‘XBUOP OPUNIY
Qi qruos uerreds - ure(dpoo[y/[oUTRYS SABIY

qnuos
[etanyre yo sagoyed pasiadsisjur gum qnos weiredng

I

06

“Sunueid/Bupass 10§ PEOI PAUOLSSILIUIOIIP AJLIEOS

“PuS WLISJSES UI UOHISURI} PUBOM [EUOSESS 31Bald
‘Spue|s] 518019 0] [I0S-PAIBABIXS 35N AJATIIOUUI0D ISEAIIUL
0] SULISG SAOWAL/AJIPOW ‘BaIe 19jem 03d0 SSESIOU! 0) SJBABIXD
cuorpod uIc)sam Ul J2jiqey pueam pue puod Sumsrxa souequy

"spaq SsadIolem
I1ouLI0] ‘puEpam Jusdrawa pue spuod 1sjem usdO

a3uLy puepam
[RUOSES [IIM pueam juadiows pue spucd 13jem wadQ

01

€L

‘Buyuejd/Surpass 10§ PEOE POUOISSIUIUI0ISP AJLIEOS
‘sporzad Jom Sulmp £ un

WOIJ I9}eM URISSHE A3AU0I 0} AIMINIS [0NUOI MOT [[ISU]

‘IS8 St 0} SIDMOS TRISAIE

WOIJ pUe YJI0U 31 ) [ouueyo Jusnfo A1oyoyey pamIuosss
a1 Ypoq woly mofy SunnoIal 1ayye aq 03 A[SYI] ST BaJE SIY) 1am
Moy uo red m ‘puadap [ ansjed Sunueqd pue eiqey 15E]

'so8pas pue ‘s[rened ‘ssaIoIem
“j{SIIewe) SPN]oUT U0IeI9FIA Sames) UelsaLe
woy Ioyem Surmopy APUSIINY ‘SPaq SSAIDIRM JOULIO]

28pa wsyjrou Je qrIds
uerredL IIM PURIPOOM JeQ ‘Sam)es] Isjem [erousiad
pue [euoseas Surpunorms }sasoj uerredu paxiy

Yy

SN

SUOL)EAIPISU0d NFisIp ‘syuensued pue ssymnproddg

ASojeipAy pue uoye}adas JuaLIn))

jenqeq yas.e) pasodosg

wap

352



ITEM NO.
10.2

AB 1234 Report

Director name: Dirk Marks

Meeting attended: Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority Tour
Date of Meeting: 4/26/23

Location: Sacramento and Various Delta Locations

SCV Water Board Meeting to be presented at: May 16, 2023

Points of Interest:

On April 26" | participated in the Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA)
tour Delta Conveyance Project Alignment Tour.

As indicated on the attached agenda, the Tour started at what preferred alternative alignment’s
terminus at Bethany Reservoir. The group saw the location of the outlet structure and the
location of a proposed pumping plant that would lift water from the tunnel to the reservoir.
The pumping plant is located near a Western Area Power Administration (WAPA) switching
facilities that could be the source of power for the facility.

Along the tour DCA staff pointed out various tunnel launch and recovery shafts along with
areas where tunnel spoil would be stored. They discussed how various project impacts would
be mitigated. Particular attention was paid to the traffic mitigation where some streets would
be widened, and several bypasses would be constructed to minimize traffic disruptions.

The tour ended at the proposed tunnel intakes near the city of Hood. The group stopped at
Intake Screens Inc to get a briefing on the use of proposed cylinder screens. Pictures showing

similar screens are attached.

The tour was quite informative and facilitated greater understanding of the proposed Delta
Conveyance Project.

353


ajacobs
Item 10.2


[This page intentionally left blank.]

354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



	Information Sheet 
	Agenda 
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 6.4
	Item 8.1
	Item 10.1
	Item 10.2



